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Prepa Tee LA High School 
Multi-Year Forecast 
Qevised 9/18/15 

Revenue COLA (other thon LCFFfu~ds) 
Expense COLA 

Enrollment 

ADA 

Revenues 

State Aid - Revenue Limit 

8011 LCFF State Aid 

8012 Education Protection Account 

8096 In Lieu of Property Taxes 

Federal Revenue 

8181 Special Education - Entitlement 

8220 Federal Child Nutrition 

8290 Title I, Part A - Basic Low Income 

8291 Title II, Part A- Teacher Quality 

Other State Revenue 


8311 State Special Education 


8520 Child Nutrition 


8545 School Facilities (SB740) 


8550 Mandated Cost 


8560 State Lottery 


Total Revenue 

Expenses 

Certificated Salaries 

1100 Teachers' Salaries 

1300 Administrators' Salaries 

1900 Other Certificated Salaries 

Classified Salaries 

2100 Instructional Salaries 

2200 Support Salaries 

2400 Clerical and Office Staff Salaries 

2900 Other Classified Salaries 

Benefits 


3101 STRS 


3301 OASDI 


3311 Medicare 


3401 Health and Welfare 


3501 State Unemployment 


3601 Workers' Compensation 


cl1a~r1mpac 1 

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 

Budget Forecast Forecast Forecast ForecastI I I I I I I I 
n/a 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

n/a 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 

162.00 324.00 486.00 648.00 648.00 

153.90 307.80 461.70 615.60 615.60 

1,29S,107 2,806,805 4,361,886 5,938,96S S,938,96S 

30,780 61,560 92,340 

253,130 506,260 759,390 1,012,520 1,012,520 

1,579,017 3,374,625 5,213,616 6,951,485 6,951,485 

20,007 40,014 60,021 80,028 

94,068 188,136 282,204 376,272 376,272 

76,9SO 115,425 153,900 1S3,900 

1,539 2,309 3,078 3,078 

94,068 286,632 439,952 593,271 613,278 

76,950 153,900 230,850 307,800 307,800 

9,154 18,308 27,462 36,616 36,616 

230,850 346,275 461,700 461,700 

2,155 3,232 4,309 4,309 

27,856 55,712 83,568 111,424 111,424 

113,960 460,92S 691,387 921,849 921,849 

$ 1,787,045 $ 4,122,182 $ 6,344,954 $ 8,466,605 $ 8,486,612 

384,000 899,800 1,484,670 2,177,516 2,395,268 

90,000 181,800 185,436 189,145 192,928 

55,000 84,150 114,444 116,733 

474,000 1,136,600 1,7S4,256 2,481,105 2,704,928 

29,120 39,603 90,889 103,008 105,068 

31,200 63,648 64,921 66,219 67,544 

67,040 99,981 136,980 139,720 142,514 

22,400 45,696 69,91S 71,313 72,739 

149,760 248,928 362,706 380,261 387,866 

59,628 164,011 285,593 449,824 516,641 

9,286 20,627 31,515 42,598 46,043 

9,044 20,089 30,694 41,487 44,843 

90,000 199,913 30S,448 412,856 446,248 

7,840 17,415 26,608 35,964 38,873 

8,730 19,392 29,629 40,047 43,286 

184,528 441,446 709,487 1,022,776 1,135,934 



Prepa Tee LA High School 
Multi-Year Forecast 
qevised 9/18/ 15 

Books and Supplies 

4100 Textbooks and Core Curricula 

4200 Books and Other Materials 

4302 School Supplies 

4303 Special Activities/Field Trips 

4305 Software 

4400 Noncapitalized Equipment 

'1700 Food Services 

Subagreement Services 

5102 Special Education 

5103 Substitute Teacher 

5106 Other Educational Consultants 

Professional/ Consulting Services 

5801 IT 

5802 Audit & Taxes 

5803 Legal 

5804 Professional Development 

5810 Payroll Service Fee 

5811 Management Fee 

5813 LACOE Fees 

5814 SELPA Fees 

Facilities, Repairs and Other Leases 

5601 Rent 

5603 Equipment Leases 

5610 Repairs and Maintenance 

Operations and Housekeeping 

5201 Auto and Travel 

5203 Business Meals 

5300 Dues & Memberships 

5400 Insurance 

5501 Utilities 

5502 Janitorial/Trash Removal 

5510 Office Expense 

5511 Postage a nd Shipping 

5512 Printing 

5513 Other taxes and fees 

5514 Bank Charges 

5515 Public Re lations/Recruitment 

5900 Communications 

1cl1ar~rn1pac 


2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 

Budget Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast11 11 11 11 

40,000 102,000 312,120 318,362 324,730 

5,000 12,750 24,384 33,163 33,826 

32,400 82,620 158,011 161,171 164,394 

50,000 76,500 104,040 106,121 

16,200 33,048 SO,S63 68,766 70,142 

25,000 51,000 156,060 159,181 162,365 

113,544 231,630 354,394 481,975 491,615 

232,144 563,048 1,132,032 1,326,659 1,353,192 

68,485 156,516 246,486 338,395 356,802 

7,000 14,280 21,848 29,714 30,308 

7,500 7,650 7,803 7,959 8,118 

82,985 178,446 276,138 376,068 395,228 

1,000 5,000 5,100 5,202 5,306 

8,000 8,160 8,323 8,490 8,659 

5,000 5,100 5,202 5,306 5,412 

10,000 20,400 20,808 21,224 21,649 

3,600 7,344 11,236 15,281 15,587 

173,657 399,383 614,435 819,879 821,780 

5,000 5,100 5,202 5,306 5,412 

8,465 17,391 24,378 29,426 31,026 

214,722 467,878 694,684 910,114 914,832 

180,000 430,920 646,380 861,840 861,840 

3,600 3,672 3,745 3,820 3,897 

5,000 5,100 9,754 9,949 10,148 

188,600 439,692 659,879 875,609 875,885 

5,000 5,100 5,202 5,306 5,412 

500 510 520 531 541 

2,000 2,040 2,081 2,122 2,165 

24,000 48,960 74,909 76,407 77,935 

18,000 43,092 64,638 86,184 86,184 

9,000 21,546 32,319 43,092 43,092 

13,000 13,260 16,907 17,245 17,590 

2,000 2,040 2,081 2,122 2,165 

1,000 1,020 1,040 1,061 1,082 

1,500 1,530 1,561 1,592 1,624 

120 122 125 127 130 

500 510 520 531 541 

12,000 12,240 12,485 12,734 12,989 

88,620 151,970 214,387 249,055 251,450 



Prepa Tee LA High School .cmr1mpac Multi-Year Forecast 

l?evised 9/18/15 

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 

Interest 

7438 Interest Expense 

Budget 11 

21,000 

21,000 

Forecast 11 

15,200 

15,200 

Forecast I I Forecast 11 Forecast 

Total Expenses $ 1,636,359 $ 3,643,208 $ 5,803,569 $ 7,621,647 $ 8,019,314 

Surplus (Deficit) $ 150,686 $ 478,973 $ 541,385 $ 844,959 $ 467,298 

Cash Flow Adjustments 

Surplus (Deficit) 

Cash Flows From Operating Activit ies 

Public Funding Receivables 

Cash Flows From Financing Activities 

Proceeds from Factoring 

Payments on Factoring 

150,686 

(172,369) 

525,000 

{500,000) 

478,973 

(222,391) 

380,000 

(405,000) 

541,385 

(210,699) 

844,959 467,298 

Total Change in Cash 3,317 231,582 330,686 844,959 467,298 

Cash, Beginning of Year 3,317 234,899 565,586 1,410,544 

Cash, End of Year $ 3,317 $ 234,899 $ 565,586 $ 1,410,544 $ 1,877,842 



Prep, .!C LA High School 
Monthly Cash Flow/ Budget FY 16-17 
Revised9/18/15 

ADA= 153.90 

Revenues 
State Aid • Rewenue Until 


8011 lCFF State A.d 


PrlorYur P2 Ind PENSEC Estlmates l'-1 P· 2 

Sep-16 Dct-16 Dec-16 --16 -17 Mar-17 a&.v·17 Jun-17 

477,015 232,061 117,206 117,206 117,206 117,206 117,206 
7,69S 7,695 7,695 7,695 

61,814 20,<50 20,250 20.250 35.438 17,719 17,719 17,719 17,719 

1.,295,107 
8012 Eduntion Protecuon Account 30,780 
8096 In lieu of Property Taxes 253,130 

Feder-al Revenue 
61,814 504,961 20,250 .L0,250 260,007 35.438 134,925 142,620 134,925 134,925 U£,901 1.579,017 

8181 Special Education - Entitlement 
8182 Special Education - Discretionary 
8220 Federal Chile Nutrition 4,103 8,936 8,936 8,936 8,936 8,936 8,936 8,956 8,936 17,873 94,068 
8290 Title I, Pan A - Basic Low Income 

8291 Tiiie II, Part A - Teacher Quality 

Other State Revenue 
4,703 8,936 8,936 8,936 8,936 8 936 8 936 8.936 8,936 17,873 94,068 

8311 State Special Education 20,007 6,156 6,156 6,156 6,156 10,773 5,387 5,387 5,387 5,387 76,950 
8520 Child Nutrition 458 870 870 870 870 870 870 810 870 J,739 9,154 
8545 School Facilities (S8740J 
8550 Mandated Cost 
8560 State lotter~ 27,856 27,156 

20,007 6,El4 7,026 7,026 7,026 11,643 6,256 6.2S6 6,256 6,256 29,595 113,9'0 

Total Revenue 8$,821 516,278 36,212 36,212 275,%9 56,017 150,118 157,813 150,118 150,118 1,787,0t5 

Expenses 

Certificated Soluies 
1100 Teachers' Satane.s 38,400 38,400 38,400 38,400 38,400 38,400 38,400 38,400 38,4CO 38,400 3114,000 
1300 Administrators' Salaries 7,500 7,500 7.500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,5CO 7,500 90,000 

1900 OlherCenificated Salaries 
7,500 7,500 45,900 45,900 45,900 45,900 45,900 45,900 45,900 45900 45,9CO 45,900 474,000 

Cl1sslfled Soluies 
2100 Instructional Salaries l,912 2,912 2,912 2,912 2.9U 2,912 2.912 2,912 2,9U 2,912 29,120 

2200 Support Sala11es 2,600 2,600 l,600 2,600 2,600 2,600 2,600 2,600 2,600 2,600 2,600 2,600 31.200 
2400 Clerical and Ofnce Staff Salaries 5,587 5,587 5,587 5,587 5,587 5,587 5,587 5,587 5,587 5,587 5,587 5,587 61,040 
2900 Other Classified Salaries 

8,187 8,187 
l,240 

11,339 
2,240 

13,l39 
2,240 

13,339 
2.240 

13,339 
2.240 

13,339 
2.240 

13,339 
2,240 

13,339 
2,240 

13 339 
2,240 

13,339 
2,240 22,<IOO 

13,339 - I 1A9,760 
Benefits 

3101 5TRS 944 944 l,774 5,774 5,774 5,774 5,774 5,774 5,774 5,774 S,774 5,774 59,628 
3301 OASDI 508 508 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 9,216 
331 l Med1eare 227 227 859 ll59 859 859 859 859 859 859 859 859 9,0U 

3401 Health and Welfare 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 90,000 

3501 State Unemployment 392 392 392 392 392 392 1,960 1,568 784 392 392 392 7,840 
3601 Workers' Compensation 220 220 829 829 829 829 

16,181 
829 829 829 829 829 829 8,730 

16,181 1.M,528 
Books and Supplies 

9,791 9,791 16,181 16,181 16,181 17.749 17,357 16,573 16,181 16,181 

4100 Textbooks and Core Matenals 10,000 10.000 10,000 10,000 40,000 

4200 Books and Reference Materials 1,000 1.000 l,000 1,000 1,000 5,000 

4302 School Supplies 2,700 2.700 2.700 2,700 2,700 2.700 2,700 2,700 2.700 2.700 2.700 2.700 32,400 

4303 Special Ac11vlues/Field Trips 
4305 Software 1,350 1,350 1,350 1,350 1,350 1,350 1,350 1,350 l.3SO 1,350 1,350 l,350 16,200 
4400 Noncap1tahzed Equipment 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 25,000 

4 700 Food 5eMces 10.322 10.322 10.322 10,322 10,322 10,322 10,322 10,322 10,322 10,322 10,322 w.­
5,050 30,372 30,372 30,372 30,372 19,372 14,372 14,372 14,372 14,372 14,372 14,372 232,144 



Prep, .!C LA High School 
Monthly C~sh Flow/Budget FY 16-17 
R~vis~d9/18/15 

ADA= 153.90 

SUbacreement Services 

5102 5pec1•I Educ.ouon 

5103 Substitute Tncher 

5106 Other Educa11onal Consultants 

Professlonal/Consultin& SeNlc.es 

5801 ll 

5802 Audit & Taxes 

5803 Legal 

5804 Professional Development 
5810 Payroll Service Fee 
5811 Management Fee 
5813 County Fees 

5814 SELPA Fees 

PriorYe:11r P2 and PEN.SEC Estim11tes 

Jul-16 Oct-16 - -16 Dec-16 W.· 17 feb.17 Mmr-17 Mr,-17 Jun.17 

6,226 
636 

6,862 

6,226 
636 
7SO 

7,612 

6,226 
E36 
7SO 

7,El2 

6,226 
636 
7SO 

7,612 

6,226 
636 
7S0 

7,612 

6,226 
636 
7SO 

7,612 

6,226 
636 

7SO 
7,612 

6,226 
636 

7SO 
7,612 

6,226 

636 
7SO 

7,612 

6,226 
636 

750 
7,612 

6,226 
636 

7SO 
7,612 

611,415 
7,000 

7,500 

83 83 

417 417 

300 300 
14,471 14,471 

83 83 83 

417 417 417 
1,000 1,aoo 1,000 

300 300 300 
14,471 14,471 14,471 

l.2SO 
'201 677 677 

83 
2,667 

417 

1,000 
300 

14,471 
l,2SO 
6n 

83 
2,667 

417 
1,000 

300 
14,471 

83 
2,667 

417 
1,000 

300 
14,471 

1,18S 

83 

417 
1,000 

300 
14,471 

l,2SO 

S93 

83 

417 

1,000 
300 

14,471 

593 

83 

417 

l,OCO 
3CO 

14,471 

593 

83 

417 
1,000 

300 
14,471 
l,2SO 

S93 
15,271 15,271 19,722 16,949 16,949 20,865 19,61S 20,123 18,114 16,864 16,864 18,114 

1,000 
1,000 

5,000 
10,000 

3,600 
173,657 

5,000 
1,465 

214,722 
Facilities, Repairs and Other leases 

5601 Rent IS,000 15,000 1.1,000 IS,000 15,000 lS,000 15,000 lS,000 15,000 IS,000 15,000 15,000 180,000 
5603 Equipment teases 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 3,600 
5610 Repil1rs and Maintenance 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 5,000 

15,717 15,717 15,717 IS,717 15,717 15,717 15,717 15,717 lS,717 JS,717 15,717 15,717 111,600 
OperatJons and Housekeeping 

S201 Auto •nd Travel 
5203 Business Meals 
5300 Oufi & Membefsh1ps 

5400 lnsu~nce 

5501 Ut1hlles 

5S02 Jan1torial/rrash Removal 
5510 Offoce Expense 
5Sll Postage and Sh1ppins 
5512 Print1n1 
5513 Other taJCes and fees 
5Sl4 Bank Charges 
5515 Public Relations/Recruitment 
5900 Communications 

42 
167 

2,000 
1,500 

7SO 
J,083 

1,000 

42 

167 
2,000 
1,500 

7SO 
J,083 

1,000 

42 
167 

l.000 
1,500 

7SO 
1,083 

200 
100 
ISO 
12 
so 

l,000 

42 
167 

2,000 
1,500 

750 
l,083 

200 
JOO 
ISO 
12 
so 

1,000 

42 
167 

2,000 
1,500 

7SO 
1,083 

200 
100 
ISO 
12 
so 

1,000 

42 
167 

2,000 
1,500 

7SO 
l,083 

200 
100 
150 

12 
so 

1,000 

1,250 

42 
167 

2,000 
1,500 

750 
1,083 

200 
100 

ISO 
12 
so 

1,000 

1,2SO 
42 

167 
2,000 
1,500 

7SO 
1,083 

200 
100 
ISO 
12 
so 

1,000 

l,2SO 
42 

167 
2,000 
1,500 

7SO 
1,083 

200 
100 
ISO 
12 
so 

J,000 

l,2SO 
42 

167 
2,000 
1,500 

7SO 
1,083 

200 
100 
ISO 
12 
so 

J,000 

42 
167 

2,000 
1,500 

750 
1,083 

200 
100 
ISO 
u 
so 

1,000 

42 
167 

2,000 
1,500 

7SO 
1,083 

200 
100 

ISO 
12 
so 

l,000 

5,000 
500 

2,000 
24,000 
11,000 

9,000 
13,000 
2,000 

1.000 
1,500 

120 
500 

12,000 
6,542 6,542 7,054 7,()6.4 7,054 7,054 8,304 8,304 8,304 8,304 7,054 7,054 

Interest 
7438 Interest Expense 3,000 

3,000 
s.ooo 
s.ooo 

2,000 
2,000 

1,000 
1,000 

4,000 
4,000 

3,000 
3,000 

2,000 
2,000 

1,000 
1,000 

21,000 
21,000 

Total Eltpenses 71,057 105,242 157,897 153,123 154,123 150,040 142,608 145,724 139,930 140,288 137,038 139,288 1,636,359 

Monthly Surplus (Deficit! (71,0S7) (105,242) !72,076) 363,155 (117,9111 (113,827) 133,361 (89,7061 10,187 17,525 13,079 10,829 172.369 150,686 

http:SeNlc.es
http:SeNlc.es


Prep<. ~c LA High School Ch.'kct'TlIIIJXl!Monthly Cash Flow/ Budget FY 16·17 
Re'llsed9/18/15 PriorYear PZ and PENSEC Estlm1tes P· l N 

ADA = 153.90 §Jul·l6 Aua·16 S.p-16 Oct-16 NOV·16 Dec· 16 l•n-17 Feb· l7 M• r· 17 Apr·17 Moy·17 Jun·17 
Deferrol _, 

It 

cash Flow Adjustments 
Monthly S..rplus (Deficit) (71,057) 1105,242) (72,076) 363,155 1117,911) (113,827) 133,361 (89,706) 10,187 17,525 13,079 10,829 172,369 150,6116 
Ca.sh flows from operating activities 

Pubhc Funding Receivables (172,369) (1n,369) 

Oue To/Frorn Related Parties 
Prepa1d bpenses 
Accounts Payable 


Cash flows from mvestmg activ1t1es 

Purchas~ of Prop. And Equip. 


Cash flows from financing act1vit1e.s 
Proceeds from Factoring 75,000 125,000 50,000 25,000 100,000 75,000 50,000 25,000 525,000 

Payments on Factoring (250,000) !125,000) (75,000) (50,000! (500,000) 

Total Change in Cash 3,943 19,758 (22,076) 113,155 192,9111 (13,827) 8,361 114,706) 10,187 (7,475) 13,0'9 114,171) 


Cash, Beginning of Month 3,943 23,701 l,625 114,779 21,869 8,042 16,403 1,697 11,884 4,408 17,488 


c.ash, End of Month 3,943 23i701 t,625 114,n9 21,869 8,042 16,403 1,697 11,884 4,408 17,488 3,317 



PriorYear P2 ind PfNSEC Estlm1tes P-1 P·2 

Jvl-17 Auc-17 Oct·17 Nov·17 Dec·17 Feb-11 Mlr-11 Mly-11 Jvo-11 
PriOf Ye~r 


Forecast 


Prepa Tee LA . j1 School 
Monthly Cash Flow/ Budget FY 17-18 
Revtsed9/18/15 

AOA= 307.to 

Revenues 

State Aid • ftewnue Umlt 

8011 lCFr St•t• Aid 
8012 Eduuuon Protecuon Account 
8096 In ll•u of Prop•rty Taxe> 

ADA= 153.90 

1,295,107 1,511,698 
30,780 30,780 

253,130 253,130 

70,170 70,170 642,461 126,305 126,306 3T1408 126,306 253,535 253,535 253,535 253,535 253,535 
7,69S 7 695 30,780 15,390 

15,188 30,376 86,064 40,SOl 40,501 40,501 40 501 70,876 35.438 35,438 35.438 35,438 
15,188 100,546 156,234 690,656 166,807 166,807 425 604 197,183 288,974 319,754 288,974 288,974 268,925 3,374,625 1,579,017 1,795,608 

Federal Revenue 

8181 
8182 

Spe<lal Education - Entitlement 
SpeC1al Education~ Disc:retiona(y 

600 1.200 3,401 1,601 1,601 1,601 l.601 2,801 1.400 1.400 1.400 1,400 20,007 20,007 

8220 Federal Child Nutrotlon 9,407 9,407 18,814 18,814 18.814 18,814 18,814 18,814 18,814 18,814 18,814 188,136 94,068 94,068 
8290 Title t, Part A · Basic Low Income 19,238 19,238 19,238 19,238 76,950 76,950 
8291 Title 11, Port A - Teacher Quality 385 385 385 385 1,539 l,539 

Other State Re11enue 
600 1.200 32,430 11,007 40,036 20,414 21,615 39,836 20,214 20,214 20,214 38 436 286,632 94,068 192,564 

8311 State Special Education 4,617 9,234 26,163 12,312 12,3ll 12,312 12,312 21,546 10,773 10,773 10,773 J0,773 153,900 76,950 76,950 
8520 Chilo Nutrition 915 915 1,831 1,831 1,831 1.831 1.831 1,831 l ,831 1,831 1,831 11,308 9,154 9,154 
8545 School Fac1l1t1es (58740) 86,569 86,569 57,713 230,850 230,850 
8550 
8560 

Mardated Cost 
Stat! Lottery 

2,155 
13,928 13,928 27,856 

2,155 
55,712 27,856 

2,155 
27,856 

4,617 9,234 27,078 13,227 14,143 16,297 U4,640 23.3T1 12.604 26,532 99,173 12,604 17 399 460,925 113,960 346.965 

Total Revenue Z0,405 110,980 215,743 714,891 201,364 223,141 560,658 242,174 341,414 366,500 408,360 321,792 JM,761 1,787,045 2,335,137 

Expenses 
Certifiated S.larles 

1100 Teacheu' Salaries 
1300 Adrr~mstrnors' ~lanes 

1900 Other Centf1uted Salanes 
15,150 15,150 

89,980 
15,150 
5,500 

89,980 
15,150 

5,SOO 

89,980 
15,150 
5,500 

89,980 
15,150 

5,500 

89.980 
15,150 

s.soo 

89,980 
15,150 

5.SOO 

89,980 

15,150 
5,500 

89,980 
15,150 
5.500 

89,980 
15,150 

5.500 

69,980 
15,150 
5.500 :I 

899,IOO 
lll,800 
55,000 

384,000 
90,000 

515,800 
91,800 
55,000 

daHlfled S.laries 
15,150 15,150 110,630 110,630 110,630 110,630 110,630 110,630 110,630 110,630 110,630 110,630 - 1,136,600 474,000 662,600 

2100 ln.structt0n1I Sail1r1es 3,960 3,%0 3.960 3,960 3,960 3.960 3,960 3,960 3,960 3,960 39,603 29,120 10,4113 
2200 Support Salaru!s 5,304 5,304 5,304 5,;{14 5,304 5,304 S.304 5,304 5,304 5,304 5,304 5,304 63,641 31,200 32,448 
2400 Clerical and Office StallSalaroe> 8,332 8,332 8,332 8,m 8,332 8,332 8..332 8,332 8,332 8,332 8,332 8,332 99,9111 67,040 32,941 
2900 Other Classified SalJnes - 4,570 4,570 4,570 4,570 4,570 4,570 4,570 4,570 4,570 4,570 45,696 21,400 23,296 

13,636 13,636 22.166 22,166 22,166 22,166 22.,166 22,166 22.166 22,166 22,166 22,166 
Benefits 

3101 STRS 
3301 OAS~I 

3311 Medicare 
3401 Health and Welfare 
3501 St ate u nemployment 
3601 workers' Compensation 

Books and Supplies 

4100 Textbooks and Core Cumcul.ct Mat 
4200 Bools and Other Reference Mater 
4302 School Supphes 
4303 Special Act1vlt1•s/F1eld Trops 
4305 Software 
4400 Noncapltal1zed Equipment 

4700 Food Service> 

2,597 2,597 15,882 15,682 15,882 15,882 15.)182 15,882 15,882 15,882 15,882 15,882 -
1,128 1,128 1,837 1,637 1,837 1,837 1,837 1,837 1,837 1,837 1,837 1,837 

504 504 1,908 1,508 1,908 1,908 1,908 1,908 1,908 1,908 1,908 1,908 -
16,659 16,659 16,659 16,E59 16,659 16,659 l&,659 16,659 16,659 16,659 16,659 16,659 -

871 871 871 871 871 871 4,.354 3,483 1,741 871 871 871 
489 489 1,841 1,841 1,841 1,841 1,841 1,841 1,841 1,841 1,841 1,841 

21,248 22,248 38,998 38,598 38,998 38,998 42,.481 41,611 39,869 38,998 38,998 38,998 

2,550 
6,885 

2,754 

25,500 
2,550 
6,885 

2,754 
10, 200 
21,057 

25,500 
2,550 
6,885 

2,754 
10,200 
2l,057 

25,500 
2,550 
6,885 

2,754 
10,200 

721,as 

25,500 
2,550 
6,885 

2,754 
10,200 
210 7. 5 

6,885 

2,754 
10,200 
21 057 

6,885 

2,754 

21 057 

-

6,885 
16,667 

2,754 

21057 

6,885 
16,667 

2,754 

21057 

6,885 
16,667 

2,754 

21057 

6,885 

2,754 

21057 

6,885 

-
2.754 

21057 

2'1.921 

164,011 
20,627 
20,089 

199,913 
17,415 
19,392 

1D2,000 
12,750 
12,620 
50,000 
33,048 
51,000 

231,630 

149,760 

59,628 
9,286 
9,044 

90,000 
7,840 
8,730 

184,528 

40,000 
5,000 

32,400 

16,200 
25,000 

ll3,544 

99,168 

104,383 
11,341 
11,045 

109,913 
9,575 

10,662 
256,919 

62,000 
7,750 

50,220 
50,000 
16,848 
26,000 

ll8,086 

12,189 68,946 68,946 68,946 68,946 40,896 30,696 47,363 47,363 47,363 30,696 30.696 563,048 232,144 330,904 

http:Cumcul.ct
http:Cumcul.ct


Prepa Tee LA , jl School 
Monthly Cash Flow/ Budget FY 17-18 
Revised9/18/15 Prlotv.., PZ and PUISEC Estimates P-1 

ADA= 307.80 

Prior Year


Jul·17 Auc-17 Sep-17 Dct-17 Ncw-17 Dec·17 Feb-11 - -11 Apr·ll ....... 11 

forecast 

SUb1creement 5e-rvlces 
5102 Speo•I Eduutoon 14,229 14,229 14,229 14,229 14,229 14,229 14,229 14,229 14,229 14,229 14,229 156,516 68,485 88,031 
5103 SubsrnuteTucher 1,298 1,298 1,298 1,298 1,298 l,298 1,298 l,298 l,298 l,298 1,298 14,280 7,000 7,280 
5106 Other Educational Consultants 765 765 765 765 765 765 765 765 765 765 7,650 7,500 150 

15,527 16,292 16,292 16,29i: 16,292 16,292 16,292 16,292 16,292 16,292 16,292 171,446 82,985 95,461 
Professio n1l/Consultln1 Services 

5801 IT 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 5,000 1,000 4,000 
5802 Audit & Toxes 2,720 2,720 2,720 8,160 8,000 160 
5803 Legal 425 425 425 425 425 425 425 425 425 425 425 425 5,100 5,000 100 
5804 Proftsslonal Development 2,040 2,040 2,040 2,040 2,o)40 2,040 2,040 2,040 2,040 2,040 20,400 10,000 10.400 
5810 Poyroll Service Fee 612 612 612 612 612 612 ?12 612 612 612 612 612 7,344 3,600 3,744 
5811 Man igement Fee 33,282 33,282 33,282 33,282 33,282 33,282 33,282 33,282 33,282 33,282 33,282 33,282 399,384 173,657 225,727 
5813 lACOE Fees 1,275 l,275 1,275 1,275 5,100 S.000 100 
5814 SHP~ Fees 4,521 1,391 1,391 1,391 1,391 2.435 1,217 1,217 1,217 1,217 17,390 8,465 8.925 

34,736 34,736 42,572 38,167 38,167 42,162 40,387 41,930 39,268 37,993 37,993 39,268 467,878 214,722 253,156 
Flcllltles, Repa1rs and Other leases 

5601 Rent 35,910 35,910 35,910 35,910 35,910 35,910 35,910 35,910 35,910 35,910 35,910 35,910 '30,920 180,000 250,920 
5603 Equipment Leases 306 306 306 306 30€ 306 306 306 306 306 306 306 3,672 3,600 72 
5610 Repairs and Maintenance 425 425 425 425 425 425 ~25 425 425 425 425 425 5,100 5,000 100 

36,641 36,641 36,641 36,651 36,641 36,641 36,641 36,641 36,641 36,641 36,641 35,641 439,692 188,600 251,092 
Open1tlons and Housekeepinc 

5201 Auto and Travel 
5203 Business Meals 
5300 Dues & Memberships 
5400 Insurance 
5501 Ullhbes 
5502 Jain1tor1al{Traish Removal 
5510 Offoce Expense 

5511 Pos1>1e and Shopping 

5512 Print ng 

5513 Other taxes and fees 
5514 Bank Ch•rges 
5515 Public Relat1ons/Recru1tmen1 
5900 Commumcat1ons 

43 
170 

4,080 
3,591 
1,796 
1,105 

1,020 

43 
170 

4,080 
3,591 
1,796 
1,105 

1,020 

43 
170 

4,080 
3,591 

1,796 
1.105 

204 
102 
153 
12 

51 
1,020 

43 
170 

4,030 
3,SU 
1,7% 
1,105 

204 
102 
1;3 

12 
;1 

1,020 

43 
170 

•.080 
3,591 
1,796 
1,105 

204 
102 
153 

12 

51 
1.020 

43 
170 

4,080 
3,591 

1,796 
1,105 

204 
102 
153 

12 

51 
1,020 

1,275 
43 

170 
4,080 
3,591 
1,796 
1,105 

204 
102 
153 

12 

51 
1,020 

1,275 
43 

170 
4,080 
3,591 
1,796 
l,105 

204 
102 
153 
12 

51 
1,020 

1,275 
43 

170 

4,080 
3,591 
l,796 
1,105 

204 
102 
153 

12 

51 
1,020 

1,275 
43 

170 
4,080 
3,591 
1,796 
1,105 

204 
102 
153 

12 

51 
1,020 

43 
170 

4,080 
3,591 
1,796 
1,105 

204 
102 
153 

12 
51 

1,020 

43 
170 

4,080 
3,591 
1,796 
1,105 

204 
102 
153 
12 

51 
1,020 

5,100 
510 

Z,IMO 

41,960 
43,092 
21.$46 
13,260 

2,IMO 
1,D20 
1,530 

122 

510 
12,2AO 

5,000 
500 

2,000 

24,000 
18,000 
9,000 

13,000 
2,000 
1.000 
1,500 

120 

500 
12,000 

100 
10 
40 

24,960 
25,092 
12,546 

260 
40 
20 
30 

10 
240 

11,804 11,804 12,326 12,326 12.326 12,326 13,601 13,601 13,601 13,601 12,326 IZ,326 151,970 88,620 63,350 
lnte.rest 

7438 lnter~st Expense 400 4,400 6,000 l,400 3,000 15.200 21,000 (5,800) 
400 4,400 6,000 1,400 3,000 15,200 21,000 (5,800) 

Total Expenses 146,803 223,088 354,571 344,166 345,566 323,lll 313, 394 330,234 325,830 323,684 305,742 307,017 3,643,208 1,636,359 Z,006,850 

Monthly Surplus (Deficit) (126,398) (112,107) (138,829) 370,725 (144,202) (99,971) 247,264 (88,060) 15,584 42,815 102,618 14,774 394,7&1 471,974 150,686 328,287 



Prepa Tee LA, 0 11 School 
Monthly Cash Flow/ Budget FY 17-18 i~~r 
Revised9/18/15 

ADA : 307.IO 

Prior Year P2 and PfNSEC Estlmotn P-1 P.2 

Jul·17 Auc·l.7 sep-11 Oct·17 --17 Dec-17 Jan-18 Fel>-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 M9f·18 Jun-18 
.,.,.,,..- Prior Year 

Variance 
recast Forecast§ 

c..h Flow Adjustments 
Monthly Surplus (Deficit) 

Ca~h flows 4rom opera11n1 act1Ytt1e! 

Public Funding Receivables 
Due To/From Related Part1u 

{U6,398) 

144,513 

{1U,107j (138,829) 370,725 (144,2021 (99,971) 

27,856 

24 7,264 (88.060) 15,584 42,815 102,618 141774 394,761 

(394,761) 

471,973 

(Zll,391) 

Prepaid EJCpenses 
Accounts Payable 

Cash flows from jnvemng acttv1tles 
Purchases of Prop. And EqU1p. 

Cash flows from financing activities 
Proceeds from Filctorlng 
Payments on Factonng 

10,000 
(25,000) 

110,000 150,000 
(270,0001 

35,000 75,000 
(110,000) (-405,000) 

180,000 

Total Change In Cash 3,115 (2,107) 11,171 100,725 (109,202) 2,885 137,264 (88,060) 15,584 42,815 102,618 14,77< 


Cash, Begmnlng of Month 3,317 6.432 4.325 15,496 116,2:'1 7,018 !l,904 147.167 59,108 74,692 117,507 220,125 


Cash, End of Month 6,432 41325 15,496 116~21 1,018 9,904 147,167 59,108 74,692 117,507 2201125 234,899 



30,376 206,147 251,711 872,281 322,464 322,464 597,846 368,028 446,779 48S,254 446,779 446,779 416,707 5,lll,616 3,374,625 1,838,991 
federal Revenue 

8181 Special EducoHon - En11tlement l,601 3,201 5,602 3,201 3,201 3,201 3,201 5,602 2,801 2,801 2,801 2,80l 40,014 20,007 20,007 
8182 Special Education - Discretionary 

8220 Fe<:eral Child Nutrition 14,UO 14,UO 28,220 28,220 28,220 28,220 28,220 28,220 28,220 28,220 28,220 212,2CM 188,136 94,068 
8290 Title I, Part A· Basic low Income 28,856 28,8S6 28,856 28,856 llS,425 76,950 38,475 
8291 Tltlo 11, Part A· Teacher Quality 577 577 577 577 2,309 1,539 770 

1,601 3,201 49,146 17,311 31,422 60,855 31,422 33,822 60,45S 31 021 31,021 31,02: 57654 439,952 286,632 153,320 
Other State Revenue 

83ll StateSpecial Education 9,234 18,468 32,319 18,468 18,468 18,468 18,468 32,319 16,160 16,160 16,160 16,160 2.30,850 153,900 76,950 
8520 Chi d Nutrition 1,373 1,373 2,7•6 2,746 ;',746 2,746 2,746 2,746 2,746 2,746 2,746 27,462 18,308 9,154 
854S School Facll1tles ISB740) 129,853 129,853 86,569 346,275 230,8SO 115,425 
8SSO Mandated Cost 3,232 2,155 
8560 Sta:e Lottery 20,892 20,892 41 784 13,568 55,712 27,8S6 

9,234 18,468 33,692 19,841 21,214 24,446 171,959 35,065 18,906 39,798 148,759 18,906 131,099 691,.387 460,925 229,38S 

Total Revenue 41,210 227,817 334.548 375,100 407,765 801,227 436,915 526,140 556,073 626,559 496,706 6,144,955 4,122,182 2,222,773 

lS,453 lS,453 172,33S 172,33S l72,33S 172,33S l7.<,33S 172,335 172,335 172,335 172.335 172,335 1,754,256 1,136,600 617,656 

16,825 16,825 32,906 32,906 32,906 32,906 32,906 32,906 32,906 32,906 32,906 32,906 362,706 248,928 113,778 

Benefits 
3101 STRS 4,521 4,S2l 27,6SS 27,6SS 27,65S 27,6S5 27,655 27,655 27,6SS 27,6SS 27,6S5 27,6S5 215,594 164,011 121,583 
3301 OASDI 1,724 1,724 2,807 2,807 2,8Q7 2,807 2,807 2,807 2,807 2,807 2,807 2,807 31,515 20,627 10,888 
3311 Medicare 770 no 2,91S 2,915 2.915 2,915 2,915 2,915 2,915 2,91S 2,91S 2,915 30,694 20,089 10,605 
3401 Health and Welfare 25,4S4 25,454 2S,454 2S,4S4 2S,454 2S,454 25,454 2S,454 2S,454 25,454 25,454 25,454 305,448 199,913 105,53S 
3S01 State Unemployment l,330 1,330 1,330 1,330 1,330 1,330 6,6S2 5,321 2,661 1,330 1,330 l,330 26,607 17,415 9,192 
3601 Workers' Compensat ion 747 747 2,813 2,813 2,813 2,813 2,813 2,813 2,813 2,813 2.813 2,813 29,62.8 19,392 10,236 

34,S47 34,547 62,97S 62.97S 62,975 62,97S 61!,296 66,966 64,305 62,97S 62,97S 62,975 709,486 441,447 268,039 

Books ind Supplies 
4100 Tex~books and Core Curricula Mat1 78,030 78,030 78/)30 78,030 3U,120 102,000 210,120 
4200 Books and Other Rererence Mater 4,877 4,877 4,877 4,877 4,877 24,314 12,750 11,634 

4302 Sthool Supplies 13,168 13,168 13,168 13,168 13,168 13,168 13,168 13,168 13,168 13,168 13,168 13,168 151,011 82,620 7S,39l 

4303 5peo1al Act1vlt1es/Fleld Trips 25,500 25,500 25,500 76,500 50,000 26,SOO 

4305 Software 4,214 4,214 4,214 4,!14 4,214 4,214 4,214 4,214 4,214 4,214 4,214 4,214 50,563 33,048 17,515 

4400 Norcapitaltzed Equipment 31,212 31,212 31,212 31,2U 31,212 156,060 51,000 105,060 

4 700 Food 5eMCeS 32,218 32,218 32.218 32,21.8 32,218 32,218 32,218 32,218 32,218 32,218 32,218 354,394 231,630 122.7M 

Prepa Tee LA 1 ..0 h School 
Monthly Cash Flow/ Budget FY 18-19 ,_lRevised9/18/15 Prior Year P2 ond PENSEC Estim1tes 

ADA • 461.70 

Jul-a - -18 0ec-a Feb-19 Mw-19 ~-lt lun-19 

Revenues 
State Aid • Re-venue Limit 

8011 LCFF State Aid 14S,396 145,396 796,140 261,7:3 261,713 52l,70S 261,713 393,622 393,622 393,622 393,622 393,622 
8012 Eduutton Protection Account 15,390 15,390 38,47S 23,085 
8096 In lieu of Property Tu:es 30,376 60,751 106,315 60,7Sl 60,751 60,751 60,751 106,31S S3,l57 S3,157 S3.1S7 53,157 

Prior Ye:~r 
Fc><ecast 

ADA= 307.80 

2,806,80S 1,555,081 
61,560 30,780 

S06,260 2S3,130 

Expenses 
Cutiflcoted 5al1rles 

1100 Te•hers' Salaries 148,467 148,467 148,467 148,467 148,467 148,467 148,467 148,467 148,467 148,467 
1300 Administrators' Salaries lS,453 lS,453 1S,4S3 lS,453 15,453 15,453 15,453 lS,453 lS,453 lS,453 15,453 15,453 
1900 Other Certificated salaries 8,415 8,415 8,415 8,415 8,415 8,415 8,415 8,415 8,415 8,41S 

1,414,670 899,800 584,870 

115,436 181,800 3,636 
14,150 55,000 29,150 

Cl1Ssified Salaties 

2100 Instructional 5alar1es 9,089 9,D89 9,0E9 9,089 !?,089 9,089 9,089 9,089 9,089 9,089 
2200 Support Salaries 5,410 5,410 S,410 5,410 5,410 5,410 5,410 5,410 S,410 S,410 5,410 S,410 
2400 Cleuul and Office StaffSalaries ll,415 ll,415 11,41S 11,41S 11,41S 11,415 IJ,415 11,415 ll,41S 11,41S 11,41S ll,41S 
2900 Other Classified Salories 6,991 6,991 6,9S1 6,991 6,991 6,991 6,991 6,991 6,991 6 991 

90,890 39,603 51,287 
M,921 63,648 1,273 

136,980 99,981 36,999 
69,915 45,696 24,219 

22,258 163,718 163,718 163,718 163,71.8 80,811 49,599 75,099 7S,099 7S,099 49,599 i9,599 563,048 568,984 



Prepa Tee LA 1. .6 tl School 
Monthly Cash Flow/Budget FY 18-19 
Rewsed 9/18/15 Prior Year PZ and PCNSEC EstimltH P-1 P-2 


ADA• 461.70 

Prior Ye1r

Oct·U Dec·U feb.19 Mw-19 Apr-19 Variance--18 Forecast 

Sub11reement5ervius 
5102 Special Eduut1on 22,408 22,408 22,•08 22,403 22,408 22408 22,408 22,408 22,408 22,408 U,408 156,Sl6 89,971 
5103 Substitute Teacher 1,986 1,986 1,986 1,985 1,986 1986 1,986 1,986 1,986 1,986 1,986 14,280 7,S68 
5106 Other Educ1uon1I Consultants 780 180 78') 780 780 780 780 780 780 780 7,650 153 

(172,849) (152,0961 (257,7871 322,787 (211,5471 (100,050) 319,302 24,424 56,988 154,275 23,121 

24,394 25,174 25,:74 2S,174 25,174 25 174 25,174 25,174 2S,174 25,174 25,174 276,131 178,446 97,692 
Professional/Consulting Services 

S801 IT 425 425 42S •25 425 425 425 425 425 425 425 5,100 5,000 100 
5802 Aud t & Taxes 2,774 2 774 2,774 1,323 8,160 163 
5803 Legal 434 434 434 •34 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 434 5,202 5,100 102 
5804 Professional Development 2,081 2,081 2,081 2,081 2,081 2,081 2,081 2,081 2,081 2,081 20.- 20,400 408 
5810 Payroll Service Fee 936 936 936 936 936 936 936 936 936 936 936 936 11,236 7,344 3,892 
5811 Management Fee 51,203 51,203 51,203 51,203 51,203 51,203 51.203 51,203 51,203 51,203 51,203 51,203 614,434 399,384 21S,050 
5813 LACOE Fees 1,301 1,301 1,301 1,301 5,202 5,100 102 
5814 SELPA Fee• 6,338 l 9SO l,9SO l,950 l,950 3,413 1,706 1706 1 706 1,706 24.377 17,390 6,987 

52,998 52,998 62,717 57,029 57,029 61,104 59,803 61,266 58,085 56,785 56 785 58,085 69'1,613 467,878 226,804 
Fadllties, Repairs ind Other Leases 

5601 Rent 53,865 53,865 53,865 53,865 53,865 53,865 53,865 53,865 53,865 53,865 53,865 53,86S ~,380 430,920 215,460 
5603 Equipment Leases 312 312 312 312 312 312 312 312 312 312 312 312 3,745 3,672 73 
5610 Repairs and Maintenance 813 813 813 813 813 813 813 813 813 813 813 813 9,754 5.100 4,654 

54,990 54,990 54,990 54,990 54,990 54,990 54.990 54,990 54.990 54,990 54,990 54,990 659,879 439,692 220,187 
Operations and Housekeepinc 

5201 Auto and Travel 1,301 1,301 1,301 1,301 5,202 5,100 102 
5203 Bus1nHS Meal5 43 43 43 43 43 43 43 43 43 43 43 43 520 510 10 
5300 ou..& Memberships 173 173 173 173 173 173 173 173 173 173 173 173 2.081 2,040 41 
S400 Insurance 6,242 6,242 6,242 6,;42 6,242 6,242 6,242 6,242 6,242 6,242 6,242 6,242 74,909 48,960 25,949 
SSOl Ut1hues 5,387 5,387 5,387 5,;87 5,387 S,387 5.387 5,387 5,387 5,387 5,387 5,387 6'1,631 43,092 21,546 
5502 Janltoroal/Trash Removal 2,693 2,693 2,693 2.693 2,693 2,693 2,693 2,693 2,693 2,693 2,693 2,693 32,319 21,546 10,773 
5510 Offoce Expense 1,409 1,409 1,409 l,•09 l,409 1,409 l,409 1.409 1.409 1,409 1,409 1,409 16,907 13,260 3,647 
5511 Postage and 5h1PP<ns 208 ;08 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 2.0ll 2,040 41 
5512 Prontlng 104 104 104 104 104 104 104 104 104 104 1,040 1,020 20 
5513 Other llXO$ and fees 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 1,561 1,530 31 
5514 Bank Charges 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 ll5 122 3 
5515 Pubhc Relat+ons/Rttru1tment 52 52 52 52 52 52 52 52 52 52 520 510 10 
5900 Communte.ations 1,040 1,040 1,040 1,040 1,040 1,040 l,ll40 1,040 1,040 1,040 1,040 l,040 12.415 12,240 245 

16,988 16,988 17,S21 17,!21 17,S2J 17,S21 18,821 18,821 18,821 18,821 17,S21 l7.S21 214,387 151,970 62,418 
Interest 

7438 lnte1est Expense 15,200 (15,200) 
15,200 (15,200) 

Total Expenses 214,059 379,913 592,336 586,647 586,647 507,815 481..925 507,557 501,716 499,085 472,284 473,585 5,803,568 3,643,209 2,160,358 


Monthly Surplus (Deflclt) (70,642) 541,387 478,973 62,415 




Prepa Tee LA h School .c~yr
Monthly Cash Flow/ Budget FY 18-19 llli . 

,.2 Prior Yur P2 ond PENSEC EstimatesRevised 9/18/15 ' ·1 

ADA= 461.70 

Jul-18 Aua-18 Sep-11 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec·ll Jon-19 feb..19 M•r·lt Apr-19 Moy-19 Juo-19 
Deferral- Totll Annuol 

Forecast 

Prior Year 

Foreast 
V•rlance 

cash Flow Adjustments 
Monthly Surplus ID•ftcltl 1172.849) (152,096) (257,787) 32.2,787 (211,547) (100,050) 319,302 (70,642) 24,424 56,988 154,275 23.121 605,460 ~1,387 

Cash flows from operahng etct1viues 
Public Funding Receivables 289, 570 57,713 27.856 19.622 
Due To/From Related Parties 

Prepaid Expenses 
Accounts Payable 

Cash flows from investing act1v1ties 
Purchases of Prop. And EQuto 

Cash flows from financing act ivities 

Proceeds from Factoring 
Payments on Factoring 

(605,460) (210,699} 

Total Change lr Cash 116,721 (94,384) (229,931) 322,187 (211,547) (100,050) 338,924 (70,642) 24.424 56,988 154,275 13,121 


Cash, Beginning of Month 234.899 351.620 257,237 27,;06 350,092 138 545 38.496 377,420 306,778 331,202 388,1.91 542 465 


cash, End of Month 351,620 257,237 27,306 350,092 138,545 38,496 377~20 306,778 331,202 388,191 ~2,465 565,587 

http:388,1.91
http:388,1.91


Revenue Data Input .ch:nf Pr 
~l.(,~ 

School Name: Prepa Tee LA High School 

AnlHal Apportlor.ment Amounts...._______ 
Attendance Rate 95% FEDERAL REVENUE 
Unduplicated Rate 98% Federal Special Education (IDEA) 

Lunch Pick Up % 75% Title I, Part A - Basic Low Income 

School Days Per Year 180 Title II, Part A - Teacher Quality 
EPA Funding% 2% Title II, Part D - EETI 

Title Ill - Limited English 
Pntllml Attendance Re Title V, Part B - Chart er School Grants 

New Grade/New School Charter School Facility Incentive Grant 

FY16-17 New Grade/New School Estimated Federal Child Nutrition 

ADA (PENSEC) Breakfast Rate 1.62 
Enrollment ADA Lunch Rate 3.00 

Grade K-3 0 0.00 Federal Child Nutrition Per ADA 611 
Grade 4-6 0 0.00 
Grade 7-8 0 0.00 STATE REVENUE 

Grade 9-12 162 153.90 Special Ed Instructional Entitlement 500 
Total New ADA 153.90 School Facilities Apportionment (SB740) 

Mandated Cost Reimbursement K-8 14 
Existing School/ Grades Mandated Cost Reimbursement 9-12 42 

FY14-15 P2 ADA ADA State Lottery Revenue 181 
Grade K-3 0.00 Other State Revenue (ASES) 
Grade 4-6 0.00 State Child Nutrition 
Grade 7-8 0.00 Breakfast Rate 0.22 
Grade 9-12 0.00 Lunch Rate 0.22 

Total Returning ADA 0.00 State Child Nutrition Per ADA 59 

current Attendance Forecast LOCAL REVENUE 
Enrollment ADA In Lieu of Property Taxes 1,644.77 

Grade K-3 0 0.00 

Grade 4-6 0 0.00 OTHER REVENUE 

Grade 7-8 0 0.00 Food Service Sales 
Grade 9-12 162 153.90 Lease and Rental Income 

Total ADA 153.90 Interest Income 

Other Fees and Contracts 

ASB Fundraising Revenue (per pupil) 

School Fundraising Revenue (per pupil) 



Prepa Tee LA High School 
.ch~rExpense Detail IIDJ • 

Revised 9/18/15 
Base Suppl. & Cone. Total 

IBooks and sul!l!lies 

4100 Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 

I '°·"'.I : I "·"'. I 
Total Textbooks and Core curricula Materials $ 40,000 $ - $ 40,000 

Boo"r0th" R•/"~"Mot•riol<4200 

'·'~I : I '·"'.I 
Total Books and Other Reference Materials $ 5,000 $ - $ 5,000 ,,,,,,r,,,..4302 

I32....32.4~ I : I 
Total School Supplies $ 32,400 $ - $ 32,400 

4303 Special Activities/Field Trips 

I : I : I : I 
Total Special Activities/Field Trips $ - $ - $ 

4304 Uniforms 

I : I : I : I 
Total Uniforms $ - $ - $ 

4305 Software ,..,,,I ,..,~I:II
Total Software $ 16,200 $ - $ 16,200 

4400 Noncopitolized Eauioment 
IT 20,000 20,000 
Furniture 5,000 - 5,000 

- - -
- -
- - -
- - -

$ _ - $____ _~,000-Total Noncapitalized Equipment $ 25,000 .:.._____ ~ 25

4700 Food Services 

I"'""" m.s~ I m.~II 
Total Food Services $ 113,544 $ - $ 113,544 





Prepa Tee LA High School 
.cha.1~rExpense Detail LID.pac

Revised 9/18/15 

Base Suppl. & Cone. Total 

5805 

: I ~ I : I 
Total General Consulting $ - $ - $ 

5810 

'·~1 : I '"''.I 
Total M anagement Fee $ 3,600 $ - $ 3,600 

I Fadlltles, repairs and other leases 

5811 Management Fee 

Business Management 
St udent Data 
Central Office 

Total Management Fee $ 

26,806 - 26,806 
3,888 - 3,888 

142,964 - 142,964 
173,657 ~$_ _____- ~$____17_3_,_,6_5_7 

5601 Rent 

1 Operations and housekeeping 

5201 Auto and Trove/ 
travel 2,500 - 2,500 
conferences 2,500 2,500 

- -
Total Auto and Travel $ 5,ooo ~__ - s____ _o_$ ____ ~ 5_,_,o o 





Prepa Tee LA High School .chartP.r
Expense Detail 1mpaLiL 
Revised 9/18/15 

Base Suppl. & Cone. Total 

Total Public Relations $ soo $ - $ soo 

5516 

M''"TM"''"'-'"" 
Total Miscellaneous Expense $ 

: I 
- $ 

: I 
- $ 

: I 

5530 
S<hoo/ rdro/'1'' ""M' 

Total School Fundraising Expense $ 
: I 
- $ 

: I 
- $ 

: I 
5531 

ASB 'T'""''''"'-"" 
Total ASB Fundraising Expense $ 

I 
- $ 

I 
- $ 

:I 
5900 Communicotions 

I'""""'""'"" 
Total Communications $ 

12.000 I 
12,000 $ 

I 
- $ 

"·~1 
12,000 

6900 Depreciotion 

I : I I : I 

Total Depreciation $ - $ - $ 



Prepa Tee LA High School 
LCFF Funding Calculation 

2014-15 Funding per ADA 

Calculate the LCFF Target 
Target Base Grant by Grade 

Grade level 

COLA 

K-3 

4-6 

7-8 


9-12 


K-3 

4-6 


7-8 

9-12 


Total ADA 

Tot al Base Target 

**ADA From New Grade Levels 

Grade Level Add-Ons 

K-3 CSR Supplement {10.4% of K-3) 
High School Supplement (2.6% of 9-12) 

Total Add-Ons 

Total Target Base Plus Add-Ons 

Average Base per ADA 

Supplemental Grant 
Unduplicated FRPM/ELL/FY Count 

Total Enrollment 

School Percent FRPM/ELL/FY 
School Supplement Per Pupil {20%) 

Total Supplemental Grant 

Concentration Grant (Pupils over 55% FRPL) 
District Unduplicated FRPM/ELL/FY 

Total Concentration Grant 

Total LCFF Target 

Base Grant per ADA 

Calculate the LCFF Target 

$ 9,318 

EST. 2016-17 ADA 
1.60% 

$ 7,196 

$ 7,304 

$ 7,521 

$ 8,715 
ADA 

153.90 

153.90 

$ 1,341,277 
-'------'----'--­

153.90 

$ 34,873 

$ 34,873 

$ 1,376,150 

$ 8,942 

159 
162.00 

98.00% 
$ 1,753 

$ 269,725 

83.49% 
$ 196,033 

$ 1,841,908 

$ 11,968 



Funding Floor 
Gap Between Floor and Target 

Estimated Gap Closure% 
Amount of Estimated Gap Closure 

Total Funding 

Total Funding per ADA 

LCAP Compliance 
PY Spending (2014-15 Estimate) 

Concentraition and Supplemental Spending 

Minimum %increase in service 

$ 1,433,991 
407,917 

35.55% 
$ 145,026 

$ 1,579,017 

$ 10,260 

165,590 

11.72% 



EST. 2017-18 ADA I 
s 
$ 
s 
$ 

2.48% 
7,375 
7,485 
7,708 
8,931 

ADA 

EST. 2018-19 ADA I 
s 
$ 
$ 
$ 

2.87% 
7,586 
7,700 
7,929 
9,188 

ADA 

EST. 2019-20ADA I 
s 
$ 
$ 
s 

0.00% 
7,586 
7,700 
7,929 
9,188 

ADA 

EST. 2020-21 ADA I 
0.00% 

s 7,586 

$ 7,700 
$ 7,929 
$ 9,188 

ADA 

$ 

307.80 

307.80 

2,749,081 

153.90 

$ 

461.70 

461.70 

4,241,969 

153.90 

$ 

615.60 

615.60 

5,655,959 

153. 90 

615.60 

615.60 

$ 5,655,959..:.....___.:.__-'--­

$ 
$ 

71,476 

71,476 

$ 
$ 

110,291 

110,291 

$ 
$ 

147,055 

147,055 

.:...$___1_47--'-,o-'5-=-5 

.:...$ ___1_41--'­,0_5_5 

$ 

$ 

2,820,557 

9,164 

$ 4,352,260 

$ 9,427 
======== 

$ 5,803,013 

$ 9,427 
=========== 

$ 5,803,013 
=========== 
$ 9,427
======== 

$ 
$ 

318 
324.00 
98.00% 
1,796 

552,829 

$ 
$ 

476 
486.00 
98.00% 
1,848 

853,043 

$ 
$ 

635 
648.00 
98.00% 
1,848 

1,137,391 

635 
648.00 
98.00% 

s 1,848 

$ 1,137,391 

$ 
83.49% 

401,788 $ 
83.49% 

619,979 $ 
83.49% 

826,639 
83.49% 

$ 826,639 ,:_,======= 

$ 
$ 

3,775,174 

12,265 

$ 
$ 

5,825,283 

12,617 

$ 
$ 

7,767,043 

12,617 

$ 7,767,043 
=========~= 
$ 12,617 
=====~= 



$ 

$ 

3,158,034 
617,140 

35.10% 
216,591 

$ 

$ 

5,061,936 
763,347 

19.87% 
151,681 

$ 

$ 

6,951,485 
815,558 

0.00% 

$ 

$ 

6,951,485 
815,558 

0.00% 

$ 3,374,625 $ 5,213,616 $ 6,951,485 $ 6,951,485 

$ 10,964 $ 11,292 $ 11,292 $ 11,292 

165,590 
442,507 

15.09% 

442,507 

647,275 

14.17% 

647,275 

647,275 

10.27% 

647,275 
647,275 

10.27% 



2017-18 

Alta Public Schools 
Multi-Year Forecast ehat#il'nipa _,
Revised9/18/15 

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 

I Audited 11 Unaudited 11 Budget 11 Forecast 11 Foteast 

Revenue COLA (other than LCFFfunds) n/a n/a n/a 0.00% OJXJ% 

Expense COLA n/a n/a n/a 2.00% 2.00% 

Revenues 

Other Local Revenue 

8689 Other Fees and Contracts 743,405 769,358 714,248 737,818 

8699 School Fundraislng 47,889 40,000 40,000 40,000 

791,294 809,358 754,248 777,818 

Total Revenue s s 791,294 s 809,358 s 754,248 s 777,818 

Expenses 

Certificated Salaries 

1300 Administrators' Salaries 103,917 109,480 111,670 113,903 

103,917 109,480 111,670 113,903 

Classified 5alarfes 

2300 Classified Administrators' Salaries 108,277 109,480 111,670 113,903 

2400 Clerical and Office Staff Salaries 184,783 200,556 204,567 208,658 

2900 Other Classified Salaries 61,491 52,744 53,799 54,875 

354,551 362,780 370,036 377,436 

Benefits 

3101 STRS 9,043 11,728 14,048 14,329 

3202 PERS 38,986 42,219 43,063 43,925 

3301 OASDI 20,390 22,318 22,764 23,220 

3311 Medicare 6,245 6,817 6,953 7,092 

3401 Health and Welfare 54,592 56,858 57,995 59,155 

3501 State Unemployment 206 2,380 2,428 2,476 

3601 Workers' Compensation 4,671 6,364 6,491 6,621 

3901 Other Benefits 332 56 57 

134,465 148,740 153,800 156,876 

Books and Supplies 

4400 Noncapitallzed Equipment 2,000 2,040 2,081 

2,000 2,040 2,081 

Professional/Consulting Services 

5803 Legal 8,182 8,346 8,513 

5805 General Consulting 118 15,000 15,300 15,606 

5810 Payroll Service Fee 1,091 1.113 1,135 
5811 Management Fee 12,061 12,445 12,834 

118 36,334 37,204 38,088 

Facilities, Repairs and Other Leases 

5601 Rent 40,909 41,727 42,562 

40,909 41,727 42,562 

Operations and Housekeeping 

5201 Auto and Travel 3,500 3,570 3,641 

5510 Office Expense 4,091 4,173 4,256 
5513 Other taxes and fees 1,000 1,020 1,040 
5~30 School Fundraising Expen.., 46,048 20,000 20,400 20,808 

46,048 28,591 29,163 29,746 

Total Expenses s s 639,099 s 728,834 s 745,639 s 760,692 

Surplus (Deficit) s s 152,195 s 80,524 s 8,609 s 17,126 

Beginning Fund Balance 123,466 203,990 212,599 

Ending Fund Balance 152,195 203,990 212,599 229,725 

58 



Alta Public Schools 
Statement of Financial Position 
Revised 9/18/15 

Assets 

Current Assets 

Grant, Contributions & Pledges Receivable 

Due from Related Parties 

Due To/From - Alta 

Due To/From · Moderna 

Due To/From - Prepa 

Total Due from Related Parties 

Prepaid Expenses 

Other Current Assets 

Total Current Assets 

Long-term Assets 

Property & Equipment, Net 

Other Long-term Assets 

Total Assets 

Liabilities and Net Assets 

Current Liabilities 

Accrued Liabilities 

Accrued Liabilities 

Accrued Vacation 

Accrued Payroll Tax 

STRS Payable 

PERS Payable 

Retirement Plan Payable 

Total Current Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Total Net Assets 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 

eh:-u·trr rnpae 1 

2013-14 2014-15 

Audited UnauditedI I 

$ $ 315 

82,130 
98,006 

180,136 

180,451 

$ $ 180,451 

$ $ 779 

20,216 

210 

1,448 

5,299 

305 

28,256 

$ $ 28,256 

$ $ 152,195 

$ $ 180,451 



Academia Moderna 
Multi-Year Forecast 

Re"i~ed9/18/15 

Revenue COLA (other than LCFFfunds) 

Expense COLA 

ADA 

Revenues 

State Aid - Revenue Umlt 

8011 LCFF State Aid 

8012 Education Protection Account 

8019 State Aid - Prior Year 

8096 In Lieu of Property Taxes 

Federal Revenue 

8181 Special Education - Entitlement 

8220 Federal Child Nutrition 

82.90 Title I, Part A- Basic Low Income 

8291 Title II, Part A- Teacher Quality 

8293 Title Ill - Limited English 

8296 Other Federal Revenue 

Other State Revenue 

8311 State Special Education 

8520 Child Nutrition 

8545 School Facilities (SB740) 

8550 Mandated Cost 

8560 State Lottery 

8598 Prior Year Revenue 

8599 Other State Revenue 

Other local Revenue 

8634 Food Service Sales 

8660 Interest Revenue 

8689 Other Fees and Contracts 

8699 School Fundraising 

Total Revenue 

Expenses 

Certificated Salaries 

1100 Teachers' Salaries 

1170 Teachers' Substitute Hours 

1175 Teachers' Extra Duty/Stipends 

1200 Pupil Support Salaries 

1300 Administrators' Salaries 

1900 Other Certificated Salaries 

ehai~r1mpac 

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 

Audited Uuudlted Budc•t Forecast Forec:Ht II I I I I 11 
n/a n/a n/a 0.00% 0.00% 

n/a n/a n/a 2.00% 2.00% 

390.77 449.23 454.73 454.73 454.73 

1,588,637 2,095,912 2,710,855 2,987,936 3,184,899 

423,357 613,762 575,924 508,687 485,565 

(39) 

583,963 738,880 747,930 747,930 747,930 

2,595,957 3,448,515 4,034,709 4,244,553 4,418,394 

70,663 85,479 87,475 87,475 87,475 

199,738 277,179 263,661 263,661 263,661 

85,125 166,186 161,419 161,419 161,419 

2,146 2,438 2,240 2,240 2,240 

16,049 25,479 12,106 12,106 12,106 

21 172 

373,742 556,933 526,901 526,901 526,901 

213,435 250,598 257,717 257,717 257,717 

15,585 21,997 25,658 25,658 25,658 

162,000 336,923 

31,602 6,289 6,289 6,289 

60,960 72,708 73,666 73,666 73,666 

(71,200) 33,765 

239,689 110,495 118,938 118,938 118,938 

620,469 521,165 819,191 482,268 482,268 

l,010 118 

238 110 45 45 45 

29,771 233,826 

32,494 55,447 32,450 32,450 32,450 

63,513 289,501 32,495 32,495 32,495 

$ 3,653,681 $ 4,816,114 $ 5,413,296 $ S,286,217 $ 5,460,058 

885,146 1,045,091 1,110,894 1,133,112 l,155,774 

16,198 28,125 27,844 28,401 28,969 

8,425 5,576 

32,380 1,696 1,730 1,765 

133,167 94,647 85,867 87,584 89,336 

16,353 47,482 48,432 49,400 

1,075,316 1,189,792 1,273,783 1,299,259 1,325,244 



Academia Moderna 
Multi-Vear Forecast 

Re11ised 9/18/15 

Classified Salaries 

2100 Instructional Salaries 

2200 Support Salaries 

2300 Classified Administrators' Salaries 

2400 Clerical and Office Staff Salaries 

2900 Other Classified Salaries 

Benefits 

3101 STRS 

3202 PERS 

3301 OASDI 

3311 Medicare 

3401 Health and Welfare 

3501 State Unemployment 

3601 Workers' Compensation 

3901 Other Benefits 

Books and Supplies 

4100 Textbooks and Core Curricula 

4200 Books and Other Materials 

4302 School Supplies 

4303 Special Activities/Field Trips 

4304 Uniforms 

4305 Software 

4400 Noncapitalized Equipment 

4700 Food Services 

Subagreement Services 

5102 Special Education 

5103 Substitute Teacher 

5104 Transportation 

5105 Security 

5106 Other Educational Consultants 

5107 IB Fees 

Professional/Consulting Services 

5801 IT 

5802 Audit & Taxes 

5803 legal 

5804 Professional Development 

5805 General Consulting 

5810 Payroll Service Fee 

5811 Management Fee 

5812 District Oversight Fee 

5813 LACOE Fees 

cl1a1~r1mpac 

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 

Audited I I Un•udlted Budeet Forec•st Forecest11 11 I I 
123,267 120,415 122,823 125,280 

125,017 149,767 152,762 155,818 

96,453 130,354 132,961 135,620 

167,025 140,803 143,619 146,491 

620,123 511,762 541,339 552,166 563,209 

77,913 

131,872 

50,000 

167,923 

192,415 

81,058 

60,822 

41,185 

24,330 

192,976 

849 

51,665 

16,035 

99,700 137,119 163,447 191,233 

39,662 63,054 64,315 65,601 

32,610 34,126 34,809 35,505 

23,829 26,554 27,085 27,627 

162,311 271,412 276,840 282,377 

820 910 928 947 

13,525 19,322 19,708 20,103 

1,787 71 72 74 

44,060 

40,983 

5,361 

7,812 

1,147 

13,747 

19,373 

310,229 

468,920 374,244 552,568 587,205 623,466 

3,796 6,413 6,541 6,672 

19,449 5,500 5,610 5,722 

16,298 10,000 10,200 10,404 

25,111 39,700 40,494 41,304 

43,185 22,305 22,751 23,206 

5,253 5,297 5,403 5,511 

550,965 523,683 513,679 530,193 

34,486 44,976 42,446 44,184 

9,837 8,000 8,160 8,323 

68,390 

40,946 

28,545 

(1,612) 

14,513 

78,507 151,000 154,020 157,100 

6,013 16,000 16,320 16,646 

38,902 30,000 30,600 31,212 

11,607 7,559 7,710 7,864 

220 208 212 216 

11,904 20,923 21,341 21,768 

5,950 76,900 78,438 80,007 

339,678 303,785 309,861 316,058 

442,712 492,781 606,375 618,503 630,873 

118,856 114,546 116,837 119,174 

31,030 25,000 25,500 26,010 

52,156 50,000 51,000 52,020 

382 

46,940 30,000 30,600 31,212 

12,291 13,884 14,162 14,445 

150,782 261,655 233,430 238,099 242,861 

57 

16,531 

4,467 

87,650 

4,205 

61,992 

25,937 

6,380 



Academia Moderna cha12:£r 
Multi-Year Forecast 1mpa . 
Re11i~ed9/18/15 

5814 SELPA Fees 

Facilities, Repairs and Other leases 

5601 Rent 

5602 Additional Rent 

5603 Equipment Leases 

5604 Other Leases 

5605 Real/Personal Property Taxes 

5610 Repairs and Maintenance 

Operations and Housekeeping 

5201 Auto and Travel 

5203 Business Meals 

5300 Dues & Memberships 

5400 Insurance 

5501 Utilities 

5502 Janitorial/Trash Removal 

5510 Office Expense 

5511 Postage and Shipping 

5512 Printing 

5513 Other taxes and fees 

5514 Bank Charges 

5515 Public Relations/Recruit ment 

5516 Miscellaneous Expense 

5530 School Fundraising Expense 

5900 Communications 

Depreciation 

6900 Depreciation Expense 

Total depreciation 

Interest 

7438 Interest Expense 

Total interest 

Total Expenses 

Surplus (Deficit) 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Ending Fund Balance 

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 

Audited I I Un.udlted Bud1et Forecast Forecast11 11 I I 
113,714 157,716 191,578 191,578 191,578 

320,933 866,096 857,452 846,861 867,098 

245,618 514,769 573,192 573,192 573,192 

58,337 22,862 23,319 23,786 

17,264 46,812 36,480 37,210 37,954 

1,161 7,841 1,924 1,962 2,002 

46,404 4,167 4,250 4,335 

16,731 35,481 17,800 18,156 18,519 

280,774 709,644 656,425 658,090 659,788 

1,813 17,109 11,000 11,220 11,444 

80 3,210 2,750 2,805 2,861 

17,745 8,838 7,516 7,666 7,820 

45,802 44,061 43,070 43,931 44,810 

14,111 19,079 14,747 15,042 15,343 

11,702 3,465 5,721 5,835 5,952 

31,324 26,489 19,236 19,621 20,013 

597 718 768 783 799 

92 2,599 3,000 3,060 3,121 

1,115 11,741 5,866 5,983 6,103 

703 634 830 847 864 

250 

770 203 

10,298 30,035 9,100 9,282 9,468 

1,565 200,143 8,244 8,409 8,577 

137,967 368,324 131,848 134,485 137,175 

31,796 33,338 33,348 34,015 34,695 

31,796 33,338 33,348 34,015 34,695 

115,925 28,666 

115,925 28,666 

$ 3,645,248 $ 4,836,302 $ 4,886,568 $ 4,968,681 $ 5,084,407 

$ 8,433 $ (20,188) $ 526,676 $ 317,536 $ 375,651 

765,286 773,719 1,151,904 1,678,580 1,996,116 

773,719 753,531 1,678,580 1,996,116 2,371,767 



Academia Moderna 
Statement of Financial Position 
Revised9/18/15 

Assets 

Current Assets 

Cash & Cash Equivalents 

Public Funding Receivables 

Grant, Contributions & Pledges Receivable 

Due from Related Parties 

Due To/From - Alta 

Due To/From - Prepa 

Total Due from Related Parties 

Prepaid Expenses 

Total Current Assets 

Long-term Assets 

Property & Equipment, Net 

Other Long-term Assets 

Total Assets 

Liabilities and Net Assets 

Current Liabilities 

Accounts Payable 

Accrued Liabilities 

CCU Credit Card Payable 

Accrued Liabilities 

Accrued Payroll 

Accrued Vacation 

Accrued Payroll Tax 

STRS Payable 

PERS Payable 

Retirement Plan Payable 

Total Accrued Liabilities 

Factored Accounts receivable 

Other Current Liabilities 

Total Current Liabilities 

Other Long-term Liabilities 

Deferred Rent Liability - Long Term 

Other 

Total Other Long-term Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Total Net Assets 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 

cl1<trtrrn1pae ) 

2013-14 2014-15 

Audited UnauditedI I 

$ 396,260 $ 401,667 

268,106 573,360 
6,594 

{82,130) 

238,204 (18,301) 

238,204 (100,431) 
4,419 16,746 

906,989 897,936 

775,304 451,220 
1,890 26,770 

$ 1,684,183 $ 1,375,926 

$ 459,320 $ 379,471 

5,051 
35,681 35,993 

143 

41,070 

247 834 
15,857 19,155 

4,609 
1,027 901 

52,955 107,613 
387,189 

4,000 4,000 

903,464 491,084 

128,311 
7,000 3,000 

7,000 131,311 

$ 910,464 $ 622,395 

$ 773,719 $ 753,531 

$ 1,684,183 $ 1,375,926 



Prepa Tee Los Angeles ehartrr 
Multi-Year Forecast nnpac 
Re11i~ed9/18/15 

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 

Audited Unaudited Bud1et Forecast ForecastI I I I I I II 
Revenue COLA (other than LCFFfunds) n/a n/a n/a 0.00% 0.00% 


Expense COLA n/a n/a n/a 2.00% 2.00% 


ADA 87.34 229.96 354.16 354.16 356.25 


Revenues 

State Aid - Revenue Umlt 

8011 LCFF State Aid 562,469 1,544,905 2,419,284 2,549,457 2,671,539 

8012 Education Protection Account 17,596 45,992 58,739 66,500 76,000 

8019 State Aid - Prior Vear (8) 

8096 In Lieu of Property Taxes 131,476 378,231 582,515 582,515 585,953 

711,541 1,969,120 3,060,538 3,198,472 3,333,492 

Federal Revenue 

8181 Special Education - Entitlement 15,909 43,757 68,123 68,123 68,525 

8220 Federal Child Nutrition 36,836 74,517 200,220 200,220 201,402 

8290 Title I, Part A - Basic Low Income 101,585 101,000 101,000 101,596 

8291 Title Ii, Part A - Teacher Quality 1,443 

8294 Title V, Part B - PCSG 143,339 233,041 115,000 

8296 Other Federal Revenue 39 

196,084 454,382 484,343 369,343 371,523 

Other State Revenue 

8311 State Special Education 48,054 128,281 200,726 200,726 201,911 

8520 Child Nutrition 8,069 6,018 19,485 19,485 19,600 

8545 School Facilities (SB740) 60,750 265,620 265,620 267,188 

8550 Mandated Cost 7,115 3,219 3,219 3,238 

8560 State Lottery 13,725 37,219 57,374 57,374 57,713 

8598 Prior Vear Revenue 2,845 

8599 Other State Revenue 4,775 122,850 122,850 122,850 

135,373 181,478 669,274 669,274 672,499 

Other Local Revenue 

8699 School Fundraising 1,500 12,393 

1,500 12,393 

Total Revenue $ 1,044,498 $ 2,617,373 $ 4,214,155 $ 4,237,089 $ 4,377,513 

Expenses 

Certificated Salaries 

1100 Teachers' Salaries 216,553 810,153 1,208,391 1,232,559 1,264,629 

1170 Teachers' Substitute Hours 8,213 

1175 Teachers' Extra Duty/Stipends 500 4,000 

1200 Pupil Support Salaries 18,496 1,099 1,121 1,150 

1300 Administrators' Salaries 77,875 75,912 81,416 83,044 84,705 

321,637 890,065 1,290,906 1,316,724 1,350,485 



Prepa Tee Los Angeles 
Multi-Year Forecast 

Re·,;~ed 9/18/15 

Classified Salaries 

2100 Instructional Salaries 

2200 Support Salaries 

2300 Classified Administrators' Salaries 

2400 Clerical and Office Staff Salaries 

2900 Other Classified Salaries 

Benefits 

3101 STRS 

3202 PERS 

3301 OASDI 

3311 Medicare 

3401 Health and Welfare 

3501 State Unemployment 

3601 Workers' Compensation 

3901 Other Benefits 

Books and Supplies 

4100 Textbooks and Core Curricula 

4200 Books and Other Materials 

4302 School Supplies 

4303 Special Activities/Field Trips 

4304 Uniforms 

4305 Software 

4400 Noncapitalized Equipment 

4700 Food Services 

Subacreement Services 

5102 Special Education 

5103 Substitute Teacher 

5104 Transportation 

5105 Security 

5106 Other Educational Consultants 

5107 IB Fees 

Professlonal/Consultlnc Services 

5801 IT 

5802 Audit & Taxes 

5803 legal 

5804 Professional Development 

5805 General Consulting 

5810 Payroll Service Fee 

5811 Management Fee 

5812 District Oversight Fee 

5813 LACOE Fees 

eha1wr1•1pac 

2013-14 

Audited II 
2014-15 

Un.udlted I I 
2015-16 

Bud1•t II 
2016-17 

Forecast I I 
2017-18 

Forecast 

20,402 

2,898 

50,000 

14,150 

18,166 

105,616 

28,656 

242 

53,387 

143,550 

225,835 

62,045 

54,343 

141,899 

180,'146 

438,733 

63,286 

55,430 

144,737 

184,055 

447,508 

64,933 

56,872 

147,632 

187,736 

457,172 

24,290 

8,237 

8,160 

6,038 

37,412 

198 

6,266 

978 

91,579 

77,456 

11,529 

13,837 

15,720 

102,903 

524 

9,146 

715 

231,830 

138,078 

47,497 

26,930 

24,997 

229,152 

855 

17,931 

73 

485,513 

165,644 

48,447 

27,469 

25,497 

233,735 

872 

18,290 

74 

520,028 

194,875 

49,493 

28,145 

26,125 

239,488 

894 

18,740 

76 

557,835 

30,085 

8,379 

1,497 

2,838 

3,817 

12,111 

10,560 

40,256 

109,543 

101,607 

24,305 

2,591 

23,986 

529 

11,033 

15,872 

144,385 

324,308 

23,367 

34,633 

5,000 

32,000 

1,818 

11,152 

57,000 

209,718 

374,688 

23,834 

35,326 

5,100 

32,640 

1,854 

11,375 

58,140 

213,912 

382,182 

24,454 

36,245 

5,233 

33,489 

1,903 

11,671 

59,653 

219,478 

392,126 

89,SOO 

4,536 

20,774 

26,470 

6,400 

147,680 

6,323 

29,833 

15,438 

150 

7,917 

59,661 

50,000 

22,500 

15,000 

3,500 

17,884 

108,884 

51,000 

22,950 

15,300 

3,570 

18,242 

111,062 

52,327 

23,547 

15,698 

3,641 

18,607 

113,820 

1,200 

612 

700 

76,933 

4,018 

27,138 

7,115 

4,079 

1,549 

1,169 

3,605 

4,154 

5,233 

306,625 

19,691 

7,489 

4,895 

S,500 

2,917 

18,700 

5,754 

4,964 

405,971 

34,771 

6,000 

4,993 

5,610 

2,975 

19,074 

5,869 

5,063 

411,471 

31,985 

6,120 

5,093 

5,722 

3,035 

19,455 

5,986 

5,165 

424,864 

33,335 

6,242 



Prepa Tee Los Angeles 
Multi-Year Forecast 

Re11i~ed 9/18/15 

5814 SELPA Fees 

Feellities, Repeirs end Other Leeses 

5601 Rent 

5603 Equipment Leases 

5604 Other Leases 

5610 Repairs and Maintenance 

Operetions and Housekeepln1 

5201 Auto and Travel 

5203 Business Meals 

5300 Dues & Memberships 

5400 Insurance 

5501 Utilities 

5502 Janitorial/Trash Removal 

5510 Office Expense 

5511 Postage and Shipping 

5512 Printing 

5513 Other taxes and fees 

5514 Bank Charges 

5515 Public Relations/Recruitment 

5516 Miscellaneous Expense 

5530 School Fundraising Expense 

5900 Communications 

Depreciation 

6900 Depreciation Expense 

Total depreciation 

Interest 

7438 Interest Expense 

Total interest 

Total Expenses 

Surplus (Deficit) 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Ending Fund Balance 

e.Juuffr rnpuc , 

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 

Audited I I Uneudlted Budeet Forecast Forecest11 11 11 
25,602 80,734 149,208 149,208 150,089 

147,397 430,249 638,680 642,368 658,986 

159,480 216,000 392,000 410,080 412,500 

12,775 2,208 4,000 4,080 4,162 

978 2,120 2,500 2,550 2,601 

18,057 9,264 7,370 7,517 7,668 

191,290 229,592 405,870 424,227 426,930 

2,783 3,090 4,000 4,080 4,162 

453 208 212 216 

4,145 495 250 255 260 

5,884 24,168 26,062 26,583 27,275 

2,325 26,130 25,214 25,718 26,233 

947 3,950 5,668 5,781 5,932 

10,100 11,249 12,538 12,789 13,045 

2,570 1,382 1,500 1,530 1,561 

547 250 255 260 

744 1,909 1,500 1,530 1,561 

119 600 612 624 

11,219 1,000 2,000 2,040 2,081 

2,625 

1,993 1,655 2,750 2,805 2,861 

21,270 90,235 12,000 12,240 12,485 

67,605 165,382 94,540 96,431 98,554 

3,791 10,696 9,783 9,979 10, 178 

3,791 10,696 9,783 9,979 10,178 

31,582 42,990 32,400 16,840 8,520 

31,582 42,990 32,400 16,840 8,520 

$ 1,217,714 $ 2,610,608 $ 3,879,997 $ 3,967,348 $ 4,074,607 

$ (173,216) $ 6,765 $ 334,158 $ 269,742 $ 302,906 

(173,216) (133,019) 201,139 470,881 

(173,216) (166,451) 201,139 470,881 773,787 



Prepa Tee Los Angeles eluu·trr 
Statement of Financial Position lnpne , 
Revised 9/18/15 

2013-14 2014-15 

Audited II Unaudited 

Assets 

Current Assets 

Cash & Cash Equivalents $ 11,756 $ 110,754 
Public Funding Receivables 111,863 2,506 
Grant, Contributions & Pledges Receivable 1,232 
Prepaid Expenses 4,789 

Total Current Assets 123,619 119,281 

Long-term Assets 

Property & Equipment, Net 10,449 11,268 
Other Long-term Assets 12,926 15,301 

Total Assets $ 146,994 $ 145,850 

liabilities and Net Assets 

Current Liabilities 

Accounts Payable $ (778) $ 142,954 
Accrued Liabilities 

Accrued Liabilities 6,030 9,904 
Accrued Vacation 13,830 
Accrued Payroll Tax 52 596 
STRS Payable 4,669 14,159 
PERS Payable 1,194 
Retirement Plan Payable 715 

Total Accrued Liabilities 10,751 40,398 
Due to Related Parties 238,203 79,705 
Factored Accounts Receivable 72,034 49,244 
Deferred Revenue 

Total Current Liabilities 320,210 312,301 

Total liabilities $ 320,210 $ 312,301 

Total Net Assets $ (173,216) $ (166,451) 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 146,994 $ 145,850 



Prepa Tee LA High School clru·tr~ TlljJ[l(~ ;·~ Multi-Year Forecast 

Revised 5/14/15 

Revenues 

State Aid 

8011 

8012 

8019 

8096 

Federal Revenue 

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 

Budget Forecast Forecast Forecast ForecastI I I I I I I I 

n/a 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

n/a 3.00% 3.00% 4.00% 4.00% 

162.00 324.00 486.00 648.00 648.00 

153.90 307.80 461.70 615.60 615.60 

1,251,508 2,640,662 4,171,844 5,674,684 5,797,780 

30,780 61,560 92,340 123,120 

255,339 510,678 766,017 1,021,356 1,021,356 

1,537,627 3,212,900 S,030,201 6,819,160 6,819,136 

30,626 61,252 91,878 122,504 122,504 

94,068 	 188,136 282,204 376,272 376,272 

123,120 184,680 246,240 246,240 

124,694 372,508 558,762 745,016 745,016 

86,184 172,368 258,552 344,736 344,736 

9,154 18,308 27,462 36,616 36,616 

230,850 346,275 461,700 461,700 

6,464 12,928 19,391 25,855 

24,932 49,864 74,796 99,728 99,728 

120,270 477,854 720,013 962,171 968,635 

$ 1,782,591 $ 4,063,262 $ 6,308,976 $ 8,526,347 $ 8,532,787 

Special Education - Entitlement 

Special Education - Discretionary 

Federal Child Nutrition 

Title I, Part A - Basic Low Income 

Title II, Part A - Teacher Quality 

Title II, Part D - EETI 

Title Ill - Limited English 

Title V, Part B - PCSG 

Charter Facility Incentive Grant 

Other Federal Revenue 

Other State Revenue 

Revenue COLA (other than LCFFfunds} 

Expense COLA 

Enrollment 

ADA 

- Revenue Limit 

LCFF State Aid 

Education Protection Account 

State Aid - Prior Year 

In Lieu of Property Taxes 

Other local Revenue 

8181 

8182 

8220 

8290 

8291 

8292 

8293 

8294 

8295 

8296 

8311 

8520 

8545 

8550 

8560 

8598 

8599 

State Special Education 

Child Nutrition 

School Facilities (SB740) 

Mandated Cost 

State Lottery 

Prior Year Revenue 

Other State Revenue 

8634 

8650 

8660 

8689 

8698 

8699 

8980 

8990 

Food Service Sales 

Lease and Rental Income 

Interest Revenue 

Other Fees and Contracts 

ASB Fundraising 

School Fundraising 

Contributions, Unrestricted 

Contributions, Restricted 

Total Revenue 

Expenses 

Certificated Salaries 

1100 Teachers' Salaries 384,000 846,040 1,307,132 1,812,556 1,885,058 



Prepa Tee LA High School 
Multi-Year Forecast 

Revised 5/14/15 

Revenue COLA (other than LCFF funds) 

Expense COLA 

1170 Teachers' Substitute Hours 

1175 Teachers' Extra Duty /Stipends 

1200 Pupil Support Salaries 

1300 Administrators' Salaries 

1900 Other Certificated Salaries 

Classified Salaries 

2100 Instructional Salaries 

2200 Support Salaries 

2300 Classified Administrators' Salaries 

2400 Clerical and Office Staff Salaries 

2900 Other Classified Salaries 

Benefits 

3101 STRS 

3202 PERS 

3301 OASDI 

3311 Medicare 

3401 Health and Welfare 

3501 State Unemployment 

3601 Workers' Compensation 

3901 Other Benefits 

.~cl1al1-tf·"Ttrpac J 

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 

Budget Forecast Forecast Forecast ForecastI I I I I I I I 
n/a 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

n/a 3.00% 3.00% 4.00% 4.00% 

90,000 182,700 188,181 195,708 203,537 

55,000 56,650 58,916 61,273 

474,000 1,083,740 1,551,963 2,067,180 2,149,868 

29,120 

31,200 

59,987 

64,272 

92,680 

96,200 

128,517 

100,048 

133,657 

104,050 

67,040 

22,400 

149,760 

100,651 

46,144 

271,054 

138,671 

71,292 

398,844 

184,218 

84,144 

496,926 

191,586 

87,510 

516,804 

50,860 136,334 223,948 336,537 389,771 

9,286 20,169 29,042 38,172 39,699 

9,044 19,643 28,285 37,177 38,665 

48,000 104,255 150,120 197,315 205,207 

5,600 12,163 17,514 23,020 23,941 

8,730 18,961 27,303 35,887 37,322 

131,520 311,526 476,212 668,108 734,605 



Prepa Tee LA High School ch·rrtrt1115:\c~ J ·~ Multi-Year Forecast 

Revised 5/14/15 
2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 

Budget Forecast Forecast Forecast ForecastI I I I I I I I 
Revenue COLA (other than LCFFfunds) n/a 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

Expense COLA n/a 3.00% 3.00% 4.00% 4.00% 

Books and Supplies 

4100 Textbooks and Core Curricula 40,000 61,800 71,611 74,475 77,454 

4200 Books and Other Materials 5,000 30,300 93,627 129,829 135,023 

4302 School Supplies 32,400 66,744 178,119 350,992 365,032 

4303 Special Activities/Field Trips 30,000 46,350 128,544 133,686 

4304 Uniforms 

4305 Software 16,200 83,372 128,810 178,616 185,761 

4400 Noncapitalized Equipment 25,000 51,500 79,568 110,334 114,747 

4700 Food Services 103,222 212,637 328,525 455,554 473,776 

221,822 536,353 926,609 1,428,345 1,485,479 

Subagreement Services 

5101 Nursing 

5102 Special Education 60,000 123,600 143,222 148,950 154,908 

5103 Substitute Teacher 7,000 14,420 22,279 30,893 32,129 

5104 Transportation 

5105 Security 

5106 Other Educational Consultants 7,500 12,725 18,107 18,831 19,584 

74,500 150,745 183,607 198,675 206,622 

Professional/Consulting Services 

5801 IT 

5802 Audit & Taxes 8,000 8,240 8,487 8,827 9,180 

5803 Legal 5,000 10,300 15,914 22,067 22,949 

5804 Professional Development 10,000 20,600 31,827 44,133 45,899 

5805 General Consulting 

5810 Payroll Service Fee 3,600 5,562 7,161 8,565 8,907 

5811 Management Fee 190,531 380,061 569,718 757,108 762,623 

5812 District Oversight Fee 16,509 32,129 50,302 68,192 68,191 

5813 LACOE Fees 5,000 8,000 10,000 10,400 10,816 

5814 SELPA Fees 54,031 105,044 157,565 210,087 210,087 

292,672 569,935 850,974 1,129,378 1,138,652 

Facilities, Repairs and Other Leases 

5601 Rent 180,000 486,000 729,000 972,000 972,000 

5602 Additional Rent 

5603 Equipment Leases 3,600 7,416 11,458 15,888 16,524 

5604 Other Leases 

5605 Real/Personal Property Taxes 

5610 Repairs and Maintenance 5,000 10,300 15,914 22,067 22,949 

188,600 503,716 756,371 1,009,955 1,011,473 

Operations and Housekeeping 

5201 Auto and Travel 5,000 10,300 31,827 44,133 45,899 

5203 Business Meals 500 1,030 3,183 4,413 4,590 

5300 Dues & Memberships 2,000 4,120 12,731 17,653 18,360 

5400 Insurance 24,000 49,440 76,385 105,920 110,157 

5501 Utilities 14,400 29,664 45,831 63,552 66,094 

5502 Janitorial/Trash Removal 8,000 16,480 25,462 35,307 36,719 

5510 Office Expense 13,000 26,780 41,375 57,373 59,668 



Prepa Tee LA High School ch·lrtr·:,1h15i1d ~·· Multi-Year Forecast 

Revised 5/14/15 

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 

Budget Forecast Forecast Forecast ForecastI I I I I I I I 
Revenue COLA (other than LCFFfunds) n/a 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

Expense COLA n/a 3.00% 3.00% 4.00% 4.00% 

5511 Postage and Shipping 2,000 4,120 6,365 8,827 9,180 

5512 Printing 1,000 2,060 3,183 4,413 4,590 

5513 Other taxes and fees 1,500 3,090 4,774 6,620 6,885 

5514 Bank Charges 120 247 382 530 551 

5515 Public Relations/Recruitment 500 1,030 1,591 2,207 2,295 

5516 Miscellaneous Expense 

5530 School Fundraising Expense 

5531 ASB Fundraising Expense 

5900 Communications 12,000 24,720 38,192 52,960 55,079 

84,020 173,081 291,281 403,909 420,066 

Depreciation 

6900 	 Depreciation Expense 


Total depreciation 


Interest 

7438 	 Interest Expense 27,600 17,400 


Total interest 27,600 17,400 


Total Expenses 	 $ 1,644,495 $ 3,617,555 $ 5,435,863 $ 7,402,477 $ 7,663,568 

Surplus (Deficit) 	 $ 138,096 $ 445,707 $ 873,113 $ 1,123,871 $ 869,2 

Cash Flow Adjustments 

Surplus (Deficit) 	 138,096 445,707 873,113 1,123,871 869,219 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities 

Depreciation/Amortization 

Public Funding Receivables (165,549) (222,426) (212,721) (161,006) 2 

Grants and Contributions Rec. 

Due To/From Related Parties 

Prepaid Expenses 

Other Assets 

Accounts Payable 1,210 1,145 1,332 1,332 1,332 

Accrued Expenses 

Other Liabilities 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities 


Purchases of Prop. And Equip. 


Notes Receivable 


Cash Flows From Financing Activities 


Proceeds from Factoring 690,000 435,000 


Payments on Factoring (625,000) (500,000) 


Proceeds(Payments) on Debt 


Total Change in Cash 	 38,758 159,427 661,724 964,196 870,554 

Cash, Beginning of Year 	 38,758 198,185 859,909 1,824,ll,_ 

Cash, End of Year 	 $ 38,758 $ 198,185 $ 859,909 $ 1,824,105 $ 2,694,659 



Prepa Tee LA . _,n School 
Monthly Cash Flow/Budget FY 15-16 
Revised 5/14/15 Prior Year P2 and PENSEC Esdmates 

ADA: 153.90 
Otftrr1I Annual 

ft0·16 Apr-16 May-16 Jun·16 Jul·lS Aug·lS Oct-lS N...lS O.t·lS J1n·l6 Amount Budget 

Re"e"ues 
Stale AJd ·Revenue Limit 

LCff • New Gradt 460,791 224,168 684,959 

lCfF · Conl'lnuln1 Charters 113,310 113,310 113.310 113,310 113,310 . S66,549 

8011 LCff Stele Aid 460,791 224,168 113,310 113,310 113,310 113,310 113,310 . 1,251,SOB 

8012 Educat1on Protect1on Account 7,69S 7,69S 7,69S 7,695 ! 30,780 

8019 State Aid · Prk>f Year 
8096 In lieu of Propertv Ta1<es 66,388 20,427 20,427 20,427 20,427 35,747 17,874 17,874 17,874 17.874 -, 2SS,339 

66,388 488,913 20,427 20,427 252,290 3S,747 131,184 138,878 131,184 131,184 121,005 1,537,627 

Original Vulance
Budget Total 

AOA• 153.90 

684,959 
.S66,S49 

1,2S11S08 
30,780 

2S5,339 
1,537,627 

Feder1I Revenue 
8181 Special Educ1rk>n. Entitlement 1,838 3,675 2,4SO 2,4SO 2,4SO 2,4SO 2,4SO 4,288 2,144 2,144 2,144 2,144 30,626 30,626 

8182 Spe<lol Educ•tlon • OIS((etlonary 

8220 Fede11/ Chlld Nutrition 4,703 8,936 8,936 8,936 8,936 8.936 8,936 8.936 8,936 17,873. 94,068 94,068 

8290 Tit~ I, Put A· Basic Low Income -1 
8291 Title U1 Part A· Teacher Qualltv 
8292 Title II, Part 0 • EETT 
8293 Title Ill· Umlted English 
8294 Tltle V, P•rt B - PCSG 
8295 Charter Fad lltv Incentive Grant 

8296 Other Federal Rewenue 


1,838 3,67S 2,4SO 7.1S3 11,387 11.387 11.387 13,224 11,080 11,080 11,080 11,080 17,873 124.694 124,694 

Other State 1'evtnut 
8311 State Special Educ1tion S,171 10,342 6,89S 6,89S 6,895 6,89S 6,89S 12,066 6,033 6.033 6,033 6.033 16,184 86,184 

8520 Chlld Nulrltion 458 870 870 870 870 870 870 870 870 1,739 9,154 9,154 

8S4S School Foclli~es (S8740} 
SSSO Mandlttd Cost 
8560 State Lotterv 24,932 24,932 24,932 

8598 Prior Yeu Revtnue 
8599 Otker St.le Revenue 

S,171 10,342 6,895 7.3S2 7,764 7,764 7,764 12.935 6,903 6,903 6,903 6,903 26,671 120,270 120,270 

otherLoUI Rtvtnue 

8634 

Total Revenue 

food setvlce Solos 

7,009 14,017 75,733 SOl,419 39,571 39,S78 271,441 61,907 149,166 1S6,861 149,166 149,166 165,549 1,782,S91 1,782,591 

Eicpenses 
Certificated Sitletles 

1100 Teacners' Saluies 38,400 38,400 38,400 38,400 38,400 38.400 38,400 38,400 38,400 38,400 384,000 384,000 

1170 Teachers' Substitute Hours 
1175 Teachers' fxtta Dotv/St1pends 
1200 Pupil Support Sllarles 
1300 Admlnfstr1tors' Sallries 7,500 7,SOO 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,SOO 7,SOO 7,500 7.SOO 1,500 7,500 7,500 90,000 90,000 

1900 Othet Ctrtffk1ted Siliiries 
7,500 7,500 45,900 45,900 45,900 4S,900 4S,900 45,900 45,900 4S,900 4S,900 4S,900 414,000 474,000 

ctasslfled S1l1rl.s 

2100 lnstructiom1I S1l1r~s 2,912 2,912 2,912 2,912 2,912 . 2,912 2,912 2,912 2,912 2,912 29,120 29,120 

2200 Support S1laries 2,600 2,600 2,600 2,600 2,600 2,600 2,600 2.600 2,600 2,600 2,600 2,600 31,200 31,200 

2300 Cl1sslfled Admlnl~tratots' sa1arles 
2400 Clerleal 1nd Offlce Staff S1laries S,S87 S,S87 5,587 S,S87 5,S87 5,587 S,587 S,587 5,587 S,587 S,587 5,587 67,040 67,040 

2900 Other CtassUied sa11ries 2,240 2,240 2,240 2,240 2,240 2,240 2,240 2,240 2,240 2,240 22,400 22,400 

8650 LHH and Renta lIncome 
8660 Interest Revenue 
8689 Other Fees and Contracts 
8698 AS& Fvndtelsln& 
8699 School Fundr1ising 
8980 Contributions, Unrestricted 
8990 Contrlbut'k>ns, RestrKted 

8,187 8,187 13,339 13,339 13,339 13,339 13,339 13,339 13.339 13,339 13,339 13,339 149,760 149,760 
Benefits 

3101 STRS sos sos 4,92S 4,925 4,925 4,92S 4,925 4,925 4,92S 4,925 4,925 4,92S 50,860 50,860 
3202 PERS 
3301 OASOt sos sos 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 9,216 9,286 



Prepa Tee LA 1..0 11 School <:.1 Ltli.L'ter 
Monthly Cash Flow/Budget FY 15·16 Ill]J~lCt 
Revised 5/14/15 Prior Vear P2 end P£NS£C Estimates P-1 P·2 

ADA• 153.90 

JuH5 Aug·15 Sep·15 Oct·l5 Nov--15 Dt<-15 Feb·16 Apr·16 May-16 
Deftml 
Amount 

Annual 

Budgtt 

O<l1lnal 
BudgttTo,.I 

Variance 

3311 Medicare 227 227 859 859 859 859 859 8S9 859 859 859 859 9,044 9,044 

3401 Health ind Welfare 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 48,000 48,000 

3501 St1te Unemployment 280 280 280 280 280 280 1,400 1,120 560 280 180 280 5,600 5,600 

3601 Workers' Comptnsation 220 220 829 829 829 829 819 819 819 819 819 829 8,730 8,730 

3901 Other eeneHts 
6,040 6,040 11,720 11,720 11,720 11,720 ll,840 12,560 12,000 11,720 11,720 11,720 131,520 131,520 

8oolcs ind Supplies 
4100 Textbooksand CO..e Materials 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 40,000 40,000 

4200 8ooks and Referenc:e Materials 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 s.ooo 5,000 

4302 SChool Supplies l,700 2,700 2,700 2,700 2,700 2,700 l,700 l,700 - 2,700 2,700 l,700 2,700 32,400 32,400 

4303 Speclal Ac:t1viriu/Field Trips 
43()4 Unif()(mS 

4305 Softw1re 1,350 l,3SO l,3SO 1,350 1,350 l,3SO 1.350 l ,3SO l,3SO l,3SO 1,350 1,350 16,200 16,200 

4400 Noncapitaliud Equipment 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 25,000 25,000 

4700 Food Services 9,384 9,384 9,384 9,384 9,384 9,384 9,384 9,384 9,384 9,384 9,384 103,222 103,222 

Sub1gre1ment Services 

5101 Nursing 
s102 Special fduc1tton S,4S5 5,45S 5,455 S,455 S,455 S,4SS 5,4SS 5,45S 5,455 5,455 60,000 60,000 

5103 Substitute Te.ch" 636 636 636 636 636 636 636 636 636 636 7,000 7,000 

5104 Tnnsportatfon 

SlOS S.curity 

5106 Other Educ:ationll Consultants 7SO 750 7SO 7SO 750 750 7SO 7SO 7SO 7SO 
 7,500 7,500 

221,822 221,822 5,0SO 29,434 29,434 29,434 29,434 18,434 13,434 13,434 13,434 13,434 13,434 13,434 

74,500 74.SOO6,091 6,841 6,841 6,841 6,841 6,841 6,841 6,841 6,841 6,841 
Professlon1l/Consultfng Services 

5801 IT 

5802 Audit & Taxes 2,667 2,667 2,667 
 B.000 8,000 

5803 le11I 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 5,000 5,000 

5804 Professional Devek>pment 1,000 1,000 1,000 l,000 l,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 10,000 10.000 

5805 General Consulttn1 

5810 Payroll Service Fee 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 
 3,600 3,600 
5811 M1n1gement fte 15,878 15,878 15,878 15,878 15,878 1518?8 15,878 IS,878 IS,878 15,878 IS,878 IS,878 190,531 190,531 

5812 Oisttict Ovenfthl fH 5,272 281 204 2,446 281 1,491 1,312 1,389 1,312 l,312 16,509 16,509 

5813 County Fees 1,250 1,250 1,lSO 1,250 5,000 s.ooo., 
. I 5814 SELPA Fees 14,048 4,322 4,322 4,322 4,322 7,564 3,782 3,782 3,782 3,782 S4,011 54,031 

16,594 16,594 38,164 22,198 12,121 28,179 24,865 l9,U6 23,938 22,765 22,688 13,938 1,210 292,672 292,671 
Fadlltfes, Repairs and Othtt leases 

5601 Rent 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 lS,000 lS,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 180,000 180,000 
5602 Addition1I Rent 
5603 Equipment leasts 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 3,600 3,600 
5604 Other leases 
5605 ReaVPersonal Property Taxes 
5610 Repairs .and Maintenance 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 417 5,000 S,000 

15,717 15,717 15,717 15,717 15,717 15,717 15,717 15,717 15,717 15,717 15,717 15,717 188,600 188,600 
Operatfons ind Housekeeping 

5201 Auto and Travel 1,2SO 1,250 1,250 11250 5,000 5,000 

5203 Business Meals 42 42 42 42 42 42 41 42 42 42 42 42 500 509 
5300 Oues & Memberships 167 167 167 167 167 167 167 167 167 167 167 167 2,000 2,000 
5400 lnsur.ance 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 l,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 24,000 24,000 
5501 Uttlittes 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 14,400 14,400 

5502 Janlt0<Jal/Trash R1tmoval 667 667 667 667 667 667 667 667 667 667 667 667 8,000 8,000 

5510 Office Expense 1,083 1,083 1,083 1,083 1,083 1,083 1,083 1,083 1,083 1,083 1,083 1,083 13,000 13,000 
5511 Post•ge ..d Shipping 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 2,000 2,000 
5512 Prlntt"I 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 1,000 1,000 

5513 Other taxes and fees 150 150 150 150 ISO ISO 150 150 150 150 1,500 1,500 

SS14 Bink Chafges 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 120 120 
SSlS Public Rel1tioos/flKrui1ment so so so so so 50 so so so so 500 500 
5516 MIKellaoeous hpense 
SS30 SChoo! Fundr1lsfn1 Expense 
SS31 AS8 Fundraisin1 h:pense 
5900 Communications 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1.000 1,000 l,000 12,000 12,000 

6,158 6,1S8 6,670 6,670 6,670 6,670 7,920 7,920 7,920 7,920 6,670 6,670 84,020 84,020 
Oeprec:l1tion 



Prepa Tee LA . 0 h School 
Monthly Cash Flow/Budget FY 15-16 
Revised 5/14/15 

ADA• 153.90 

Ju~15 Aug-15 

Prior Vear P2 and PENSEC Estimates 

5ep-15 O<t-15 Nov-15 O.c-15 Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar·16 

P-1 

Apr·l6 Mly-16 Jun·16 

p.z 

Dtforral 
AmOUJ1t 

Annual 
8ud1t t 

l..d.'l,l'tfl'in1:»1c ~ 

Or!Jlnal 
Variance 

lud&etTotal 

6900 Oeprecladon Expense 

Interest 
7438 Interest hpense 2,600 3.400 3,800 7,600 7,600 2,600 27,600 27,600 

2,600 3,400 3,800 7,600 7,600 2,600 27,600 27,600 

Total Eircpenses 67,846 99,121 171,585 151,818 151,741 154,500 140,855 145,026 146,689 137,636 136,309 140,159 1,210 l ,644,494 l,644,493 

Monthly Surplus (O.flclt) n1 600 138 098 16018)71 j8s11031 !951ss21 1 1112,1631 ,114,9221 uo,s86 1u,119t 21478 191225 121s5s 91008 164,339 138,097 

CHh Fk>w Adjustments 
Monthly Surplus 10.Ncit) 

Cash nOW's from operating activ'lttu 
(60,837) (85,103) (95,852) 351,600 (112,163) (114,922) 130,586 (83,119) 2,478 19,225 12,858 9,008 

i 

164,339 138,096 

Oeprec!Jtion/Amotttiarion 
Public funding Receivables 
Gr•nts indContributions Rec. 
Oue To/from Rebted P1rtfes 

(165,549) 

:1 
(16S,549) 

Prepaid Expenses 

OtherAneu 
Accounts Pay1bte 
Ac.cNed Expenses 

1,210 . 1,210 

Other Uablllt1es 
Cash flows from lnve:s.tlng activities 

Purc.h&~s of Prop. And Equip. 
Note.s Receivable 

Cash nows from finencil'lg activities 
Proceeds from Factoring 
P1ymenu on fac:torina 
Proc:eeds(P1Yments) on Debt 

65,000 as,ooo 95,000 

(65,000) (85,000) 

190,000 

(95,000) 
190,000 

(190,000) 
65,000 

1190,000) 

690,000 

1625,000) 

Toca\Ch1n1e In cash 4,163 (103) (852) 286,600 (197,163) (19,922) 130,586 (83,119) 2,478 19,225 12,858 (115,992) 


CHh, 8e1lnnlng of Month 4,163 4,059 l,207 2$9,808 92,644 72,722 203,309 120,189 122,667 141,892 154,750 


Cuh, End of Month 4,163 • 1059 31207 289,808 921644 12,122 2031309 1201189 122,667 141,892 154,750 38,758 



Prepa Tee LA . .,n School 
Monthly cash Flow/Budget FY 16·17 
Rl!Vised 5/J4/15 

ADA• 307.80 

Ju~l6 Aug-16 

Prior YeirP2 and PENSlC Estfm1tu 

Sep-16 O<t-16 Nov-16 Jan·17 feb-17 Mar·l7 Apr-17 Moy-17 

P-2 

oeltrral 
Amount 

Total Annual 
Forecast 

L .J{ljli°Pl' 
Jll]JHCt 

Prior Year 

Forec•st 
Variance 

Revenues 
Slate Aid· Revenue Umlt 

LCFF · New Gr1de 
LCFF • Contlnu1~Charters 

8011 lCFF State Aid 
8012 Eduat1on Protecdon Account 
8019 Statt Akt · Prior Yeus 
8096 tn lieu of Property Taxes 

f ed*'al Revenut 

8181 Specl1l Education· Entitlement 
8182 Special Education· Oiscre~nary 
8220 Fedefal Child NutritiOn 
8290 Tftle I, Put A· Bask Low Income 
8291 TitJc It, Part A· Te1cher Qu11Jtv 
8292 Trtle II, Port 0 • EETT 
1293 Title Ill · LJm;ted Erwl;sh 
8294 Title V, Part 8 • PCSG 
8295 Charter Facility Incentive Grant 
8296 Other Federal Rewnue 

15,320 
15,320 

1,838 

66,017 
66,017 

30,641 
96,6S7 

3,675 

66,017 
66,017 

86,815 
152,832 

lD,413 

9,407 
30,780 

48S,644 

118,830 
604,474 

7,69S 

40,BS. 
653,023 

4.900 

9,407 

118,830 
118,830 

40,854 
159,684 

4,900 

18,814 

118,830 
118,830 

40,8S4 
IS9,684 

4,900 

18,814 
30,780 

236,259 
118,830 
3SS,089 

7,695 

40,8S. 
403.638 

4,900 

18,814 

118,830 
118,830 

71,49S 
190,325 

8,S7S 

18,814 

238,51S 
238,S15 

35,747 
274,263 

4,288 

18,814 
30,780 

238,SlS 
238,515 

30,780 

3S,747 
305,043 

4,288 

18,814 

238,51S 
238,SlS 

35.747 
274,263 

4.288 

18,814 

238,51S 
238,515 

35,747 
274,263 

4,288 

18,814 

238,515 
lSS,SlS 

15,S90 

253,905 

18.814 
30,780 

. j 

721,903 
1,918,759 
2,640,662 

61,560 

510,678 
3,212,900 

61,252 

188,136 
123,120 

ADA • 

684,959 
S66,S.9 

1,251,508 
30,780 

255,339 
1,S37,627 

30,626 

94,068 

153.90 

36,944 
1,3S2,210 
1,389,lS. 

30,780 

2S5,339 
1,675,273 

30,626 

94,068 
123,120 

1,838 3,675 S0,600 14,307 23,714 S4,494 23,714 27,389 53,881 23.101 23,101 23, 101 49,594 372,508 124,694 247,814 
Other State Revenue 

8311 State SpedJI Education 5,171 10,342 29,303 13,789 13,789 13,789 13,789 24,132 12,066 12,066 12,066 12,066 172,368 86,184 86,184 

8520 Clllld Nutrition 915 915 1,831 1,831 1,831 l,831 1,831 l,831 l,831 1,831 1,8'1 18,308 9,154 9,154 

as.is School Facili~•• (587401 86,569 86.569 57,713 230,850 230.850 

BSSO Mondtted CO.I 6,464 6,464 6,464 

8560 State lotte<v 12,466 12,466 24,9S2 49,864 24,932 24,932 

8598 Prior Yeu Revenue: 
8599 Other State Revenue 

5.171 10,342 30,218 14,705 15,620 22,084 114,655 25,962 13,897 26,363 100,465 13,897 84,475 477,854 120,270 357,584 
Othtr local Revenue 

8634 Food Servke Safes 
8650 Leue ind Renlll Income . i 
8660 Interest Revenue 
8689 Othet fee$and Contracts 
8698 ASB Fundrai:sing 
8699 School Fundrolslnc 
8980 Contribution$, Unrestricted 
8990 Contributions, Restricted 

Total Revenue 22,329 110,674 233,649 682,035 199,018 236,262 542,007 243,676 342,041 354,507 397,829 311,261 4,063,262 1,782,591 2,280,671 

Expenses 
Ctrt1flu1ted Salules 

1100 Tead1ers' Salarles 84,604 84.604 84,604 84,604 84,604 84,604 84,604 84,604 84,604 846,040 384,000 462,040 

1170 Teachers' Substitute Hours 
117S Teichers' Extra Outv/St1pends 
1200 Pupll Support S1l1rles 
1300 Admlnlsotr1ton' Sll1rles 15,22S 15,22S 15,225 15,225 1S,22S 15,225 15,225 15,225 15,225 15,225 15,22S 15,225 182,700 90,000 

1900 Other Certific.ated Sllarles 5,500 5,500 5,500 S,500 5,500 5,500 5,500 5,500 5,500 5,500 55,000 
15,225 l S,225 105,329 IOS,329 lOS,329 lOS,329 105,329 105,329 lOS,329 IOS,329 105,329 lOS,329 1.083,740 474,000 609,740 

Classified Salarl1s 
2100 lnstructk>nJI Salatles 5,999 S,999 5,999 5,999 S,999 5,999 5,999 S,999 5,999 5,999 59,987 29,120 30,867 
2200 SupPort Salaries 5,356 5,356 5,3S6 5,3S6 5,356 S,3S6 5,356 S.356 5,356 S,356 5,356 5,3S6 64,272 31,200 33,072 

2300 Classltred Administrators' Salarles 
2400 Cleriell 1nd Office Staff Sll1ri.s 8.388 8,388 8,388 8,388 8,388 8,388 8,388 8,388 8,388 8,388 8,388 8,388 100,651 67,040 33,611 

2900 Other OusifiedSllaries 4,614 4,614 4,614 4,614 4,614 4,614 4,614 4,614 4,614 4,614 46,144 22,400 23,744 
13,744 13,744 24,357 24,357 24,357 24,3S7 24,3S7 24,357 24,3S7 24,357 24.357 24,3S7 271,054 149,760 121,294 

Benefth 
3101 STRS 2,158 2,158 13,202 13,202 13,202 13,202 13,202 13,202 13,202 ll,202 13,202 13,202 136,334 50,860 85,474 
3202 PERS 
3301 OASOI 1,103 1,103 l,796 1,796 1,796 1,796 l,796 1,796 1,796 1,796 1,796 1,796 20,169 9,286 10,883 



Prepa Tee LA ...0 h School 
Monthly Cash Flow/Budget FY 16-17 
Revised5/14/15 Prior Year PZ and PENSEC Estimates P-2 


ADA• 307.80 

Total Annual Prior Ye.r 

VarianceJu~16 Aus·16 Sep·16 Oct-16 Nov-16 De<-16 Jan·17 Ftb-17 Mlr-17 Apr-17 Miy.17 Jun-17 
Forecast Forecut 

19,643 9,044 10,599 

3401 Health ind Welfare S,688 8,68S 8,688 8,688 8.688 8.688 8.688 8,688 8,688 8,688 S,688 8,688 104,255 48,000 56,255 

3501 State Unemploym•rnt 60S 60S 60S 608 608 60S 3,041 2,433 1,216 608 608 608 12,163 5,600 6,563 
3601 Workers' Compensation 478 47S 1,801 l,801 1,801 1,801 1,801 1,801 11801 1,801 1,801 1,801 18,961 8,730 10,231 

3901 Othe' Benefits 

3311 Medic.are 493 493 1,S66 1,866 l,866 l,S66 1,866 l,866 1,866 1,866 l,S66 1,S66 

13,52S 13,52S 27,960 27,960 27,960 27,960 30,393 29,78S 2S,S69 27,960 27,960 27,960 311,526 131,520 180,00S 

Boole< ••dSupplies 

4100 Textbooks ind Core Curricur1 M1terl 15,4SO 15,450 15,450 15,450 61,800 40,000 21.800 
4200 Books and Other Reference M1terlal 6,060 6,060 6,060 6,060 6,060 30,.300 5,000 2S,300 
4302 School Supplies 5,562 5,S62 S,S62 5,S62 S,562 5,562 S,562 5,562 5,562 5,562 5,562 5,562 66,744 32,400 34,344 

4303 Special Acttvlttes/Flelcl Trips 10,000 10,000 10,000 30,000 30,000 

4304 Uniforms 
•30S software 6,94S 6,94S 6,94S 6,94S 6,948 6,94S 6,94S 6,94S 6,94S 6,948 6,948 6,94S S3,372 16,200 67,172 
4400 Noncaplt1lized' Equipment 10,300 10,300 10,300 10,300 10,300 51,500 2S,OOO 26,500 
4700 Food Services 19,331 19,331 19,331 19,331 19,331 19,331 19,331 19,331 19,331 19,331 19,331 212,637 103,222 109,415 

lS.570 63,650 63,650 63,650 63.650 42,140 31,S40 41,840 41,S40 41,840 31,840 31,S40 536,353 221,822 314,S31 
SUbagreement services 

5101 Nursing 

S102 Special Educ..tion 11,236 11,236 11,236 11,236 11,236 11,236 11,236 11,236 11,236 11,236 11,236 1Z3,600 60,000 63,600 
5103 Substitute Teacher 1,311 1,311 1,.311 1,311 1,311 1,311 1,311 1,311 1,311 1,311 1,311 14,420 7,000 7,420 
5104 Transportation 

SlOS sec.urity 
5106 Other Eduur;onal Consultants 1,273 1,273 1,273 1,273 1,273 1,273 1,273 1,273 1,273 1,273 12,725 7,SOO 5,225 

12,S47 13,820 13,820 13,820 13,S20 13,S20 13,S20 13,820 13,820 13,820 150,745 74,500 76,24S 
Profuslonal/Consultfn& Services 

S801 IT 
5802 Audit & Ta)Ce.s 2,747 2,747 2,747 8,240 8,000 240 

5803 Leaat SSS S5S SSS S5S SSS S58 ass S5S 858 S5S 858 858 10,300 5,000 5,300 
$804 Profeuion1I DeveSopment 2,060 2,060 2,060 2,060 2,060 2,060 2,060 2,060 2,060 2,060 20,600 10,000 10,600 
SSOS General Consulting 
5810 Payrofl Service Fee 464 464 464 464 464 464 464 464 464 464 464 464 5,562 l ,600 1,962 
5811 Management Fee 31,672 31,672 31,672 31,672 31,672 31,672 31,672 31,672 31,672 31,672 31,672 31,672 380,062 190,S31 189,531 
5812 District Oversight Fee 10,260 547 398 4,760 547 2,901 2,553 2,703 2,S53 2,SS3 2,355 32,130 16,509 lS,621 
5813 LACOE Fees . 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 8,000 5,000 3,000 
S814 S(LPA f ffS 27,311 8,404 8,404 8,404 8,404 14,706 7,353 7,353 7,3S3 7,3S3 105,044 S4.031 Sl,013 

32,994 32,994 74,625 44,004 43,8S5 52,964 46,7S 1 55,407 46,960 45,109 44,960 46,960 2,355 I 569,937 292,671 277,267 
Factl~es, Repairs and Other Le1ses 

5601 Rent 40,500 40,500 40,500 40,500 40,500 40, 500 40,500 40,500 40,500 40,500 40,SOO 40,500 486,000 180,000 306,000 
5602 Additional Rent 
5603 Equipment leases 618 61S 61S 618 618 618 61S 618 618 618 618 618 7,416 3,600 3,816 
5604 Other leasts 
5605 Real/Person1I Property Tues 
S610 Repairs and Maintenance 858 858 858 S58 S58 85S 858 858 858 858 858 858 10,300 S,000 5,300 

41,976 41,976 41,976 41.976 41,976 41,976 41.976 41,976 41,976 41,976 41,976 41,976 S03,716 188,600 31S,116 
Opttatfons and Housekeeping 

S201 Auto and Tr1v11tl 2,575 2,575 2,S75 2,575 10,300 5,000 S,300 
5203 Business MHls 86 86 86 86 86 86 86 86 S6 86 86 86 1,030 500 530 
5300 Dues & Memberships 343 343 • 343 343 343 343 343 343 343 343 343 343 4,120 2,000 2,120 
5400 lnlurance 4, 120 4,120 4,120 4,120 4,120 4,120 4,120 4,120 4,120 4,120 4,120 4,120 49,440 24,000 2S,440 
5S01 Utilities 2,472 2,472 2,472 2,472 2,472 2,472 2,472 2,472 2,472 2.472 2,472 2.472 29,664 14,400 15,264 
5502 Janltorlal(TrHh Remov1I 1,373 l,373 1,373 1,373 1,373 1,373 1,373 1,373 1,373 1,373 1,373 1,373 16,480 8,000 8,480 
5510 Offtce Expense 2,232 2,232 2,232 2,232 2,232 2.232 2,232 2,232 2,232 2,232 2,232 2,232 26,780 13,000 13,780 
5511 Post1ge ind SNppln.a 412 412 412 412 412 412 412 412 412 412 4,120 2,000 2,120 
5512 Printing 206 206 206 206 206 206 206 206 206 206 2,060 1,000 1,060 
5513 Other taxes i nd fees 309 309 309 309 309 309 309 309 309 309 3,090 1,500 1,590 
5514 81nt Chutts 25 2S 25 25 25 2S 2S 25 25 25 247 120 127 
5515 Public Rel1t1ons/Recruitment 103 103 103 103 103 103 103 103 103 103 1,030 500 530 
5S16 Mlscellaneoul Expense 
5530 SChool Fundralslng Elipense 
5531 ASB Fundtabing Eltpense 
S900 Communications 2,060 2,060 2,060 l.060 2,060 2,060 2,060 2,060 2,060 2,060 2,060 2,060 24,720 12,000 12,720 

12,686 12,686 13,741 13,741 13.741 13,741 16,H6 16,316 16,316 16,316 13,741 13,741 173,081 S4,020 S9,061 
Dtpreclatton 



Prepa Tee LA . 0 n School c.~t~rttrMonthly Cash Flow/Budget FY 16-17 111 lC i 
Revised5/14/15 

AOA a 307.80 
Prior Year PZ and PENSEC Esttmates l'-2P-1 

Defornl Total Annual P1lor Year 
Varl1nceJu~16 Aug· l6 St p-16 Oct-16 NOY-16 Oec·16 Jlft.17 Ftb·17 Mlr·17 Apr-17 Moy-17 Jun·17 

Fotecut F"orecastAmount 

6900 Depreciation Expense 

lntuest 
7438 Interest bpense 1,000 3.800 S,600 7,000 17.400 27,600 110,2001 

1,000 3,800 5,600 7,000 17,400 27,600 (10,200) 

Total Expenses 1,973,059 149,723 210, 151 371,058 334,838 334,688 329,288 310,782 328,830 319,166 316,708 303,983 305,983 i,355 3,617,553 1,644,493 

MO<lthly Surplus (oeHclt) 307,6121121,394l 199,4761 pn,4091 347,197 im,6101 19310261 231,225 1ss11s4l 22,174 37,799 93,846 s,211 l8S1619 445 709 ua,091 

Cash Flow Ad}unmenu 
Monthly Surplus (Oefkil) 1127,394) (99,476) 1137,409) 347.197 1135,670) (93,026) 231,225 185,154) 22,874 37,799 93,846 5,277 385,619 445,707 
Cash Rows from oper•ting •cttvitle.s 

Oepreclat1on/Amort1zation 

Public Funding Recelv1bles 140,617 24,932 (387,9741, 1222,426) 

Grantsa.nd Contributions RK. 
Due To/From Re:lated P.,ties 
Prepald h.penses 
OtherAswu 
Accounts P1y1ble ( 1,210) 2,3S~ l 1,145 
Accrued Expenses 
Other Lilbilirtes 

Cuh nows from investing 1ctMtles 

Purchases of Prop. And £quip. 

Notts Rectiv.able 


Cash flows from financing actMties 
Proceeds frotn Factoring 25,000 95,000 140,000 175,000 435,000 
Payments on F1cto<l~ 165,000) (25,000) (95,000) 1140,000) (175,000) (S00,000) 
P(O<:teds(Payments) on Debt 

Total Chana• in Cuh (27,987) (4,476) 2,591 322,197 (230,670) (33,094) 231,225 (85,154) (152,126) 37,799 93,846 S,277 


Cuh, Beginning of Month 38,758 10,771 6,295 8,886 331,083 100,412 67,319 298,543 213,389 61,263 99,062 192,908 


Cish, End of Month 101n1 61295 a1ts6 3u,ou 100,•12 67.l19 2981543 213 389 61,263 99,062 192,908 198,185
1



Prepa Tee LA ..,h School 
Monthly Cash Flow/Budget FY 17-18 
Revised 5/14/lS 

ADA• 461.70 

Ju~l7 Auc·17 

Prior Year P2 and PENSEC Estimates 

S.p-17 O<t-17 N.,._17 Do<-17 Feb-18 Mar·ll May-JI 

P-2 

Deferral 
Amount 

Revenues 
State Aid· Revenue limit 

lCFf ·New Grade 
LCFF ·Continuing Charters 

8011 LCFF State Aid 
8012 Education Prolection Account 
8019 Stste Aid· Prior 'fears 
8096 In lieu of Property Tues 30,641 

139,062 
139,062 

61,281 

139,062 
139,062 

107,242 

Sll,02S 
250,311 
76l,33S 

15,390 

61,281 

250,311 
250,311 

61,281 

250,311 
250,311 

61,281 

248,607 
250,311 
498,917 

15,390 

61,281 

250,311 
250,311 

107,242 

376,507 
376,S07 

S3,621 

376,S07 
376,507 
38.475 

53.621 

376,507 
376,507 

53.621 

376,507 
376,507 

53,621 

376,507 
376,507 
U.085 

l "1n1·t.er
111].J(lCti 

Total Annual Prior Year 

Forecast foreast 


ADA• 301.80 

759,631 721,903 37,728 

3,412,213 1,918,759 l,493,454 

4,171,844 2.640,662 1,S31,182 

92,340 61,560 30,780 

766,017 510,678 2SS,339 
30,641 200,343 246,304 838,007 311,592 311,592 57S,S89 357,S53 430,128 468,603 430,128 430,128 399,S92 5.030,201 3,212,900 1,817,301 

Federal Revenue 
8181 Special Educatlon - Entitlement 3,67S 7,350 12,863 7,350 7,350 7,350 7,3SO 12,863 6,431 6,431 6,431 91,878 61,252 30,626 
8182 Special Educ1t1on • Olscret1onary 
8220 Feder1I Child Nutrition 14,110 14,110 28,220 28,220 28,220 28,220 28,220 28,220 28,220 28,220 28,220 282,204 188,136 94,068 

8290 Tltle I, Pan A· Buie low Income 46,170 46,170 46,170 46,170 184,680 123,120 61,S60 

8291 Title II, Part A· Teacher Quality 
8292 Title 11, Part 0 • EeTT 
8293 Title Ill - limited Engli~ 
8294 Title V, Part 8 - PCSG 
8295 Ch11 rter Faclllty Incentive Grant 
8296 Other Federal Revenue 

3,67S 7,350 73,143 21,460 35,S71 81,741 3S,571 41,083 80,822 34,652 34,6S2 34,6S2 74 .390 ! 558,762 372,508 186,254 
Other State Revenue 

8311 S1ate Special Educat1on 10,342 36,197 20,684 20,684 20,684 20,684 36,197 18,099 18,099 18,099 18,099 2S8,552 172,368 86,184 

8S20 Child Nutrlt1on 1,373 1,373 2,746 2,746 2,746 2,746 2,746 2,746 2,746 2,746 2,746 27,462 18,308 9,154 
8S45 School Fad;ttu (58740) 129.853 129,853 86,569 346,275 230,850 115,425 

8550 Mandated Cost 12,928 6,464 
8560 State lottetv 18,699 18,699 57,398 74,796 49,864 24,932 

8S98 Prk>r Year Revenue 
8599 Other St.11te Revenue 

10,342 20,684 37,570 22,057 23,430 36,358 171,982 38,943 20,845 39,S44 150,698 20,84S U6,7U 720,013 477,854 235,695 
Other Loni Revenue 

8634 Food SerYk:e Sites. 
8650 lease and ftt nt.11 Income 

8660 Interest Revenue 

8689 Other Fees ind ContraclS 

8698 AS8 Fund11lsin& 

8699 School Fundr1lslng 

8980 Contributions, Unrestricted 

8990 COntribudons, Restricted 


Total Revenue 44,6S8 228,377 357,017 881,524 370.S93 429,691 783,142 437,580 531,795 542,799 615.478 485,625 600,696 6,308,976 4,063,262 2,24S,714 

Expenses 
Certtf1nted Salaries 

1100 Teachers' Salaries 130,713 130,713 130,713 130,713 130,713 130,713 130,713 130,713 130,713 130,713 1,307,132 846,040 461,092 
1170 Teachers' Substitute Hours 
117S Teachers:• Extra Duty/ Stipends 

1200 Pupil Support Salaries 
1300 Administrators'Salaries 15,682 15,682 lS,682 IS,682 15,682 15,682 15,682 IS,682 15,682 15,682 IS,682 15,682 188,181 182,700 5,481 

1900 Other Certiffc1ted Salaries 5,66S 5,665 5,66S 5,665 S,66S S,665 5,66S S,665 S,665 5,66S 56,650 5S,000 1,650 
IS,682 15.682 152,060 1S2,060 152,060 152,060 152,060 1S2,060 152,060 1S2,060 152,060 1S2,060 l.SSl,963 1,083,740 468,223 

Classtfied Sal1rles 

2100 Instructional Salaries 9,268 9,268 9,268 9,268 9,268 9,268 9,268 9,268 9,268 9,268 92,681 59,987 32,694 
2200 Support S.lartes 8,017 8,017 8,017 8,017 8,017 8,017 8,017 8,017 8,017 8,017 8,017 8,017 96,200 64,272 31,928 
2300 Clu.slfied Administrators• Salaries 
2400 Clerical and Office Staff S1l1ries ll,5S6 11,S56 11,556 11,SS6 11,556 11,556 ll,S56 11,5S6 11,5S6 ll.SS6 11,SS6 11,556 138,671 100,651 38,020 
2900 Other Classified Salarles 7,129 7,129 7,129 7,129 7,129 7,129 7,129 7,129 7,129 7,129 71,292 46,144 2S,148 

19,S7l 19.57J 35,970 35,970 35,970 35,970 35,970 3S,970 35,970 35.970 35,970 35,970 398,844 271,054 12.7,790 
Beneffts 

3101 STRS 3,545 3,545 21,686 21,686 21.686 21,686 21,686 21,686 21,686 21,686 21,686 21,686 223,949 136,334 87,615 
3202 PERS 

3301 OASOI l,589 1,589 2.$86 2,586 2,S86 l,S86 2,S86 2,586 2,586 2,586 2,586 2,S86 29,042 20,169 8,873 

http:1n1�t.er
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Prepa Tee LA . 0 h School t...·,i,.HJ.rter 
Monthly Cash Flow/Budget FV 17-18 llif.J.ClCli 
Revised S/14/15 Prior Year PZ and PENSEC Estlm1tes 

AOA• 461.70 

Otfoml TOU1I Annual Ptlof Year 
 VlrllnceJul-17 Aug·l7 5ep·17 OCt-17 Nov·17 Jan-18 Feb-18 Apr-18 M1y·l8 
Amount Forecut Forecast 

3311 Medicare 710 710 2,687 2,687 2,687 2,687 2,687 2.687 2,687 2,687 2,687 2,687 21,286 19,64! 8,643 

1401 He1lth and Welfare 12,510 12,510 12,SlO 12,510 12,510 12,510 12,510 12,510 12,510 12,510 12,510 12,SlO 150,120 104,255 45,86S 

3501 State Uneomployment 876 876 876 876 876 876 4,379 3,503 1,751 876 876 876 17,514 12,163 5,351 

3601 Workers' Compensation 688 688 2,593 2,S93 2,593 2,S93 2,S93 2,S93 2,593 2,593 2,593 2,593 27,304 18,961 8,343 

3901 Other Benefits 

19,917 19,917 42,937 42,937 42,937 42,937 46,440 45,S6S 43,813 42.937 42,937 42,937 476,214 311,525 164.690 

looks and Supplles 
4100 Textbooks and core cu,rk:ul" M1terl 17,903 17,903 17,903 17,903 71,611 61,800 9,811 

4200 Books and Other Reference Meterlal 18,725 18,72S 18,725 18,725 18,725 93,627 30,300 63,327 

4302 School Supplies 14,843 14,843 14,843 14,843 14,843 14,843 14,843 14,843 14,843 14,843 14,843 14,843 178,119 66,744 111,375 

4303 SpecialActMrte.s/field Trips 15,4SO 15,4SO 1S,4SO 46,350 30,000 16,350 

4304 Uniforms 
430S Softw•re 10,734 10,734 10,734 10,734 10,734 10,734 10,734 10.734 10,734 10,734 10,734 10,734 128,810 83,372 45,438 

4400 Nonc1pitaliztd Equipment 15,914 lS,914 15,914 15,914 15,914 79,568 51,500 28,068 

4700 Food Services 29,866 29,866 29,866 29,866 29,866 29,866 29,866 29,866 29,866 29,866 29,866 321,525 212,637 115,888 

44,303 107,985 107,985 107,985 107,985 71,357 55,443 70,893 70,893 70,893 55,443 55,443 926,610 536,353 390,257 

Sobagreemtnt .Servkes 
5101 Nursing 
S102 Speclll Education 13,020 13,020 13,020 13,020 13.020 13.020 13,020 13,020 13,020 13.020 13,020 143,222 123,600 19,622 

5103 Subsdtute Teicher 2,025 2,025 2,025 2,025 2,025 2.025 2,025 2.025 2,025 2,025 2,025 22,279 14,420 7,859 

5104 Transportat'lon 
SJOS Security 
5106 Other Educattonal consultants 1,811 1.811 1,811 1,811 1.811 1,811 1,811 1.811 1.811 1,811 18,107 12.725 S,382 

15,045 16,856 16,856 16,856 16,856 16,856 16.856 16,856 16,856 16,856 16,856 183,607 150,745 32,863 

Professlonal/Consultfng Services. 
5801 IT 
sao2 Audit & Taxes 2,829 2,829 2,829 8,487 8,240 247 

S803 Legal 1,326 1,326 1,326 1,326 1.326 1,326 1,326 1,326 l,326 1,326 1.326 1,326 15,914 10,300 5.614 
5604 Profenional Oevelopment 3,183 3,183 3,183 3,183 3,183 3,183 3,183 3.183 3,183 3,183 31.827 20,600 11,227 

S80S Gitneral Consulting 
5810 Payroll Service Fee S97 597 597 597 597 597 S97 597 597 597 597 597 7,161 5,562 l,599 
5811 Management Fee 47,476 47,476 47,476 47,476 47,476 47,476 47,476 47,476 47,476 47,476 47,476 47,476 569,717 380,062 119,655 

5812 Oistrkt OYerMaht Fee 16,062 857 622 7,452 857 4,542 3,997 4,231 3,997 3,997 3,687 50,302 31,130 18,172 

5813 LACOE Fees 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 10,000 8,000 2,000 

S814 SELPA Fees 40,967 12,605 12,605 12,605 12,60S 22,059 11,030 11,030 11,030 157,565 lOS,044 52,521 
49,399 49,399 112,111 66,044 65,810 77,969 68,873 82.012 70,109 67,843 67,609 70,109 3,687 850,973 569,938 281,035 

Fac.lllties, Repairs 1t1d Other Leases 
5601 Rent 60,750 60,7SO 60,750 60,750 60,750 60,750 60,7SO 60,7SO 60,750 60,750 60,7SO 60,750 729,000 486,000 243,000 

5602 Addllional Rent 
5603 Equipment leases 955 955 955 955 955 955 955 955 955 955 955 955 11,458 7,416 4,042 

5604 Other le.isu 
5605 ReaVPerson1I Property Tues 
5610 Repalu and M1lnten1nce 1,326 1.326 1.326 1,326 1,326 1,326 1.326 1,326 1,326 1,326 1,326 1,326 lS,914 10,300 5,614 

63,031 63,031 63,031 63,031 63,031 63,031 63,031 63,031 63,031 63,031 63,031 63,031 756,371 503,716 252,656 
Oper1tlons and Housa1cteplng 

5201 Auto ind Ttavel 7,957 7,957 7,957 7,957 31,827 10,300 21,527 

5203 Business Me.1fs 265 265 265 265 265 265 265 265 165 265 265 26S 3,183 1,030 2,153 

5300 Dues& Memberships 1,061 1,061 1,061 1,061 1,061 1,061 1,061 1,061 1,061 1.061 1,061 l,061 12,731 4,120 8,611 

5400 Insurance 6,365 6,365 6,365 6,365 6,365 6,365 6,365 6,365 6,365 6,36S 6,365 6,365 76,385 49,440 26,945 

5501 Utilldts 3,819 3,819 3,819 3,819 3,819 3,819 3,819 3,819 3,819 3,819 3,819 3,819 45,831 29,664 16,167 

5502 Janltorlal/Trash Removal 2,122 2,122 2,122 2,122 2,122 2,122 2,122 2,122 2,122 2,122 2,122 2,122 25,462 16,480 8,982 

5510 Office hpense 3,448 3,448 3,448 3,448 3,448 3,448 3,448 3,448 3,448 3,448 3,448 3,448 41,375 26,780 14,595 
5511 Postige and Shfpping 637 637 637 637 637 637 637 637 637 637 6,365 4,120 2,245 

5512 Printing 318 318 318 318 318 318 318 318 318 318 3,183 2,060 1,123 

SSU Other taxes ind fees 477 477 477 477 477 477 477 477 477 477 4,774 3,090 1,684 

5514 B•nk ChaflieS 38 38 38 38 38 38 38 38 38 38 382 247 135 

5515 Publlc Relations/Recruitment 159 159 159 159 159 159 159 159 159 159 1,591 1.030 561 

5516 Misull1neous Expense 
5530 SChool f undralslng Expense 
5531 ASB Fund,..lsln, Expense 
5900 Communk:at;ons 3,183 3,183 3,183 3,183 3.183 l ,183 3,183 3,183 3,183 3,183 3,183 3,183 38,192 24,720 13,472 

20,263 20,263 11,893 11.893 21,893 21,893 29,850 29,850 29,850 29,850 21,893 21.893 291,281 173,011 111,200 
Depredatfon 
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Prepa Tee LA . 0 h School 
Monthly Cash f lo w/Budget FY 17·18 

Revised 5/14/15 
AOA• 451.70 

6900 Depreciation Expense 

Prior Yeu P2 and PENSEC Estimates P·2M 

Deftt,.I
Ju~17 Aua·17 S.p-17 O<t-17 Nov-17 Otc-17 J1n·ll Feb·l8 Mar·ll Apt·18 Ml'{·18 Jun·U: Amount 

c..LL~·u:~r,.r
Illl~lC i 

Total Annual '''°'Year Varllnct 
Forecast Forecast 

Interest 
7438 Interest Elcpense 17,400 (17,4001 

17,400 (17,4001 

Total hpens:ts 212,168 ]10,895 552,84] 506,776 506,542 482,073 468,523 496,236 482,581 479,440 455,799 458,299 3,687 ' 5,435,86] l,617,552 1,818,]14 

Monthly Surplus (Deficltl p111s101 j821518) pgs,a26t 374,748 1m1949I 1s21382I 314,619 1s11656I 49,214 63,359 159,679 271326 52'.22! 873,113 445 710 427 400 

Cas~ Flow Adjustments 
Monthly Surplus (Deficitl (187,5101 (82,5181' (195,826) 374,748 (135,9491 (52,3821 314,619 (58,6561 49,214 63,359 159,679 27,326 597,009 873,113 
C.sh flows from operat!nc 1ctlvtties 

Depreciation/Amort1zadon 
Public Fundins Recel1Jables 274,550 57,713 24,932 30,780 (600,6961. (212,7211 
Gr1na and Contributions Rec. 
Oue To/From Related Parties 
Prepatd Expenses 
Other Assets 

Accounts Payable (2,3551 3,687 1,332 
Accrued h:penses I 

Other Liabilities 
C.sh Ro-.Ns from 1nvesrtn11ctiviries 

PurchJses ofPrep. And Equip. 
Notes Recelv1b(e 

Cash flowi from financln1 ecttvities 
Proceeds from factoring 
Peyments on factoring 
Proceeds{Paymenh) on Debt 

Total Ch1n1e In Cash 84,685 (82,518) (195,8261 374,748 (78,2361 (27,4501 345,399 (58,6561 49,214 63,359 159,679 27,326 


Cash, BeclnniogofMonth 198,185 282,870 200,352 4,526 379,274 301,038 273,588 618,987 560,330 609,544 672,903 832,582 


C.sh, End ofMont h 2s21a10 200,352 41526 379,274 301,038 273,588 6181987 560,330 6091544 672,903 9321ss2 859,908 



Prepa Tee LA High School eharte.1· 
Expense Detail lUJnCt 
Revised 5/14/15 

Base Suppl. & Cone. Total 

'3ooks and supplies 

4100 Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 

f-----------······ _-_·-~ -·_·_ -------==r~_;;~r-·---·· -- _::-~~--···--~- 40;~ 
Total Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials t __------~o.~ ~ _ ·-·---- ~-- ..._ ·--~Q.~.!'. 

4200 Books and Other Reference Materials 

l_----_··-=- ----·_··-=------=-·-~-·---------·---.f---- ··s,0001--=~i---S-,~~ 
Total Books and Other Reference Materials ~ ·-·---·- - ~~- ~_ -- -- L-----·---~~~ 

4302 

Total School Supplies 

4303 SpecialActivities/Field Tripsr-- ~-------_----

L ____ ---···---·-·-·--·---------­
! J--·-- ··---:t-- --- - ~-J---·-···----·~ 

Total Special Activities/Field Trips ~---- - s___ . ~--------

4304 Uniforms 

r 
~-- -~ - .• --···---····-­
L_ 

Total Uniforms 

4305 

Total Software 

4400 Noncopitolized EquipmentIr ,. 
Furniture ----------=--··-_____!_____ ~~:~ ___ ___2~::~j__________]_ _

Total Noncapitalized Equipment L ____ 3s,OO_(l_ L __ · L-----~~ 

4700 Food Servicesc=--- ---
Tott Fo~d s~- ic_ -- ------- ....•.-._-----.4-.t-L~~:::IL---------~Jc ~rv- es ~~~_ --···----- ·--· · - ---- ___ 



Prepa Tee LA High School <"hatfel' 
Expense Detail 1upact 
Revised 5/14/15 

Base Suppl. & Cone. Total 

Subagreement services 

5101 NvrsingL --------- =t-- =i= __1_
---- 1- :1 : 

I_ ·------ ---- . ~-...----- - _:JTotal Nursing -- - ···-··------··· $ -- ----_- $ ----- · - .:;.$___ ___ 

5102 

,,_~~=-_-·-···-----·----==--=--=·-_-__·=-~--- --I --_-- _60,~ 1·- _-:_--_-_-~-+l-_----...;..;.:;J 
Total Special Education ~ __ . _ _ 60,000 t___ _ ____ _ $____ 60,000 

5103 Svbstitvte Teacher 
i ---~~----· ·-------~-~----- 1,~ I ~~ -r 
[_ _____· j 

L____ - I 
Total Substitute Teacher $___ _ 7,~ L _ _______ .:: l__________ 7,000 

5104 
Transport-"'-or:i:...;·o_n________~~~~~~~---=-:------________..I_ _ . I 

t= ···--- ·--------=-----------------~--±+--_ :_[_________ :I ____ ___:J-- ····--- -- - - __________ 
Total Transportation L ___ ------·- ~ t ____________ -~ $__ --· 

5105 Secvrity -------------­r·- - ------- - -- --=-------:-1----_j______..:_J 

L ------·---~---±---=-_-=J- :-=-=---:C_-=-_::_-..:J 
TotalSecurity i_____ -----· $ _________:T __ --·-­

5106 Other Edvcotional Consvltants 

f~e;:;;1__:_______________________~j------~:~--=--===£ -~ ~:~ri-J 
L...____ - . - · I --:-j 

Total Other Educational Consultants L __ _ 7,500 $_ ____·--· ~-- _ _~~-

I Professional/consulting services 
5801 IT 

I ..:L - i 
~-----

Total IT -----~~~-~$__-·--··---~~--- ----~~ 
5802 Avdit& Ta_x_____ 

~---~--==- ·----1 · 8,~l------ l- --~ 
Total Audit & Tax·----- -------·---- ~-- --~- $________ _:: ----.-~Q.<& ' 

5803 Legal E---···-··· -····_-·····_··- ·-- _--·-·_--·---+-- ____s: ·-]·-------s.~--· --·----=---··· ··· _____F ~J --··---.---- ·

Total Legal t ______s.~ ~------ L ______ ~000 

5804 

Pro"'"f °"'._lo_p_m_e_n_t ------- 10,~. 1 -I 10,a 

--1--:- --+-:J- :I 
Total Professional Development L _______~!>OO. s_________: ~---·- __ 10,000 



Prepa Tee LA High School .cha1tcr 
Expense Detail ·rnpact 
Revised 5/14/15 

Base Suppl. & Cone. Total 

5805 General Consulting 

l-- ·------·t ---··.. ---:t---·-----:c----~ 
L _ _ _ 

Total General Consulting s ~ - $ ­

5810 Payroll ~e':__ 

t_----~---==--==-=---=t ~--d ~"=l 
Total Management Fee t __ __ }.600 ~ _____ - s___ ---~~ 

5811 Management Fee____ 
f Business Management 45.000-- - t 45,000 I--'"--------- --­12!udent Data____ _ ___ 2,9~ ----- - - 2,924
! Central Office 142,607 ------ - _____ _ 1~2,6~_j 

Total Management Fee $___ _:_190,531 t - - ___ __...: ~-- _ _!_~0.?_3_! 

I Facilities, repairs and other leases 
5601 Rent 

l~-----
~ - _______ . --.... --- __-_------·-· --_----- ---__·-- ...-~--

Total Rent 

5602 Additional Rent 

F-=--=- -==-=--- -~--- ±--------+-------------~----------_==i~------ .. :[- -
To;;;I Additional Rent - _.l.$_____ - ~~ - L ____ __ ·­

5603 """T"~ -=---=--------==-------=------------ - -----3~~---· _ _.. ·-3~~ - ~~~~-~-!'t --------J___
.l -.L_ ___ _ _ -J :J 

Total Equipment Leases ~ ______ 3,6o~ L __ ------~- ~-- ______ _3,600 

5604 Other Leases 

5605 Real/Personal Property Taxes 

~ _ -------------------=--=t+-··-=--=-- f=-t-l--~+----
Total Real/Personal Property Taxes t___... ______: t ___ _____...::_ L _____.... 

R<po;o f' '"°;"""'".__ __--=t ··----.. ·----:i+----------,000:--iice__-------==-----=----._----- 5,~I ~"'"-
Total Repairs and Maintenance ~----- _ -~~000 ~--.'. ____ _ _ _: ~- ____ __s.~ 

I Operations and housekeeping 
5201 Auto and Travel 

fig__J-~,r----5--- .......'""::--en~.;- -.- ------··-----------------------J·-------- H~-~-------.-·· -:r=··---H~j 
L 

5610 



-----------

Prepa Tee LA High School cha1ter 
Expense Detail u1pw:·t1 
Revised 5/14/ 15 

Base Suppl. & Cone. Total 

$Total Auto and Travel 

5203 

Businei Meals _ ____ __ - -------- ·-=_--_-._- -= t-_-._.-_.. --~--~-.==---·L
!-------·-- --

Tota. l Business Meals -----­

5300 
Dues & czEk~~ -- ----·-.---·-·--'-------······-­r­

• - . . ----­
Total Dues & Memberships 

5400 lnsuranc;..oe___ ----·----­
! 

5501 

,,.,m~E ····--·--··---··-··----··---··-..-· 
I .L---.- ---·----­Total Utilities 

5502 

-
~--

5,000 

------~~~ 

--- ___s~. 

--~--·--- ..2,~ [ ---- ·-·. -·--- _:J 
$ . 2,~ t _ ------~ ~ --· - 2,000_
-- ·--·- ------­

-r·--· 24,~f· =i---~~ 

~$_ _ - $ 5"____ ~----~

--=--=---··----- :± -- _5.~~1 
---- - $ 500 
~ -·· - - -- - --· -----­

-=-~·i=:; ---~ 2,00~ l 

L_ ­L __ -------:! ----- -I - - - - -J 
----·----------- ~ ------ - 24,0p!?_ $ - ·-····-­Total Insurance ----- - $··-·· - ----~!!>00 

"·""L _ _: -~- ::_"CJ4---··-- -I ± ­
------ --~· ··s---14400 

-$- .•----14,4~· ~---·- --- _ ·-·-- ---' 

1anirarialfTras_~."!..1:!!:..'!!!9!_______.=_-~~===-:..-.=-==-=t=..____?,oo~r - ~~..-;i----8~0E.O J 

c ---- ··-- t---- -­r- ---·---------------- ;·-------8,~ $ ~ ~ - 8,~J-- ______ 
Total Janitorial/Trash Removal . . - - - --- ---· 

Offi~,r· -- ..~==-~~~~--·- ··______ 3-;o~5510 ·-- _·-_·-====--.. ··- ·-_-·-_-_-_r=----1-3:~ l-------_·-----~i---···---1
Total Office Expense ---------------'-'.~- ------2~000 L ___________ : L ___ _!_3!..~ 

5511 

~m~~sm~·~-- - -...-----··--=--.---------+-'- ---~I --- :L --~°J 
Total Postag~ and Shipping ------'-:;$________ 

5512 

PrinringrF~---_-..............--------~ 
_ 

~~-- - --_ t=~----~~ 

l,~ t----..~ ---4-·-------~~- I 

Total Printing $ $ - .. _ __ ~ 1,000.---~~ : 

5513 Otherta ~~~~--..··- ---~-----·------· --·- ------r-·-..-----i~T-·--·-] ....--~ •... .. 1,S~j 

Total Other taxes and fees s ---------~50_<> s____ ___ _ ___: L-·------~!soo 

5514 "'" -~~~~=~=-==~~ - -~= =-=~-------------------------- >20± : -'J' °'b'.'Jrg~e=.s=-== =--~=- --~ --rf~-=--~=- -~
Total Bank Charges --------'-;~r·===-=--=-~-_E!>. ~-------···-·--- $ -----120 



Prepa Tee LA High School charte.Tr 
Expense Detail ·1upacli 
Revised 5/14/15 

Base Suppl. & Cone. Total 

5515 Public Relations 
500

-t--1-_~:__:-_-j---4I 
--------·---_._,-'...s-=_-=_-_-_-_-__ soo "'"s_ _ ____- s sooTotal Public Relations 

5516 

.-u•ll•[-"":=------=--=--=---=t=--=-=it~:-_·--:~J=d 
Total Miscellaneous Expense ~-- ___ ··---·-- - ~ __ ····------· - $ --------- ­

5530 School Fundroising Expense.­
- 1 

Total School Fundraising Expense ~-- -·-­ ___:: ~--- -------·-::. ~ -·-----­

5531 ASB Fundroisi_!!g Expe!Jse ----·­E-·...·---···--·--· -- ~----·---·--~~-- --=-~-=--=-~---±___-·-·-~~~-=-=~ 

Total ASB Fundraising Expense t___-· __- $________- ~--- .• ____ 

5900 Communications -_____ ooo...I u"""'!;OOOJ'­__, 

+I_____I·...._ _ _ __-j 

___ _ _ ~- - -­-· .­ $ - _13,i_ _ 

6900 

Deprecio~ti°-~-..··­

Total Depreciation 

.·---·. ------=--- -·..·--·-----·~=+=---------~----- ...-~~3__ : 
--~····-·-. - -

L __=­--- ­ L=-----­- $_____-=_ __ ___ -

! Phone and Internet 

Total Communications 

i2,~f 
-_

- g,00'! 

L 
s 



Prepa Tee Los Angeles .ch-rrm .Multi-Year Forecast 

Rr'·ed 5/11/15 

2015·16 2016-17 2017-18 2018·19 2019·20 

Budget Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast I I I I I I I I 
Revenue COLA (other than LCFFfunds) n/a 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 


Expense COLA n/a 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 


Enrollment 300.00 325.00 375.00 375.00 375.00 


Revenues 

State Aid - Revenue limit 

8011 LCFF State Aid 

8012 Education Protection Account 

8019 State Aid - Prior Year 

8096 In Lieu of Property Taxes 

Federal Revenue 

8181 Special Education· Entitlement 

8182 Special Education· Discretionary 

8220 Federal Child Nutrition 

8290 Title I, Part A - Basic Low Income 

8291 Title II, Part A - Teacher Quality 

8292 Title II, Part D • EETT 

8293 Title 111 - Limited English 

8294 Title v. Part B - PCSG 

8295 Charter Facility Incentive Grant 

8296 Other Federal Revenue 

Other State Revenue 

8311 State Special Education 

8520 Child Nutrition 

8545 School Facilities (SB740) 

8550 Mandated Cost 

8560 State Lottery 

8598 Prior Year Revenue 

8599 Other State Revenue 

Other Local Revenue 

8634 Food Service Sales 

8650 Lease and Rental Income 

8660 Interest Revenue 

8689 Other Fees and Contracts 

8698 ASB Fundraising 

8699 School Fundraising 

8980 Contributions, Unrestricted 

8990 Contributions, Restricted 

ADA 285.00 308.75 356.25 356.25 356.25 

1,833,450 2,083,614 2,540,729 2,585,347 2,670,847 

44,515 66,500 76,000 85,500 

472,849 512,253 591,061 591,061 591,061 

2,350,814 2,662,367 3,207,791 3,261,908 3,261,908 

56,715 61,441 70,894 70,894 70,894 

161,122 174,549 201,403 201,403 201,403 

75,000 81,250 93,750 93,750 93,750 

500 542 625 625 625 

200,000 

493,337 317,782 366,671 366,671 366,671 

159,600 172,900 199,500 199,500 199,500 

15,680 16,987 19,600 19,600 19,600 

213,750 231,563 267,188 267,188 267,188 

3,219 3,487 4,024 4,024 4,024 

46,170 50,018 57,713 57,713 57,713 

150,000 150,000 150,000 150,000 150,000 

588,419 624,954 698,024 698,024 698,024 

Total Revenue $ 3,432,570 $ 3,605,103 $ 4,272,486 $ 4,326,603 $ 4,326,603 

Expenses 



Prepa Tee Los Angeles 
Multi-Year Forecast 
Rr ··~d5/11/15 

Revenue COLA (other than LCFFfunds) 

Expense COLA 

Certificated Salaries 

1100 Teachers' Salaries 

1170 Teachers' Substitute Hours 

1175 Teachers' Extra Duty/Stipends 

1200 Pupil Support Salaries 

1300 Administrators' Salaries 

1900 Other Certificated Salaries 

Classified Salaries 

2100 Instructional Salaries 

2200 Support Salaries 

2300 Classified Administrators' Salaries 

2400 Clerical and Office Staff Salaries 

2900 Other Classified Salaries 

Benefits 

3101 STRS 

3202 PERS 

3301 OASDI 

3311 Medicare 

3401 Health and Welfare 

3501 State Unemployment 

3601 Workers' Compensation 

3901 Other Benefits 

.ch~~r1mpai 

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 

Budget Forecast Forecast Forecast ForecastI I I I I I I I 
n/a 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

n/a 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 

943,718 1,042,808 1,227,305 1,251,851 1,276,888 

81,000 82,620 84,272 85,958 87,677 

65,000 66,300 67,626 68,979 70,358 

1,089,718 1,191,728 1,379,204 1,406,788 1,434,923 

64,360 71,118 83,700 85,374 87,082 

68,757 70,132 71,535 72,965 74,425 

208,823 212,999 217,259 221,605 226,037 

341,940 354,249 372,494 379,944 387,543 

116,928 149,919 199,019 229,025 260,152 

40,251 41,700 43,848 44,725 45,619 

21,196 22,889 25,934 26,453 26,982 

20,764 22,422 25,406 25,914 26,432 

194,400 209,923 237,857 242,614 247,467 

716 773 876 894 911 

14,317 15,460 17,517 17,868 18,225 

408,572 463,086 550,457 587,492 625,788 



Prepa Tee Los Angeles 
Multi-Year Forecast 

. ch™:~runpa 
RP"'~ed 5/11/15 

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 

Budget I I Forecast I I Forecast I I Forecast I I Forecast 

Revenue COLA (other than LCFFfunds) n/a 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

Expense COLA n/a 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 

Books and Supplies 

4100 Textbooks and Core Curricula 39,500 43,648 51,370 52,397 53,445 

4200 Books and Other Materials 18,500 20,443 24,059 24,540 25,031 

4302 School Supplies 5,000 5.525 6,503 6,633 6,765 

4303 Special Activities/Field Trips 32,000 35,360 41,616 42,448 43,297 

4304 Uniforms 2,000 2,210 2,601 2,653 2,706 

4305 Software 7,400 8,177 9,624 9,816 10,012 

4400 Noncapitalized Equipment 57,000 62,985 74,129 75,611 77,123 

4700 Food Services 185,642 20S,134 241,427 246,256 251,181 

Subagree me nt Services 

5101 Nursing 

5102 Special Education 

5103 Substitute Teacher 

5104 Transportation 

5105 Security 

5106 Other Educational Consultants 

5107 IB Fees 

Professional/Consulting Services 

5801 IT 

5802 Audit &Taxes 

5803 Legal 

5804 Professional Development 

5805 General Consulting 

5810 Payroll Service Fee 

5811 Management Fee 

5812 District Oversight Fee 

5813 LACOE Fees 

5814 SELPA Fees 

Facilities, Repairs and Other leases 

5601 Rent 

5602 Additional Rent 

5603 Equipment Leases 

5604 Other Leases 

5605 Rea l/Personal Property Taxes 

5610 Repairs and Maintenance 

Operations a nd Housekeeping 

5201 Auto and Travel 

5203 Clusiness Meals 

5300 Dues & Memberships 

5400 Insurance 

347,042 383,481 451,328 460,355 469,562 

50,000 

22,500 

15,000 

55,250 

24,863 

16,575 

65,025 

29,261 

19,508 

66,326 

29,846 

19,898 

67,652 

30,443 

20,296 

3,500 

16,300 

3,570 

16,626 

3,641 

16,959 

3,714 

17,298 

3,789 

17,644 

107,300 116,884 134,394 137,082 139,823 

1,000 

5,500 

500 

18,700 

3,500 

5,100 

332,094 

25,548 

6,000 

92,583 

1,020 

5,610 

510 

19,074 

3,570 

5,202 

330,959 

26,624 

6,120 

100,298 

1,040 1,061 1,082 

5,722 5,837 5,953 

520 531 541 

19,455 19,845 20,241 

3,641 3,714 3,789 

5,306 5,412 5,520 

392,024 396,894 396,894 

32,078 32,619 32,619 

6,242 6,367 6,495 

115,729 115,729 115,729 

490,525 498,987 581,758 588,009 588,864 

336,000 357,500 412,500 412,500 412,500 

4,000 4,080 4,162 4,245 4,330 

2,500 2,550 2,601 2,653 2,706 

7,500 7,650 7,803 7,959 8,118 

350,000 371,780 427,066 427,357 427,654 

4,000 4,080 4,162 4,245 4,330 

250 255 260 265 271 

300 306 312 318 325 

27,500 30,388 35,764 36,479 37,209 



Prepa Tee Los Angeles 
Molti-Year Forecast 

RP":'ed 5/11/15 

Revenue COLA (other than LCFF funds) 

Expense COLA 

5501 Utilities 

5502 Janitorial/Trash Removal 

5510 Office Expense 

5511 Postage and Shipping 

5512 Printing 

5513 Other taxes and f ees 

5514 Bank Charges 

5515 Public Relations/Recruitment 

5516 Miscellaneous Expense 

5530 School Fundraising Expense 

5531 ASB Fundraising Expense 

5900 Communications 

Depreciation 

6900 	Depreciation Expense 

Total depreciation 

Interest 

7438 	Interest Expense 

Total interest 

Total Expenses 

Surplus (Deficit) 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Ending Fund Balance 

Cash Flow Adjustments 

Surplus (Deficit) 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities 

Depreciation/Amortization 

Public Funding Receivables 

Grants and Contributions Rec. 

Due To/From Related Parties 

Prepaid Expenses 

Other Assets 

Accounts Payable 

Accrued Expenses 

Other Liabilities 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities 

Purchases of Prop. And Equip. 

Notes Receivable 

Cash Flows From Financing Activities 

Proceeds from Factoring 

.ch~r1mpac 

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 

Budget I I 
n/ a 
n/a 

23,070 

6,500 

12,500 

1,500 

250 

1,500 

600 

2,000 

Forecast 

0.00% 

2.00% 

23,531 

7,183 

12,750 

1,530 

255 

1,530 

612 

2,040 

2,750 2,805 

12,000 12,240 

11 
 Forecast Forecast ForecastI I 11 
0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 

24,002 24,482 24,972 

8,453 8,622 8,795 

13,005 13,265 13,530 

1,561 1,592 1,624 

260 265 271 

1,561 1,592 1,624 

624 637 649 

2,081 2,122 2,165 

2,861 2,918 2,977 

12,485 12,734 12,989 

94,720 99,504 107,390 109,538 111,729 

10,308 

10,308 

10,514 

10,514 

10,724 

10,724 

10,939 

10,939 

11,158 

11,158 

55,860 

55,860 

16,840 

16,840 

8,520 

8,520 

$ 3,295,985 $ 3,507,055 $ 4,023,336 $ 4,107,503 $ 4,197,044 

$ 136.585 $ 98,048 $ 249,150 $ 219,100 $ 129,559 

{133,019) 

3,566 

136,582 

10,308 

32,050 

(8,518) 

931,000 

3,566 

101,614 

98,048 

10,514 

4,255 

(9) 

421,000 

101,614 

350,763 

350, 763 

569,864 

569,864 

699,423 

249,150 219,100 129,559 

10,725 

(81,995) 

10,939 11,158 

5,807 5,807 5,807 

213,000 



Prepa Tee Los Angeles .ch~r 
Multi-Year Forecast IIDJ , 
Rr··'<ed 5/11/15 

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 

Budget Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast11 11 11 I I 
Revenue COLA (other than LCFFfunds) n/a 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

Expense COLA n/a 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 

Payments on Factoring (1,106,000) (531,000) (213,000) 


Proceeds(Payments) on Debt 


Total Change in Cash (4,578) 2,808 183,687 235,81\6 146,524 

Cash, Beginning of Year 6,267 1,689 4,497 188,183 424,030 

Cash, End of Year $ 1,689 $ 4,497 188,183 $ 424,030 $ 5701553 ~ 



Prepa Tee Lo1. _.1geles 
Monthly Cash Flow/Budget FY 15-16 
Revised5/11/lS Prior Year P2 and PENSEC Estim1tes 


ADA• 285.00 

Def11<ral Annu1I Orlglnol

kll-15 Aug-15 Stp-15 Oct-15 NOY·lS Dec-15 Ftb·16 Mar·16 Apr-16 Miy-16 Jun-16 Vulince
Amount 8ud1•t Budget Total 

Revenues ADA• 285.00 
St1te Aid· Revenue limit 

lCfF ·New Grade 

LCFF · Continuing Charters 73,968 73,968 133,143 133,143 133,143 133,143 133,143 203,959 203,959 203,959 203,959 1,833,450 1,833,450 

8011 LCFF State Aid 73,968 73,968 133,143 133,143 133,143 133,143 133,143 203,959 203,959 203,959 203,959 1,833,450 1,833.450 

8012 Education Protect1on Account 11,510 11,510 10,367 11.129 44,515 44,515 

8019 State Aki - Prior Year 
8096 In Lieu ofProperty Taxes 22,892 45,784 30,522 30,522 30,522 30,522 30,522 83,854 41,927 41,927 41,927 472,849 472,849 

22,892 119,752 104,491 175,175 163,666 163,666 175,175 216,997 245,880 256,253 245,880 215,088 2,350,814 2,350,814 
f*Cl.,al Revtnue 


8181 ~•1 Education · Entillement 2.746 5,•91 3.661 3.661 3,661 3,661 3,661 10,058 5,029 5,029 5,029 56,715 56,715 

8182 Sp1d1I Eduution • Discretionary 


8220 Ftdtral Child Nutrition 8,056 lS,307 15,307 15,307 15,307 15,307 15,307 15,307 30,613 161,122 161.122 

8290 Tltkt I, Part A - Baste Low Income 18,750 18,750 18,750 18,750 75,000 75,000 

8291 Title II, Part A -Teacher Quality 125 125 125 125 500 500 

8292 Title II, Part D • EETI 
8293 Title UI · limited English 

8294 Title V, Part 8 • PCSG 200,000 200,000 ioo,ooo 
8295 Charter Facility Incentive Grant 
8296 Other Federal R~venue 

Other State Revenue 
2,746 5,491 22,536 11,717 218,968 37,843 18,961 25,364 39,210 20,335 20,335 20.335 493,337 493,337 

8311 St1t1 Spedal Education 7,727 15,453 10,302 10,302 10,302 10,302 10,302 28,303 14,151 14,151 14,151 14, 151 159,600 159,600 

8S20 Child Nutrition 784 1.490 1,490 1,490 1,490 1,490 l,490 1,490 1 .490 2.979 15,680 15,680 

8545 School Faclll~•• (58740) 80,156 80,156 53,438 213,750 213,750 

8SSO 
8560 
8598 

Mandated Cost 
State Lottery 
Ptlor Year Revenue 

3,219 

9,313 9,313 : I 27,50 

3,219 
46,170 

3,219 
46,170 

8599 Other Stlte Revenue 97,500 37,500 15,000 150,000 150,000 
7,727 15,453 10,302 11,086 109,292 15,011 101,261 29,793 15,641 62.454 9S,797 15,641 98,960 588,419 588..19 

Other Local Rtvenve 
8634 Food Service Sites 
8650 ltHt and Rental Income 
8660 Interest Revenue 
8689 
8698 
8699 

Other Fee$ and Contracts 
ASB fundralsing 
SChool Fundralslng 

. ' 
8980 Contributions, Unrestricted 
8990 Contributions., Restrtcted 

Total Revenue 33,364 140,697 137,329 197,979 491,925 216,519 295,404 272,154 300,738 339,043 3&2,019 281,803 363,536 3,432,570 3,432,570 

Expenses 

Certtflceted Sa1arlu 
1100 Tetchers' Salaries 85,793 85,793 85,793 85,793 85,793 85,793 85,793 85,793 85,793 85,793 85,793 943,718 943,718 

1170 Tetchers' Sub$tltute Hours 
1175 Teachers' Ex:tra Duty/Stipends 
1200 Pupll Support S1laries 

1300 Admlnlslrators' Si.laries 6,750 6,750 6,750 6,750 6,750 6,750 6,750 6,750 6,750 6,750 6,750 6,750 81,000 81,000 

1900 Other Certificated Safaries 5,909 S,909 5,909 5.909 5,909 5,909 5,909 5,909 5.909 5.909 5,909 65,000 65,000 
6,750 98,452 98.452 98,452 98,452 98,452 98,452 98,452 98.452 98,452 98.452 1,089,718 1,089,718 

Clas~ffed51l1rles 

2100 Instruction•! Salaries 
2200 Support Salaries 

2300 Clusified Administrators' Salarles 
2400 Clerlc•I and Office Staff S•l•rtes 

5,851 

6,251 

5,851 5,851 

6,251 

5,851 

6,251 

5,851 

6,251 

5,851 

6,251 

5,851 

6,251 

5,851 

6,251 

5,851 

6,251 

5,851 

6,251 

S,851.. . 
6,25~ f 

64,360 

68,757 

64,360 

68,757 

2900 Other crauiffed Salaries 13,311 19,551 19,SSl 19,551 19,551 19,551 19,551 19,551 19,551 19,551 208,823 208,823 
25.413 31,653 31,653 31,653 31,653 31,653 31,653 31,653 31,653 31,653 31,653 341,940 341,940 

Btneflts 
3101 5TRS 724 lD,564 10,564 10,564 10,564 10,564 10,564 10,564 10.564 10,564 10.564 10,564 116,928 116,928 

3202 PERS 2.991 3,726 3,726 3,726 3,726 3,726 3,726 3,726 3,726 3,726 3,726 40,251 40,251 

3301 OASOI 1,576 l,962 l,962 1,962 1,962 1,962 1,962 l,962 1,962 1,962 21,196 2· 



Prepa Tee Lo~ .1geles 
Monthly Cash Flow/Budget FY 15·16 

c..,..t u~rter
111pact 

Revistd 5/11/15 Prk>r Year P2 ind PEHSEC Estimates P-1 
AOA• 285.00 

Jul-15 Aog-15 Sep-15 O<t-l S Nov-15 O.c-15 Jan-16 Ftb-16 Mu-16 Apr-16 May-16 Jun-16 
0.1....1 
Amount 

Annu1I 
Budget 

Ortglnal 

Budgtt Total 
V'lrlantt 

3311 Medi<:are 98 1,796 1,887 1,887 1,887 1,887 l,887 1,887 1.887 1,887 1,887 1,887 20,764 20,764 

3401 Health and Wtlf1re 16,200 16,200 16.200 161200 16,200 16,200 16,200 16.200 16,200 16,200 16,200 16,200 194,400 194,400 

3501 State Unemployment l6 36 36 l6 36 36 179 14l 72 36 l6 l6 716 716 

3601 Wof'kers' Compenution 68 l ,239 l,l01 l,lOl l ,lOl l ,l01 l,lOl 1,lOl l , lOl 1,lOl l,lOl 1,301 14,317 14,ll7 

3901 Other Bf:netits 

17,126 l4,402 35,676 lS.676 35.676 l5,676 35,819 35,783 35.712 l5,676 35,676 35.676 408,572 408,572 

Books and Supplles 
4100 Textbooks end Core Materials 9,875 9,875 9,875 9,875 39,500 l9,500 

4200 Books and Reference Materials l,700 3,700 l,700 3,700 l ,700 18,500 18,SOO 

4l02 School Suppllt• 417 417 417 417 417 4 17 417 417 417 417 417 417 5,000 5,000 

4303 Spedil ActMtiu/fleld Trips 10,667 10.667 10,667 32,000 32,000 

004 Unlf0<m5 167 167 167 167 167 167 167 167 167 167 167 167 2,000 2,000 

4305 Softwue 617 617 617 617 617 617 617 617 617 617 617 617 7,400 7,400 

4400 Noncaplt1U ztd Equipme nt 11,400 11,400 11,400 11,400 11,400 57,000 57.000 

4700 Food Servk:es 16,877 16.877 16,877 16,877 16,877 16.877 16.877 16,877 16,877 16,877 16.877 185,642 185,642 

4,900 4l,052 4l,052 4l,052 43,052 40,143 28,743 28,74l 18,077 18.077 18.077 18,077 l47,042 

Subagreement StNlces 
5101 Nunlns 
Sl02 Special Edutatlon 4,545 4.545 4,545 4,S45 4,545 4,S45 4.S45 4,545 4.545 4,545 4,545 50,000 50,000 

5103 Sub1titute Tttdter 2,045 2,045 2,045 2,045 2,045 2,045 2,045 2,045 2,045 2,045 2,045 22,500 22,SOO 
5104 Transportation U64 1,l64 1,l64 1,364 l , l64 1.l64 1,364 1,364 1,364 1,~64 l,l64 15,000 15.000 

5105 Security 
5106 Other Educattonal Consultants lSO 3SO 350 lSO l50 350 3SO 350 l50 lSO 3,500 l .500 

5107 18Fm l.6l0 1.6l0 l,6l0 1,630 l.6l0 l.6l0 l,6l0 1.630 1.630 l ,630 f 16,300 16,lOO 

7,9$5 9,9lS 9,935 9,9l5 9,9lS 9,935 9,9lS 9,935 9,9l5 9,935 9,935 107,lOO 107,300 

Profeulonal/Consuldn& Strvlcu 
5801 IT B3 Bl B3 B3 Bl B3 B3 Bl 83 B3 Bl Bl 1,000 1,000 
5802 Audit & Taxu l,83l l,8l3 l,B33 5,500 5.500 

5803 l egal 42 42 42 42 42 42 42 42 42 42 42 42 500 500 

S804 Pmfessk>nal Development l,B70 1,870 1,870 1,870 1,870 1,B70 1.870 1,870 l,B70 1,870 lB,700 IB.700 

5805 General Consult1ng l50 l50 350 l50 l50 l50 350 l50 350 350 I 3,500 l,500 

5810 Payroll Service Fee 425 425 425 425 425 425 425 425 425 425 425 425 5,100 5,100 

5811 M1n1gemtnt Fee 7,460 16,046 15,777 20,629 44,14S 22,112 28,423 26,563 2B,8SO 31,914 l l,752 27,340 29,08l 3l2,094 ll2.094 

S812 District OversJaht Fee 969 l.19B 1,637 1,752 l,6l7 l ,6l7 1.752 2,878 2.459 2,56l 2,459 2,459 2.151 25,541 25,54B 

S813 County Fees 1,500 1,500 1,500 1.500 6,000 6,000 

5814 SELPA Fees 4,844 9,688 6,459 6,459 6,4S9 6,459 6,459 17.744 6,722 7,216 7,090 6,985 92,583 92,583 

13,B2l 27,4B2 28,142 31,610 55.010 l6,311 4 l ,2l7 51.788 42.301 44,46l 46,071 41,05l I 91,234 490,525 490,52S 

fadllttes, Repairs and Other leases 
5601 Rent 2B,000 2B,OOO 28,000 28,000 2B,000 28.000 28,000 28,000 2B,000 28,000 28,000 28,000 336,000 l 36,000 

5602 Addl~ontl Rtnt 

5603 Equipment Lt1ses lll lll lll lll lll lll lll 333 lll lll lll ll3 4,000 4,000 

S604 Other leues 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 2,500 2,500 

S60S Real/ Person1I PropertyTaxes 
5610 Repairs and M1inten1nce 625 625 625 625 625 625 625 625 625 625 625 625 7,500 7.500 

29.167 29.167 29,167 29,167 29,167 29,167 29.167 29,167 29,167 29,167 29,167 29,167 I 350,000 l50,000 

Operattons and Housekeeph'lg 
5201 Auto and Tr1vtl l ,000 1,000 1.000 1,000 4,000 4,000 

5203 Business Mtal.s 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 21 250 250 

5300 Dues & Memberships 25 25 25 25 25 2S 25 2S 25 25 25 25 lOO 300 

5400 ln.sur1nce 2,292 2,292 2,292 2,292 2,292 2,292 2,292 2,292 2,292 2,292 2,292 2,292 27,SOO 27,500 

SSOl Utifll'ies 1,923 l.92l 1.923 1,923 l,92l 1,923 1.923 1,923 1,92l 1,923 l,92l 1.923 2l,070 23,070 

SS02 J1nitori1l/Trash Removal 542 542 542 542 542 542 542 542 S42 542 542 542 6,500 6,500 

5510 Office EMpense 1.042 1.042 l,042 l ,042 l ,042 1,042 l,042 1,042 1,042 1,042 l,042 l,042 12,500 12,500 

SSU Postage and Shipping 150 150 ISO 150 150 150 150 ISO 150 150 1,500 1,SOO 

5512 Prlndng 25 25 25 25 25 2S 25 25 25 25 250 250 

5513 Other taxes Ind rees 150 lSO ISO 150 ISO 150 ISO 150 lSO ISO 1,500 1,500 

5514 Bink Chlraes 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 600 600 

5515 Public Relatlons/RKruitment 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 l()() 200 2,000 2,000 
5516 Mlscellaneous bpense 
5530 School Fundr1lsln1 Expense 229 229 229 229 229 229 229 229 229 229 229 229 2,7$0 2,750 

5531 
5900 

ASS Fundr1lsln1 Expense 
Communk:at101u --~1.~oo~o'----"1~.o~oo'----"1~.000.0.:..__~1~.oo~o=-----'1~~~00=-----'1~.o~oo;:......_ 

7,073 7.07l 7,658 7,65B 7,658 7,658 
__;1~.oo.0___1_.000____1_.00_0__~1._000____1._00_0___1._oo_~_I ___ 

B.658 B,658 B,658 7,65B 7,65B 
_ 12,000' 

94,720 

12,000 
--9­ -----­



Prepa Tee Lo:. .• geles c. ... 1~11£'1'Monthly Cash Flow/Budget FY 15·16 1111 'l( ' 
Revistd5/ll/15 Prior Yur P2 and PENSEC Estimates M P-2 

AOAz 28S.00 
Deftml Annual °'11fn•I

Jul-15 AUJ·l5 5ep-15 Oct-15 NOY-15 De<-15 J1n·l6 ftb-16 Mlr·l6 Apr-16 May-16 Jun-16 variance 
Budget Budget Total Amount 

Dtpreclition 

6900 Oepred1t1on Expense 859 B59 859 859 859 859 859 859 859 859 859 859 10.308 10,308 


859 859 859 859 859 859 859 859 859 859 859 859 10,301 10,308 
Interest 

7438 Interest b.pense 4,200 4,200 9,360 10,200 5,580 10,020 l,500 4,200 6,600 55,860 55,860 
4,200 4,200 9,360 10.200 5,580 10,020 l,500 4,200 6,600 . t 55,860 55,860 

Total Expenses 13,896 278.053 293,952 291,259 311..60 295,432 294,541 296,537 279,011 213,531 2n,546 2n,521 U,234 3,295,985 3,295,915 

Monthly Surplus IDeffclt) 15015321 1m1m1 ,15616231 '10012eot 180,465 j78,91ll 863 12413831 u,121 551506 84,473 9,335 332,lll2 136,585 136 585 

cash flow Adjustments 
Monthly surplus IO.fkttl {50,532) 1137,356) {156,623) {100,280) 180.465 {78.913) 863 124,383) 21.727 55,506 84,473 9.335 332,lll2 136,582 
C•sh nows from operating actMt1es 

Depreclation/Amortiutton 859 859 859 859 859 859 859 859 859 859 859 859 10,308 
Publlc funding Recelv1bles 225,740 139,205 lll,641 (363,536) 32,050 
Gn1nts ind Contributions Rec. 
OUe To/From Related Pu~es 
Prepaid E•perues 
Other Assets 
Accounts Payable 139,752) 31,234 {8,518) 
Ace.rued hpenses 
Other ll•bilities 

C.sh nows from Investing activities 
Purchases o f Prop. And Equip. 
Notes Receivable 

Cuh flows from financln& Klivhies 
Proc.etds from Factorlna 70,000 70,000 156,000 170,000 93,000 167,000 25,000 70,000 110,000 931.000 
Payments on Factorin1 {208,292) (76,709) (70,000) {70,000) (156,000) 1170,000) {93,000) (167,000) (25,000) (70,000) (1,106,000) 
Procetds(Payments) on Oebt 

Total Change in Cash {1.977) (4,000) 236 579 lll,324 {110,413) {l,278) l.476 1414) (63S) 60,332 (59,806) 


Cuh, eesinning of Month 6,267 4,290 290 526 1,lOS 112,429 2.016 738 2.214 1,800 l,164 61.496 


Cash, End of Month 41290 290 526 l,105 1121429 2,016 738 z,z14 i aoo 11164 61,496 116871



Prepa Tee Lo~ .1geles 
Monthly Cash Flow/ Budget FY 16-17 
R••lstd 5/ll/15 Prior Year P2 and PENSEC Estfmates P·2 


ADA• 3-08.1S 

Dtfer,.I Total Annutl Prior Yen

M·l6 AUl·16 5ep·16 Nov-16 Dec-16 Jan-17 Feb·l 7 Mu-17 Apr-11 May-17 Jun-17 Vitlance
Amount forecast Foree.an 

Revenues ADA• 285.00 
Sllte Aid - Rennue limit 

le.FF· New Grade 
LCFF ·Continuing Charters 96,167 96,167 173,100 113,100 173,100 173,100 173,100 205,156 205,156 205,I S& 205,156 205,156 2,083,611 1,833,450 250,164 

8011 LCFF State Aid 96,167 96,167 173,100 173,100 173,100 173,100 113,100 105,156 205,156 105,156 205,156 105,156 2,083,614 1.833,450 250,164 

8012 Edut4'tton Protection Account 11,119 11,129 27,618 16,6lS 66,500 44,515 21,985 
8019 Stile Aki · Prior Yeus 
8096 InUeu of Property Tues 3-0,735 61,470 40,980 40,980 40,980 40,980 40,980 71,715 35,858 35,858 35,858 35,858 512,253 472,849 39,404 

30,735 157,631 137,147 125.209 114.080 114,080 115,109 244,816 241,014 168,631 141,014 241,014 211,781 2,662,367 l,350,114 311,55! 
federal Revenue 

8181 Speci1I Educ1tion ·Entitlement 3,686 1,373 4,915 4,915 4,915 4,915 4,915 8,602 4,301 4,301 4,301 4,301 61,441 56,715 4,726 
8182 Sped1J Educiition • Dlwet1onuy 

8220 Fedenl Child l'lutnlion 8,721 8,121 17,455 17.455 11,455 17,455 17,455 11,455 11,455 17,455 17,4S5 174,549 161.lll 13.427 
8290 Title I, Put A . Basic low Income 20,313 20,313 20,313 20,313 81,250 15,000 6,250 

8291 Tltle II, Part A- Teacher Qu1llty 135 135 135 135 542 500 42 

8191 Title 11. Put o · Em 
8293 Title Ill • limited Enclish 
8294 rrtle V, P•n 8 • PCSG 200,000 (200.000J 
8295 Charter F1cility lncent1ve Grant 
8296 Other Federal Revenue 

3,686 1,373 13,643 22,370 42.818 22.370 26,057 41,204 ll,156 21,756 21,156 37,903 317,182 
Other State Revenut 

8311 St1teSpecl1I Edual'lon 10,374 20,748 13,832 13,832 13,832 13,832 13,832 14,206 ll,103 12,103 12,103 12,103 172,900 
8520 Child NuUit1on 849 849 1,699 1,699 1,699 l,699 1,699 1,699 1,699 1,699 1,699 16,987 
8545 School Faclllcies (S8740) 86,836 86,836 57,891 231,563 
8550 M1ndlted Cost 3,487 3,487 
8560 State lottery 12,504 ll,504 25,009 50,018 
8598 Prior Yetr Revenue 

8599 other St1te Revenue 97,500 37,500 15,000 150,000 

493,337 (175,555) 

159,600 
15,680 

ll!,1SO 
3,219 

46,170 

150.000 

13,300 
1,307 

11,813 
168 

3,848 

10,374 20,748 14,681 14,681 113,031 19,018 114,871 25,905 13,802 63,806 100,638 13,802 ( 99,598 621,9S4 588.419 36.536 
Other local Revenue 

8634 Food servke Sales 
8650 lease ind Rental Income 
8660 Interest Revenue 

8689 Other Fus ind Contracts 
8698 ASBFundralslng 
8699 School Fundr1lsln1 
8980 Conlflbutfoos, Unrestricted 
8990 Conulbut1ons, Restricted 

Tot.II Revenue 44,796 185,758 185,919 lS3,S33 349,481 275,916 362,450 296,777 291,019 354,l U 363,401 
I 

276,S71 ' 3S9,282 3,605,103 3,432,570 172,533 

£lCpenses 
Cutfflcated Satarles 

1100 Teachers' S1l11les 94,801 94,801 94,801 94,801 94,801 94,80 1 94,801 94,801 94,801 94,801 94,801 1,042,809 943,718 99,091 
1170 Teachers' Substitute Hours 
1175 Teachers' ht" Duty/stipends 
1200 Pupil Support Salaries 
1300 Administrators' Salaries 6,885 6,885 6,885 6,885 6,885 6,885 6,885 6,885 6,885 6,885 6,885 6,885 82,620 81,000 1,620 
1900 Othet Ctrt1flcated SalariH 6,017 6,027 6.011 6,017 6,027 6,027 6.017 6,021 6,027 6.027 6,021 66,300 6S,000 1,300 

6,885 107,713 101,713 101,113 107.113 101,713 107,713 107,713 107,113 107,713 107,713 107,713 1,191,729 1,089,718 101,011 
Cluslfled S1lu fes 

2100 Instructional Sal1ries 6,46S 6,465 6,465 6,465 6,465 6,465 6,465 6.465 6.465 6.465 6.465 71,118 64,360 6,758 
2200 Support Salules 
2300 Classified Administrators' Salarles 
2400 Clertcal and Office Staff Salaries 6,316 6,376 6.376 6,316 6,316 6,376 6,316 6,376 6,376 6,316 6,316 70,132 68,751 1,375 
2900 Other Ousifi«d Salaries 13,577 19,942 19,942 19.942 19.942 19,942 19,942 19,942 19,912 19,942 19,942 213,000 208,823 4,177 

26,418 32,183 31,78! 32,183 32,183 !2.783 31,783 32,783 32,783 31.183 32.783 354,250 341,940 12,310 
8eneflu 

3101 STRS 918 13,545 13,545 13,545 13,545 13,545 13,545 13,545 13,545 13,545 13,545 13,545 I 149,919 116,918 32,991 
3202 PERS !,099 3,860 3,860 3,860 3.860 3,860 3,860 3,860 3,860 3,860 3,860 r 41,700 40,251 1,449 
3301 Oii.SOi 1,702 2,119 2,119 2,119 2,119 2,119 2,119 2,119 2,119 2.119 22,889 2· 1,693 

http:Foree.an
http:Foree.an


Prepa Tee Lo, .1geles 
Monthly Cash Flow/Budget FY 16-17 
Revised5/1J/J5 

ADA • 308.7S 

3311 Medicare 
3401 Health and Welfare 
3S01 St1te Unemployment 

3601 Wolters' Compe.nution 

3901 Other Benefits 

Books •nd SuppWes 
4100 Textbooks ind Co<e Curricula M&teri 
4200 Books and Other Reference Materiill 
4302 School Supplles 
4303 Special AcHvlHes/Fleld Trips 
4304 Uniforms 

430S Software 
4400 Noncapitallzed Equipment 
4700 Food Services 

Sub1grnm1ntSetYlces 
SlOl Nursing 
5102 Special Educ1t1on 
S103 Substitute Tucher 
Sl<M TransJ)Of'ttdon 

SlOS Security 
5106 Other Educ1tlon1I Consult1nts 
5107 18 fees 

Prof1ulon1VConsultfn1 Services 
SBOl IT 
5802 Audit & Tues 
5803 legal 
5804 Profe»k>NI Development 
$805 Genrral Consultfn1 
5810 Payroll Service fee 
5811 M1n1gement Fee 
5812 District 0ve..11nt Fee 
5813 LACOf Fees 
5814 SELPA Fees 

facllltles, Repairs and Other Leases 
S601 Rent 

5602 Additional Rent 
5603 Equipment LHSU 
5604 Othtr Leases 
S60S ReaVPersonalPropertyTaxes 
5610 Rep.lrs and Mlintenance 

Operatfons and Housekeeping 
5201 Auto and Travel 
5203 Businus Meals 
5300 Oves & Membushlps 
S400 Insurance 
SSOI UtiliHe.s 
SS02 J1nitoriaf/Truh Removal 
5510 Office Expense 
5511 Postage and Shipping 
5512 Printing 
5513 Other taxes and fees 
5514 8ankCharges 
5515 Public Relatfoos/Re<:ruhment 
5516 Mlscellaneous bpense 
5530 School Fundralslnc Expense 
SS31 AS8 fundrabini hpe~ 
5900 Communic.1t1onJ 

JuH6 

106 

17.494 

39 

73 

IS.640 

4,089 

460 

184 
681 

S,41S 

85 

43 

434 

7,434 
1,009 

S,248 

14,252 

29,792 

340 
213 

638 

30,9S2 

21 

26 
2,S32 

1,961 

599 

1,063 

234 

1,020 
7.4SS 

Aug-16 

1,939 

17.494 

39 

1,338 

39,lSS 

10,912 

4,089 

460 

184 
681 

12,597 

18,649 
47,572 

S,023 

2,260 
1,607 

8,790 

SS 

43 

434 

lS,992 

1,248 

10,49S 
28,296 

29,792 

,340 

213 

638 

30,982 

21 

26 
2,S32 

1,961 

599 

1,063 

234 

1.020 
7,455 

Ptlor Year P2 and PENSEC EJtfm1tes 

Sep-16 

2,038 
17,494 

39 

1,405 

40,498 

10,912 
4,089 

460 

184 
681 

12,597 

18,649 
47,572 

S,023 

2,260 
1,607 

3S7 

1,663 

10,809 

SS 

43 

1,907 

3S7 
434 

lS,723 

1,706 

1,S30 
6,997 

2S,7Sl 

29,792 

340 

213 

63S 

30,9S2 

21 

26 

2,532 
1,961 

S99 

1,063 

153 

26 

1S3 

61 
204 

234 

1,020 
8,051 

Oct-16 

2,03S 
17,494 

39 

1,405 

40.498 

10,912 
4,089 

460 

184 

681 
12,S97 

18,649 
47,572 

S,023 

2,260 
1,S07 

3S7 

1,663 

10,809 

85 

43 

1,907 

357 
434 

20,SS9 

1,826 

6,997 
32,206 

29,792 

340 

213 

63S 

30,982 

21 

26 
2,532 

1,961 

S99 

l,063 

153 

26 

153 

61 
204 

234 

1,020 

8,051 

Nov-16 

2,038 
17,494 

39 

l,40S 

40,49S 

10,912 
4,089 

460 

1S4 
681 

12,S97 

IS,649 

47,S72 

S,023 

2.260 

l ,S07 

3S7 

1,663 

10,809 

as 

43 

1,907 

3S7 
434 

43,994 

1,706 

6,997 
S5,S22 

29,792 

340 

213 

638 

30,982 

21 

26 

2,532 
1,961 

599 

1,063 

153 

26 

1S3 

61 
204 

234 

1,020 

8,051 

Dtc-16 

2,038 
17,494 

39 

1.40S 

40,498 

460 

11,7S7 

1S4 

681 
12,597 
18,649 

44,3S8 

S,023 

2,260 

1,507 

357 
1,663 

10,809 

85 
1,870 

43 

1,907 

357 
434 

22,037 

1,706 

1,530 
6,997 

36,96S 

29,792 

340 

213 

638 

30,982 

21 

26 

2,532 

1,961 
599 

1,063 

1S3 

26 

1 53 

61 

204 

234 

1,020 

8,051 

Jan-17 

2.038 
17,494 

193 

l.40S 

40,653 

460 

11,787 

184 

681 

18,649 

31,761 

5,023 

2,260 

1,507 

3S7 
l,663 

10,809 

SS 
1,870 

43 

1,907 

357 
434 

28,326 

l,S26 

6,997 

41,844 

29,792 

340 

213 

638 

30.9S2 

1,020 

21 

26 

2,S32 

1,961 
599 

1,063 

153 

26 

153 

61 
204 

234 

1,020 

Ftb-17 

2,03S 
17,494 

lSS 

1,405 

40,614 

460 

11,787 

184 

681 

18,649 

31,761 

S,023 

2,260 

1,507 

3S7 

1,663 

10,809 

SS 
1,870 

43 

1,907 

357 
434 

26,472 

2,999 

19,223 

S3,390 

29,792 

340 

213 

638 
30,9S2 

1,020 

21 

26 

2,S32 
1,961 

S99 

1,063 

1S3 

26 

1S3 

61 

204 

234 

1,020 

9,071 

Mu-17 

2,038 
17,494 

77 

1,405 

40,S37 

460 

184 

681 

lS,649 

19,97S 

S,023 

2,260 

1,507 

357 
1,663 

10,S09 

43 

1,907 

357 
434 

28,7Sl 

2,562 

1,530 
7,282 

42,9Sl 

29,792 

340 

213 

638 
30,982 

1,020 

21 

26 

2,S32 
1,961 

S99 

1,063 

153 

26 

153 

61 

204 

234 

1,020 

9.071 

Apr-17 

2,038 
17,494 

39 

l,40S 

40,498 

460 

184 

681 

18,649 

19,975 

S,023 

2,260 

1,607 

3S7 
1,663 

10,809 

SS 

43 

1,907 

357 
434 

31,SOS 

2,670 

7,818 
45,119 

29,792 

340 

213 

638 

30,9S2 

1,020 

21 

26 

2,532 

1,961 
S99 

1,063 

1S3 

26 

153 

61 
204 

234 

1,020 

May·17 

2,038 
17,494 

39 

1.405 

40,498 

460 

184 

681 

lS,649 

19,975 

S,023 

2,260 

1,507 

357 
1,663 

10,809 

85 

43 

1,907 

357 
434 

33,637 

2,S62 

7,681 

46,706 

29,792 

340 

213 

63S 
30,982 

21 

26 

2,532 
1,961 

S99 

1,063 

1S3 

26 

153 

61 

204 

234 

1,020 

8,051 

Jun-17 

2,038 
17,494 

39 

1,405 

40.498 

460 

P-2 

• 1 
184 
681 

18,649 

19,975 1 

5,023 

2,260 i 
1,507 ; 

3S7 

1,663 

10,809 

SS 

43 I 

1,907 

357 
434 

27,246 ' 
2,562 

1,530 
7,567 

41,731 

29,792 

340 

213 f 

63S 
30,982 ; 

21 

26 

2,S32 
1,961 

599 

1,063 

IS3 

26 I 

153 

61 
204 • 

234 

1,020 

8,051 

01rem1! 
Amount 

28,984 

2.241 

91.225 

Total Annual 

Forecast 

22,422 

209,923 

773 

15.460 

463,086 

43,648 

20,40 

5,525 

35,360 
2,210 

8,177 

62,985 

205,135 
383,482 

SS,250 

24,863 
16,575 

116,884 

1,020 

S,610 

510 
19,074 

3,570 

S,202 

330,959 

26,623 
6,120 

100,298 
498,987 

357,500 

4,080 

2,S50 

7,650 

371,780 

4,080 

2SS 

306 

30.388 
23,531 

7,183 

12,750 

1,530 

255 
l,530 

612 
2,040 

2,805 

12,240 

99,504 

Prior Year 
Forecast 

20,764 

194,400 

716 
14,317 

408,572 

39,SOO 

18,500 

5,000 
32,000 

2,000 

7,400 

57,000 
lSS.642 

347,042 

S0,000 

22.soo 
lS,000 

3,500 
16.300 

107,300 

l ,000 

s.soo 
soo 

18,700 

3,500 
S,100 

332,094 
25,548 
6,000 

92,583 

490,52S 

336,000 

4,000 
2,500 

7,500 
350,000 

4,000 

250 

300 
27,SOO 

231070 
6,500 

12,500 

1,500 

2SO 
1,SOO 

600 
2,000 

2,7SO 

12,000 
94,720 

Variance 

1,658 
15,523 

S1 
l ,143 

54,514 

4,148 

1,943 

525 
3,360 

210 

777 
S,98S 

19,493 

36,441 

S,250 

2,363 
l ,57S 

70 

326 
9,S84 

20 

110 
10 

374 

70 

102 
(l,US) 
l,07S 

120 

7,71S 

8,461 

21,SOO 

BO 
so 

I SO 
21,780 

80 

2,888 

461 

683 

250 
30 

s 
30 
12 

40 

SS 

240 
4,785 



Prepa Tee Lo!> .geles 
Monthly Cash Flow/Budget FY 16-17 

\dartr,rnprn::. 
Revised 5/11/15 PflorYear P2 and PENS EC Estimates M P-2 

ADA• 308.75 

Ju~16 Aug·16 Sep·l6 Oct-16 Nov-16 Dec·16 bn·17 ltb-17 Mar·l7 Apr-17 M..,.17 Jun-17 
Def11n1I 
Ame>41nt 

Tot.I Annual 
forecast 

PtfotYeu 
Foreun 

Vlrl.ance 

Daprec-lltion 

6900 Oepteclation Expenw: 876 876 876 876 876 876 876 876 876 876 876 876 10,514 10,308 206 

876 876 876 876 876 876 876 876 876 876 876 876 10,514 10,308 206 

Interest 
7438 lnterHt Expense 1,800 4,400 2,400 4,040 4,200 16,840 SS,860 139,020) 

1,800 4,400 2,400 4,040 4,200 16,840 55,860 (39,020) 

Total hpenses 84,504 299,057 312,466 313,892 334,807 317,076 306,493 318,000 299,898 297,826 298,193 293,419 31,225 3,507,056 3,295,985 211,072 

Monthly Surplus (Deftclt) l39.709l !11312991 112s1so1 !60~SBI 14.674 1•111601 551957 12112211 p,1791 561366 651014 116.841! 3281057 98,047 tn sas ps1539I1

Cash Flow Adjustments ' 
Monthly Surplus (Deficit) (39,709) (113,299) (126,547) (60,358) 14,674 (41,160) 55,957 121,223) 12,879) 56,366 65,014 (16,848) ~ 328,057 98,046 
Cash flows from operatinc ac~vities 

Depreclatton/Amottb.atlon 876 876 876 876 876 876 876 876 876 876 876 876 10,514 
Publk Funding Recelv1bles 248,681 15,000 53,438 27,543 18,875 . t 1359,282) 4,255 
Gr1nls ind Contriburtons Rec. 
Due To/From Related PartiH 

Prepaid E1Cpenses 

Other Assets 

Accounts P1yable (31,234) 31,225 (9) 

Accrued Expemes 

Other Llibi!ittes 


Cuh nows from lnvestin1 ICttvities 

Purchues of Prop. Md Equip. 

Notes RKeivab1e 


C.uh '1ows fromfioanclna activities 
Proceeds from factoring 45,000 110,000 60,000 101,000 105,000 421,000 
Payments on factorlna (110,000) (45,000) (110,000) (60,000) (101,000) (531,000) 
Procee<:ls(Payments) on Debt 

Total Otange Jn C..sh 68,614 (67,422) (671) 518 23,988 (21,740) 15,709 (20,347) 1.998 57,243 65,890 (120,972) 


Cash, Beginning of Month 1,687 70,301 2,879 2,208 2,726 26,714 4,974 20,682 335 2,333 59,575 125,465 


cash, End of Month 701301 21879 212oa 2,126 26,714 • ,974 201682 335 2!333 59,575 12s146S 41495 



1
Prepa Tee Lo~ ..• 1geles f..:..i.J(1,l'iPl' 
Monthly Cash Flow/Budget FY 17-18 1n .J<1cr. 
Revised 5/J 1/15 Prior Year P2 1nd PENSEC Estimates P·2 

ADA• lS6.25 

lul-17 Aug·17 S.p-17 Oc:t-17 NOY-17 f.0·18 Moy-JI 
O.fernl 
Amount 

Total Annual 
Forecut 

PrlO< Vear 
Forecast 

\latlince 

Revenues ADA• 308.75 
State Aid· Revenue limit 

LaF · New Gn1de 
LCff • CondnLlinc Charten 110,098 110,098 198,177 198,177 198,177 198,177 198,177 265,930 265,931> 26S,93Q 265,930 l 265,931> 2,540,730 2,083,614 457,116 

8011 LCFF State Aid 110.098 110,098 198,177 198.177 198,177 198.177 198,177 265,930 265,930 265.931> 265.931> • 165,930 2,540,730 2,083,614 457.116 

8012 Eduettion Protection Account 16.625 16.625 23,750 19.000 76,000 66,SOO 9,500 

8019 .St.-eAid ·Prior Years 

8096 In lieu of Property Tues 35,464 70,927 47,285 47,285 47,285 47,28S 47,285 82.749 41,174 41,374 41, 374 41.374 ' 591,061 512,251 78.808 

35,464 181,026 157,383 262,087 245,462 245,462 262,087 280.925 31>7,304 lll,054 31>7,304 31>7,304 284,930 3,207,791 2,662,367 545.424 

Fed•ral Revenue 
8181 Spe:ti.11 Eduatk>n ·Entitlement 4,254 8,507 S,672 5,672 5,672 5,672 5,672 9.925 4,90 4,961 4,963 4,963 70,894 61,441 9.453 

8182 Speclal Educ1tion • Olscrettonary 

8220 Feder11IChild Nutrition 10,070 10,070 20,140 20,140 20,140 20.140 20,140 20,140 20,140 20.140 r 20,140 201.401 174, 549 16,854 

8290 TitIt t, Part A · Basic Low l~ome 23.438 23,438 23,438 23.438 93,750 81,250 11,500 
8291 T!tle II, Part A· TeacherQuality 156 156 156 156 625 S42 81 

8292 Tit le II, Part o ·em 
8293 Title UI ·Limited Engtish 
8294 Title v, Part 8. PCSG 
8295 Chuter hcllity Incentive Grant 
8296 Other Feder1l Revenue 

4,254 8,507 39,335 15,742 25,812 49,406 25,812 3Q,06S 48,697 25.103 25,103 2S,l03 ' 366,671 317,782 48,890 

Other State Reve11ue 
8311 State Special Educat4on 11,970 23,940 IS,960 15.960 IS.960 IS,960 15.960 27,930 ll,965 13.965 1l,96S 13,965 199,500 172,900 26,600 

8520 Chlld Nutrition 980 980 1,960 1.960 1,960 1.960 1,%0 1.960 1,960 1,960 . 1,960 19.600 16.987 2,61) 

8S45 School Faclllt1es (58740) 100,195 100,195 66,797 167,188 231,563 35.625 

8550 M1nd1ted Cost 4.024 3,487 

8560 State Lottery 14,428 14,428 2ll.8S6 57,7U 50.018 7,695 

8598 P1lor Year Revenue 
8599 Other State Revenue 97,500 37,500 15.000 150,000 150,000 

11.970 23,940 16,940 16.940 115,420 21,944 132,543 29,890 15,925 67,853 116,120 15,92S 112.613 698,024 624,955 72.533 

other Local Revenue 
1634 Food Ser\lke S.IH 
8650 lease and Rental Income 
8660 Interest Revenue 
8689 Other Fees indContracts 
8698 ASB Fundtalslng 
8699 School Fundrablng 
8980 C.ontriburions, Un1esttktecf 
8990 Contributions, Restricted 

Totat Ravtnue 51,687 211.473 213,659 294,768 186,691 116,811 420.442 340,881 371,926 424,010 448,527 348,332 4,272,486 l,605,104 667,382 

Expenses 
CertUtuted S1f1Jfes 

1100 
1170 

Teachers' S•larles 
Tt1che:rs' substitute Hours 

111,573 111,573 111,573 111,573 111,573 111,573 111,573 111,573 111,573 111,573 111.571 1,127,305 1,042.809 184,496 

117S Te1chers' Extra Duty/Stipends 
1200 Pup11Support S...l1ries 
1300 AdministBtors' Salarles 
1900 Other Certtfie1ted Sal1ries 

CluslflN S1larlts 

7,021 

7,023 

7,023 

6,148 

124,744 

7.021 

6,148 
124,744 

7,021 
6,148 

124,744 

7,023 

6,148 
124,744 

7,021 
6,148 

124,744 

7,023 
6,148 

124,744 

7,023 

6,148 
124,744 

7,023 
6,148 

124,744 

7,023 
6,148 

124,744 

7,021 
6,148 

124,744 

1.023 
6,148 

124,744 . 

84,272 

67,616 

1,379,201 

82,610 

66.300 
1,191,729 

1,652 

1,326 

187,474 

2100 
2200 

Instructional S1l1ries 
Support Sal1ries 

7.609 7,609 7,609 7,609 7,609 7,609 7,609 7,609 7.609 7,609 7,609 I 83,701 71,118 12.583 

2300 
2400 

ctusl~dAdmfnlstri1tors' Salaries 
Clerlcal and Office Staff Salaries 6,501 6,501 6,503 6,503 6.503 6.503 6.503 6.501 6,501 6.501 6,501 71,.515 70,132 1,401 

2900 Olhtr Classified Salaries 13,849 20,341 10,341 20,341 20,341 20,341 20,341 20,341 20,341 20,341 20,341 217,159 213,000 4,259 

27,961 34,453 34.453 34,453 34,4Sl 34.453 34,453 34.4Sl 34,453 34,453 34,453 372.495 354,250 18,245 

8eneflts 

3101 STRS 1,232 17,981 17,981 17,981 17,981 17,981 17.981 17,981 17,981 17,981 17,981 17,981 : 199,010 149,919 49,101 

1202 

3301 

PERS 

OASOI 

3,2S8 

1.928 

4,059 

2,401 

4,059 

2,401 
4.059 
2,401 

4,059 
2,401 

4,0S9 
2,401 

4,059 
2,AOI 

4,059 
2,401 

4,059 
2,401 

4,059 
2,401 

4.059 ' 
2,401 

43,848 
15,914 

41,700 
21,889 

2,148 
3,04S 



Prepa Tee Los . ..geles <. .......a;rter 

Monthly Cash Flow/Budget FY 17·18 nrpact
Revised S/ll/lS PriorYear P2 and Pf:NUC Estimates 

ADA • 356.25 

Jul-17 AUl·l7 Sep-17 Oct· 17 Nov-17 O.c-17 J1n·18 Fob·18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun·U 
Otftrral 

Amount 

Total Annual 
Forecast 

PrlorYeu 
Forecast 

Variance 

3311 Medkare 120 2,197 2,309 2,309 2,309 2,309 2,309 2,309 2,309 2,309 2,309 2,309 2S,406 22,422 2.984 
3401 Heahll a11d We lfare 19,821 19,821 19.821 191821 19.821 19,821 19,821 19,821 19,821 19,821 19,821 19,821 237,857 209,923 27,934 

3S01 St1te Unemployment 44 44 44 44 44 44 219 175 88 44 44 44 876 773 103 
3601 Wotlcers' Compensation 83 1,516 1.592 l,592 1.592 1.592 1,592 1,592 1,592 1,592 1,592 l,592 17,518 IS,460 2,058 

3901 Other Beneffts 
21,301 46,746 48,206 48,206 48,206 48,206 48,381 48,337 48,250 48,206 48,206 48,206 550.458 463,086 87,373 

Books and Supplies 
4100 Textboob ind Co'e Curdcul1 Materl 12,842 12,842 12,842 12,842 51,369 43,648 7,721 
4200 Books and Other Reference Material 4,812 4,812 4,812 4,812 4,812 24,0S9 20,443 3,616 
4302 Schoo Supplies 542 542 542 542 542 542 542 542 542 542 542 542 6,503 5,525 978 
4303 Special Activithts/Field Trips 13,872 13,872 13,872 41,616 35,360 6,256 

4304 Uniforms 217 217 217 217 217 217 217 217 217 217 217 217 i 2,601 2,210 391 

oos software 802 802 802 802 802 802 802 802 802 802 802 802 9,624 8,177 l,447 
4400 Noncapitalized Equipment 14,826 14,826 14,826 14,826 14,826 74,129 62,985 11,144 
4700 Food Services 21,948 21,948 21,948 21,948 21,948 21.948 21,948 21,948 21,948 21,948 21.948 241,427 205,135 36,292 

6,372 55,988 55,988 55,988 55,988 52,206 37.380 37.380 23.508 23.508 23.508 23,508 451,326 383,483 67,845 

s...bagreemtnt Services 
5101 Nurstng 
S102 Special Education 5,911 5,911 5,911 5,911 5,911 5,911 5,911 5,911 5,911 5,911 5,911 65,025 55,250 9,775 

5103 Substitute Teacher 2.660 2,660 2.660 2,660 2,660 2,660 2,660 2,660 2,660 2,660 2,660 29,261 24,863 4,398 
5104 Transportation 1,773 1,773 1,773 l,773 l,773 1,773 1,773 1.773 1,773 1,773 1,773 ; 19,508 16,575 2,933 
5105 Security 
5106 Other Educational Consultants 364 364 364 364 364 364 364 364 364 364 3,641 3,570 71 
5107 18 Fees 1,696 1,696 1.696 1.696 1,696 1,696 1,696 l,696 1,696 1.696 16,959 16,626 333 

10,345 12,405 12,405 12,405 12,405 12,405 12,405 12.405 12.405 12,405 12,405 134,393 116,884 17,510 
Profe.sslon1VConsult1n1 St nilcts 

5801 IT 87 87 87 87 87 87 87 87 87 87 87 87 1,040 1,020 20 
5802 Audit & Taxes 1,907 1,907 l,907 5,722 5,610 112 

5803 legal 43 43 43 43 43 43 43 43 43 43 43 43 f 520 510 10 

5804 Profession1I Oe:velopment 1,946 1,946 1,946 1,946 1,946 1,946 1,946 1,946 1,946 1,946 19,455 19,074 381 
5805 General Consufdng 364 364 364 364 364 364 364 364 364 364 3,641 3,570 71 
5810 Payroll Service Fee 442 442 442 442 442 442 442 442 442 442 442 442 S,306 S,202 104 
5811 Management fee 8,806 18,942 18,624 24,352 52,111 261103 33,552 31,357 34,056 37,673 39,843 32,273 1 34,331 392,024 330,959 61,065 
5812 OfstrM:t Ovttslght Fee 1,216 I,~ 2,055 2,200 2,055 2,055 2,200 3,614 3,087 3,218 3,087 3,087 2,701 32,078 26,623 5,455 
5813 LACOE Fees 1,561 1,561 1,561 1,561 6,242 6,120 122 
5814 SELPA fees 6,055 12,110 8,073 8,073 8,073 8,073 8,073 22,180 B,403 9,020 B,863 B.731 115,729 100,298 IS.431 

16,650 33,128 33,195 37,507 65,121 42,581 48,615 61,940 49,988 52,793 54,675 48,534 581.760 498,986 82,771 

Fadllttts, Repairs and Other Leases 
S601 Rent 34, 375 34,375 34,375 34,375 34,375 34,375 34,375 34,375 34.375 34.375 34,375 34,375 412,500 357,500 55,000 

S602 Additiona l Rent 
5603 Equ lpment LHses 347 347 347 347 347 347 347 347 347 347 347 347 ·. 4,162 4,080 82 
5604 Other leases 217 217 217 217 217 217 217 217 217 217 217 217 2,601 2,550 51 
5605 ReaVPerson1I Property T1xes 
S610 Repairs and M1ln1enance 650 650 650 650 650 650 650 650 650 650 650 650 7,803 7,650 153 

35,589 35,589 35,589 35,589 35,589 35,589 35,589 35,589 35,589 35.589 35.589 35.589 427,066 371,780 55,286 
Operations and Housekeeping 

5201 Auto and Tr1wl 1,040 1,040 1,040 1,040 4,162 4,080 82 
5203 BuMMSS Mttls 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 260 255 
5300 Dues & Memberships 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 312 306 
S400 lnsur1nce 2,980 2,980 2,980 2,980 2,980 2,980 2,980 2,980 2.980 2,980 2,980 2,980 . 35,763 30,388 S,375 

5501 Utillti<S 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 . 24,002 23.531 471 

SS02 J1nitori.aJ/Truh Removal 704 704 704 704 704 704 704 704 704 704 704 704 8,453 7,183 l,270 

5510 Office: Expense 1,084 l,084 l,084 l,084 1,084 1,084 1,084 1,084 1,084 1,084 1,084 1,084 ' 13,00S 12,750 255 
5511 Postage and Shlpplna 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 156 I 1,561 1,530 31 
SS12 Printing 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 26 260 255 
SS13 Other taxes ind fees 156 156 156 156 IS6 156 156 156 156 156 1,561 1.530 31 

5514 Bink Chir~s 62 62 62 62 62 62 62 62 62 62 624 612 12 

5515 Public Relations/Recruitment 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 208 . 2.081 2.040 41 
5516 Miscellanl!ous Expensl! 

S530 School Fundralslng Elfpense 238 238 238 238 238 238 238 238 238 238 238 238 . 2,861 2,805 56 
SS31 ASS Fundaisln1 Expense 
5900 Communlc"adons l,040 l,040 1,040 1.040 1,040 1,040 1,040 1,040 1,040 1,040 1.040 1,040 12,485 12.240 245 

8,095 8,095 8,704 8,704 8,704 8,704 9,744 9.744 9,744 9.744 8.704 8.704 . 107,389 99,505 7,885 



Prepa Tee Lo~ . .•geles 
Monthly Cash Flow/Budget FY 17-18 

h~-1artr,rl]>H(' , 
Revi>ed5/12/15 PrtorYear Pl and PENSEC Estimates P-l l'2 

ADA • 356.25 

Jul-17 Aug-17 Stp·l7 Oct·l7 Nov·l 7 Dec·17 J1n·ll hb·l8 Mar·18 Apr·18 Moy-18 Jtin·18 
Oeftrr1l 
Amount 

Total Annual 
Forecut 

Prior Veer 
ForeCHt 

V11rlance 

Depreciation 
6900 Depreciation Expense 894 894 894 894 894 894 894 894 894 894 894 894 10,725 10,514 lll 

894 894 894 894 894 894 894 894 894 894 894 894 10,725 10,514 211 
Interest 

7438 Interest Expense 3,520 l.600 1,880 520 8,520 16,840 (8,320) 

3,520 l,600 1,880 520 8,S20 16,840 (8,320) 

Total Expenses 9S,923 343,490 3S7,698 361,089 386,104 361,661 352,205 365,486 340,095 342,H7 343,178 337,037 n,032 4,023,335 3,507,057 516,280 

MonthlySu1plus (Deflclt) i44,236I pio,0111 1144,039) 166,3211 590 f4c1ss11 68,237 p41&o&I 311830 11,673 105
1
349 i1,29S , 404,345 249,151 91

1
00 1s11102 

Cash Flow Adjustments 
Monthly 5utplus (DeflcltJ (44,236) (130,017) (144,039) (66,321) 590 (44,851) 68,237 (24,606) 31,830 81,673 105,349 11,295 404,245 249,151 
Cash nows from operat1n1 aetivittes 

Oepreciat1on/Amortizat1on 894 894 894 894 894 894 894 894 894 894 894 894 10,725 
PubUc Fundio1 Receivables 240,934 15,000 57,891 25,009 20,448 (441,277) (81,995) 
Grants .tnd Contributions Rec. 
Due To/from Related Putfes 
Prepaid Expens.es 
Other Assets 

Accounts Payeb\.e- (31,225) 
 5,807 
Accrued Expenses 

Other LiabUltles 


Cash nows from Investing activities 

Pure.hues of Prop. And Equip. 

Notes Rtt•lv1bfe 


Cuh nows from fln1nclng M:tMtiH 
Proceeds from Factoring 88,000 65,000 47,000 ll,000 213,000 
P1yments on Fectorlng (88,000) !65,0001 (47,000) (13,000) (213,000) 
Proceeds(P1yments) on Debt 

TotalChange In Cash 166,368 (129,1231 (40,145) (427) 59,374 (59,9481 24,579 (23,7121 (1,276) 82,567 106,243 (8121 


Cash. 8e1lnnina of Month 4,49S 170,862 41,739 l,593 1,166 60,540 592 25,171 1,459 183 82,750 188,993 


Cash, End of Month 110,862 41,739 i,su 1,166 60,540 592 2s1111 1,459 183 1!121750 188,993 111,181 

http:Expens.es
http:Expens.es


Alta Public Schools 
Monthly Cash Flow/Budget FY 14·15 

p.zRevised S/8115 Prior Year P2 and PENSEC Estimates P-1 

Deferral
Jun·lSIUl·14 Sep·14 O<H4 Nov·l4 lln·1S hb-15 Apr·IS Mor·15 Amount 

Revenues 
Prlva111rants and contributions 


8699 fundral.slng 3.261 25,000 3,409 5 500 

37 1703261 25 000 3,409 5 500 

Cumul•tfwTotalAnnua Orf1tn1t 
Budgetary

Budget Bud1et Tot1I 
Changes 

37,170 

Other revenue 
785,691 (65.6761 
785,691 (65,6761 

8689 Other fees and Contracts 

785,691 {21,5061Total Revenue 

h~nses 

Certlflc1ted Sat.tits 


1300 Ctttlfloted Admfnist101tors' SJ!arits 8,333 81500 8,SOO 8,500 8.500 1,500 1,500 l,SOO l,SOO 8,SOO 
 102.000 (1671 

8,333 8,500 8,500 8,500 8,500 8,500 8,500 8,500 8,500 8,500 8,500 8,500 102,000 (1671 
Classlfled Salules 

2300 Cl.n~~Administrators' Salartu 8,500 8,500 8,SOO 8,500 8,500 8,500 8,500 8,500 l,500 8,500 8,500 102,000 102,000 

2400 Oetk•f and Offke Staff Salarlu 9,642 12,818 14,621 15,475 15,475 15,475 15,475 12,047 15,475 16,005 16,005 173,989 185,700 (11.7111 

2900 Other Classifled Salaries 7,949 11,269 5,833 4,820 3,462 3,077 3,919 3,882 S\08 3570 3,570 ~ 149,BAO (90,21•1 

26,091 32,587 28,954 28,795 27,437 27,142 27,052 27,89• 14,429 29,083 28,075 28,075 JlS,615 437,540 1101,925) 
Bentflll 

3101 STRS 740 755 755 755 755 755 755 755 755 755 756 756 9,047 9,060 {131 

3202 PERS 3,071 3,298 3,547 3,30 3,230 3,184 3,184 3.275 2.871 3,286 3,255 3,255 38,799 51,504 (12,7051 
3301 OASOI 1.5•6 1,988 l ,762 1,752 l.6S6 l,643 1,642 1.694 1,479 l,767 1,714 1,714 20,359 27,132 (6,7731 

3311 Medkan 482 588 535 533 511 S08 507 519 469 537 524 524 6,237 7,824 ll,5871 
3401 Health and Welfare 3,356 2,970 4,444 .4,120 4,707 5,025 •.726 •,181 4,916 4,914 4,914 4,914 S-4,587 48,000 6,517 

3501 State Unemploymen1 15 20 18 18 17 17 17 17 16 18 118 29 320 3,920 (3,6001 
3601 Worken' CompenHtion 389 389 389 389 389 389 389 389 389 389 506 506 4,902 7,548 (2,6'61 
3901 Other Senefits 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 28 30 30 ___34_0_ 340 

9,627 10,036 11,638 11,295 11,549 11,2•8 ll,5S6 IQ,923 11,69' Jl,728 ~ 15-4,911 (20,397) 

Professlonal/consuhlng services 
S80S General Consultins 66.000 (66,000) 

S810 P¥tr0U Service Fee 1,440 (1,4<0) 

67..40 {67 ..401 
Facllltles, repairs 1nd other leases 

51510 ~epairs and Maintenance 4,000 (4,000) 

4,000 (4,000) 

OperaUon1 and houJ1keepln1 
5201 Au10 ind Travel 800 (8001 
5202 Conference Fees 600 (6001 

SS10 Office Expense 2,SOO (2,5001 
5530 Fundraldng Expense 3,000 35,646 5 303 396 ~ 44,345 

3,000 35,646 s303 396 ~ 3,900 

Total Expenses 47,051 51,UJ 54,236 47,628 '7,191 47,952 43,152 49,2'7 41,304 616,384 769,868 (153,4841 

Monthly Surplus (Defldl) (il0,386) 11.842} 164,408) U .656 U.891 7,608 18,870 11.1921 47.720 36,932 11,820 11,908 IO.il24 140,801 15.82] llil.978 

Ntl Assets, Be1lnning of Yur 
140.801 Ntl Anel1, End of Year 

Cash Flow Adjustments 
Monlhty Surplus (~fk:it) l•0.386) (l,842) (64,eOS) 19,656 13.891 7.608 18.870 (1,392) 47,720 36,932 ll,820 11,908 80,424 140,801 
Cash flows from ope1atin1 tclMUe.s 

Publk funding rec~vables 
Due To/From Related Parties 32,980 7,945 64,163 {lS,566) (6,6341 (13,5651 (20,130) 3,153 (48,373) (37,974) (4,5581 {4,647) (80,4241 (133,6301 
Accounu payable 
Accrued expe/\Stt 7,406 (6,1031 245 5,910 (7,2571 5,957 1,260 653 7,352 

Total Change in Cash 7,262 7,262 


C.ash, Beginn~of Monlh 7.262 


Cash, End of Month 7262 14 523 



Academia Moderna 
Monthly Cash Flow/Budget FY 14·15 

.ehntf{'l' m1pae · 
Revised5/8/15 Prior Year P2 and PENSEC Estimates P·2 

ADA= 449.23 

Jul·14 Au1·14 Sep-14 Od·l4 Hov·14 Feb-15 Apr-15 M•y·IS Jun-15 
Deferral 
Amount 

Annual 
Foreuist 

Original 
Budget Total 

Cumul1Uve 

Budceury 
Chan1es 

Revenues ADA • 461.10 

P1lvate srants and contributions 

8699 S<hool Fundr•;sing 9,029 982 308 10,631 10884 213 1.131 91 121 46. 170 (12. 773) 
Total private srants and contributions - -=9.:.;:.0;;.29:;__ _ =.98:.:2'"----=3c.:.08:;___;1:.:0.:.;:•6;:;.31:;__.;;I0;.:;•88= 4---'2:.:l;;.3__,::l•c:;;ll:.:1'"----=­9;.l___l:,.:2:.:8_ _____________ _ 46, 170 (12,773) 

Federal revenue 

8181 federal Special Education (IDEA) 4,658 9,316 12.421 6,210 6,210 6,210 10,868 11,620 7,496 7,496 7,496 (758) 89,244 87,723 1,521 
8220 Federal Child Nutrition 14,114 5,133 31,449 51,244 22,102 20,375 20,375 20,375 40,750 225,917 259,399 (33,482) 

8290 Title I, Part A· Basic low Income 40,196 40,~SS 80,868 161,419 95,000 66,419 
8291 Tiiie II, P•rt A· Teacher Qu•lity 556 560 1,124 2,240 1.200 l ,040 
8293 Tiiie Ill· limited Engl;sh 6,066 6,040 12,053 24,159 9,000 15, 159 

8297 ~~::11~~~1;;:~:;~.~ducatlon Program __4-,6"'5-8--.,.9,-3-16--4-0-,l-9-6 --12-,9-7-7--26-,5•1; ...:--51-,6-9-8--3-7,"":4-9~'"---68-,7-l-2--1-1-5,"""!~--~--3-9-.9-24--2-7-.8-7-1--27-.8-7-1--3-9,-99-2- 503,~:: 452,322 
559 

23,651 

State revenue 
8011 
8012 
8311 
8S20 

8545 

LCFF 
EPA Funding 
Special Ed Instruction•! Entitlement 
Child Nutrition 

School facilities Apportionment 

13,123 

98,401 

26,247 

98,401 177,121 
109,938 
34,995 

177,121 

17,498 
1.128 

177,121 
109,937 
17,498 

432 

177,121 

17,498 
2,503 

177,121 

30,621 
4,016 

217,778 

32,740 
l,746 

217,778 
168,115 
21,120 

l,627 

217,778 

21,120 
l,627 

217,778 

21,120 
1,627 

199,642 
123,882 

' (2,137) 

3,254 

2,153,161 

511,872 
251,443 

17,960 

2,259,003 
493,194 
253,012 

25,306 
162,000 

(105,842) 
18,678 
ll ,569) 
(7,346) 

(162,000) 
8550 
8560 

M andated Block Grant 

State lottery 
29,021 

14,202 16,751 42,721 
29,021 
73,674 72,487 

29,021 
1,187 

8598 
8S99 

Prior Ye1r Revenue 
Other State Revenue 

1,203 (1,720) 
70,980 

10,920 16,642 (3,282) (3,2821 
27,300 

(3,282) (3,282) (3,282) 
10,920 

10,635 
109,200 109,000 

10,635 
200 

Total state revenue 14,326 124,648 98,401 391,314 206,667 334,009 227,966 211,758 248,982 449,4'09 237,243 237,243 375,000 3,156,966 3,374,001 (217,036) 

local reven1,1e 
8096 In Ueu of Property Ta>ces 716,452 28.874 

716,452 28,874Total local revenue 

Other revenue 

8634 Food Service Sales 118 118 118 
8660 Interest RC\lt?nue 18 15 106 106 
8690 All Other local Revenue 233,826 233,826~ 

Total other revenue 136 233,826 15 234,050~ 

Total Revenue 63,187 438,847 1J8,912 508,364 290,807 432,646 313,622 362,324 489,838 558,176 333,950 333,950 408,653 ~ 4,588,945 56,766 

Expenses 
Certiffc011ted S•larles 

1100 Certificated Teachers' Salaries 93,219 93,773 92,630 93,524 96,794 93,137 93,186 90,937 88,766 92,135 92,135 1,020,236 990,826 29,410 
1170 Certifi<::ated Teachers' Substitute 2,700 2,400 1,350 4,050 2.400 2,400 2,850 3,300 2,400 1,985 1,985 27,821 21,840 5,981 
1175 Certificated Teachers' Elctr1 3,339 2,237 5,000 10,576 14,800 14,224) 
1300 Certificated Adminisuaton' »laries 5,417 6,286 4,748 4,461 6,667 6,667 7,197 6,402 6,667 6,667 6,667 6,667 74,512 132,228 (57,716) 
1900 Other Cer1ifiuted Salaries 4 483 4,748 4,218 S,013 4,483 4,748 4,352 4,352 --2!:!!!... 36,398 

5,417 102,205 100,921 98,441 108,724 110,609 110,291 109,688 105,387 102,581 105,139 110,139 ~ 1, 159,694 9,849 
Cluslfled Salutes 

2100 aa.ssified lnslructional sararies 9,907 18,538 12,752 9,981 9,279 8,820 11, 199 11,272 9,742 9,74 2 9,742 120,974 141,653 (20,679) 
2200 Classified Support Salaries 6,348 8,577 9,918 10,369 9,336 10,226 ll,071 11.011 10,741 10,741 10,741 109,079 61,758 47,321 
2400 Clerical and Office Staff Salaries 9,643 7,873 7,692 9,725 8,075 6,776 6,863 8,602 9,289 9,767 9,767 9,767 103,839 103,020 819 
2900 Other Clusified Salaries 3,903 10,982 12,385 16,648 13,617 12,818 15,147 18,134 17,940 15,216 15,216 15,216 ~ 100,692 66,530 

13,546 35,110 47,192 49,043 42,042 38.209 41,056 49,006 49,512 45.466 45,466 45,466 407,123 93,991 ~ 



Academia Moderna 
Monthly Cash Flow/Budget FY 14-15 
Revised 5/8/15 Prior Yur P2 and PENSEC Estlmat., P-2 

ADA• 449.23 Cumul1tfve
originalDeferral Annual 

BudgetaryJul-14 AUl•l4 Sep-14 Oc\.14 Nov-14 Oec-14 Jan· IS Feb·IS Mar· JS Apr· IS Jun·15 
Budget TotalAmO<lnt Forrnn 

Chances 

Benefits 
3101 STRS 481 8,293 8,201 8,133 8,852 8,896 9,282 9,095 8,451 9,325 9,022 9,451 97,482 102,978 (5,4961 
3202 PERS 1,415 2,574 3,898 3.564 2,735 2,450 2,937 3,477 5,317 3,368 3,368 3,368 38,471 47,918 (9,4471 
3301 OASOI 820 2,229 3,037 3.400 2,812 2,474 2,846 3,205 3,226 2,929 3,006 3,006 32,990 25,241 7,749 
3311 Medkare 261 l,973 2,128 2,159 2.147 2,095 2, IH 2.287 2,223 2,128 2,176 2,248 23,998 22,719 1,279 
3401 Health and Welfare 12,211 8,881 12,880 14,404 12,939 14,998 13,783 15,283 14,387 14,677 14,677 14,677 163,797 204.000 (40,203) 
3501 State Unemployment 55 71 102 72 71 74 78 76 68 993 248 1,918 21.896 119,978) 
3601 Workers' Compensation 1,127 1,127 1,127 l,127 1,127 1,127 1,127 1,127 1,127 1,127 1,127 1,127 13,524 21,933 (8,409) 
l90l Olher Benefits 15 74 74 74 82 82 82 82 975 82 82 82 _.!:ill_ 11786 

16,339 25.206 31,416 32,963 30,766 32,193 32,304 35.782 33,704 34,451 34,207 ~ 446,685 172,719) 
Books and supplles 

4100 Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 35,040 783 31.500 21,758 2,426 86,049 21,000 65.049 
4200 Books and Other Reference Materials 828 4,920 6,013 22.000 (15,987) 
4301 College Prep 597 597 597 
4302 School Supplies 280 8,222 21,451 176 241 102 (668) 122 3,876 455 455 34,711 5,000 29,711 
4303 Special Activilles/Fleld Trips 64 2.437 5,738 8,239 10,000 (1,761) 
4304 Uniforms 220 220 220 
430S sortwart 14.056) 81 81 700 4,908 (350) 1,565 752 1,927 152 756 756 7,273 14,000 16,727) 
4400 Noncap(talized Equipment 3,125 1,005 1,730 (2,634) 655 620 4,501 10,000 (5,499) 
4700 Food SerVices 20,561 43,385 3, 285 13,709 5,820 75,068 45,856 37,904 30 485 30,485 ~ 355,881 (49.324) 

4,269 61,369 90,513 5,735 14,475 7,487 75,772 57,688 42,477 31,696 31,696 ~ 437,881 16,279 
Suba1reement services 

5102 Special Education 7,394 10,315 13.715 73,602 7,000 7,000 119,026 70,000 49,026 
S103 SUbstitute Teacher 3,037 2,792 2,42• 190 576 3,214 8.483 4,305 4,305 29,326 43,050 (ll,7241 
5104 Transpottation 2,204 5.557 8.977 l,923 1.558 1,558 5,376 3,476 7,041 5,000 5,000 52,248 55,000 12.7521 
5106 Other Educational Consultants 4,200 1,430 7,043 2,348 8,237 3,279 9.390 1,445 1,445 38,817 14.450 24,367 
5107 IB Fees 792 1.583 5,166 792 792 792 792 792 792 ~ 17,500 (5,207) 

6,404 4,578 17.418 16,812 8,646 9,148 21,092 23 738 7,482 99,308 18,542 18,542 __fill!2_ 182,500 56,917 
Professional/consulting services 

5801 IT 275 875 425 555 555 555 555 3,795 l,795 
5802 Audit & Taxes 728 9,815 4,094 14,637 8,000 6,637 
5803 Legal 226 521 819 801 8,391 1,770 1,393 208 208 14,338 2,500 11,838 
5804 P'ofes.slonal Development 750 227 50 1,500 2,500 9,657 1.000 l ,000 16,684 15,000 1,684 
5805 General Consulting 12,955 5,613 24,025 4,116 (3,6861 352 (15,474) 3,570 1,330 3,736 36,537 36,537 
5810 Payroll Service f ee 201 395 398 407 396 423 767 433 489 433 375 375 5,092 4,500 592 
5811 M anagement Fee 10,694 49,148 19,117 54,968 33,347 48,939 33,079 41,761 65,707 61,044 38.621 38,621 40,865 535,911 522.643 13,268 
5812 OlstliCI Oversight Fee 1,556 3.112 4,150 2.075 2,075 2,075 3,631 6,043 3,225 2,866 2,685 1,175 34,668 34,686 (18) 

5813 County fee.s 1.250 2,013 2,216 1,250 6,729 8,400 ll,671) 
5814 5ElPA Fees 8,231 16,463 21,951 10,975 10,975 10,975 19,207 20,536 13,248 8,308 10,582 ~ 136.294 15.157 

35,637 74,731 43,993 86,113 45,170 64,586 34,598 91,949 96,430 97.385 54,026 43,291 ~ 732,023 87,819 
Facllltles, repairs and other leases 

5601 Rent 24,965 12,147 47,766 47,766 47,766 47,766 47,766 47,766 47,766 47,766 47,766 47,766 514,772 410,000 104,772 
5602 Additional Rent 18,647 . 118,6471 2,527 18,089 13,930 7,055 6,965 6,965 55,531 21,000 34,531 
5603 Equipment leases 2,242 2,394 741 5,773 670 293 3,446 7,284 3,347 9,419 3.347 3,347 42,303 18,000 24.303 
5604 Othe' LHses 1,118 477 74 475 1,496 475 l ,324 734 475 475 7,123 1,500 S,623 
5605 Real/Personal Property Taxes 165 44,382 44,547 44,547 
5610 Repairs and Maintenance 1.592 5,814 1,311 191 2,522 120 422 3,822 9,311 826 2,500 2,500 ~ 14.000 16,931 

1,708 53,628 54,207 51.032 66.743 67,060 66,402 68,713 110,092 54.088 54,088 ~ 464,500 230,707 
Opefatlons and housekeeping 

5201 Auto and navel 480 2,878 95 Ill 67 135 75 2,964 292 7,098 2,500 4,598 
5202 Conference Fees 2,625 75 75 2,775 900 1,875 
5203 Business Me•ls 127 10 70 2,152 471 48 21 281 21 21 3,222 250 2,972 
5300 Dues & Memberships 560 608 350 300 4,054 450 1,000 1,000 8,322 12,000 13,678) 
S400 Insurance 3,178 3,178 5,153 4.166 4,166 4,166 3,178 3,178 3,178 3,178 3,178 44,063 60,000 (15,937) 



Academia Moderna 
Monthly Cash Flow/Budget FY 14·15 

Prior YHr Pl ~nd PENSEC Estimates Revised 5/8/15 P·2 

ADA • 449.23 Cumulative 
Otferrlf Annual Orl1lnol 

Bud1etaryJul-14 Au&-14 Sep·14 Oct-14 Nov·l4 Dec·14 Jan·15 Fob·15 Apr-15 Moy·15 Jun·15 
Amount Forecut Budset Total 

Changes 

15,000 (110) 
5502 Janitorial/Trash Removal 927 518 1,210 188 384 61 60 1,125 1,125 5,598 13,500 (7,902! 
5510 Office Expense 520 2,414 536 4,940 l.646 258 2,032 1,635 2,108 2,912 2,083 2,083 23,168 25,000 (1,8321 

5511 Postage and Shipping 2()6 40 12 27 62 69 35 100 100 651 1,000 (349) 

5512 Printing 1.149 l.450 100 100 2,799 1,000 1,799 

5513 Other taxes and fees 280 1,894 15 769 2.308 368 96 399 713 25 200 200 7,267 2,000 5,267 
5514 Bank Charges 65 49 40 60 55 155 50 40 40 40 65 65 724 600 124 

5515 Public Relations 100 100 200 1,000 (BOO! 

5530 School Fundralsin& ExpeMe 740 382 1,926 1,207 25,560 583 583 30,982 7,000 23,982 

5900 Communications (1,221! 34,023 14,329 4,703 53,710 12,553 90 90 27,771 12.222 2.083 2,083 25,000 137,437 

5501 U1ilitles 2,000 173 578 4,969 1,469 1,551 982 185 483 1.250 1,250 14,890 

~ 
6,042 46,091 22.283 20,915 68,627 20,570 9,267 32.726 43,768 19,978 11,964 11,964 166,750 147,446~ 

Oeprecl1tion 
32,000 1,304 6900 Depredation Expense 2,679 2,679 2,682 2,684 2,684 2,684 2,684 3,444 2,795 2,763 2,763 2,763 

Total depreciation 2,679 2,679 2,682 2,684 2 684 2.684 2,684 3.444 2 795 2,763 2,763 2,763 32,000 1,304 

Interest 
28,6667438 Interest Expense 7,254 8,061 13,351 

Total interest 7,254 8,061 13,351 28,666 

Total Ekpenses 164,494 296,577 380,902 451,691 370,680 359,217 333,900 500,710. 467,557 553,754 356,043 36U91 43,291 ~ 4,029,156 600,259 

Monthly Surplus (Deficit) !101,307) 142,270 1241,9901 56,674 179i8731 73,429 120,278) 113"386) 22,281 4.422 122,093) (28,941) 365,363 31,569 5U,289 1543,493) 

773,718 
8051187 

Beginning Fund Balance 
Ending Fund Ba:lance 

Cash Flow Adjustments 
Monthly Surplus (Deficit) 
Ca.sh flows fromoperating activities 

Depreciatlon/1mortlution 
Public funding receiva~es 

Oue To/From Relaled Patties 
Prep1id expenses 
Other ~sset.s 

Accounts payable 
Accrued e>1.penses 
Other liabilities 

Cash flows from investing xtfvilfes 

Purchases of property and equipment 

(101,307) 142,270 (241,990) 56,674 

2,679 
355,622 
(80,6131 
(18,419) 
(19,800) 
(36,180) 
(10,441) 

(233,826) 

2,679 
(301,547! 

(5,415) 
18,184 

(274,717! 
(25,950) 

2,682 
44,352 

(25,320) 
(3,5681 

96,968 
(S,707) 
30,980 

2,684 
16,314 
2,322 
1,070 

5,536 
8,557 

29,980 

(79,8731 73,429 

2,684 
207, 254 

(184,173! 
(27,946) 

65,607 
(27,080) 
30,980 

2,684 

(l, 560! 
(21,065! 
(23,294) 

22,924 
20,314 
29,980 

(20.2781 (138,386) 

2,684 

(49,193) 
(9,546) 
17,155 
(5,080) 

(137,216! 
10,335 
30,980 

3,444 

220,536 
(96,969) 

16,685 

72,739 
(26,059) 
14,194 

22,281 

2,795 

10,193 
3,420 

(37,125) 
16,173 

(12.195) 

4,422 (22,093! 128,9411 

2.763 2,440 2,440 

(158,061! (115.000! (108,351) 
120,659 200,000 211,785 

(3,670! 4,305 4,305 

113,792 (50,000) 
(3,365) 

(10.195! (10,195! (11,195! 

_____2"9_4,"'5.;..97'--""(1"',2"00"')..________________.:.;!2;,:;,6"50"")'-----------­--­

365,363 

(408,653) 

43,291 

31,570 

32,658 
(298,288) 
121,858 
(11,773! 
(24,880) 

(114,381! 
(43,223! 

(110,512) 

290,747 

Totar Change In Cuh (142,2851 1149,899) (102,803! 123,137 (12,547! 103,412 (160,159) 63,534 5,542 66,345 59,457 20,043 

Cash, Beginning ofMonth 396,260 253,975 104,076 1,273 124,410 lll.863 215,275 55,115 118,649 124,191 190,536 249,994 

Cas~ End of Monlh 253,975 11213 124,410 11U63 215.275 55,115 11U49 124,191 190,536 249,994 270,037 45 .54 Adjusttd Days Cash On tfand 



Prepa Tee Los Angeles ('ha l tf'I' 
Monthly Cash Flow/Budget FY 14·15 mpa<.·t 

p.z 

ADA • U9.IJ6 

Prior YHr P2 1nd P£NS[C [1tlm1t11Revised 5/8/15 

Cum. 
Orlaln•I Budg•t 

Jul.14 ....... 14 Oc.1·1' 
 Fob·U Apr-15 Jun-15 '"df1t1ry 
Total 

°""'" 
Revenues 

Prlv1te 1rants ind contrlbuUons 
8699 School fundr1ilin1 2.461 1.ns 4,ll& 52.668 (48,350)"'80 1 46) 1,775 4,lll S2,661 (41,JSO! 

Ftd1n1I revenu e 
8181 Fede<1I Spedal [dt.ic1tion ~IO[A.) l,049 2,097 6,667 2,309 2,309 2,)09 4,041 J0,039 4,693 4,824 4,824 Ill 4$,684 55,594 (9,9101 
8220 Fedu11Chld Hvtrition 4.404 9.075 lS.661 6,073 5.267 7,000 7,000 14,000 68,48Z 150,973 182,491) 
1290 Tille t, Pin A· &lsk LowIncome 9Mll ff,JU 20.000 79,SH 

8291 Title II, hrl A· THdi«rOY1lily 1,200 (1,200) 

8294 Title v, Pan B . Chlfter S<:hool G11nu --.,-1.""04"'9---=-2,'='09'"'7--------::6-:,660-:7:----::6-=,1"'u,---=1""1.~"'S4..,---:::-:-:~=',:"~"°~---:19'"',1"'0.,.•---,,16"",1"'11=---1:-::!":::'='~:---:1"'1,-=82"'•---:-1:-,1,8"'2.,.4 --:l.,-14'°'.l'°'4':'"6 390453 
l00.000 
527,767 

1123.5361 
(137,314) 

8011 
8012 
SJ11 
8S20 
8S4S 

lCH 
EPAFunding 
Special Ed J1utructl0nal Entlllement 
Child Nutrltlon 
School FKlilits AppC>JtioMM!nt 

i,m 

30,181 

5,909 

30,181 161,966 

4,399 
18.714 

54,326 

6,SOS 
360 

S4,326 

6,S05 
745 

106,692 

4,399 
6,505 

54,126 

11,384 
1,291 

201.690 

ll,!85 
488 

lOU90 

2S.OS9 
u,m 

421 

201,690 

ll.S9l 
soo 

201,690 

ll,59l 
500 

229,461 
12,112 
1,475 

1,000 

1,lll,US 
46,039 

121,713 
5,lOS 

US1.8ll 
J&0,614 
160,345 

14,728 
100,000 

(123.6011 
1314,S95) 
(Jl,6ll) 

(9,423) 

1100,0001 
85SO M1ndat~Mod: Grant 6.Sl4 6,Sl4 6.534 
8560 
8598 

Stele lotterv 
p,k>f Ve<1r Revenue 

USS 36,090 l0,IS1 
12 

18S,17l 61.191 68,110 

3,245 
15,035 Ul,?251 

S3,2?6 
(6561 

219,807 

l.121 
16561 

243.565 
(6561 

llS,116 
1656! 

ll5.ll6 

30,640 
(656) 

!74.108 

)7,7U 

(1,9411 
1,750,Sll 

45,938 

2,333,478 

1s.m1 
(1,9481 

(582,897) 

loul r1wnu1 
8096 In Ueuof Prop.rty Ta.es lS,717 SO.ISO 17361 17.361 17361 :I0.>95 94.134 41.510 •1.120 41,llO 7.131 llt,Sll 172.Sl7) 

7,889 15777 50 ISO 17,368 17168 17 368 l0l95 41.510 41,llO 41,220 7Ul 311,531 {72,Sl7) 

S),965 J0,111 11,m 103,) 75 340.051 30),111 268,169 268,1'9 2,526,tll 3,167,961 !841,078) 

Exp1n111 

CtrtlficatedSaltrln 
1100 Cer11fiuted Tuct\4r5"Siil¥iH 70,264 68.717 7l,9SI 11,m 7l,ll3 72,727 71,804 74,890 73,290 73,290 796,979 691,326 to5,6S3 

1175 Ctnlfiuted Tuchen' Extni !.000 ! ,000 4,000 ll.000 113,000) 
1300 Ct1tif.uted Administrators'Sllarits S411 62SO 62SO 6,2SO 6.250 •.>so 6250 6.ZSO 6,250 6,250 6,lSO 74,167 7S.OOO (833) 

5417 76,5U 74967 74,69S "l08 85,632 79463 71.977 11.140 79,540 81,540 875,146 100•.326 74,820 

Cl1ulfledSatarl t1 
2100 Ct.auifled lnstrucUon1l Saluie1 3.302 s.228 2,913 3,190 2.383 1,100 2,000 1,500 2,300 4,678 4,678 33,673 87,S84 (53,911 ) 
2200 O.uifll!d SuppcHt SalMt@~ 242 2'2 242 
2400 Otriul and Oftlc• Staff Sal.lrl•s l.198 4..IOI 5,111 4,7'7 4.000 4.221 S.171 5,520 •.994 l.6!6 3,636 S0,129 64,480 (14,351 ) 
2900 Other Classified S1laries 11 49' 1S ?97 16,091 ll9ll 10.969 10,911 ll.Oll 12.816 12.173 12,373 12.373 142,lS7 109,4SI 32.799 

18 696 l5.S75 24 882 21.890 l7,JS2 166S9 20301 19,896 19,6'7 20.688 20,688 261,51.Z 135,2211 
8tntfils 

llOl STRS 411 6.79' 6.657 Ull 7,034 7,600 7.o56 1.0ll 6,911 6.50) 7,264 7,446 77,416 71,072 6,344 
3202 HRS 191 l,llS UJO l.117 l.011 916 l.G96 l,09J 1.066 1.066 1,066 11,917 30,711 IJ8,7'5) 
3'301 OASOi 1,154 1,580 1,151 1.342 1,062 1,011 1,14 5 l,2l9 1,205 1,205 l,lOS 14,0IS 16.116 (2,Hll 
3311 Medicare 19 1.363 l,434 1,420 1,440 l,• 68 1,367 l,4U 1,)9' J,O S 1,436 1,464 JS,713 lS,400 313 

3401 
JSOl 

Huhh ilnd Welfare 
State Unemployme:nt 

1,869 
l 

S,634 

3l 
6,865 

41 

1,HS 
47 

8,560 
48 

9,081 
48 

a.so 
SI 

9,004 
41 

9,39! .. 8,9)4 

49 
9,000 

•8 
9,000.. 101,791 

519 
150,000 

13,864 

148,2011 
(13,34S) 

3601 WOl'bts' Comp.nsation 762 762 762 16> 162 762 762 762 761 762 762 761 9,144 14,86) (S,719) 
3901 Other 800.eflts 65 65 6S 65 65 6S 65 65 65 65 61 715 71S 

10194 16696 18 746 21,0ll 20168 21,101 19,777 20646 l0,905 l0,019 !0,846 21.056 :ZU,371 lU,197 180,120) 

8ooks and supplltt 

4100 lextbooband Cor• Currkulil Milt«fa.t! lS,916 41,681 77,598 42.000 l S,598 
4200 looks and Other Reference M1t1tbls 2.215 5,021 59' 17,596 .ZS,11!17 2,DOO 23,497 
4302 School Supplies 636 13 147 1.308 778 771 3,680 12,000 18.310) 
4303 Spetiill Acllvitles,/Fleld Trip$ 110 1,315 203 50 567 l ,112 7,290 51.800 144,SlO) 
430' UnJorms 529 208 208 946 l,000 12,0541 
4305 Sortwut 600 no (4311 S.072 S,961 10,741 14.780) 
4400 Non.caipitalizl!d Eq1.1fpmtnl 5.901 5,90) 11,000 (5,097) 
4700 food Servf(tS 10,895 13,114 24.154 18.856 6154 U,174 l 366 10,m 10,m 10,335 121,S78 207,126 l8S,S48) 

l>.916 55618 26,553 26168 18661 6204 13,988 24 875 11,827 11 321 11,32 1 241452 339,667 (91,2141 



Pre pa Tee Los Angeles 
Monthly Cash Flow/Budget FY 14-15 

Aut·lA 

PrlofYur Pl and PENSEC Estlmatu 

S.,.14 Jao-15 ftb-IS --IS ~-15 

,_, 
OeJettal ........ 

<'l1mm pal' t{'I' 
Revi,.d 5/8/JS 
ADA • Zl9.96 Cum.

0tl1lnal 8!Jd111 
~cfc•llty

Tolli 

°""'"Subaisreement strvice.s 
5102 Special Edutatloo 100,000 {100,000) 

5103 SubstilutelHcMr 7,)70 1.972 576 570 13.119 3,111 3,111 U,176 28,000 4,176 
5104 Tra ruopotlation 7,025 S,300 7SI 455 4SS 16,30 25,000 (8,6SJJ 
5106 Other Educatlon1I Consultanu ISO 500 soo 1,ISO S0,000 (48.8501 
5107 16 Fees 4,7SO 792 1.222 1.222 1,778 19,100 (10.922) 

?,02S 2.S04 S,300 7,370 1912 726 5,llO 2,920 14,739 S.288 S,288 58,452 203,000 (lSJ ,ll?I 

ProtusloMVcon1ultint stMc.u 
5801 fl m m m 221 221 
5802 Audit & Ta11.es 
5803 Le1;il 144 167 
5804 Profeuion.I Oew:lopment 690 )OS llO 2.500 soo 
5805 GtnH.11 Conwltlrc 95 495 ISO 
5810 , • .,.,~ SeMce rtt lOI 414 )91 Sl7 )96 '4S 767 41! "7 4ll )75 
5811 Management fH 4,126 9, 151 6,6'7 12.406 t:l,333 3S,946 15.779 lS.71J )4.164 30,446 
5812 01.wict Qyersleht ree 427 854 941 941 !Ml 1,6'06 ll,500 2,064 2,429 

58U County feu 1,558 1,677 
S8J4 $El.PA fees I 8Sl l 707 11.712 4.080 4 080 7,1•1 10 716 8.294 S,OSA4­

m LS47 

167 477 

500 4,605 
l,570 

)75 5,071 
J0,446 39,SS9 U6,0ll 

'l,707 193 27,SJS 

1.100 4,935 

6.200 "076 
7307 14,126 773S 20325 ll llO 44,71S 17047 S8717 41.176 19221 42,llS 39,752 •t0,129 

6,000 
1,500 

15.000 

•.SOO 
180,340 

24,665 

8,400 
86,376 

),S47 

(6,0001 
(1,021) 

(10,'911 
3,570 

571 
(84.327> 

2,870 

(l,'651 
(19.lOO) 

S26,7ll (11S,9S2} 
FatUiUes, fepalrs and Qther lusts 

5601 A.cmt 18,000 18,000 11,000 18,000 18,500 18.500 18,000 17,000 11,000 18,000 18,000 18,000 216,000 240,000 (24,000) 
5603 Equipment LHIU 2.453 (362) 2,091 4,000 (1,909) 

5604 Otht:r ~UH 792 16'0 :149 16'0 82 82 82 12 1,127 3,600 11.711) 
5610 Aep.11in and Maintenance 7SO 1.535 l,352 !?O! SOI S02 l,JU ll,600 (S,117) 

18.750 18,800 20,127 21,Sl6 22,265 11,°'48 11,164 17,082 18,082 11,030 18,513 18,514 221,Ul 261,200 (12,969) 

Optu1tiont. and ~ousek1u~p!n.1 

5201 Avlo ~Travel 90 90 2,500 {2,410) 

5202 Conference ftu l.000 J,000 900 2,100 
5203 Busfnus MHIJ 2SO (2SOI 
S300 Duu & Memberships 300 JOO 12,000 (11,700) 
5400 lnwrance 2.014 2,014 2,014 2,014 2.014 1.014 2,014 2,014 2,014 2.0l4 24,168 18,000 6,168 

SSOI Ut;lties 4,400 1,956 129 1,010 l,307 J,114 L407 'l,260 2,260 2•,163 10,000 l-4,863 

5~2 JlnkoriaVTra>h Removal 156 SlO 1.065 304 l.t91 m m 475 475 S,46S 7,SOO (2,0351 
5510 Office bpcmst 1.159 m IA6 l.05) 671 V07 939 1,lll 1.n1 U,040 12,0(IO (%01 
5511 Ponage and Shipping 1,077 1,077 l,000 17 
5512 Printing 500 15001 
SSU Oiht:r tuM and ftes 1,251 IS IS 25 1,4i. 1,000 414 
5514 11.nk ChltlH 26 IS IS IS us 600 (465) 
5515 Public Flelatioos 1.000 "' 600 1,600 S,000 (3.<00) 
SSlO School Fund1"1~ns hperue 510 750 soo 1,760 5,000 (3,240) 
5900 Communiaillon1 29.69S S56 SS6 91146 S.000 86.346 

2.040 6336 ?0.?90 41.124 l.610 4,711 7,162 6,169 l.229 7,lSl 7,253 1'6,251 11,250 85,001 
Otpredation 

6900 O.preclation bptnse 838 118 85) 8S9 8S9 8S9 8S9 IS9 ISi 159 859 10167 10,267.., 
To111 dep1e<lallon 8'8 8!8 853 859 859 859 859 866 859 859 859 859 10,267 10,26? 

lnlff@lt 


7431 lnl~estbpcn'f 7.UI 7.ISJ 7,500 9,600 83,700 (52,129) 

Totalln1e1eu 7 ll8 7,tsl 7,500 9,600 Jl,171 13,700 (Sl,329) 

Tolll bpenses 166,m 11U61 2J9,S77 192,518 191,415 191,596 230,54? m,u6 210,998 218,501 )9,752 2,486,684 2,869,641 {l91,7J7) 

Monthly Swptus (O.fk:ltl (112.2621 (112dl0! llSl,IU! (95,656) Ul.SJl fll,UU lotd°' 79.HS 57.1?1 49,666 lSS,IJ4 478 611 (449141) 

(171,218) 
!Ul.019) 

&11fnnln1 Fund 911.lnu 
£ndln1 Fund Ba1anu 



Prepa Tee Los Angeles 
Monthly Cash Flow/Budget FY 14-15 

Revlud 5/8/1s 
AOA • 2:29.96 

Annu1I Foreu1t 

r ha l'q't' ' npm 
Cum. 

Or11l"alludJ1!l auctc•t•rvTotal 
Cllaftcoi 

Cuh FlowAdJu1tment1 
Monthly Surplus (01fkhl 168,<89) (112,2621 11•2..80) (46,SSOJ (151,8'21 l9S,65'J 133.Sll 111.2211 109,506 79,99S S7.171 49,666 3SS,8J4 40,199 
Cuh Rows from op1111ln1 ac:tivltlts 

Depteti.llion{;rmortlullon 
PubtiC fundi,. recelv.able~ 

138 
156,SSl 

138 
166,0SS 

853 
937 

8S9 
60,750 

.... 
(62,3161 

... 
6S,o9S 

... 
16S,9871 

866 

(ll.1791 
••• 

(S0,000) 
... 

IS._ooot 

8S9 

111.151) 

... 
ll9S,S86) 

10,267 

(lll,041) 
G11nts Jndc:ontrbitions 1ectW1Wt 91.180 93~UI (10,197) (6S,9'7) u.ns lOl,03' 
Due lo/from ~lilted P.artiH 47,63-4 (2,S29) (ll,841) 23.244 l'l0.l07 34.630 19,616 91.116 39,SU (D.074) (200.000) (lll,l8SI (7',116) 
Prtp1ld • 11penie.s (18.0001 1&,000 (19,7001 (1,417) (1,416) 11,m l11.Sl9) 1,013 1,013 2,776 2.776 (19,261) 
Olher amm (4,17SI (4,175) 
4ccouots payable 3S,91' 6VIS2 46,552 Sl,261 12.m1 (3S,716I (22,316) (70,0SJI 4,715 39,752 . 109,951 
Accrutd ticptrue..s (9591 11.S79 785 (3,640) (17,941) 11.406 10,0S2 (11,791) 13,447 (102) 5,629 
Ottwt U.tbiitiei. (221,SIS) 16,37• (8,8'6) (221,0S71 

CM flows from kwtsllf11c Klivttin 

PvrtN.suof pr~1ty i nd equipment (l.733) (1,4671 (S.100) 
Cash nows ftom fln1nclng actMUu 

Proceeds lrom AR Sales 12S,OOO 160,000 21S,OOO 

Mor Year Pl and PE-NSECEstlmatH P-1 P· I 

M-t• Auc-14 Sfp.-14 O<l·U O.C-14 lln-l5-1' fob·lS M11-1.5 Apr·IS Ma'f'JS lun·l S 
01t1rr1I 

Amounc 

Tot1I Oi.oince in Cash 22,18' 1S6,1'9 (17L226) (7,941) ...,. ID.364 102.175 177.Jl9) ....362 lst.S801 (17,1471 1,S16 


C1st\ St&Jnninl ol Month 11,756 34,040 190.&39 19,61l 11.670 ll.S66 )1,930 1J4.705 57,316 JOJ.678 •2.cm 4,751 


Cash, End of Month 341<MO 19011:19 191613 11,670 21 s66 111930 1z• 10s 101671 4Z1091 47Sl 6267S71ll'1



Academia Moderna 
Multi-Year Forecast 

P· ·1sed 5/5/15 

Revenue COLA (other thon LCFFfunds) 

Expense COLA 

Enrollment 

ADA 

Revenues 

State Aid - Revenue limit 

8011 LCFF State Aid 

8012 Education Protection Account 

8019 State Aid - Prior Year 

8096 In Lieu of Property Taxes 

Federal Revenue 

8181 Special Education - Entitlement 

8182 Special Education - Discretionary 

8220 Federal Child Nutrition 

8290 Title I, Part A - Basic Low Income 

8291 Title II, Part A- Teacher Quality 

8292 Title II, Part D - Em 

8293 Title Ill - Limited English 

8294 Title V, Part B - PCSG 

8295 Charter Facility Incentive Grant 

8296 Other Federal Revenue 

Other State Revenue 

8311 State Special Education 

8S20 Child Nutrition 

8545 School Facilities (SB740) 

8550 Mandated Cost 

8560 State Lottery 

8S98 Prior Year Revenue 

8599 Other State Revenue 

Other Local Revenue 

8634 Food Service Sales 

8650 Lease and Rental Income 

8660 Interest Revenue 

8689 Other Fees and Contracts 

8698 ASB Fundraising 

8699 School Fundraising 

8980 Contributions, Unrestricted 

8990 Contributions, Restricted 

Total Revenue 

Expenses 

.ch~r1mpc 

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 

n/a 
n/a 

475.00 

451.25 

2,503,208 

531,809 

748,678 

3,783,695 

89,799 

261,643 

161,419 

2,240 

12,106 

527,207 

252,700 

25,462 

6,289 

73,103 

109,200 

466,7S4 

33,844 

33,844 

$ 4,811,500 

Budget Forecast Forecast Forecast ForecastI I I I I I I I 

$ 5,013,656 $ 5,215,349 

0.00% 

2.00% 

475.00 

451.25 

2,728,486 

508,687 

748,678 

3,985,851 

89,799 

261,643 

161,419 

2,240 

12,106 

527,207 

252,700 

25,462 

6,289 

73,103 

109,200 

466,754 

33,844 

33,844 

0.00% 

2.00% 

475.00 

451.25 

2,953,301 

485,565 

748,678 

4,187,544 

89,799 

261,643 

161,419 

2,240 

12,106 

527,207 

752,700 

25,462 

6,289 

73,103 

109,200 

466,754 

33,844 

33,844 

0.00% 0.00% 

2.00% 2.00% 

475.00 475.00 

451.25 451.25 

3,274,621 3,517,403 

242,782 

748,678 748,678 

4,266,081 4,266,081 

89,799 89,799 

261,643 261,643 

161,419 161,419 

2,240 2,240 

12,106 12,106 

527,207 527,207 

2S2,700 252,700 

25,462 25,462 

6,289 6,289 

73,103 73,103 

109,200 109,200 

466,754 466,754 

33,844 33,844 

33,844 33,844 

$ 5,293,886 $ 5,293,886 



Academia Moderna 
Multi-Year Forecast 
Rr '~ed5/5/15 

Revenue COLA (other than LCFFfunds} 

Expense COLA 

Certificated Salaries 

1100 Teachers' Salaries 


1170 Teachers' Substitute Hours 


1175 Teachers' Extra Duty/Stipends 


1200 Pupil Support Salaries 


1300 Administrators' Salaries 


1900 Other Certificated Salaries 


Classified Salaries 

2100 Instructional Salaries 

2200 Support Salaries 

2300 Classified Administrators' Salaries 

2400 Clerical and Office Staff Salaries 

2900 Other Classified Salaries 

Benefits 

3101 STRS 

3202 PERS 

3301 OASDI 

3311 Medicare 

3401 Health and Welfare 

3501 State Unemployment 

3601 Workers' Compensation 

3901 Other Benefits 

l.filch.r 

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 

Budget Forecast Forecast Forecast ForecastI I I I I I I I
n/a 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

n/a 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 

l,108,78S 1,130,961 1,153,580 1,176,652 1,200,185 


30,000 30,600 31,212 31,836 32,473 


86,400 88,128 89,891 91,688 93,522 

S6,408 57,536 58,687 59,861 61,058 

1,281,593 1,307,225 1,333,369 1,360,037 1,387,237 

108,973 

159,082 

111,152 

162,264 

113,376 

165,509 

115,643 

168,819 

117,956 

172,195 

93,157 

158,381 

95,020 

161,549 

96,921 

164,780 

98,859 

168,075 

100,836 

171,437 

519,593 529,985 540,585 551,396 562,424 

137,514 164,449 192,405 221,414 251,506 

61,159 62,382 63,630 64,902 66,200 

32,213 32,857 33,514 34,185 34,868 

26,116 26,638 27,171 27,715 28,269 

266,400 271,728 277,163 282,706 288,360 

901 919 937 956 975 

18,014 18,374 18,742 19,117 19,499 

542,317 577,348 613,562 650,994 689,678 



Academia Moderna .ch~r 
Multi-Year Forecast rmµ: 
f?r ·1~ed 5/5/15 

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 

Budget Forecast Forecast Forecast ForecastI I I I I I I I 
Revenue COLA (other thon LCFFfunds) n/a 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

Expense COLA n/a 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 

Books and Supplies 

4100 Textbooks and Core Curricula 151,000 154,020 157,100 160,242 163,447 

4200 Books and Other Materials 16,000 16,320 16,646 16,979 17,319 

4302 School Supplies 30,000 30,600 31.212 31,836 32,473 

4303 Special Activities/Field Trips 7,500 7,650 7,803 7,959 8,118 

4304 Uniforms 250 255 260 265 

4305 Software 20,923 21,341 21,768 22,204 22,648 

4400 Noncapitalized Equipment 76,900 78,438 80,007 81,607 83,239 

4700 Food Services 301,460 307,489 313,639 319,912 326,310 

604,033 616,114 628,436 641,005 653,825 

Subagreement Services 

5101 Nursing 

5102 Special Education 60,000 61,200 62,424 63,672 64,946 

5103 Substitute Teacher 25,000 25,500 26,010 26,530 27,061 

5104 Transportation 50,000 51,000 52,020 53,060 54,122 

5105 Security 

5106 Other Educational Consultants 30,000 30,600 31,212 31,836 32,473 

5107 IB Fees 12,300 12,546 12,797 13,053 13,314 

177,300 180,846 184,463 188,152 191,915 

Professional/ Consulting Services 

5801 IT 2,500 2,550 2,601 2,653 2,706 

5802 Audit &Taxes 5,500 5,610 5,722 5,837 5,953 

5803 Legal 10,000 10,200 10,404 10,612 10,824 

5804 Professional Development 39,700 40,494 41,304 42,130 42,973 

5805 General Consulting 20,000 20,400 20,808 21,224 21,649 

5810 Payroll Service Fee 5,500 5,610 5,722 5,837 5,953 

5811 Management Fee 466,592 460,729 478,881 485,950 485,950 

5812 District Oversight Fee 40,102 39,859 41,875 42,661 42,661 

5813 LACOE Fees 8,000 8,160 8,323 8,490 8,659 

5814 SELPA Fees 155,731 155,731 155,731 155,731 155,731 

753,625 749,343 771,372 781,124 783,059 

Facilities, Repairs and Ot her Leases 

5601 Rent 572,648 572,648 572,648 572,648 572,648 

5602 Additional Rent 

5603 Equipment Leases 36,000 36,720 37,454 38,203 38,968 

5604 Other Leases 1,000 1,020 1,040 1,061 1,082 

5605 Real/Personal Property Taxes 5,000 5,100 5,202 5,306 5,412 

5610 Repairs and Maintenance 6,000 6,120 6,242 6,367 6,495 

620,648 621,608 622,587 623,586 624,605 

Operat ions and Housekeeping 

5201 Auto and Travel 11,000 11,220 11,444 11,673 11,907 

5203 Business Meals 3,000 3,060 3,121 3,184 3,247 

5300 Dues & Memberships 8,000 8,160 8,323 8,490 8,659 

5400 Insurance 46,000 46,920 47,858 48,816 49,792 

271 



Academia Moderna 
Multi-Year Forecast 
Rr- .;~ed5/5/15 

Revenue COLA (other thon LCFFfunds) 

Expense COLA 

5501 Utilities 

5502 Janitorial/Trash Removal 

5510 Office Expense 

5511 Postage and Shippi ng 

5512 Printing 

5513 Other taxes and fees 

5514 Bank Charges 

5515 Public Relations/Recruitme nt 

5516 Miscellaneous Expense 

5530 School Fundraising Expense 

5531 ASS Fundraising Expense 

5900 Communications 

Depreciation 

6900 Depreciation Expense 

Total depreciation 

Interest 

7438 Interest Expense 

Total interest 

Total Expenses 

Surplus (Deficit) 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Ending Fund Balance 

Cash Flow Adjustments 

Surplus (Deficit) 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities 

Depreciation/ Amortization 

Public Funding Receivables 

Grants and Contributions Rec. 

Due To/From Related Parties 

Prepaid Expenses 

Other Assets 

Accounts Payable 

Accrued Expenses 

Other Liabilities 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities 

Purchases of Prop. And Equip. 

Notes Receivable 

Cash Flows From Financing Activities 

Proceeds from Factoring 

.ch~r1m1x 

2015-16 2016· 17 2017-18 2018·19 2019·20 

Budget Forecast Forecast Forecast ForecastI I I I I I I I 
n/a 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

n/a 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 

16,000 16,320 16,646 16,979 17,319 

6,750 6,885 7,023 7,163 7,306 

22,500 22,950 23,409 23,877 24,355 

750 765 780 796 812 

3,000 3,060 3,121 3,184 3,247 

2,000 2,040 2,081 2,122 2,165 

750 765 780 796 812 

10,000 10,200 10,404 10,612 10,824 

12,000 12,240 12,485 12,734 12,989 

141,750 144,585 147,477 150,426 153,435 

33,540 34,211 34,895 35,593 36,305 

33,540 34,211 34,895 35,593 36,305 

$ 4,674,399 $ 4,761,264 $ 4,876,746 $ 4,982,313 $ 5,082,483 

$ 137,100 $ 252,392 $ 338,603 $ 311,574 $ 211,403 

805,287 

942,387 

942,387 

1,194, 779 

1,194,779 

1,533,382 

1,533,382 

1,844,956 

1,844,956 

2,056,359 

137,097 

33,540 

(63,891) 

252,392 

34,211 

12,741 

338,603 

34,895 

(14,453) 

311,574 

35,593 

211,403 

36,305 

(2,4q4) 

16,729 

(50,000) 

(577) 

34,488 

1,745 

7,682 

1,745 

6,290 

1,745 

4,573 



i 

Academia Moderna 
Multi-Year Forecast 
p ·~ed 5/5/15 

Revenue COLA (other thon LCFFfunds) 

Expense COLA 

Payment s on Factoring 

Proceeds(Payments) on Debt 

Total Change in Cash 

Cash, Beginning of Year 

Cash, End of Year 

.ch~rIll 

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 


Budget Forecast Forecast Forecast ForecastI I 11 11 11

n/a 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

n/a 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 

(4,000) (4,000) (3,000) 

66,981 329,305 365,472 355,201 254,026 

141,526 208,507 537,812 903,284 1,258,486 

$ 208,507 $ 537,812 $ 903,284 $ 1,258,486 $ 1,512,511 



Alta Public Schools .ch-r 
Multi-Year Forecast 1m 
Re· -d 5/4/15 

2015·16 2016· 17 2017-18 2018·19 2019·20 

Budget Forecast Forecast Forecast ForecastI I I I I I I I 
Revenue COLA (other than LCFFfunds) n/a 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

Expense COLA n/a 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 

Enrollment 

ADA 

Revenues 

State Aid· Revenue Limit 


8011 LCFF State Aid 


8012 Education Protection Account 


8019 State Aid - Prior Year 


8096 In Lieu of Property Taxes 


Federal Revenue 


8181 Special Education - Entitlement 


8182 Special Education - Discretionary 


8220 Federal Child Nutrition 


8290 Title I, Part A - Basic Low Income 


8291 Title 11, Part A - Teacher Quality 


8292 Title II, Part D. EETT 


8293 ntle Ill - Limited English 


8294 ntle V, Part B • PCSG 


8295 Charter Facility Incentive Grant 


8296 Other Federal Revenue 


Other State Revenue 


8311 State Special Education 


8520 Child Nutrition 


8545 School Facilities {SB740) 


8S50 Mandated Cost 


8560 State Lottery 


8598 Prior Year Revenue 


8599 Other State Revenue 


Other local Revenue 

8634 Food Service Sales 

86SO Lease and Rental Income 

8660 Interest Revenue 

8689 Other Fees and Contracts 659,S25 646,407 711,588 721,537 721,537 

8698 ASB Fundraising 

8699 School Fundraising 40,000 40,000 40,000 40,000 40.000 

8980 Contributions, Unrestricted 

8990 Contributions, Restricted 

699,525 686,407 751,588 761,537 761,537 

Total Revenue $ 699,525 $ 686,407 $ 751,588 $ 761,537 $ 761,537 

Expenses 



Alta Public Schools 
M ulti-Year Forecast 

RP" '-t?d 5/4/15 

Revenue COLA (other than LCFFfunds) 

Expense COLA 

Certificated Salaries 

1100 Teachers' Salaries 


1170 Teachers' Substitute Hours 


1175 Teachers' Extra Duty/Stipends 


1200 Pupil Support Salaries 


1300 Administrators' Sala ries 


1900 Other Certificated Salaries 


Classified Salaries 

2100 Instructional Salaries 

2200 Support Salaries 

2300 Classified Administrators' Salaries 

2400 Clerical and Office Staff Salaries 

2900 Other Classified Salaries 

Benefits 

3101 STRS 

3202 PERS 

3301 OASDI 

3311 Medicare 

3401 Health and Welfare 

3501 State Unemployment 

3601 Workers' Compensation 

3901 Other Benefits 

.ch~rimpa 

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 20 18-19 2019-20 

Budget Forecast Forecast Forecast ForecastI I I I I I I I 
n/a 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

n/a 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 

110,160 112,363 114,610 116,903 119,241 

110,160 112,363 114,610 116,903 119,241 

110,160 112,363 114,610 116,903 119,241 

200,556 204,567 208,658 212,832 217,088 

54,000 55,080 56,182 57,305 58,451 

364,716 372,010 379,451 387,040 394,780 

11,820 14,135 14,418 14,706 15,000 

22,608 23,060 23,521 23,992 24,472 

6,888 7,026 7,166 7,310 7,456 

54,000 55,080 56,182 57,305 58,451 

4,154 4,237 4,322 4,408 4,496 

6,840 6,977 7,116 7,259 7,404 

106,310 110,515 112,725 114,980 117,279 



Alta Public Schools 
Multi-Year Forecast 
Rr ·-ed 5/4/15 

Revenve COLA (other than LCFFfvnds} 

Expense COLA 

Books and Supplies 

4100 Textbooks and Core Curricula 

4200 Books and Other Materials 

4302 School Supplies 

4303 Special Activities/Field Trips 

4304 Uniforms 

4305 Software 

4400 Noncapitalized Equipment 

4700 Food Services 

.chai~r1mpac 

201S-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 

Budget Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast I I I I I I I I 
n/a 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

n/a 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 

1,500 1,530 1,561 1,592 1,624 

1,500 1,530 1,561 1,592 1,624 

Subagreement Services 

5101 Nursing 

5102 Special Education 

5103 Substitute Teacher 

5104 Transportation 

5105 Security 

5106 Other Educational Consultants 

Professional/Consulting Services 

5801 IT 

5802 Audit & Taxes 

5803 Legal 

5804 Professional DevelopmfO'nt 

5805 General Consulting 

5810 Payroll Service Fee 

5811 Management Fee 

5812 District Oversight Fee 

5813 LACOE Fees 

5814 SELPA Fees 

1,500 1,530 1,561 1,592 1,624 

3,500 3,570 3,641 3,714 3,789 

15,000 15,300 15,606 15,918 16,236 

360 367 375 382 390 

10,493 11,326 12,401 17,565 12,565 

Facilities, Repairs and Other Leases 

5601 Rent 

5602 Additional Rent 

5603 Equipment Leases 

5604 Other Leases 

5605 Real/Personal Property Taxes 

5610 Repairs and Maintenance 

30,853 32,093 33,584 34,172 34,604 

Operations and Housekeeping 

5201 Auto and Travel 

5203 Business Meals 

5300 Dues & Memberships 

5400 Insurance 

2,500 2,550 2,601 2,653 2,706 

5501 Util ities 



Alta Public Schools 
M ulti-Year Forecast 

.chai1£r ampac 
Rr ·-'!d 5/4/15 

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 

Revenue COLA (other thon LCFFfunds} 

Budget 

n/a 
I I Forecast 

0.00% 
11 Forecast 

0.00% 
11 Forecast 

0.00% 
II Forecast 

0.00% 

l:xpense COLA n/a 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 

5502 Janitorial/Trash Removal 

5510 Office Expense 3,600 3,672 3,745 3,820 3,897 

5511 Postage and Shipping 

5512 Printing 

5513 Other taxes and fees 1,000 1,020 1,040 1,061 1,082 

5514 Bank Charges 600 612 624 637 649 

5515 Public Relations/Recruitment 

5516 Miscellaneous Expense 

5530 School Fundraising Expense 35,000 35,700 36,414 37,142 37,885 

5531 ASB Fundraising Expense 

5900 Communications 

42,700 43,554 44,425 45,314 46,220 

Depreciat ion 

6900 Depreciation Expense 

Total depreciation 

Interest 

7438 Interest Expense 

Total interest 

Tota l Expenses $ 656,239 $ 672,066 $ 686,356 $ 699,999 $ 713,748 

Surplus (Deficit) $ 43,286 $ 14,341 $ 65,232 $ 61,538 $ 47,789 

Beginning Fund Balance 140,801 184,087 198,428 263,660 325,198 

Ending Fund Balance 184,087 198,428 263,660 325,198 372,987 

Cash Flow Adjustments 

Surplus (Deficit) 43,285 14,341 65,232 61,538 47,789 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities 

Depreciation/Amortization 

Public Funding Receivables 

Grants and Contributions Rec. 

Due To/From Related Parties 17,534 1,373 (6,823) 

Prepaid Expenses 

Other Assets 

Accounts Payable 

Accrued Expenses 

Other Liabilities 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities 

Purchases of Prop. And Equip. 

Notes Receivable 

Cash Flows From Financing Activities 

Proceeds from Factoring 

Payments on Factoring 



Alta Public Schools .chiMr 
:vlulti-Year Forecast 1m 
p - '~ed 5/4/15 

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 

Budget Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast 11 I I 11 I I 
Revenue COLA (other thon LCFFfunds) n/a 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

Expense COLA n/a 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 

Proceeds(Payments) on Debt 

Total Change in Cash 60,819 15,714 58,409 61,538 47,789 

Cash, Beginning of Year 60,819 76,533 134,942 196,480 

Cash, End of Year $ 601819 $ 76,533 $ 134,942 $ 1961480 $ 244,269 



Alta Public S<... vols 
Monthly Cash Flow/Budget FY 15·16 
Rt•lsed 5/4/15 PrJor Year Pl ind PENSEC Estfm1tes 

DMtnal Annu1I Orl1ln1I 
Jun-16 V.rianceJul-IS ' Aug-IS Sep·15 Oct·15 Nov-15 Oec·lS Jan·l6 Feb-16 Mat·16 Apr-16 May-16 

Amount Budget Budget Total 

3311 Medicare S74 S74 S74 S74 S74 S74 574 S74 574 S74 S74 574 6,888 6,888 
3401 Health •nd Welfue 4,500 4,500 4,SOO 4,SOO 4,SOO 4,SOO 4,SOO 4,SOO 4,SOO 4,SOO 4,500 4,SOO 54,000 54,000 

3501 State Unemployment 208 208 208 208 208 208 1.039 831 41S 208 208 208 4,154 4,1S4 

3601 Workers' Compenntion 570 S70 570 S70 570 S70 S70 S70 570 570 570 570 6,840 6,840 

3901 OtM:r Benefits 

Books and Supplles 
8,721 8.721 8,721 8,721 8,721 8,721 9,S52 9,344 8,928 8,721 8,721 8,721 106,310 106,310 

4100 Textbook.$ end COre Materllls 
4200 Books and Reference Materi1ls 
4302 S<hool Supplies 

4303 S~ial A<:tivities/Fletd Trips 
4304 Uniforms 
005 SOftWJre 
4400 Noncapltallzed Equipment 300 300 300 300 300 1,SOO 1,SOO 

4700 Food Services 

Sub1greement Services 
300 300 300 300 300 1,500 1,500 

5101 NursJna 
5102 Special Education 
S103 Substitute Teacher 
5104 Ttansportatk>n 
S 1 OS Security 
5106 Other Educational Consultants 

Professlon11/Consultfng 5er\llcts 
S801 IT 125 125 12S 12S 12S 125 125 125 125 12S 12S 125 1.SOO 1,500 
5802 Audit &Tu:es 
S803 legal 292 292 292 292 292 292 292 292 292 292 292 292 ' 3,SOO 3,500 
5-804 Professk>nal Development 

SSOS G1ne~IConsultin1 1,500 1,SOO 1,SOO 1.SOO 1,SOO 1,SOO 1,SOO 1,500 1,SOO 1,soo I 1s.ooo 15,000 
5810 Payroll Service Fee 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 360 360 
5811 M1nagement fee 874 874 874 874 874 874 874 874 874 874 874 874 10,493 10,493 
5812 District Oversight Fu 
seu County Fees 
S814 SELPA fees 

1,321 1.321 2.821 2.821 2,821 2,821 2,821 2,821 2,821 2,821 2,821 2,821 30,853 l0,8S3 
Fadlltte.s, Rep11lrs ~nd Other Leases 

$601 Rent 
5602 Additional Rent 
5603 Equipment leues 
5604 Other LeHes 
5605 Real/Personal Properly Taxes 
5610 Repairs .and Maintenence . ' 

Operations and Housekeeping 
5201 Auto and Travel 625 62S 62S 625 2,SOO 2,SOO 
5203 
S300 

8usines.s Meals 
Dues & Memberships 

S400 Insurance 
5501 Utilities 
SS02 Janltoclal/Trash Removal 
SS10 
5511 

Office Expense 
Postage and Shipping 

300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 3,600 3.600 

SS12 Printing 
SS13 
5514 
SSl.5 

Other texes .and reu 
SankCharget 
Pu~ic Reletions/Rec.ruitment 

100 
60 

100 

60 

100 

60 
100 

60 
100 

60 
100 

60 
100 

60 
100 
60 

100 

60 
100 
60 

1,000 

600 

1.000 

600 

5516 Mis(el~MousExpense 
5530 
SS31 
5900 

School Fundral$lna Expense 
AS8 Fundralsin1 Elcpense 
Communlations 

2,917 2,917 2,917 2,917 2,917 2,917 2,917 2,917 2,917 2,917 2,917 2,917 

· 1 
35,000 35,000 

Deprecl•tion 
3,217 3,217 3,377 3,377 3,377 3,377 4,002 4,002 4,002 4,002 3.377 3,377 42,700 42.700 



Alta Public Sc11uols 
Monthly Cash Flow/Budget FY 15-16 
Revised 5/4/lS Prfor Year P2 and PENSEC Estimates M P.2 

c..J.<".\il(~f-1'n1pa1., , 

Jul·15 Aug·l 5 5ep· lS O<t-15 Nov·IS Dec·IS Jan·16 feb·l6 Mor·l6 Apr-16 May·16 htrt-16 
Def1rr1I 
Amount 

Annual 
Budget 

0tl1ln1I 

Budgtt Total 
variance 

6900 

Interest 
7438 

Depreciation Expense 

Interest Expense 

.. 
Total hpenses 52,831 53,131 54,791 54,791 54,7'1 54,791 55,947 55,740 55,)24 55,116 54,491 54,491 656,239 656,239 

43 286 43 286Monthly Surplus {Oeficlt} ,441948! p11us1 119,1911 2,a22 42,758 p,6761 9,895 11,1os1 11,0981 121778 11364 14,3781 621034 

Cash Flow Adjustments 
Monthly 5urplu• {Deficit! (44,9481 (21,265} (19,897} 2,822 42,758 (2,6761 9,895 (1,105} (1,098} 12,778 1,364 (4.378) 69,034 43,285 

Clsh flows from oper1dn& actMties 
Oepreclation/Amoniutton 
Pubtlc. Fundin1 Receivables 
Griints and Contribudons Ret. 

Due To/From Related Pert1es 80,424 (69,034) 17,534 
Prep.1ld Expenses 
OtherA.uets 
Accounts Pay1ble 
Accrued Expenses 
Other U1 bilitiu 

Cash nows from lnvestin1 acti\lftles 
Purchases of Prop. And Equip. 
Notes Rec:etvlble 

Cuh nows from financlng activittes 
Proceeds from F•ctorln1 
Paymenu on Fact0tlna 
Proceeds(Payments) on Debt 

Total Change in cash 35,476 {21,265) (19,897} 2,822 42,758 (2,676) 9.895 (l,105) {1,098) 12,778 1,364 (4,378) 


C1sh, Beginning of Montn 14,523 49,999 28,734 8,838 11,660 54,418 51,742 61,637 60,532 59,434 72, 213 73,577 


Cuh, End of Month 49,.999 21,134 a1ua 11,660 54,418 51,742 611617 60
1
532 59,04 12,211 n 1577 69,199 



Alta Public !:> ..iols 
Monthly Cash Flow/Budget FY 16-17 
Revistd5/4/15 

ADA• 0.00 

Revenues 
State Aid · Revenue Umlt 

Prior Yur P2 and PENSEC E.stfmate.s 

Oefernl
Jul·16 AUS·l6 Sep-16 Cl<t·16 Nov·16 oec-16 Jan·17 Ftb-17 Mar-17 Apr-17 May·17 

Amount 
Total Annual Pl1or Year 

Variance 
Forec•st FoteCISt 


ADA• 0.00 


lCff • New Gr1de 

LCFF • Cont1nuina Chuters 


8011 LCff State Aid 

8012 Edueilion Protection Account 


8019 Stete Aid · Prior Years 

8096 In Lieu ofProperty Taxes 
 • 1 

. I • I 

8181 Spedal Education· Entitlement •-~ I 
8182 Special Educadon ·Discretionary • 

8220 Federal Chltd Nutrition 

8290 Title t, Part A· Bask low locome 
8291 Tltle II, Part A· TeacherQtnilitv 
8292 Tltle II, Put 0 • EETI 
8293 Tttle Ill - limited Ercll<h 
8294 Title V, Part 8 - PCSG 
8295 Charter Ffcilltv Incentive Gr1nt 
8296 Other Fedf:r1I RewAue • ~. 

- _, . 
Other St1t1 Revenue 

8311 State Speclel Educ.ation 
8520 Child Nutri tion 

8S45 School flclll~•• (SB740) 
asso Mandned Cost 
8560 St•teLo<letY 
8598 Prior Year Revenue 
8.S99 Other State Revenue :1 


. , 
Other LoCll Aevenu1 

8634 Food Servlce Sales 
86.SO Leue ind Rental Income 
8660 Interest Revenue 
8689 Otht!t fees and Conuacts 1,121 31,233 30,770 51,567 71,107 47,648 6l,S93 53,547 53.148 66,544 54,745 49,117 67,661 646,407 659,S25 (13,118) 

8698 ASB fundrtlslng 
8699 School Fuodnil>"11 3,500 5,000 25,000 3,500 3,000 40,000 40,000 
8980 Contributions, Un1estrlcted 
8990 Contributions, Resulcted 

7,727 31,233 34,270 56,S67 96,107 51,148 64,593 S3,547 53,148 66,544 54,745 49,117 67,661 686.407 699,525 (13,118) 

TotaI Revenue 1,121 31,233 34,270 S6,567 96,107 51,148 64,593 53,547 53,148 66,544 54,745 49,117 67,661 686,407 699,525 (U,118) 

Exptnsts 
Certfflcated Salaries 

1100 Teachers' Salaries 
1170 Teachers' Substitute Houis 
1175 Teachers' b.tra Outv/Stipends 
1200 Pupil Support Salaries 
1300 Administrators' S1l11\u 9,364 9,364 9,364 9,364 9,364 9,364 9,364 9,364 9,364 9,364 9,364 9,364 112,363 110,160 2,203 
1900 OtherCeltific1ted Sal.arles 

9,364 9,364 9,364 9,364 9,364 9,364 9,364 9.364 9,364 9,364 9,364 9,364 112,363 110,160 2,203 
Classlffed Salarles 

2100 lnstruct1on1I S.llries - 1 
2200 Suppcrt salaries 
2300 Classified Administrators' Salarles 9,364 9,364 9,364 9,364 9,364 9,364 9,364 9,364 9,364 9,364 9,364 9,364 112,363 110,160 2,203 
2400 OeriCJl and Office Staff S11Hies 17,041 17,04? 17,047 17,047 17.047 17,047 17,047 17,047 17,047 17,047 17,047 17,047 204,567 200,556 4,011 

2900 Other Oasslfied Salarlts 4,590 4,590 4,590 4,590 4,590 4,590 4,590 4,590 4,.590 4,590 4,590 4.590 ' 55,080 S4,000 1,080 
31,001 31,001 31,001 31,001 31,001 31,001 31,001 31,001 31,001 31,001 31,001 31,001 372,010 364,116 7,294 

Beneffts 
3101 STRS 1,.178 1.178 1,178 l ,178 1,178 l,178 1,178 1,178 1,178 1,178 1,178 l,178 14,135 11,820 2.315 
3202 PERS 
3301 OASOI 1,922 1,922 l,922 1,922 1,922 1,922 1,922 1,922 1,922 1,922 1.922 1,922 23,060 22,608 452 



Alta Public Sci11.>ols 
Monthly cash Flow/Budget FY 16·17 
Revised 5/4/15 Prior Year Pl and PENSEC Estimates P-1 


ADA• 0.00 

Dofeml 

Ftb·17 Apr·17 lun-17lul-16 Aug-16 sep-16 Oct.16 Nov-16 Oec·16 Amount 

3311 Medicere SSS SSS SSS SSS SSS SS5 SSS 58S SSS SSS 585 585 

3401 Health and Welfare 4.590 4,S90 4,S90 4,S90 4,590 4,S90 4,S90 4,590 4,590 4,S90 4,590 4,590 

3501 Slate Unemployment 212 212 212 212 212 212 1,059 841 424 212 212 212 

3601 Workers' Compen.satton SSl SS! SS! Sil S81 581 5Sl SSl SS! SS! SSI Sil 

3901 Other 01tnefits 

C·JJaltPl' 
llll)(lCl" 

Total Annual PrlocV.1r 
variant•

Forecut fort<Ht 

7,026 6,88S 13S 

5S,080 S4.000 1,080 
4,237 4,154 8 3 
6,9n 6,840 137 

9.068 9,06S 9,06S 9,068 9,06S 9,916 9,704 9,2SO 9,06S 9,06S 9,06S 110,515 106,310 4,205 

Books and Supplies 
4100 Textbooks and Cote CurrkuC1 Materi 

4200 Books end Other Reference Material 

4302 School Supplies 

4303 Specie I Activities/Field Trips 
4304 Unif0tms 

4305 Software 

4400 Nonctpltllized Equlpment 306 306 306 306 306 
 1,530 l,SOO 30 

4700 Food servk:es 

306 306 306 306 306 1,SlO 1,500 10 

Sub11reement Servlce.s 
s101 Hurslnc 
S102 Specill Educ.Hon 

5103 Substitute Teacher 

S104 Transj)O(t1tlon 

SlOS Security 
5106 Other Educ.etional Consult.lints 

ProfesslonaVConsultfng Services 

SSOl IT 12S 12S 12S 12S 12S 12S 12S 128 128 12S 12S 12S 

S802 Audit & T1xes 
5803 Legal 29S 29S 29S 29S 298 29S 29S 29S 29S 29S 298 29S 

5804 Profeuk>n1I Development 

5805 Gen~ral Consulting 1,530 l,SlO 1,S30 1,S30 l,S30 1,530 1,530 l ,S30 1,530 1,S30 

5810 Payroll Service Fee 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 u 31 31 

5811 Man1aement fee 944 944 944 944 944 944 944 944 944 944 944 944 

5812 District Oversight fff 

SSB \ACOE Fees 
5814 SELPA Fees 

1,S30 1,500 30 

3,570 l,SOO 70 

l S,100 IS,000 300 

367 360 7 
11,326 10.493 S33 

1,399 1,399 2,929 2,929 2,929 2,929 2,929 2,929 2,929 2,929 2,929 2,929 32,093 30,853 1,240 

F1clllttes, Repairs end Other Leues 
5601 Rent 
5602 Additional Rent 
S603 Equlpment Leases 
S604 Other leases 
S60S ReaVPenonal Propertv T1xes 
S610 Rep1lrs end Mainten1rw:• 

Ope<atlons and Housekeeping 
s201 Auto and Travel 63S 63S 63S 638 2,550 2,500 so 
S203 Buslneu Meals 
SJ.00 Oues & Memberships 
S400 h'IS.Ut1nce 
5501 Utilitfes 
5502 

5510 
5511 

Janitorl1l/Trasn Removal 
Office ExpeMe 
Post111 and Shipping 

306 306 306 306 306 306 306 306 306 306 306 306 3,672 3.600 72 

ss12 
5513 
5514 
5515 

Prl nttnc 
Other taxes and fees 
eank c nuses 
Public Rel1tions/Recruf1ment 

102 

61 

102 

61 

102 

61 

102 
61 

102 

61 

102 

61 

102 

61 

102 

61 

102 

61 

102 

61 I 

1,010 

612 
1,000 

600 

20 

12 

5516 Mistelllneous Expense 

5530 
5531 

School Fundnising hpense 
ASB Fundr1islng Expense 

2,97S 2,97S 2,97S 2,975 2,975 2,975 2,975 2,97S 2,975 2,975 2,975 2.97S 3S,700 35,000 700 

5900 Communkations 
3,281 3,2Sl 3,444 3,444 3,444 3,444 4,082 4,082 4,0S2 4,0S2 3,444 3,444 43,554 42,700 S54 

Otpreclitlon 

http:PrlocV.1r
http:PrlocV.1r


Alta Public St.1ovols l__.__t~ltr.1 · 
Monthly cash Flow/Budget FY 16-17 1111 'l(' ' 
Revised5/4/JS P-1 

JuH6 AUJ·l6 S.p-16 Oct-16 Otc-16 Jan·11"""'" Ftb-17 MJt·l7 Apr-17 M ay-17 
Dtfatral 

Jun·17 
Amount 

Total Annuiil Prlor Vn r 

Prior Year P2 and PENS£C Estfmltu 

ADA • 0.00 


Varlanc1
Forecast Forecast 

6900 Depreci.ldon Expense 

Interest 

7438 Interest Expense 

Total Expen.ses 54,113 54,419 56,112 56,112 56.112 56,112 57,291 57,079 56,656 56,444 55,806 55,806 672,065 656,239 15,826 

Monthly Surplus (Deffclt) i461387t ,23,186~ 121,8421 455 39,994 i419641 1,101 ,3,5321 p1soa1 10,100 p,0•21 1616891 67~1 14,342 01286 128
1
9441 

Cash Flow Adjustments 
Monthly Surplus (Deffclt) (46,387) (23,186) (21,842) 455 39,994 (4,964) 7,lOI (3,532) (3,508) 10,100 (1,062) (6,689) . 67,661 14,342 
Cuh Rows rrom operating activities 

Oepredatton/Amordration 
Publk Fundlns Receivabfes 
Grants and Contributk>ns Rec. 
Due To/From Related P1rtfes 69,034 (67,661) 1,373 
Prepaid E1epenses 
OthuAsseh 
Accounts Payable 
Accrued E11penses 
Other Uablllt1es 

C..sh nows trom investing acdvitfes 


Purch•ses of Prop. And Equip. 

Notu Re<:~h1Jble 


Cash flows from finandng activittcs 


Proceeds from Factorlna 

Payments on fectorin1 

Proc..ds{Ptymonts) on O.bt 

Total Change In Cash 22,648 (23,186) (21,842) 4SS 39,994 (4,964) 7,301 (3,532) (3,508) 10,100 (1,062) (6,689) 

cash, hginnlns of Month 69,199 91,847 68,661 46,818 47,273 87,268 82,304 89,605 86,073 12,565 92,665 91,604 

Cash, End ofMonth 911847 68,661 ·461818 41,211 871268 82,304 89,605 861073 821565 92,665 91,604 84,914 



Alta Public Ser.vols 
Monthly cash Flow/Budget FY 17-18 
Rovised 5/4/15 Prior Year P2 •nd PENSEC Estfm11es P-1 

Deferral
Jul-17 Au1-11 S.p-17 O<t-17 Nov-17 Det-17 Jan·18 Feb-18 Mar·18 Apr-18 Moy-18 Jun·18 

Amount 

C-d'U'(t:rn11~1c, 

Total Annu1l PrJ0<Year 
varl1nce

Forecut Forecast 

At'4enues 
State Aid· Revenue limit 

LCFF • New G,.de 

LCFF • Conttnuing Chorters 

8011 LCFF State Aid 
8012 Educ-atlon Protecdon Account 

8019 State Aid • Prior Years 
8096 In lieu of Property Tues 

Federal Revenue 
8181 Spedal £duc.1don • Entitlement 

8182 Special Education· Discretionary 
8220 Federal Child Nutrlt1on 
8290 Tit le I, Part A· Baste: lOw Jnc:ome 
8291 Tltte II, Pu t A· Teacher QuaUty 
8292 Title II. P•rt 0 • EETT 

8293 Title Ill· limited Engllsll 

8294 Tltlf! V, Put 8 • PCSG 
8295 Charter Facility lnc.nttve Grant 
8296 Other Federal Re~nue 

Other State Revenue 
8311 Stlte Specl1I EduCltion 


8520 Chikf Nutr1don 

8545 SChool Facllittes (58740) 


8550 MandatedC.OSt 

8560 State lottery 

8598 Prior Vear Revenue 

8599 Other Sbltt Revtnue 


Otlier Local Revenue 
1634 Food Service 5.Jles 
8650 lease and Rental Income 
8660 Interest Revenur 
8689 Other Fees and Contracts 8,506 34,382 33,873 56,767 78,277 52,453 67,803 58,947 58,507 73,254 60,265 54,070 74,484 711,588 646,407 65,181 

8698 ASB Fundr1tslng 
8699 School Fundraising 3,500 s.ooo 25,000 3,500 3,000 40,000 40,000 


8980 Contribut1ons, Unrestricted 

8990 Cont1ibuttons, Restrk.ted 


8,S06 34,382 37,373 61,767 103,277 55,953 70.803 58.947 58,507 73,254 60,265 5'1,070 74,484 751,588 686,407 65,181 

Total Revenue 8,506 34,)12 37,373 61,767 103,277 55,953 70,803 58,947 58,507 73,254 60,265 54,070 I 74,484 751,588 686,407 65,181 

bpenst.s 
Certfftc1ted Salarles 

1100 Teechers' Salarles 
1170 Teachen' Substitute Hours 
1175 Teachers' htfa Duty/Stipends 
1200 Pupil Support Saluies 

1300 Administrators' Sll1ries 9,551 9,551 9,551 9,551 9,551 9,551 9,551 9,551 9,551 9,551 9,SSl 9,551 I 114,611 112,363 2,248 

1900 Other Certificated Saluies 
9,551 9,551 9,551 9,551 9,551 9,551 9,551 9,551 9,551 9,551 9,551 9,551 1141611 112,363 2,248 

ClasslAed Salarles 

2100 Instructional ~111\es 
2200 Support Satules 
2300 Oasslfied Admlnis.trttors' Salaries 9,551 9,551 9,551 9,551 9,551 9,551 9,551 9,551 9,551 9.551 9,SSl 9,551 114,611 112,363 2,248 

2400 dtrkal and Office StaffSllaries 17,388 17,388 17,388 17,388 17,388 17,388 17,388 17,388 17,388 17,388 17,388 17,388 208,659 204,567 4,092 

2900 Other Classified Salaries 4,682 4,682 4,682 4,682 4,682 4,682 4,682 4,682 4,682 4,682 4,682 4,682 56,182 55,080 1,102 
31,621 31,621 31,621 31,621 31,621 31,621 31,621 31,621 31,621 31,621 31,621 31.621 379,452 372,010 7,442 

8enents 

3101 5TR5 1.202 1.202 1.202 1,202 1,202 1,202 1,202 1,202 1,202 1.202 1,202 1,202 14,418 14,135 283 

3202 PERS 

3301 OA5DI 1,960 1,960 1,960 1.960 1,960 1,960 1,960 1,960 1,960 1.960 1,960 l,960 23,522 23,060 462 



Alta Public Sc11vols 
Monthly Cash Flow/Budget fV 17·18 
Rtvlsed 5/4/15 PrJor YHr Pl and PENSEC Estimates 

Jul~17 Aug· 17 Sap-17 Oct·17 NoY-17 Oec-17 Jan-18 Ftb·18 Mar·18 Apr·18 M1y·l8 
Otfer11I 
Amount 

Total Annual 
Foreust 

PrlOf Year 
Forec•st 

variance 

3311 Medicare 597 597 597 597 597 597 597 597 597 597 597 597 7,166 7,026 140 

3401 Hnlth and Welfare 4,682 4,682 4,682 4,682 4,682 4,682 4,682 4,682 •,682 4,682 4,682 • .682 56,182 55,080 1,102 

3S01 State Unemployment 216 216 216 216 216 216 1,080 864 432 216 216 216 4,322 4,2l7 85 

3601 Workers' Compenuit1on 593 593 59l 593 593 59l 593 593 593 593 593 593 7,116 6,977 139 

3901 Other Benefits 

9,250 9,250 9,250 9,250 9,250 9,250 10,114 9,898 9,466 9,250 9,250 9,250 ' 112,725 110,515 2,211 

Books 1od SupplleJ 
4100 Textbooks and Cort Curticul1 Mater! 
4200 Books and Other Reference Material 
4302 S<hool Supplies 
4303 Spe<lol Adlvlti.,/Fleld Trips 
4304 Uniforms 

4305 SOftWjre 
4400 Noncaplt1!11ed Equipment 312 312 312 312 312 1,561 1,530 31 

4?00 food Services 
312 312 312 l12 l12 1,561 1,530 31 

Subagteement Services 
5101 NurMng . ' 
S102 Speciil Education 
5103 Substitute Teacher 
S104 transport.tion 

5105 Security 

5106 Other Educ1ttontl Consult1nts 

Profenlonal/Consulting Services 
5801 IT 130 llO 130 130 13-0 130 130 130 130 130 130 130 1,561 1,53-0 31 

5802 Audit & Taxes 
5803 Le11I 
st04 Profeuk>nal Oevek>pment 

303 303 30l 303 l03 303 30l 30l 303 3-03 3-03 lO~ I 3,641 3,570 71 

580S General Consulting 1,561 1,561 1,561 1,561 1,561 l,S61 1,561 1,561 l,S61 1,561 15,606 15,300 306 

5810 P1yroll Service fee 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 ll 375 367 8 

SBll Mlnigemtnt fee 1,033 l,033 1,033 1,033 1,033 l,03l 1,0l3 1,033 1,033 1,033 1,0l3 1,0H 12,401 11,326 1,075 

5812 District Overslltit Fee 
5813 LAOOE fees 
5814 SELPA Fees 

1,498 1,498 3,059 3,059 3,059 3,059 3,059 3,059 3,059 3,059 3.059 33,583 32,093 1,491 

FacllltfeJ, Repairs and Other ltases 
5601 Rent 
5602 Addlllonol Rent 
5603 Equipment leases 
S604 Other leases 
5605 Reat(Person1I Property Taxe.s 
5610 Repairs and Maintenance 

Ope1ations and Housekteplng 
S201 Auto and Tr1vel 650 650 650 650 2,601 2.550 51 

5203 Buslnl!ss Meals 
5300 Dues & Memberships 
5400 Insurance 

5501 Utilities 
SS02 Janitorial/Trash Removal 
SSlO Offke Ex:pense 312 l12 312 l12 l12 312 312 312 312 312 312 312 I 3,745 3,672 73 

5511 Postage end Shipping 
5512 Pflnti1111 . ' 
5513 Ott-ier taKes •nd fees 104 104 104 104 104 104 104 104 104 104 1,020 20 

62 62 62 62 62 62 62 62 62 62 612 12 

5515 P\lblic Rel1dons/Recruitmenl 
5516 Miscellaneous Expense 
5530 School Fundu1lsing Expense 3,035 l,OlS 3,035 3,0l5 3,035 l ,Ol5 3,035 3,0l5 3.0l5 3,035 3,035 36,414 35,700 714 

5531 ASB Fundra lslnc EKperue 
5900 Communic1t1ons 

l,l47 3,347 3.S13 3,51l l,513 3,513 4,16l 4,163 4,163 4,16l 3,513 3,m I 44,425 43,554 870 
Depreclatton 



Alta Public St . , J ls 
Monthly Cash Flow/Budget FY 17-18 
Rtvised 5/4/15 

6900 Depredal1on Expense 

PriorYtu P2 ind PfNSECEstfmates P.1 

Deferral
M·l7 Aug·17 Sep-17 0<1·17 Nov-17 Oec-17 Jan-18 F•b·ll Mar-18 Apr· IB Mly-18 Jun-18 

Amount 

(:.J.J~·rt-rrm1 ·w 

Total Annual Prior Year 
Variance 

FortteHt Fortcut 

lntertst 

7438 lnttrut Expenu1 . 1 

Total E111penses 55,266 55,578 57,305 57,305 57,305 57,305 Sl,508 51,292 57,860 57,604 56.993 56.993 616,356 672,065 14.293 

Monthly Surplus (D•ffdl) 1461761! ~t, 1961 !19,9331 ,.,~62 451971 ll~Sll 12,296 655 647 1s,611 3,272 12192311 74~84 651232 14,342 50
1
888 

Cash FfowAdjustments 
Monthly 5urplu• (O.Hclt) (46,761) (21,196) 119,933) 4,462 451971 (1,353) 12,296 655 6'17 15,611 3,272 (2,923) 74,484 65,232 

cash nows from oper•ting actiYities 

OePfedadon/Amortfzation 

Pubnc Funding Receivables 

Gr1na and Cormibuttons Rec. 

Oue To/From Related Parties 67,661 (74,484) (6,823) 
Prtpaild Elc~ns.es 
Ott'lerAsseh 
Accounts P1y1ble 
Accnred ExPtnses 
Other li<blll~es 

Cuh flows from investing 1ctMties 
Purchases ofProp. And Equfp. 

Notes Recel\1Jble 


Cuh flows from financing Kt1Yities 
Proceeds from Factoring 
Payments on Factoring 
PtOCeeds(Payments} on Debt 

TohtChange In C-1sh 20,901 (21,196) 119,933) 4,462 45,971 (1,353) 12,296 655 647 15,611 3,272 (2,923) 


Cash, Be1lnnln1 ofMonth 84,914 105,815 84,619 64,686 69,148 115,119 113.767 126,062 126,717 127,365 142,975 146,247 


cash, End of Month 1os 115 841619 64,686 69,148 115,119 1B1767 1261062 1261717 1271165 1421975 1461247 143,324 1

http:Elc~ns.es
http:Elc~ns.es


Prepa Tee LA High School rh·t,ltfl'
1 u1'>iu· ,Multi-Vear Forecast 

Revised 11/21/14 

2015·16 2016·17 2017·18 2018·19 2019·20 

Forecast Fo recast Forecast Forecast Forecast11 11 11 11 
Revenue COLA (other thon LCFF) n/o 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 


Expense COLA n/a 3.00% 3.00% 4.00% 4.00% 


fnraltment 162.00 324.00 486.00 648.00 648.00 


ADA (95% attendance rote} 153.90 307.80 461.70 615.60 615.60 


Unduplicoted Rote 98% 98% 98% 98% 98% 


Revenues 

Federal revenue 

8181 Federal Special Education (IDEA) 30,574 61,148 91,722 122,296 122,296 

8220 Federal Child Nutrition 91,624 183,248 274,872 366,496 366,496 

8290 Title I, Part A • Basic Low Income 123,120 184,680 246,240 246,240 

Total federal revenue 122,198 367,516 551,'74 735,032 735,032 

State revenue 

8011 LCFF/General Purpose 1,021,926 2,213,619 3,445,621 4,754,365 4,909,213 

8012 EPA Funding 223,110 483,285 752,260 1,037,990 1,071,797 

8311 Special Ed Instructional Entitlement 86,141 172,282 258,423 344,564 344,564 

8520 Child Nutrition 8,938 17,876 26,814 35,752 35,752 

8545 School Facilities Apportionment (SB740) 230,850 346,275 461,700 461,700 

8560 State Lottery 24,932 49,864 74,796 99,728 99,728 

Total state revenue 1,365,047 3,167,776 4,904,189 6,734,099 6,922,754 

Local revenue 

8096 In Lieu of Property Taxes 229,987 459,974 689,961 919,948 919,948 

Total local revenue 229,987 459,974 689,961 919,948 919,948 

Total Revenue $ 1,717,232 $ 3,995,266 $ 6,145,424 $ 8,389,079 $ 8,577,734 

Expenses 

Certificated Salaries 

1100 CertificatedTeachers' Salaries 384,000 846,040 1,307,132 1,812,556 1,885,058 

1300 Certificated Administrators' Salaries 90,000 182,700 188,181 195,708 203,537 

1900 Other Certificated Salaries 55,000 56,650 58,916 61,273 

474,000 1,083,740 1,551,963 2,067,180 2,149,868 

Classified Salaries 

2100 Classified Instructional Salaries 29,120 59,987 92,680 128,517 133,657 

2200 Classified Support Salaries 31,200 64,272 96,200 100,048 104,050 

2400 Clerical and Office Staff Salaries 67,040 100,651 138,671 184,218 191,586 

2900 Other Classified Salaries 22,400 46,144 71,292 84,144 87,510 

149,760 271,054 398,844 496,926 516,804 

Benefits 

3101 STRS 50,860 136,334 223,948 336,537 389,771 

3301 OASDI 9,286 20,169 29,042 38,172 39,699 

3311 Medicare 9,044 19,643 28,285 37,177 38,665 

3401 Health and Welfare 48,000 104,255 150,120 197,315 205,207 

3501 State Unemployment 5,600 12,163 17,514 23,020 23,941 

3601 Workers' Compensation 8,730 18,961 27,303 35,887 37,322 

3901 Other Benefits 1,498 2,711 3,988 4,969 5,168 

133,018 314,237 480,200 673,077 739,773 



Prepa Tee LA High School 
Multi-Vear Forecast 

Revised 11/21/14 

Books and supplies 

4100 Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 

4200 Books and Other Reference Materials 

4301 College Prep 

4302 School Supplies 

4303 Special Activities/Field Trips 

4305 Software 

4400 Noncapitalited Equipment 


4700 Food Services 


Subagreement services 

5102 Special Education 

5103 Substitute Teacher 

5106 Other Educational Consultants 

Professional/consulting services 

5802 Audit & Taxes 

5803 Legal 

5804 Professional Development 

5810 Payroll Service Fee 

5811 Management Fee 

5812 District Oversight Fee 

5813 LACOE Fees 

5814 SELPA Fees 

Facilities, repairs and other leases 

5601 Rent 

5603 Equipment Leases 

5610 Repairs and Maintenance 

Operations and housekeeping 

5201 Auto and Travel 

5202 Conference fees 

5203 Business Meals 

5300 Dues & M emberships 

5400 Insurance 

5501 Utilities 

5502 Janitorial/Trash Removal 

5510 Office Expense 

5511 Postage and Shipping 

5512 Printing 

5513 Other taxes and fees 

5514 Bank Charges 

5515 Public Relations 

5900 Communications 

·rh·uif'l'I uf~K • 
2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 

forecast I I f orecast II forecast 11 forecast 11 Forecast 

40,000 61,800 71,611 74,475 77,454 

5,000 30,300 93,627 129,829 135,023 

75,000 208,000 216,320 

32,400 66,744 103,119 142,992 148,712 

30,000 46,350 128,544 133,686 

16,200 83,372 128,810 178,616 185,761 

25,000 51,500 79,568 110,334 114,747 

100,562 207,158 320,059 443,815 461,567 

219,162 530,874 918,143 1,416,605 1,473,270 

60,000 123,600 143,222 148,950 154,908 

7,000 14,420 22,279 30,893 32,129 

7,500 12,725 18,107 18,831 19,584 

74,500 150,745 183,607 198,675 206,622 

8,000 8,240 8,487 8,827 9,180 

5,000 10,300 15,914 22,067 22,949 

10,000 20,600 31,827 44,133 45,899 

3,600 5,562 7,161 8,565 8,907 

211,723 454,527 679,542 913,908 937,773 

14,750 31,569 48,878 67,123 69,010 

5,000 8,000 10,000 10,400 10,816 

54,031 105,044 157,565 210,087 210,087 

312,105 643,841 959,375 1,285,109 1,314,621 

180,000 486,000 729,000 972,000 972,000 

3,600 7,416 11,458 15,888 16,524 

5,000 10,300 15,914 22,067 22,949 

188,600 503,716 756,371 1,009,955 1,011,473 

2,500 5,150 15,914 22,067 22,949 

2,500 5,150 15,914 22,067 22,949 

500 1,030 3,183 4,413 4,590 

2,000 4,120 12,731 17,653 18,360 

24,000 49,440 76,385 105,920 110,157 

14,400 29,664 45,831 63,552 66,094 

8,000 16,480 25,462 35,307 36,719 

13,000 26,780 41,375 57,373 59,668 

2,000 4,120 6,365 8,827 9,180 

1,000 2,060 3,183 4,413 4,590 

1,500 3,090 4,774 6,620 6,885 

120 247 382 530 551 

500 1,030 1,591 2,207 2,295 

12,000 24,720 38,192 52,960 55,079 

84,020 173,081 291,281 403,909 420,066 



Prepa Tee LA High School 
Multi-Year Forecast 

.eh·nifr l lUf~l( I 

Revised 11/21/14 

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 

Forecast 11 Forecast 11 Forecast 11 Forecast 11 Forecast 

Interest 

7438 Interest Expense 15,800 30,600 30,150 

Total interest 15,800 30,600 30,150 

Total Expenses s 116501964 s 317011886 $ 515691930 s 7,551,438 s 71832,495 

Surplus (Deficit) $ 66,268 s 293,380 $ 575,494 $ 837,641 $ 745,238 

Cash Flow Adjustments 

Surplus (Deficit) 

Cash flows from operating activities 

Public funding receivables 

Accounts payable 

Cash flows from financing activities 

Proceeds {payments on) debt 

66,268 

(196,323) 

21,155 

130,000 

293,380 

(319,309) 

41,271 

15,000 

575,494 

(248,712) 

27,649 

(145,000) 

837,641 

27,649 

745,238 

27,649 

Total Change in Cash 21,100 30,342 209,430 865,290 772,887 

Cash. Beginning of Year 

Cash, End of Year $ 21,100 ~ 

21,100 

51,442 ~ 

51,442 

260,871 ~ 

260,871 

1,126 ,161 ~ 

1,126,161 

1,899 ,049 



Prepa Tee LA High School ('h·utrr 
Monthly cash Flow/ Budget FY 15-16 m1»w 
Revised Jl/21/14 

Revenues 

JuHS 

Prior Year P'2 and P'EHSEC E.sti~es 

Oct-15 Ooo-15 

P·l 

Jun.16 
Total Annual 

Budaet 

Feder31 revenue 

8181 Federal Speci<M Educatoon (IDEA) 7,949 2,446 2,446 2.446 2,446 4,280 2,140 2,140 2,140 2,140 30,574 
8220 Federal Child Nutrition 4,581 8,704 8,704 8,704 8,704 8,704 8,704 8,704 8,704 17,409 91,624 
8290 lftle I, Part A- Basic Low Income 

7.949 7,027 11,150 11,150 11,150 12,985 10,844 10,844 10,844 10,844 17,409 122,198 
State revenue 

8011 LCFF 362,863 176,528 96,507 96,507 96,507 96.507 96,50 7 1,021,926 
8012 EPA Funding 7,695 7,695 151,943 55,778 223,110 
8311 Speclitl Ed Instructional Ent itlement 22,397 6,891 6,891 6,891 6,891 12,060 6,030 6,030 6,030 6,030 86,141 
8520 Child Nutrit ion 447 849 849 849 849 849 849 849 849 1,698 8, 938 
8S4S School Facilities Appo rtionment (Sll740) 
8S60 State lottery 24,932 24,932 

22.397 377,897 7,740 7,740 191,964 12,909 103,386 255,329 103,386 103,386 178,915 
Local rev enue 

8096 In Ueu of Property Taxes 59,797 18.399 18,399 18,399 18.399 32,198 16.099 16.099 16,099 16.099 229,987 
59,797 18.399 18,399 18,399 18,399 32198 16,099 16099 16 099 16,099 229.987 

Tot.al Revenue 90,lAl 403,323 37,290 37,290 221,SU 58,092 130,329 282,272 130,329 130,329 196,323 1,717,232 

Exp• ns.e1 
Ce n lflcotod Salar ies 

UOO Certificated Teachers' Salaries, 38,400 38,400 38,400 38,400 38,400 38,400 38,400 38,400 38,400 38,400 384,000 
llOO Certifkatcd Administrators' ~arics 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 90,000 
1900 Othl!r C..rtlliat ed Salaries 

7,500 7.500 'S.900 45,900 45,900 45,900 G.5,900 45900 45,900 45,900 45 900 45,900 474,000 
CIHsiflitd Sil~rln 

2100 CWsrliedlnstrvctK>l"hll~ries 2,912 2,912 2.912 2.912 2,912 2,912 2,912 2.912 2,912 2.912 29,.120 
2200 Cl.>>s!fled 5uppon Salaries 2.600 2.600 2,600 2,600 2,600 2,600 2.600 2.600 2.600 2.600 2.600 2,600 31,200 
2400 Clerical and Office Stall Salaries 5.587 S,587 5,S87 5,587 5,587 S,587 5,587 5,587 5,587 S,587 5,587 S,587 67,!l40 
2900 Ot~r Cbsslfied Sabries 2,240 2,240 2,240 2.240 U40 U40 2.240 2.240 2.240 2.240 Zl,400 

8,187 8,187 U,339 13,339 U,339 U,339 13.339 13.339 13,339 U,339 13.339 13,339 149,760 
Benef its 

3101 STRS 805 805 4,925 4,925 4,925 4,925 4,925 4,925 4,925 4,925 4,925 4,925 50,860 
3301 OASOI 508 508 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 827 9,216 
3311 Medicare 227 227 859 859 859 859 859 859 859 859 859 859 9,1144 
3401 lio•lth and Welfare 1,207 1,207 4,559 4,559 4,559 4,5S9 4,559 4,559 4,559 4,559 4,559 4,S59 48,000 
3501 State Unemployment 168 168 728 336 56 56 2.632 1,064 56 56 224 56 S,600 
3601 Workers;' Compensat ion 220 220 829 829 829 829 829 829 829 829 829 829 8,730 
3901 Other Benefits 82 82 133 133 133 133 133 133 133 133 133 133 1,498 

3.217 3,217 12,860 12,468 12,188 12,188 14,764 13,196 12,188 12.188 12,356 12,188 133,0lS 
Books and supplies 

4100 Textbook$ and Core Materials 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 40,000 
4200 Books and Refere nce Materia ls 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 5,000 
4301 College Prep 
4302 School Supplies 2,945 2,945 2,945 2,945 2.945 2,945 2.945 2,945 2,945 2,945 2,945 32,400 
4303 Special ActlvltJcs/Field Trips 

4305 Software 4,050 1,350 1.)50 1.350 1.350 1.350 l,3SO 1,350 1,350 1,350 16,200 
4400 Noncapltallted Equipment 6,250 6,250 6,250 6,250 25,000 
4700 Food Services 10,056 10.056 10.056 10.056 10,056 10,056 10,0S6 10.056 10,056 10,056 100,562 

20.195 34,302 31,602 31,602 15,352 14.352 14,352 14,~2 14,352 14,352 14,352 lU,162 
Subacreernent servkn 

5102 Specl.>I Education 6,000 6.000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6.000 6,000 6,000 6,000 60,000 
5103 Substitute Tciichcr 700 700 700 700 700 700 700 700 700 700 7,000 
5106 Other Educ:cltional Consultants 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 750 7.500 

7,450 7,450 7,450 7,:!50 7,450 7,450 7,450 7,450 7,450 



Prepa Tee LA High School 
Monthly cash Flow/Budget FY l S-16 
/!tvlsed Jl/11/14 

C'h·111E·•·lllf~l(". 

Total Annwil 

8'1dset 

Profesdonal/consuttin& servicn 
5802 Audit & Taxes 
5803 Legal 

5804 Professionail Development 
5810 Payroll Service Fee 

5811 Mar\iJgcmcnt Fee 

5812 District Ovel'light Fee 
5813 County Fees 
5814 SElPA Fees 

racUitle1, repalt$ af'ld otf'ler lea.ses 
5601 Rent 
5603 Equipment Leases 

5610 Repairs and Maintenani:e 

300 

300 

lS,000 
300 
417 

300 

300 

15,000 
300 
417 

500 
1,000 

.lOO 
19.014 

598 
1,250 

14 048 
36,710 

15,000 
300 
417 

500 
l,000 

300 
43,666 
3,890 

4.322 
53,678 

15,000 
300 
417 

500 
1,000 

300 
7,062 

184 

4,322 
13,369 

15,000 
300 
417 

2.667 
500 

1,000 
300 

7,062 
184 

1,250 
4,322 

17,285 

15,000 

300 
417 

2,667 
500 

1,000 
300 

25,485 
2,026 

4,322 
36,300 

15,000 
300 
417 

2,667 
500 

1.000 
300 

9.142 
322 

7,564 
21.496 

15.000 
300 
417 

500 

1,000 
300 

16,366 
1,126 
1.lSO 
3,782 

24,325 

15,000 
300 
417 

500 
1.000 

300 
31,561 

2,645 

3,782 
39,788 

lS,000 
300 
417 

500 
1,000 

300 
16,366 
1,126 

3782 
23,075 

15,000 
300 
417 

500 

1.000 
300 

16,366 
1,126 
1,250 
3,782 

24.325 

15,000 
300 
417 

19,632 
1,523 

21,155 

8,000 
5,000 

10,000 

3,600 
211,723 

14,750 
5,000 

54,031 
112,105 

180,000 
3,600 
S,000 

Jul·15 

PriorYeuP2 •nd PENSEC bti~n 

Oct-15 Nov-15 "'•·16 Mar-16 
Oofwrnl 

A"'°unt 

15.717 15,717 15,717 15,717 15.717 15, 717 15,717 15.717 15,717 15,717 15,717 15,717 
Operations and housekeeplnr 

5201 Auto and Travel 625 625 625 625 2,500 
5202 Conference FttS 625 625 625 625 2.SOO 
5203 Business Meals 125 125 125 125 soo 
5300 Dues & Memberships 167 167 167 167 167 167 167 167 167 167 167 167 2,000 
5400 Insurance 6,000 2,2SO 2.250 2,2SO 2,250 2,2SO 2,250 2,250 2.2SO 24,000 
S~l Utllitics 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 l,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,200 14,400 
SS02 Janltorlal{Trash Removal 667 667 667 667 667 667 667 667 667 667 667 667 8,000 
5510 Office Expense 1,083 1,043 1,083 l,083 1,083 1,083 1,083 1,083 1.033 1,043 1,083 1,083 13,000 
5511 Postage >nd Shlpplrc lOO 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 2,000 
5512 Printlrc 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 1,000 
5513 Othef t.txes and fees 150 150 150 150 150 150 150 150 150 150 1,500 
5514 Bonk Charges u 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 1lO 
SSlS Pubhc RclatJOns so so so so so 50 so so so so soo 
5900 Communications 1,000 1,000 l,000 1.000 1,000 1,000 1.000 1,000 1.000 1,000 1,000 12,000 

10.U7 6,367 6,879 6,879 8,254 8,254 8,254 4,629 4,629 
lnterftt 

7438 Interest Expense 2,400 4,000 4,000 l,400 
2,400 4 000 2.000 4,000 3,400 15,800 

ToQl Expenses 45,037 U,882 177,156 117,031 1A8,442 138,109 156,!175 143,102 141,523 154,737 136,816 137,898 21,155 

Monthly Surplus (Oeflctt) (451037) !63.f82! (87,014! 216,291 U 11,153l fl00,8 19! 6Sr4l8 C8S,010l (11,l S.J 127,SJS (6,487} (7,569) 175,168 

Cash Flow Adjustments 
Monthly Surplus (Deficit) 
cash flows from opcratlng actMtl<!'s 

Public fundlng receivables 
Accounts: payaibll! 

Cash flows from financing activities 
Proceeds (payments on) debt 

(45,037) 

S0,000 

(63.882) 

60,000 

187,014) 

100,000 

216,291 

(160,000) 

(111,1531 

S0,000 

1100,8191 

100,000 

65,438 

(55,0001 

(85,0101 

85,000 

111,1941 127.535 (6,487) (7,569) 175,168 

(196,323) 
21,155 

66,268 

(196,323) 

21,155 

130,000 

I 0\31 Cl'l.lngc ln Cash 4,963 13,882) 12,986 56,291 (61,1531 1819) 10.438 1101 (11,194) 27,535 (6,4871 (7,569) 

(.a~h. Beginning of Month 4,963 1.081 14,067 70,358 9,206 8,386 18.824 18.814 7620 35155 28,668 

Cash, End of Month 4,963 1.081 14,067 70,358 9,206 8,386 18,824 18,814 7,620 35,155 28,668 21.100 



Prepa Tee LA High School 
Monthly Cash Flow/Budget FY 16-17 

Prior Year P2 and PENSEC Est1males P·lRevised IJ/22/24 

Deferral 
Jul·16 11uc-16 S.p·16 Oet-16 Nov·16 Dec·16 F<ob·17 Mllf·17 Apr~t7 May.17 Jun·l7 

Amount 

Revenues 
F-ederal reven1.1e 

8181 Federal Spcci•I Education llDEAJ 1.834 3,6<i9 2,446 2,446 2.446 2,446 2.446 14,472 7,236 7,236 7,236 7,236 61,lAS 
8220 Federal Child Nutrition 9,162 17,409 17,409 17,409 17,409 17,409 17,409 17,409 17,409 34,811 l.83.249 
8290 Title 1. Pan A Basic Law Income 30,780 30,780 30.780 30,780 123,120 

1,834 3,6<i9 2,446 42,388 19.855 19,&SS S0,635 31,880 24,644 SS.424 24,644 24,6.. 367,517 

Tot~IAnnual 

8ud&et 

SUteNYenue 

8011 lCFF 31,759 31,759 451,437 57,16<i 57,166 248,973 57,166 255,638 255,638 255,638 255,638 255,638 2,213,6 19 
8012 EPA Funding 55,778 55,778 250,909 120,821 4&3,285 
8311 Spe<l<>I Ed Instruct titlement 5,168 10,337 6,891 6,891 6,891 6,891 6,891 40,773 20,387 20,387 20,387 20,387 ln,282 
8520 Child Nutrition 894 1,698 1,698 1,698 1,698 1,698 1,698 l,698 1,698 3,397 17,877 
8545 School Focllltlcs Apportionment 1587401 86,569 86,569 57,713, 230,SSO 
8560 State.• Lottery 12,466 12.466 12,466 12,466 49,864 

5,168 42,096 38,650 514,999 152,325 78,222 313.341 99,638 290,189 615,201 277,723 290,189 1,167,n7 
Local revenue 

8096 tn Lieu of Properly Taxes 27,598 55,197 36,798 36,798 36,798 36,798 36,798 64,396 32,198 32,198 32.198 32,198 
27,598 55,197 36,798 36,798 36.798 36,798 36,798 64,396 32,198 32,198 32,198 32,198 459,g,. 

l<,601 100,%2 77,a<J4 594,186 208,977 134,874 400,773 195,915 347.Dl2 702,824 334,566 347,032 515,632 3,995,-

Expemes 
Certlficatod S..lorlos 


1100 Cenrfk.atcd Teachers' Salaries 84,604 84,604 84,604 84,604 84,604 84,604 84,604 84,604 84,604 84,604 
 -.oco 
1300 Ccnlflcated Administrators' Salaries l S.225 15,225 15,225 15,225 15,225 15,225 15,lli 15,lli 15.225 15,225 15,225 15,225 182,700 
1900 Other Certiflcated Salar~s 5,500 5,500 5,500 5,500 S,500 5,500 5,500 5,500 5,500 5,500 55,DOO 

15,225 15,225 105,329 105,329 105,329 105,329 105,329 105,329 105,329 105,329 105.329 105,329 1.0S3,740 
Cl.u:stfied S;il•rln 

2100 Classfflcd Instruction.al salaries 5,999 5,999 5,999 5,999 5,999 5,999 S,999 5,999 5,999 5,999 59,987 
2200 Classified Support Salaries 5,356 5,356 5,356 5,356 5,356 5,356 5,356 !>,356 5,356 5,356 5,356 5,356 64,272 
2400 C~rlc.al and Office Staff Salaries 8,388 8,388 8,388 8,388 8,388 8,388 8.388 8,388 8,388 8,388 8,388 8,388 100,651 
2900 0th"' Classified salaries 4,614 4,614 4,614 4,614 4,614 4,614 4,614 4,614 4,614 4,614 "6,144 

13,744 13,744 24,357 24,357 24,357 24,357 24,357 24,357 24,357 24,357 24,357 24,357 271.054 
Ben.tits 

3101 STRS 2,158 2,158 1.3,202 U,202 13,202 U,202 13,202 13,202 13,202 1.3,202 13,202 13.202 136,334 
3301 OASOt 1,103 1,103 1.796 1,796 1,796 1,796 1.796 1.796 1.796 1,796 l,796 1.796 20,169 
3311 Mcdlc3<C 493 493 1.866 1,866 1,866 1.866 l,l!66 1.866 1,866 l,l!66 1.866 1,866 19,643 
3401 Health and Welfare 2,622 2,622 9,901 9,901 9,901 9,901 9.901 9,901 9,901 9,901 9,901 9,901 104,255 
3501 State Uncmpk>yment 36S 365 1.S81 730 122 122 5,717 2,311 122 122 487 122 12,163 
l601 Workers' Compensation 478 478 1,801 1,801 1,801 1,801 1,801 1,801 1.801 1,801 1.801 1.801 1B,g6l 
3901 Other Oencfrts 148 148 241 241 241 241 241 241 241 241 241 241 2,710 

7,367 7,367 30,388 29,537 28.929 28,929 34 524 31118 28929 28,929 29,293 28,929 314,236 
Books and suppUes 

4100 Textbooks and Core Currlcula Materials 15,450 1!>,450 15.450 61,800 
"1200 SOoks •nd Other Reference Materlttls 6,060 6,060 6,060 6,060 30,300 
4301 College Prep 

4302 school Supplies 6,068 6,068 6,068 6,068 6,068 6,068 6,068 6,063 6,068 6,068 6,068 
 66,7'44 
4303 Special Activities/Field Trips 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 30,000 
4305 Softw>re 20,843 6,948 6,948 6,948 6,948 6,948 6,948 6,948 6,948 6,948 83,372 
4400 Noncapttalized Equrpmeot 1.2,875 12,875 12,875 12,875 Sl,SOO 
4700 Food Servt<cs 20.716 20,716 20,716 20,716 20,716 20.716 20,716 20,716 20,716 20,716 207, 158 

40,453 82.0U 68,116 68,116 45,791 39.731 39,731 39,731 39.731 33,731 33,731 530,874 
Suba:1tHment servla!1 

5102 Special Education 12,360 12,360 12,360 12,360 12,360 12.~ 12,360 12,360 12.~ 12,360 123, 600 
5103 Substitute Teacher 1,442 l,442 1.442 1.442 1,442 l,442 1,442 1.442 l,442 1,442 U,GO 
5106 Other Educational Consultants 1,273 1.273 1,273 1.273 1.273 1.273 1,273 1.273 1 273 1,273 u.ns 

15,075 15,075 15,075 15,075 15,075 15,07~ 15.Q75 15,075 150,745 

http:C~rlc.al
http:C~rlc.al
http:Instruction.al
http:Instruction.al
http:reven1.1e
http:reven1.1e


Prepa Tee LA High School 
Monthly Cash Flow/Budget FY 16-17 
Revised ll/2l/14 PriorYearP1 and P£NSEC Estimates P·l P·2 

.c-1\·nff' I' 1ilj)i1cr 

··~16 Auc·16 Sep-16 O<t-16 Doe-16 Feb-17 Apr-17 Jun-17 
Deferral 
Amount 

Total Annual 

BudJot 

Pro1esslonal/consuttlnc services 
5802 Audit & Tax~ 
S803 L<g•I 
5804 Professional Development 
5810 P•yroll S.Mc• F.. 
SSU ManagM'\ent Fee 
5812 District Ov<!,,;lght Foe 
5813 LACOE F... 
5814 SCIPA fees 

464 
3.936 

276 

464 
11,486 

870 

U,605 

1,000 

2.060 
464 

8,862 

686 

2.000 
8.403 

1.030 
2,060 

464 

67.S98 

5,440 

8,403 

1,030 

2,Q60 

23,n5 

940 

8,403 

2,747 

1.030 
2,060 

464 
15,344 

940 

2.000 
8,403 

2,747 
1,030 

2,060 
464 

45.594 

3.415 

8,403 

2,747 

1.030 

2,060 
464 

22.288 

1.216 

14,706 

1,030 

:Z.060 
464 

39,481 

2.878 

2.000 
7,353 

1.,030 

2.060 
464 

79,958 

5,387 

7.353 

1,030 

2.060 
464 

38,062 

:Z.878 

7,353 

1,030 

2,Q60 
464 

39,481 

2,878 

2.000 
7,353 

58,662 
3,765 

8,240 
10,300 

20,600 

5,562 
454,526 

31,569 
8,000 

105,()44 
10,979 25,424 23,504 84,995 36,671 32,987 63,714 44,510 SS,265 96,252 51,847 55,265 63,426 643,841 

Operations and housekeeplnc 
5201 Auto and Travel 1,288 1,288 1,288 1,288 5,150 
5202 Conference Fees 1,288 1,288 1,288 1,288 S,150 
S203 Business Meab: 258 258 258 258 1,030 
5300 Due< & Mcmbcr>hlps ).43 343 343 J.43 ).43 J.43 ).43 343 343 343 343 ).43 4,UO 
5400 tnsu~ l?.360 4,635 4,635 4,635 4,635 4,635 4,635 4,635 4,635 og,­
5501 Ut\\\tk> 2.472 2,472 2,472 2.'72 2,472 2,472 2,472 2.472 2,472 2.472 2.472 2,472 19,664 
5502 Jinitorl1il/Trash Removal l,373 1.373 1,373 1.373 1,373 1,373 1,373 1.373 1,373 l.373 1,373 1.373 16,0SO 
SSlO Office (l(jlCMC 2,232 2,232 2.232 2,232 2,232 2,232 2,232 2.232 2,232 2,232 2,232 2,232 26,780 
5511 Postage and Slilpping 412 412 412 412 412 412 412 4U 412 412 4,UO 
5Sl2 Printing 206 206 206 206 206 206 206 206 206 206 2~ 
5513 Other taxes and foes 309 309 309 309 309 309 309 309 309 309 3,()90 
5514 \lank Charaes 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 247 
5515 Publlc ~latlons 103 103 103 103 103 103 103 103 103 103 1,030 
5900 Communications 2.060 2,060 2,060 2,060 2,060 2,060 2,060 2.060 2.060 2.060 2,060 2.060 2•.no 

FaclliUes, repairs a nd other leases 

S601 Re nt 40,500 40.500 40,500 40,500 40.SOO 40,SOO 40.SOO 40,500 40.500 40,500 40,500 40,500 486,000 
5603 Equipment I.Cases 618 618 618 618 618 618 618 618 618 618 618 618 7,4.16 
S610 Repairs and Maintenance 858 858 858 8!>8 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 858 10,300 

41,976 41,976 41.976 41,976 41,976 41,976 41,976 41.976 41976 41,976 41,976 41,976 503,716 

20,840 13.115 14,170 14.170 14.170 14,170 17,003 17.003 17,003 12.368 9,535 9,535 173,(181 
lnt•rest 

7438 Interest b.pcnsc 3,000 11.000 5.400 7,800 3,400 30,600 
3,000 11,000 5,400 7,800 3,400 30,600 

Total EJtpensu 110,131 160,304 347,SlO 383,555 340.0U 316,414 341,707 322,498 327,664 164,015 311,143 314,197 62,'16 

Monthly S..rpllll (Deflcit) p s,5191 1593431 (269,916! 210,631 (111.045} (181.539) 59,266 (U6,SMI 19,168 338c808 n,423 32,135 '53,206 293,381 

C.>11 Flow AdJustments 
Monthly Surplus IC>oflclt) 
Couh flows from opcrati~ activlt les 

Publlc funding recclvables 
Accounts payable 

Cash flows from financing activities 
Proceeds from (payments o n) debt 

17~.5291 

l!lii,323 
121..1551 

1130,0001 

(59,343) 

75,000 

1269,9161 

275,000 

210,631 

1200,0001 

(131,045) 

135,000 

(181,539) 

195,000 

59,066 1126,584) 

85,000 

19,368 338,808 

1350.000) 

23,423 32,835 

(70,000) 

453,206 

1515,632) 
62,426 

293,380 

(319,309) 

4 1,271 

15,000 

f otal Change In Cash 130.3621 15,6S7 5,084 10,631 3,955 13,461 59,066 141,584) 19,368 (11.1921 23,423 (37,16S) 

C.sh. Bcglnnlrc of MoMh 21, 100 19.262) 6,396 11,479 22.110 26.065 39,S26 98.591 57,007 76.375 65,184 88.606 

Cash, End of Month (9,262) 6.396 22.110 39,526 !M.S91 S7,0tl7 76.ps 65,184 88,606 5 1,442 



Prepa Tee LA High School eJ.imifr 
Monthly Cash Flow/ Budget FY 17-18 ..-~

Jul-17 

~~~~~~Prior Year P:! - ~N~~-h 1-ates f)(l(-_____..,..1nd.,..~ -C """'1m--~~~~~~~--....-~~~~~~~,....,..1~~~~~~--.~~~~~~2~~--. ' I
Revised 11/11/14 

Oefvrr•I
sep-17 Oct-17 Nov·17 Feb·18 Mar·18 Apr·18 May-18 Jun·l& 

Amount 

Revenues 
F.c:itn1l ......enue 

8181 Federol Special Education (10£A) S,503 11,007 7,338 7.338 7,338 7,338 7.338 U.841 6,421 6,421 6,421 6,421 91,722 
8220 Fcder.11 Child Nutrition 13,744 26,113 26,113 26,113 26,lll 26,113 26.ll3 26,113 26,113 52,226 274,873 
8290 Title 1. Pan A Basic: Low Income 46,170 46.170 46,170 46,170 184,680 

5.503 11,007 7,338 67,2S1 33.451 33,451 79,6ll 38,954 32.533 78,703 32.533 32.$33 98,396 SSl,275 
State rewnue 

8011 lCfl' 90,817 90,817 573.IB2 163,471 163,471 362,789 163,471 367,521 367,521 367,521 367,521 367,521 3,445,621 
8012 EPA Funding 120,821 120,821 322,553 188,065 752,260 
8311 Spc.-clal Ed Instructional entitlement IS,505 31,0ll 20,674 20.674 20,674 20,674 20,674 36,179 IB,090 18,090 18,090 258,423 
8520 Chlld Nutrition 1,341 2,547 2,547 2,547 2,547 2,547 2,547 2,547 5,Q95 26,815 
8S4S School Facilit!es Apportionment (SB740) 129,853 129,853 86,569, 3'6,275 
8560 St ate lottery 18,699 18,699 18,699 18,699 1•,796 

15,505 121,828 111.491 716,017 316,545 205,391 506,832 202,197 406,8S7 840,564 388,158 406,857 665.949 
Local revenue 

8096 In Ucu of PropertyTaJCe.s 41,398 82.795 55,197 55,197 55,197 SS,197 55,197 96.595 48,297 48.297 48,297 48,297 689,961 
41,398 82,795 55,197 55,197 55,197 55,197 55.197 96,595 48,297 48,297 48,297 48J91 689,961 

Total Rwtnue 62,406 215,630 174,025 838,466 405,193 290,039 6'1,6SO 337,7'6 487,688 967,564 4U,989 "7,611 764,304 6,145,4:16 

Upen:sn 
Certlfoeat od Salaries 


1100 CCrtlfte.ated Teachers' saLa~s 130,713 130,713 130,713 130,71.l 130,713 130,713 130,713 130,713 130,713 130,713 
 1,307,132 
1300 CertlflQted Administrators' Salaries IS,682 IS,682 IS,682 15,682 15,682 15,682 15,682 15,682 IS,682 15,682 15,681 15.682 188,181 
1900 Otlier Certificated Salaries 5,665 5.665 S,66S 5,665 5,665 5.665 5,665 5,665 5,665 5665 S6,650 

13,682 IS,682 152,060 152,060 152,060 IS2,060 152,060 152,060 152,060 152,060 152.060 
Classified Sal1rles 

2100 Classified Instructional Sal<>rlcs 9,268 9,268 9,268 9,268 9,268 9,268 9,268 9,268 9,268 9,268 92,680 
2200 Classlfled Support Salaries 8,017 8,017 8,017 8,017 8.017 8,017 8.017 8,017 8,017 8,017 8,017 8.017 96,200 
2400 Clerlca! and Office Staff Salaries 11,556 11,556 11,556 11,556 11,556 11,556 11,556 11,556 U,SS6 11,556 11,SS6 11,556 138,671 
2900 Other Classified Salaries 7,129 7,129 7129 7,129 7,129 7,129 7129 7,129 7,129 7,129 71,291 

19,573 19.573 35,970 35,970 35,970 35,970 35,970 35,970 35,970 35,970 35,970 35,970 398,&0 
S....oflts 

3101 STRS 3,545 3,545 21,686 21,686 21,686 21,686 ll,686 21,686 21.686 21,686 21,686 21.686 223,948 
3301 OASDI 1,539 1,539 2,586 2.586 2,586 2,586 2,586 2,586 2,586 2.586 2.586 2.586 29,1142 
3311 Medic•« 710 710 2,687 2,687 2.687 2.687 2.687 2,687 2.687 2.687 2,687 2.687 2B,28S 
3401 Heah.h ~nd W~lfarc 3,775 3,775 14,257 14,257 14,2S7 14.257 14,257 14,257 14,257 14,257 14,257 1•.257 150,120 
3501 St >tc Unemployment 52S S2S 2,277 1,0!>1 175 175 8.232 3,328 175 175 701 175 17,514 
3601 Wort.er$' Compensation 688 688 2.593 2,593 2,593 2,593 2,593 2,593 2.593 2.593 2,593 2,593 27,303 
3901 Otkcr BeMfits 218 218 355 355 355 355 355 355 355 355 3SS 355 3987 

11.050 11,0SO 46,440 45,214 44,339 44,339 52,395 47.491 44,339 44,339 44,864 44,339 '80,199 
8ooks and supplies 

4100 Textbookstlnd Core Curricula Materlat!li 17,903 17,903 17,903 17,903 71,611 
4200 Oooks and Other Reference Matcrlals IB,725 18,725 18,725 18,725 18,725 93,627 
4301 College Prep 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 75,000 
4302 School Supplies 9,374 9,374 9,374 9,374 9,374 9,374 9,374 9,374 9,374 9,374 9,374 103,119 
4303 Special Activities/Field !rips 9,270 9,270 9,270 9,270 9,270 "6,350 
430S Software 32,202 10,734 10,734 10,734 10,734 10,734 10,734 10,734 10,734 10,734 U8,810 
4400 Noncapltall:cd Equipment 19.892 19,892 19,892 19,892 79,561 
4700 Food~rviccs 32.006 32,006 32,006 32.006 32,006 32.006 32,006 32.006 32.006 32,006 320,059 

65.894 130,103 108,634 108,634 95,110 76.385 76,385 76,385 76,385 52.115 52.115 918,ltl 
Su~c,..mentHrvkn 

S102 Special Education 14,322 14.322 14.322 14,322 14,322 14,322 14,322 14.322 14,322 14,322 143,222 
5103 SubstittAe Teacher 2,2.U 2.228 2.228 2,228 2.228 2,228 2.228 2.228 2,228 2.228 U,279 
S106 Other Cducatlon.al Consult.ants 1,811 1,811 1,811 1,811 1,811 1.811 1,811 1,811 1,811 l,811 18,107 

18.361 18.361 18,361 18,361 18,361 IJ!,361 18,361 18,361 IB,361 18 361 183,607 

http:Cducatlon.al
http:Cducatlon.al
http:Fcder.11
http:Fcder.11


Prepa Tee LA High School 
Monthly Cash Flow/Budget FY 17-18 

Prior Yeu P:t ~ndPENSEC Estimates P·lRevised ll/21/14 

~rral 
Feb-18 Mu·l 8 Apr-18 Jun-11JuJ..17 Sep-17 Ocl-17 Det·l7 .lan·18 ...._.. 

Professional/consultlnc services 
5802 Audlt & TIKCS 2,829 2.829 2,829 8,48? 

5803 Legal 1,591 1,591 1,591 1,591 1,591 l,591 l ,591 1.591 1,591 1,591 15,914 

5804 Profou lonal Development 3,183 3,183 3,183 3.183 3,183 3,183 3,183 3,183 3,183 3,183 31,827 
5810 Payroll Service Fee 597 S97 597 597 597 597 597 ~97 597 597 597 597 7,161 

5811 ~nae:cmcnt ftt 6,901 23,B44 19.243 92,715 44,805 32,S14 70,952 37.347 53,927 106,990 51,859 53,927 84,519 679,542 

58.U District Oversight fee 414 1,736 1.460 7,492 2,187 2,187 S.388 2,601 4,158 7.Jj.4 4,158 4,158 5,556 48,878 

5813 LACOE FeH 2.500 2,500 2,500 2,500 lD.000 
5814 SClPAf... 18.908 U.60S l2,60S 12.60S U,60S l2,60S 22,059 ll,030 11.030 11.030 ll.030 157,565 

Tot~IAnnu•I 

Budft't 

17,365 45,084 41,179 118.183 58,006 97,145 70,207 76,986 130,774 72,418 76,986 90,075 

Faciltties1 repairs and other k!asH 
5601 Rent 60,75-0 60,750 60,750 60,750 60,750 60,75-0 60,750 60,750 60,750 60,750 60,750 60,750 
5603 Equipment leases 955 9~5 95S 955 955 955 955 955 955 955 955 955 
5610 RepalN aod Maintenance l,326 1,326 l,326 1,326 1,326 1.326 1,326 1,326 1,326 1.326 1,326 1,326 

63,031 63,031 63.031 63,031 63.031 63.031 63,031 63,031 63,031 63,031 63,031 63,031 
Oper.itlons and housekeeplna 

5201 Auto and Tnavcl 3,978 3,978 3.978 3,978 15,914 
5202 Confcrmcc fees 3,978 3,978 3,978 3,978 15,91A 
5203 Buslncss Meats 796 796 796 796 3,183 
5300 Dues & Membcl\hlps :.061 1,061 1,061 1.061 1,061 1,061 1,061 1,061 1,061 1.061 1,061 1,061 U,731 
5400 lnsuranc:c 19,096 7,161 7,161 7,161 7,161 7,161 7,161 7,161 7,161 76,385 
5501 Utllltlcs l,819 3,819 3,819 3,819 3,819 3,819 3,819 3,819 3,819 3,819 3.819 3.819 45,831 
5502 Janltorlal{TrashRemoval 2,122 2,122 2,122 2,122 2.122 2,122 2,122 2,122 2,122 2,122 :(.122 2.122 25,462 
5510 Office Expcn5e 3,448 3,448 3,448 3,448 3,448 3,448 3,448 3,448 3,448 3,448 3,448 3,448 41,375 
5511 Post3go and Shipping 637 637 637 637 637 637 637 637 637 637 6,365 
5512 Printing 318 318 318 llll 318 318 n8 318 318 318 J,183 
5513 Other taxei and fees 477 477 477 477 477 •77 477 •77 477 477 4,774 
5514 Bank Chorgct 38 38 38 38 38 38 38 38 38 38 382 
5515 Pubro< Rela<lons 159 159 159 159 159 159 159 159 159 159 1.591 
S900 C.OmmlA"lkatk>ns 3.183 3,183 3,183 3,183 3,183 3,183 3,183 3,183 3,183 3,183 3,183 3,183 38,192 

20,794 22,423 22.423 22.423 22.423 31176 31.176 31,176 24,015 15,262 15,262 291,281 
Interest 

7438 Interest Ciq>cnsc 11,250 14 400 3,600 900 30,150 
11,250 14,400 3,600 900 30,150 

Total Expenses 159,429 241,108 520,817 563,877 SQ9,785 503,699 516,522 498,279 499,206 544,934 454,080 458,122 90,075 S,56.9,933 

MonthlySurplus (~ldt) 1U.a;131 (25171) (3'6,792) 174,589 (106,593) (209,6601 11.S,l.ll ( 160,S3C! l 11.S18! 412,f31 14,909 29.5fS 614,270 575,493 

C.sh FlowAdjustmenu 
Monthly Surplus (Dcfldt) 
Cash flows from opcratlns <.1ctivitics 

Publicfunding rcceivdbles 
Ac.counlS payabfc 

Casti flows from flnancins actlvities 
Proceeds from (payments on) debt 

(97.023) 

515,632 
(62,426) 

(145,000) 

(25,478) (346,792) 

125,000 

274,589 

(125,000) 

(104,593) (209,660) 

160,000 

llS,128 (160,534) 

40,000 

l1l,S18) 

10.000 

422,631 

(210.000) 

14,909 29,565 674,270 

(764,344) 
90,075 

575,494 

(248,7U) 
17,649 

(145,000) 

Total <:hinge In Cash 2ll,lll3 (25,A78) 1221,792) 149,589 1104.593) (49,660) 115.128 (U0,534) 11.518) 212.631 14,909 29,565 


C.sh, llcglMing of Monlh 51,442 262.625 237,147 15,355 164,944 60,351 10,&91 125.819 5,285 3.767 216,398 231.307 


~sh, End of Month 262,625 237,147 15,355 164.944 60.351 10.691 125.819 5,285 3,767 216.398 231.307 260,872 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

Governing Board 
Alta Public Schools 
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Corporation) 
Walnut Park, California 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Alta Public Schools (A California Non-Profit Public 
Benefit Corporation), which are comprised of the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2014, and the 
related statements of activities and changes in net assets, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related 
notes to the financial statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of 
the United States; and Standards and Procedures for Audits of California K-12 Local Education Agencies 
2013-2014, issued by the California Education Audit Appeals Panel as regulations. Those standards require that 
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from 
material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the 
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to Alta Public Schools' preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Alta Public Schools' 
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness 
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as 
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

8270 Aspen Street    Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730   Tel: 909.466.4410    Fax: 909.466.4431   www.vtdcpa.com

Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of Alta Public Schools as of June 30, 2014, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the 
year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 15, 2014, on 
our consideration of Alta Public Schools' internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The 
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial 
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government 
Auditing Standards in considering Alta Public Schools' internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

Rancho Cucamonga, California 
December 15, 2014 
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ALTA PUBLIC SCHOOLS
 
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)
 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
JUNE 30, 2014 

ASSETS 

Current Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Accounts receivable 

Due from related entity 

Prepaid expenses and 

other current assets 

Total Current Assets 

$ 

Academia 

Moderna 

396,260 

268,104 

238,204 

6,309 

908,877 

$ 

Prepa Tec 

11,756 

111,862 

-

12,926 

136,544 

$ 

Total 

408,016 

379,966 

238,204 

19,235 

1,045,421 

Non-Current Assets 

Fixed assets 

Less: accumulated depreciation 

Total Non-Current Assets 

886,342 

(111,037) 

775,305 

14,240 

(3,791) 

10,449 

900,582 

(114,828) 

785,754 

Total Assets $ 1,684,182 $ 146,993 $ 1,831,175 

LIABILITIES 

Current Liabilities 

Accounts payable 

Due to related entity 

Promissory note 

Financed account receivable 

Total Current Liabilities 

$ 516,275 

-

4,000 

387,189 

907,464 

$ 9,973 

238,204 

-

72,034 

320,211 

$ 526,248 

238,204 

4,000 

459,223 

1,227,675 

Long-Term Debt 

Non-current portion of long-term promissory note 3,000 - 3,000 

NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) 

Unrestricted 773,718 (173,218) 600,500 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 1,684,182 $ 146,993 $ 1,831,175 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

-3­



ALTA PUBLIC SCHOOLS
 
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)
 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Academia 

Moderna Prepa Tec Total 

REVENUES 

Local Control Funding Formula $ 2,595,957 $ 711,541 $ 3,307,498 

Federal revenue 373,742 196,084 569,826 

State revenue 680,052 153,195 833,247 

Local revenue 63,511 1,504 65,015 

Total Revenue 3,713,262 1,062,324 4,775,586 

EXPENSES 

Program services 

Teacher salaries and benefits 1,528,689 349,462 1,878,151 

Student transportation 28,545 20,774 49,319 

Other student services 8,686 28,463 37,149 

Educational programs 7,812 2,838 10,650 

Student supplies 91,551 43,778 135,329 

Student nutrition 310,229 40,256 350,485 

Special education fee 182,104 115,102 297,206 

Depreciation 31,796 3,791 35,587 

Capital outlay 19,373 10,560 29,933 

Subtotal 2,208,785 615,024 2,823,809 

Management and general 

Clerical salaries and benefits 736,199 191,728 927,927 

District supervisory fee 32,317 11,194 43,511 

Occupancy 271,431 162,752 434,183 

Insurance 45,802 5,884 51,686 

Other sources and uses 134,350 45,335 179,685 

Operating expenses 275,947 203,625 479,572 

Subtotal 1,496,046 620,518 2,116,564 

Total Expenses 3,704,831 1,235,542 4,940,373 

CHANGE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) 8,431 (173,218) (164,787) 

NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 765,287 - 765,287 

NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR $ 773,718 $ (173,218) $ 600,500 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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ALTA PUBLIC SCHOOLS
 
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)
 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Academia 

Moderna Prepa Tec Total 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Change in unrestricted net assets $ 8,431 $ (173,218) $ (164,787) 

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets 

to net cash provided (used) by operating activities 

Depreciation expense 31,795 3,791 35,586 

Changes in operating assets and liabilities 

Decrease (Increase) in accounts receivable (324,844) (111,862) (436,706) 

Increase in prepaid expenditures 78,970 (12,926) 66,044 

Increase in accounts payable 370,047 248,177 618,224 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by 

Operating Activities 164,399 (46,038) 118,361 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Capital expenditures (303,747) (14,240) (317,987) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Financed accounts receivable proceeds 387,189 72,034 459,223 

Loan principal payments (62,500) - (62,500) 

Proceeds from long-term debt (8,000) - (8,000) 

Net Cash Provided by 

Financing Activities 316,689 72,034 388,723 

NET INCREASE IN CASH 177,341 11,756 189,097 

CASH, BEGINNING OF YEAR 218,919 - 218,919 

CASH, END OF YEAR $ 396,260 $ 11,756 $ 408,016 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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ALTA PUBLIC SCHOOLS
 
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2014 

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND MISSION 

The Alta Public Schools is a non-profit public benefit corporation. During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014, 
Alta Public Schools operated two charter schools. The charter schools petitioned through Los Angeles Unified 
School District for a charter and have been approved by the State of California Department of Education. 

Academia Moderna 

Charter school number authorized by the State: 1101 

Academia Moderna is located on 2410 Broadway, Walnut Park, California 90255, petitioned through Los Angeles 
Unified School District and was authorized for a five year period ending 2019. The charter school opened in 
September 21, 2009, and currently serves 391 students in grades kindergarten through five. 

Prepa Tec 

Charter school number authorized by the State: 1542 

Prepa Tec is located on 2665 Clarendon Avenue, Huntington Park, California 90255, petitioned through Los 
Angeles Unified School District. The charter school opened in August 20, 2013, and currently serves 88 students 
in grades six through seven. 

Alta Public Schools' purpose is to manage, operate, guide, direct and promote one or more charter schools, and 
conduct or perform any ancillary or related activities in furtherance thereof. 

Other Related Entities 

Joint Powers Agency and Risk Management Pools - The Charter Schools are associated with the California 
Charter Schools Association Joint Powers Authority (CCSA-JPA). The CCSA-JPA does not meet the criteria for 
inclusion as a component unit of the Charter School. Additional information is presented in Note 11 to the 
financial statements. 

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The significant policies followed by the Alta Public Schools are described below to enhance the financial 
statements. 

Financial Statement Presentation 

Alta Public Schools is required to report information about its financial position and activities in three classes of 
net position: unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and permanently restricted net position. Alta Public Schools had 
no temporarily or permanently restricted net position, as of June 30, 2014. In addition, the Alta Public Schools is 
required to present a Statement of Cash Flows. 
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ALTA PUBLIC SCHOOLS
 
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2014 

Accounting Method - Basis of Accounting 

The financial statements were prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America as applicable to not-for-profit organizations. Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and 
expenses are recognized in the accounts and reported on the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to 
the timing of measurement made, regardless of the measurement focus applied. Alta Public Schools uses the 
accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when they are earned and expenditures are recognized in the 
accounting period in which the liability is incurred. 

Revenue Recognition 

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted depending 
upon the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions. 

All donor-restricted contributions are recorded as increases in temporarily or permanently restricted net position 
depending on the nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires, either by the passage of time or the purpose 
is satisfied, the temporarily restricted net position are reclassified to unrestricted net position and reported in the 
statement of activities as "net position released from restrictions". During 2013-2014, the Alta Public Schools did 
not receive any donor-restricted contributions. 

Income Taxes 

Alta Public Schools is a non-profit public benefit corporation that is exempt from income taxes under Section 
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and classified by the Internal Revenue Service as other than a private 
foundation and qualifies for deductible contributions as provided in Section 170(b) (1) (A) (vi). It is also exempt 
from State franchise and income taxes under Section 23701(d) of the California Revenue and Taxation Code. 
Accordingly, no provision for income taxes has been reflected in these financial statements. Income tax returns 
for 2010 and forward may be audited by regulatory agencies; however, Alta Public Schools is not aware of any 
such actions at this time. 

Alta Public Schools has adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards 
Codification (ASC) Topic 740 that clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in tax positions taken or expected to be 
taken on a tax return and provides that the tax effects from an uncertain tax position can be recognized in the 
financial statements only if, based on its merits, the position is more likely than not to be sustained on audit by the 
taxing authorities. Management believes that all tax positions taken to date are highly certain, and, accordingly, 
no accounting adjustment has been made to the financial statements. 

Cash 

For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, the Alta Public Schools considers all cash on hand and in banks. 
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ALTA PUBLIC SCHOOLS
 
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2014 

Accounts Receivable 

Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from the outstanding balance. 
Management provides an analysis of the probable collection of the accounts through a provision for bad debt 
expense and an adjustment to a valuation allowance. At June 30, 2014, management had determined that all 
accounts receivable are fully collectible, and no allowance for bad debts has been established. 

Prepaid Expenses 

Prepaid expenses represent amounts paid in advance of receiving goods or services. The Alta Public Schools has 
the option of reporting an expenditure for prepaid items either when purchased or during the benefiting period. 
Alta Public Schools has chosen to report the expenditures during the benefit period. 

Fixed Assets 

It is the Alta Public Schools' policy to capitalize individual property and equipment purchases over $1,000. Lesser 
amounts are expensed. Purchased property and equipment is capitalized at cost. Donations of property and 
equipment are recorded as contributions at their estimated fair value. Such donations are reported as unrestricted 
contributions unless the donor has restricted the donated asset to a specific purpose. Furniture and equipment are 
depreciated using the straight-line method, over 3 to 5 years. Depreciation expense for the year ended June 30, 
2014, was $35,587. 

Donated Services, Goods, and Facilities 

A substantial number of volunteers have donated their time and experience to the School's program services and 
fundraising campaigns during the year. However, these donated services are not reflected in the financial 
statements since there is no readily determined method of valuing the services. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of 
assets and liabilities, and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, at the date of the financial statements and 
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those 
estimates. Significant estimates include the value of the beneficial interest in a charitable remainder trust. 

Reclassifications 

Certain accounts in the prior year financial statements have been reclassified for comparative purposes to conform 
to the presentation in the current year financial statements. 
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ALTA PUBLIC SCHOOLS
 
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2014 

NOTE 3 - CASH 

Cash at June 30, 2014, consisted of the following: 

Academia Bank 

Moderna Prepa Tec Balance 

Deposits 
Cash on hand and in banks $ 396,260 $ 11,756 $ 408,016 

Cash balances held in banks are insured up to $250,000 by the Federal Depository Insurance Corporation (FDIC). 
Alta Public Schools maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts that at times may exceed federally insured limits. 
Alta Public Schools has not experienced any losses in such accounts. At June 30, 2014, Alta Public Schools had 
$146,260 in excess of FDIC insured limits. 

NOTE 4 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

Accounts receivable at June 30, 2014, consisted of the following: 

Academia 

Moderna Prepa Tec Total 

Local Control Funding Formula $ 143,733 $ 22,168 $ 165,901 

Federal receivable 42,374 12,179 54,553 

State receivable 50,042 63,790 113,832 

Lottery 31,955 13,725 45,680 
Total Accounts Receivable $ 268,104 $ 111,862 $ 379,966 

NOTE 5 - PREPAID EXPENSES 

Prepaid expenses at June 30, 2014, consisted of the following: 

Academia 

Moderna Prepa Tec Total 
Prepaid rent, insurance and other dues $ 6,309 $ 12,926 $ 19,235 

-9­



ALTA PUBLIC SCHOOLS
 
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2014 

NOTE 6 - FIXED ASSETS 

Fixed assets at June 30, 2014, consisted of the following: 

Academia 

Moderna Prepa Tec Total 

Construction in progress $ 294,596 $ - $ 294,596 

Building and improvements 535,629 - 535,629 

Computer and equipment 28,842 - 28,842 

Leasehold improvements 27,275 14,240 41,515 

886,342 14,240 900,582 

Less: Accumulated depreciation (111,037) (3,791) (114,828) 
Total Fixed Assets $ 775,305 $ 10,449 $ 785,754 

During the year ended June 30, 2014, $35,587 was charged to depreciation expense. 

NOTE 7 - INTERCOMPANY TRANSACTIONS 

Interfund Receivables/Payables (Due To/Due From) 

Interfund receivable and payable balances arise from intercompany transactions and are recorded by all charters 
affected in the period in which transactions are executed. Interfund receivable and payable balances at 
June 30, 2014, between the charters are as follows: 

Due From 

Due To Prepa Tec 
Academia Moderna $ 238,204 

The balance of $238,204 is due to Academia Moderna from Prepa Tec for the reimbursement of operating costs. 
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ALTA PUBLIC SCHOOLS
 
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2014 

NOTE 8 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

Accounts payable at June 30, 2014, consisted of the following: 

Academia 

Moderna Prepa Tec Total 

Salaries and benefits 495,001 $ 4,721 $ 499,722$ 

Vendor payables 21,274 5,252 26,526 
Total Accounts Payable 516,275$ 9,973$ 526,248$ 

NOTE 9 - NOTE PAYABLE 

Promissory Note 

During the 2012-2013 fiscal year, Lynn Colvin was awarded by the Los Angeles County Superior Court a 
settlement amounting to $20,000 to be paid monthly through March of 2017 by Academia Moderna Charter 
School. The settlement bears no interest rate and will pay principal of $333.33 over a period of 60 months ending 
March of 2017. During the year ended June 30, 2014, the Alta Public Schools made principal payments of $8,000 
resulting in an ending balance of $7,000 

Financed Receivables (Sale of Future Receivable) 

During 2012-2013, the Alta Public Schools sold certain receivables to Charter School Capital, Inc. (CSC) in the 
amount of $2,630,430. During the year, repayments of $2,171,207were made from collections of 2013-2014. 
State apportionment for Average Daily Attendance in accordance with scheduled payment timelines and no 
additional interest payments were incurred. For any amounts received by the Alta Public Schools from the State 
and not paid to CSC, additional interest accrues at a rate of 18 percent per annum until such amounts are paid to 
CSC, Inc. As of June 30, 2014, the balance outstanding from receivables sales was $459,223. 

NOTE 10 - EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS 

Qualified employees are covered under multiple-employer contributory retirement plans maintained by agencies 
of the State of California. Certificated employees are members of the California State Teachers' Retirement 
System (CalSTRS) and classified employees are members of a 403(b) Tax Deferred Annuity Plan (TDA). 
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ALTA PUBLIC SCHOOLS
 
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2014 

CalSTRS 

Plan Description 

Alta Public Schools contributes to the CalSTRS, a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement 
system defined benefit pension plan administered by CalSTRS. The plan provides retirement and disability 
benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, and survivor benefits to beneficiaries. As a result of the Public 
Employee Pension Reform Act of 2013 (PEPRA), changes have been made to the defined benefit pension plan 
effective January 1, 2013. Benefit provisions are established by State statutes, as legislatively amended, within the 
State Teachers' Retirement Law. CalSTRS issues a separate comprehensive annual financial report that includes 
financial statements and required supplementary information. Copies of the CalSTRS annual financial report may 
be obtained from CalSTRS, 100 Waterfront Place, West Sacramento, CA 95605. 

Funding Policy 

Due to the implementation of the Public Employee Pension Reform Act of 2013 (PEPRA), new members must 
pay at least 50 percent of the normal costs of the plan, which can fluctuate from year to year. For 2013-2014, the 
required contribution rate for new members is 8.0 percent. "Classic" plan members are also required to contribute 
8.0 percent of their salary. Alta Public Schools is required to contribute an actuarially determined rate. The 
actuarial methods and assumptions used for determining the rate are those adopted by CalSTRS Teachers' 
Retirement Board. The required employer contribution rate for fiscal year 2013-2014 was 8.25 percent of annual 
payroll. The contribution requirements of the plan members are established by State statute. The Alta Public 
Schools' contributions to CalSTRS for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2014, 2013, and 2012, were $105,348, 
$66,454, and $38,412, respectively, and equal 100 percent of the required contributions for each year. 

CalPERS 

Plan Description 

Alta Public Schools contributes to the School Employer Pool under the CalPERS, a cost-sharing multiple-
employer public employee retirement system defined benefit pension plan administered by CalPERS. The plan 
provides retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, and survivor benefits to plan 
members and beneficiaries. As a result of the Public Employee Pension Reform Act of 2013 (PEPRA), changes 
have been made to the defined benefit pension plan effective January 1, 2013. Benefit provisions are established 
by State statutes, as legislatively amended, within the Public Employees' Retirement Laws. CalPERS issues a 
separate comprehensive annual financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary 
information. Copies of the CalPERS' annual financial report may be obtained from the CalPERS Executive 
Office, 400 P Street, Sacramento, California 95811. 
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ALTA PUBLIC SCHOOLS
 
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2014 

Funding Policy 

As a result of the implementation of the Public Employee Pension Reform Act of 2013 (PEPRA), new members 
must pay at least 50 percent of the normal costs of the plan, which can fluctuate from year to year. For 2013-2014, 
the normal cost is 11.85 percent, which rounds to a 6.0 percent contribution rate. "Classic" plan members continue 
to contribute 7.0 percent. Alta Public Schools is required to contribute an actuarially determined rate. The 
actuarial methods and assumptions used for determining the rate are those adopted by the CalPERS Board of 
Administration. The required employer contribution rate for fiscal year 2013-2014 was 11.442 percent of covered 
payroll. The contribution requirements of the plan members are established by State statute. Alta Public Schools' 
contributions to CalPERS for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2014, 2013, and 2012, were $69,059, $40,976, and 
$28,087, respectively, and equal 100 percent of the required contributions for each year. 

Tax Deferred Annuity Plan 

Alta Public Schools also contributes to a classified employee 403(b) Tax Deferred Annuity Plan (TDA), which is 
a defined contribution pension plan. A defined contribution pension plan provides pension benefits in return for 
services rendered, provides an individual account for each participant, and specifies how contributions to the 
individual's account are to be determined instead of specifying the amount of benefits the individual is to receive. 
Under a defined contribution pension plan, the benefits a participant will receive depend solely on the amount 
contributed to the participant's account, the returns earned on investments of those contributions, and forfeitures 
of other participants' benefits that may be allocated to such participant's account. 

On Behalf Payments 

The State of California makes contributions to CalSTRS on behalf of Alta Public Schools. These payments 
consist of State General Fund contributions to CalSTRS in the amount of $77,405 (5.541 percent of salaries 
subject to CalSTRS). Under accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, these 
amounts are to be reported as revenues and expenditures. Accordingly, these amounts have been recorded in these 
financial statements. 
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ALTA PUBLIC SCHOOLS
 
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2014 

NOTE 11 - PARTICIPATION IN JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

Academia Moderna is a participant in the California Charter Schools Association Joint Powers Authority (CCSA­
JPA) for risk management services for workers' compensation insurance and charter school liability insurance. 
The relationship between Academia Moderna and the CCSA-JPA is such that the CCSA-JPA is not considered a 
component unit of the Alta Public Schools for financial reporting purposes. 

The CCSA-JPA has budgeting and financial reporting requirements independent of member units and the CCSA-
JPA's financial statements are not presented in these financial statements; however, transactions between the 
CCSA-JPA and Alta Public Schools are included in these statements. Audited financial statements for CCSA-JPA 
were not available for fiscal year 2013-2014 at the time this report was issued. However, financial statements 
should be available from the respective agency. 

During the year ended June 30, 2014, Alta Public Schools made payments of $45,802 to CCSA-JPA for services 
received. At June 30, 2014, Alta Public Schools had no recorded accounts receivable or accounts payable to the 
CCSA-JPA. 

NOTE 12 - CONTINGENCIES 

Alta Public Schools has received State and Federal funds for specific purposes that are subject to review and audit 
by the grantor agencies. Although such audits could generate disallowances under terms of the grants, it is 
believed that any reimbursement, if required, would not be material. 

Litigation 

Alta Public Schools has no outstanding claims or litigation. 

NOTE 13 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Alta Public Schools' management has evaluated events or transactions that may occur for potential recognition or 
disclosure in the financial statements from the balance sheet date through December 15, 2014, which is the date 
the financial statements were available to be issued. Management has determined that there were no subsequent 
events or transitions, other than those noted below, that would have a material impact on the current year financial 
statements. 

In August 2014, Academia Moderna charter school issued School Facility Revenue Bonds 2014, Series A, in the 
amount of $7,140,000 and Series B in the amount of $460,000, with interest rates ranging from 3.4 to 
6.75 percent. 
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ALTA PUBLIC SCHOOLS
 
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)
 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Pass-Through 

Entity 

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through CFDA Identifying Program 

Grantor/Program Number Number Expenditures 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

Passed through California Department of Education (CDE): 
Basic Local Assistance Entitlement, Part B, Section 611 84.027 13379 $ 86,593 
Title I, Part A, Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected ­

Reallocation Funds 84.010 14981 85,125 

Title II, Part A - Improving Teacher Quality Local Grants 84.367 14341 2,146 
Title III - Limited English Proficient (LEP) Student Program 84.365 14346 16,049 

Title V, Part B - Public Charter Schools Grant Program 84.282A 14941 143,339 

Total U.S. Department of Education	 333,252 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 

Passed through California Department of Education: 

Child Nutrition Cluster: 

National School Lunch Program	 10.555 13524 236,574 

Total U.S. Department of Agriculture 236,574 
Total Federal Programs $ 569,826 

See accompanying note to supplementary information. 
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ALTA PUBLIC SCHOOLS
 
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)
 

LOCAL EDUCATION AGENCY ORGANIZATION STRUCTURE 
JUNE 30, 2014 

ORGANIZATION 

The Alta Public Schools was granted on April 14, 2009, by the Los Angeles Unified School District. The 
Foundation operates two schools, grades kindergarten through eight. 

GOVERNING BOARD 

MEMBER 

Jeffrey Phillips 

Bobbi Shimano 

Jesse Pelayo 

Kristie Hernandez 

Patricia Rogers 

Sue Jin Kim 

Ricardo Ortega 

OFFICE TERM EXPIRES 

Chair June 2015 

Secretary June 2015 

Member June 2015 

Member June 2015 

Member June 2015 

Member June 2015 

Parent Representative June 2015 

ADMINISTRATION 

Xavier Reyes 

Barry Baxter 

Founder and Chief Executive Director 

APS Superintendent of Instruction 

See accompanying note to supplementary information. 
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ALTA PUBLIC SCHOOLS
 
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)
 

SCHEDULE OF AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

ACADEMIA MODERNA 

Final Report 

Second Period Annual 
Report Report 

Regular ADA 

Transitional kindergarten through third 270 270 

Fourth through sixth 121 120 

Total Regular ADA 391 390 

Classroom based ADA 

Transitional kindergarten through third 270 270 

Fourth through sixth 121 120 
Total Classroom Based ADA 391 390 

PREPA TEC 

Final Report 

Second Period Annual 

Report Report 

Regular ADA 

Fourth through sixth 46 47 

Seventh and eighth 42 42 

Total Regular ADA 88 89 

Classroom based ADA 

Fourth through sixth 46 47 

Seventh and eighth 42 42 
Total Classroom Based ADA 88 89 

Alta Public Schools did not operate a Non-Classroom Based instruction program. 

See accompanying note to supplementary information. 
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ALTA PUBLIC SCHOOLS
 
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)
 

SCHEDULE OF INSTRUCTIONAL TIME 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

ACADEMIA MODERNA 

Grade Level 

Kindergarten 

Grades 1 - 3 

Grade 1 

Grade 2 

Grade 3 

Grades 4 - 6 

Grade 4 

Grade 5 

1986-87 

Minutes 

Requirement 

36,000 

50,400 

54,000 

Reduced 

1986-87 

Minutes 

Requirement 

34,971 

48,960 

52,457 

2013-14 

Actual 

Minutes 

58,435 

60,515 

60,515 

60,515 

60,515 

60,515 

Traditional Multitrack 

Calendar Calendar 

182 N/A 

182 N/A 

182 N/A 

182 N/A 

182 N/A 

182 N/A 

Number of Days 

Status 

Complied 

Complied 

Complied 

Complied 

Complied 

Complied 

PREPA TEC 

Grade Level 

Grades 4 - 6 

Grade 6 

Grades 7 - 8 

Grade 7 

1986-87 

Minutes 

Requirement 

54,000 

54,000 

Reduced 

1986-87 

Minutes 

Requirement 

52,457 

52,547 

2013-14 

Actual 

Minutes 

61,178 

61,178 

Traditional Multitrack 

Calendar Calendar 

182 N/A 

182 N/A 

Number of Days 

Status 

Complied 

Complied 

See accompanying note to supplementary information. 

-19­



ALTA PUBLIC SCHOOLS
 
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)
 

RECONCILIATION OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT WITH AUDITED 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Summarized below are the fund balance reconciliations between the Unaudited Actual Financial Report and the 
audited financial statements. 

ACADEMIA MODERNA 

NET ASSETS 

Balance, June 30, 2014, Unaudited Actuals 

Decrease in: 

Cash in bank 

Capital assets 

Accounts payable 

Increase in: 

Accounts receivable 

Financed accounts receivable 

Due from related entity 

Other current assets 

Balance, June 30, 2014, 
Audited Financial Statement 

$ 

$ 

755,605 

(15,992) 

(19,410) 

10,500 

421,843 

(387,189) 

6,471 

1,890 

773,718 

PREPA TEC 

NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) 

Balance, June 30, 2014, Unaudited Actuals 

Decrease in: 

Accounts payable 

Increase in: 

Accounts receivable 

Financed accounts receivable 

Due to related entity 

Balance, June 30, 2014, 
Audited Financial Statement 

$ 

$ 

(269,882) 

266,933 

139,970 

(72,034) 

(238,205) 

(173,218) 

See accompanying note to supplementary information. 
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ALTA PUBLIC SCHOOLS
 
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)
 

NOTE TO SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
JUNE 30, 2014 

NOTE 1 - PURPOSE OF SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULES 

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards includes the Federal grant activity of the District 
and is presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting. The information in this schedule is presented in 
accordance with the requirements of the United States Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits 
of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule 
may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the financial statements. 

Local Education Agency Organization Structure 

This schedule provides information about the school operated, members of the governing board, and members of 
the administration. 

Schedule of Average Daily Attendance 

This schedule presents information on the amount of instructional time offered by Alta Public Schools and 
whether Alta Public Schools complied with provisions of Education Code Sections 46200 and 46206. The 
purpose of attendance accounting from a fiscal standpoint is to provide the basis on which apportionments of 
State funds are made through the Los Angeles County Office of Education to Academia Moderna. 

Schedule of Instructional Time 

This schedule presents information on the amount of instructional time offered by Alta Public Schools and 
whether Alta Public Schools complied with the provisions of Education Code Sections 46200 through 46206, if 
applicable. 

Alta Public Schools must maintain their instructional minutes at the 1986-87 requirements, as required by 
Education Code Section 46201. 

Reconciliation of Annual Financial Report With Audited Financial Statements 

This schedule provides the information necessary to reconcile the net assets on the Unaudited Actual Financial 
Report to the audited financial statements. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
 
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
 

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
 
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS
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Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP
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Governing Board 
Alta Public Schools 
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Corporation) 
Walnut Park, California 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Alta Public Schools (A California Non-Profit 
Public Benefit Corporation) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, and the related notes to the financial 
statements, which collectively comprise Alta Public Schools' basic financial statements, and have issued our 
report thereon dated December 15, 2014. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Charter School internal 
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Alta Public Schools' internal control. Accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion on the effectiveness of Alta Public Schools' internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of Alta Public Schools' financial 
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet 
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section 
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal 
control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been 
identified. 
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Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Alta Public Schools' financial statements are free from 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of 
our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under 
Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of This Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Alta Public Schools' internal control or 
on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering Alta Public Schools' internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication 
is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Rancho Cucamonga, California 
December 15, 2014 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR 
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EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL 
OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133 

Governing Board 
Alta Public Schools 
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Corporation) 
Walnut Park, California 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

We have audited Alta Public Schools' compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the 
OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of Alta Public 
Schools' major Federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2014. Alta Public Schools' major Federal programs 
are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned 
costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants 
applicable to its Federal programs. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Alta Public Schools' major Federal 
programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit 
of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit 
Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above 
that could have a direct and material effect on a major Federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on 
a test basis, evidence about Alta Public Schools' compliance with those requirements and performing such other 
procedures, as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major Federal 
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of Alta Public Schools' compliance. 
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Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

In our opinion, Alta Public Schools complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements 
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major Federal programs for the year 
ended June 30, 2014. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of Alta Public Schools is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over 
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of 
compliance, we considered Alta Public Schools' internal control over compliance with the types of requirements 
that could have a direct and material effect on each major Federal program to determine the auditing procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major 
Federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A­
133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Alta Public Schools' internal control over 
compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance 
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a Federal program on a 
timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of 
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material 
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a Federal program will not be prevented, or detected and 
corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a 
Federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important 
enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph 
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be 
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not 
been identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of OMB Circular A-133. 
Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Rancho Cucamonga, California 
December 15, 2014 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE 

Governing Board 
Alta Public Schools 
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Corporation) 
Walnut Park, California 

Report on State Compliance 

We have audited Alta Public Schools' (A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Corporation) compliance with the 
types of compliance requirements as identified in the Standards and Procedures for Audit of California K-12 
Local Educational Agencies 2013-2014 that could have a direct and material effect on each of the Charter 
Schools' State government programs as noted below for the year ended June 30, 2014. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants 
applicable to its State programs. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance of each of Alta Public Schools' State programs based on 
our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits 
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the 
Standards and Procedures for Audits of California K-12 Local Educational Agencies 2013-2014. These standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the 
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a material effect on the applicable government 
programs noted below. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Alta Public Schools' 
compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the 
circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a 
legal determination of Alta Public Schools' compliance with those requirements. 

Unmodified Opinion 

In our opinion, Alta Public Schools complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements referred 
to above that are applicable to the government programs noted below that were audited for the year ended 
June 30, 2014. 
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Other Matters 

In connection with the audit referred to above, we selected and tested transactions and records to determine Alta 
Public Schools' compliance with the State laws and regulations applicable to the following items: 

Procedures in Procedures 
Audit Guide Performed 

Attendance Accounting: 
Attendance Reporting 6 Not Applicable 
Teacher Certification and Misassignments 3 Not Applicable 
Kindergarten Continuance 3 Not Applicable 
Independent Study 23 Not Applicable 
Continuation Education 10 Not Applicable 

Instructional Time: 
School Districts 10 Not Applicable 

Instructional Materials: 
General Requirements 8 Not Applicable 

Ratios of Administrative Employees to Teachers 1 Not Applicable 
Classroom Teacher Salaries 1 Not Applicable 
Early Retirement Incentive 4 Not Applicable 
Gann Limit Calculation 1 Not Applicable 
School Accountability Report Card 3 Not Applicable 
Juvenile Court Schools 8 Not Applicable 
Local Control Funding Formula Certification 1 Yes 
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 3 Not Applicable 
After School Education and Safety Program: 

General Requirements 4 Yes 
After School 5 Yes 
Before School 6 Not Applicable 

Education Protection Account Funds 1 Yes 
Common Core Implementation Funds 3 Yes 
Unduplicated Local Control Funding Formula Pupil Counts 3 Yes 
Charter Schools: 

Contemporaneous Records of Attendance 8 Yes 
Mode of Instruction 1 Yes 
Non Classroom-Based Instruction/Independent Study 15 Not Applicable 
Determination of Funding for Non Classroom-Based Instruction 3 Not Applicable 
Annual Instruction Minutes Classroom-Based 4 Yes 
Charter School Facility Grant Program 1 Not Applicable 

Rancho Cucamonga, California 
December 15, 2014 
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SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
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ALTA PUBLIC SCHOOLS
 
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)
 

SUMMARY OF AUDITORS' RESULTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Type of auditor's report issued: 
Internal control over financial reporting:
 

Material weakness identified?
 
Significant deficiency identified?
 

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? 

FEDERAL AWARDS 
Internal control over major Federal programs:
 

Material weakness identified?
 
Significant deficiency identified?
 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major Federal programs:
 
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance with
 
Section .510(a) of OMB Circular A-133?
 

Identification of major Federal programs:
 

CFDA Numbers Name of Federal Program or Cluster 
Title V, Part B - Public Charter Schools 

84.282A Grant Program 
10.555 Child Nutrition Cluster 

Unmodified 

No 
None reported
 

No
 

No 
None reported
 

Unmodified
 

No 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs: $ 300,000 
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? No 

STATE AWARDS 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for programs: Unmodified 
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ALTA PUBLIC SCHOOLS
 
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

None reported. 
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ALTA PUBLIC SCHOOLS
 
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)
 

FEDERAL AWARDS FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

None reported. 
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ALTA PUBLIC SCHOOLS
 
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)
 

STATE AWARDS FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

None reported. 
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ALTA PUBLIC SCHOOLS
 
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)
 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

There were no audit findings reported in the prior year's schedule of financial statement findings. 
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Governing Board 
Alta Public Schools 
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Corporation) 
Walnut Park, California 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Alta Public Schools for the year ended June 
30, 2014, we considered its internal control structure in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose 
of expressing our opinion on the financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control 
structure. 

However, during our audit we noted matters that are an opportunity for strengthening internal controls and 
operating efficiency. The following items represent conditions noted by our audit that we consider important 
enough to bring to your attention. This letter does not affect our report dated December 15, 2014, on the financial 
statements of Alta Public Schools. 

2013-2014 OBSERVATIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

Observation 

Auditor noted ten manual check disbursements (site level) lacked supporting documentation. Auditor also noted 
ten general transactions lacked appropriate approval, and were still processed for payment by Academia Moderna. 

Recommendation 

To strengthen internal controls over the purchasing function manual checks processed at the site level should be 
kept at a minimum and should only be used in an emergency case by case basis, in order to allow as many 
disbursements to be processed through the normal disbursement process where internal controls are in place as 
much as possible. In addition, supporting documentation should be provided for all purchases made and submitted 
with all manual checks to Alta Public Schools' management company prior to committing the expense to Alta 
Public Schools' general ledger. Both manual checks and general transactions should be thoroughly reviewed, and 
approved by management to ensure accurate monitoring of Alta Public Schools' cash flow. 

We will review the status of the current year comments during our next audit engagement. 

Rancho Cucamonga, California 
December 15, 2014 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
 

Governing Board 
Academia Moderna 
Walnut Park, California 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Academia Moderna (the Charter School)
 
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Corporation), which are comprised of the statement of financial position
 
as of June 30, 2013, and the related statements of activities and changes in net assets, and cash flows for the year
 
then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.
 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of 
the United States; and Standards and Procedures for Audits of California K-12 Local Education Agencies 
2012-2013, issued by the California Education Audit Appeals Panel as regulations. Those standards require that 
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from 
material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the 
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Charter School preparation and fair presentation 
of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Charter School internal control. Accordingly, 
we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used 
and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion. 
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Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of the Charter School as of June 30, 2013, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year 
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 15, 2013, on 
our consideration of the Charter School internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance 
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of 
that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and 
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on 
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the Charter School internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

Rancho Cucamonga, California 
December 15, 2013 
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ACADEMIA MODERNA
 
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)
 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
JUNE 30, 2013 

ASSETS 

Current Assets 

Cash 

Accounts receivable 

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 

Total Current Assets 

$ 218,919 

181,464 

85,279 

$ 485,662 

Non-Current Assets 

Fixed assets 

Less: accumulated depreciation 

Total Non-Current Assets 

582,595 

79,242 

503,353 

Total Assets $ 989,015 

LIABILITIES 

Current Liabilities 

Accounts payable 

Current portion of note payable 

Total Current Liabilities 

146,228 

62,500 

$ 208,728 

Long-Term Debt 

Non-current portion of long-term obligations 

Total Liabilities 

15,000 

223,728 

NET ASSETS 

Unrestricted 

Total Net Assets 

765,287 

765,287 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 989,015 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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ACADEMIA MODERNA
 
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)
 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

REVENUES 

Revenue limit sources 

State apportionment $ 1,385,551 

In-lieu property taxes 484,704 

Federal revenue 359,476 

State revenue 914,368 

Local revenues 116,988 

Total Revenue 3,261,087 

EXPENSES 

Program services 

Teacher salaries and benefits 1,167,408 

Other student services 17,808 

Educational programs 139,269 

Student supplies 38,505 

Student nutrition 261,766 

Special education fee 103,270 

Depreciation 29,776 

Capital outlay 37,936 

Subtotal 1,795,738 

Management and general 

Clerical salaries and benefits 472,823 

District supervisory fee 62,838 

Occupancy 260,165 

Insurance 190,065 

Other sources and uses 18,754 

Operating expenses 300,778 

Subtotal 1,305,423 

Total Expenses 3,101,161 

INCREASE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS 159,926 

NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 605,361 
NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR $ 765,287 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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ACADEMIA MODERNA
 
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)
 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Increase in unrestricted net assets 

Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets 

to net cash provided by operating activities 

Depreciation expense 

Changes in operating assets and liabilities 

Decrease in accounts receivable 

Increase in prepaid expenditures 

Decrease in accounts payable 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 

$ 159,926 

29,776 

81,333 

(69,278) 

(29,048) 

172,709 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Capital expenditures (71,185) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Loan principal payments 

Proceeds from long-term debt 
Net Cash Used by Financing Activities 

(62,500) 

15,000 
(47,500) 

NET INCREASE IN CASH 

CASH, BEGINNING OF YEAR 
CASH, END OF YEAR $ 

54,024 

164,895 
218,919 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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ACADEMIA MODERNA
 
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2013 

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND MISSION 

The Academia Moderna (the Charter School) is a non-profit public benefit corporation. The Charter School 
petitioned through Los Angeles Unified School District for a charter and was approved by the State of California 
Department of Education on April 14, 2009, for a period of five years ending 2014. 

Charter School number authorized by the State: 1101 

The Charter School located on 2410 Broadway, Walnut Park, opened in September 21, 2009, and currently serves 
362 students in grades kindergarten through five. The Charter School's purpose is to manage, operate, guide, 
direct and promote one or more charter schools, and conduct or perform any ancillary or related activities in 
furtherance thereof. 

Other Related Entities 

Joint Powers Agency and Risk Management Pools - Academia Moderna is associated with the California 
Charter Schools Association Joint Powers Authority (CCSA-JPA). The CCSA-JPA does not meet the criteria for 
inclusion as a component unit of the Charter School. Additional information is presented in Note 9 to the 
financial statements. 

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The significant policies followed by the Charter School are described below to enhance the financial statements. 

Financial Statement Presentation 

The Charter School is required to report information about its financial position and activities in three classes of 
net position: unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and permanently restricted net position. The Charter School had 
no temporarily or permanently restricted net position, as of June 30, 2013. In addition, the Charter School is 
required to present a Statement of Cash Flows. 

Accounting Method - Basis of Accounting 

The financial statements were prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America as applicable to not-for-profit organizations. Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and 
expenses are recognized in the accounts and reported on the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to 
the timing of measurement made, regardless of the measurement focus applied. The Charter School uses the 
accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when they are earned and expenditures are recognized in 
the accounting period in which the liability is incurred. 
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ACADEMIA MODERNA
 
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2013 

Revenue Recognition 

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted depending 
upon the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions. 

All donor-restricted contributions are recorded as increases in temporarily or permanently restricted net position 
depending on the nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires, either by the passage of time or the purpose 
is satisfied, the temporarily restricted net position are reclassified to unrestricted net position and reported in the 
statement of activities as "net position released from restrictions". During 2012-2013, the Charter School did not 
receive any donor-restricted contributions. 

Income Taxes 

The Charter School is a non-profit public benefit corporation that is exempt from income taxes under Section 
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and classified by the Internal Revenue Service as other than a private 
foundation. It is also exempt from State franchise and income taxes under Section 23701(d) of the California 
Revenue and Taxation Code. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes has been reflected in these financial 
statements. Income tax returns for 2009 and forward may be audited by regulatory agencies, however, the Charter 
School is not aware of any such actions at this time. 

The Charter School has adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards 
Codification (ASC) Topic 740 that clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in tax positions taken or expected to be 
taken on a tax return and provides that the tax effects from an uncertain tax position can be recognized in the 
financial statements only if, based on its merits, the position is more likely than not to be sustained on audit by the 
taxing authorities. Management believes that all tax positions taken to date are highly certain, and, accordingly, 
no accounting adjustment has been made to the financial statements. 

Cash 

For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, the Charter School considers all cash on hand and in banks. 

Accounts Receivable 

Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from the outstanding balance. 
Management provides an analysis of the probable collection of the accounts through a provision for bad debt 
expense and an adjustment to a valuation allowance. At June 30, 2013, management had determined that all 
accounts receivable are fully collectible, and no allowance for bad debts has been established. 
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ACADEMIA MODERNA
 
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2013 

Prepaid Expenses 

Prepaid expenses represent amounts paid in advance of receiving goods or services. The Charter School has the 
option of reporting an expenditure for prepaid items either when purchased or during the benefiting period. The 
Charter School has chosen to report the expenditures during the benefit period. 

Fixed Assets 

It is the Charter School's policy to capitalize individual property and equipment purchases over $1,000. Lesser 
amounts are expensed. Purchased property and equipment is capitalized at cost. Donations of property and 
equipment are recorded as contributions at their estimated fair value. Such donations are reported as unrestricted 
contributions unless the donor has restricted the donated asset to a specific purpose. Furniture and equipment are 
depreciated using the straight-line method, over 3 to 5 years. As of June 30, 2013, depreciation expense was 
$29,776. 

Donated Services, Goods, and Facilities 

A substantial number of volunteers have donated their time and experience to the School's program services and 
fundraising campaigns during the year. However, these donated services are not reflected in the financial 
statements since there is no readily determined method of valuing the services. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of 
assets and liabilities, and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, at the date of the financial statements and 
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those 
estimates. Significant estimates include the value of the beneficial interest in a charitable remainder trust. 

Reclassifications 

Certain accounts in the prior year financial statements have been reclassified for comparative purposes to conform 
to the presentation in the current year financial statements. 
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ACADEMIA MODERNA
 
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2013 

NOTE 3 - CASH 

Cash at June 30, 2013, consisted of the following: 

Reported Bank 

Amount Balance 

Deposits 
Cash on hand and in banks $ 218,919 $ 218,919 

Cash balances held in banks are insured up to $250,000 by the Federal Depository Insurance Corporation (FDIC). 
The Charter School maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts that at times may exceed federally insured limits. 
The Charter School has not experienced any losses in such accounts. At June 30, 2013, the Charter School was 
not in excess of FDIC insured limits. 

NOTE 4 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

Accounts receivable at June 30, 2013, consisted of the following: 

Revenue limit sources 

General purpose block grant $ 55,365 

Categorical block grant 43,650 

In-lieu property taxes 12,841 

Total Revenue Limit Sources 111,856 

Federal receivable 42,901 

State receivable 14,209 

Lottery 12,498 
Total Accounts Receivable $ 181,464 
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ACADEMIA MODERNA
 
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2013 

NOTE 5 - FIXED ASSETS 

Fixed assets at June 30, 2013, consisted of the following: 

Balance Balance 

July 1, 2012 Additions Deductions June 30, 2013 

Fixed Assets Not Being Depreciated 

Construction in Progress $ 76,698 -$ 76,698 $ $ -

Total Fixed Assets 

Not Being Depreciated 76,698 - 76,698 -

Fixed Assets Being Depreciated 

Land Improvements 2,700 24,575 - 27,275 

Buildings and Improvements 426,753 105,755 - 532,508 

Equipment 5,259 17,553 - 22,812 

Total Fixed Assets 

Being Depreciated 434,712 147,883 - 582,595 

Total Fixed Assets 511,410 147,883 76,698 582,595 

Less Accumulated Depreciation 

Land Improvements 203 176 - 379 

Buildings and Improvements 48,139 26,305 - 74,444 

Equipment 1,124 3,295 - 4,419 

Total Accumulated Depreciation 49,466 29,776 - 79,242 

Fixed Assets, Net 461,944 $ 118,107 $ 76,698 $ 503,353 $ 

During the year ended June 30, 2013, $29,776 was charged to depreciation expense. 

NOTE 6 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

Accounts payable at June 30, 2013, consisted of the following: 

Salaries and benefits $ 20,833 

Vendor payables 120,462 

Due to grantor 4,933 
Total Accounts Payable $ 146,228 
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ACADEMIA MODERNA
 
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2013 

NOTE 7 - NOTE PAYABLE 

Charter School Revolving Loan Program 

The Charter School applied for, and was accepted into the California Department of Education Charter School 
Revolving Loan Program. The Charter School received a loan in the amount of $100,000. The loan bears an 
interest rate of 0.53 percent and will be repaid during the months of August, September, October, November, 
December, and January of each year. The loan is scheduled to be repaid over a period of four years and the 
repayments will be withheld from the apportionment payments due to the Charter School. 

The Charter School applied for, and was accepted into the California Department of Education Charter School 
Revolving Loan Program. The Charter School received a loan in the amount of $150,000. The loan bears an 
interest rate of 0.54 percent and will be repaid during the months of August, September, October, November, 
December, and January of each year. The loan is scheduled to be repaid over a period of four years and the 
repayments will be withheld from the apportionment payments due to the Charter School. 

As of June 30, 2013, the outstanding balance was $62,500. 

Future payments are as follows: 

Repayment 

Year 
2014 

Principal 
62,500 $ 

Interest 
258 $ 

Total 
62,758 $ 

Promissory Note 

During the 2012-2013 fiscal year, Lynn Colvin was awarded by the Los Angeles County Superior Court a 
settlement amounting to $20,000 to be paid monthly through March of 2017 by Academia Moderna Charter 
School. The settlement bears no interest rate and will pay principal of $333.33 over a period of 60 months ending 
March of 2017. During the year ended June 30, 2013, the Charter School made principal payments of $4,000 
resulting in an ending balance of $15,000. 

Financed Receivables (Sale of Future Receivable) 

During 2011-2012, the Charter School sold certain receivables to Charter School Capital, Inc. (CSC) in the 
amount of $868,840. During the year, repayments of $316,213 were made from collections of 2011-2012. State 
apportionment for Average Daily Attendance in accordance with scheduled payment timelines and no additional 
interest payments were incurred. For any amounts received by the Charter School from the State and not paid to 
CSC, additional interest accrues at a rate of 18 percent per annum until such amounts are paid to CSC, Inc. As of 
June 30, 2013, the balance outstanding from receivables sales was $552,627. 
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ACADEMIA MODERNA
 
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2013 

NOTE 8 - EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS 

Qualified employees are covered under multiple-employer contributory retirement plans maintained by agencies 
of the State of California. Certificated employees are members of the California State Teachers' Retirement 
System (CalSTRS) and classified employees are members of a 403(b) Tax Deferred Annuity Plan (TDA). 

CalSTRS 

Plan Description 

The Charter School contributes to CalSTRS through the Los Angeles County Office of Education, a cost-sharing 
multiple-employer public employee retirement system defined benefit pension plan administered by CalSTRS. 
The plan provides retirement and disability benefits and survivor benefits to beneficiaries. Benefit provisions are 
established by State statutes, as legislatively amended, within the State Teachers' Retirement Law. CalSTRS 
issues a separate comprehensive annual financial report that includes financial statements and required 
supplementary information. Copies of the CalSTRS annual financial report may be obtained from CalSTRS, 
100 Waterfront Place, West Sacramento, California 95605. 

Funding Policy 

Active plan members are required to contribute 8.0 percent of their salary and the Charter School is required to 
contribute an actuarially determined rate. The actuarial methods and assumptions used for determining the rate 
are those adopted by CalSTRS Teachers' Retirement Board. The required employer contribution rate for fiscal 
year 2012-2013 was 8.25 percent of annual payroll. The contribution requirements of the plan members are 
established by State statute. The Charter's contributions to CalSTRS for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2013, 
2012, and 2011, were $66,454, $38,412, and $37,539, respectively, and equal 100 percent of the required 
contributions for each year. 

CalPERS 

Plan Description 

The Charter School contributes to the Charter School Employer Pool under CalPERS; a cost-sharing multiple-
employer public employee retirement system defined benefit pension plan administered by CalPERS. The plan 
provides retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, and death benefits to plan members 
and beneficiaries. Benefit provisions are established by State statutes, as legislatively amended, within the Public 
Employees' Retirement Laws. CalPERS issues a separate comprehensive annual financial report that includes 
financial statements and required supplementary information. Copies of the CalPERS' annual financial report 
may be obtained from the CalPERS Executive Office, 400 P Street, Sacramento, California 95811. 
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ACADEMIA MODERNA
 
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2013 

Funding Policy 

Active plan members are required to contribute 7.0 percent of their salary and the Charter School is required to 
contribute an actuarially determined rate. The actuarial methods and assumptions used for determining the rate 
are those adopted by the CalPERS Board of Administration. The required employer contribution rate for fiscal 
year 2012-2013 was 11.417 percent of annual payroll. The contribution requirements of the plan members are 
established by State statute. The Charter School's contributions to CalPERS for the fiscal years ending 
June 30, 2013, 2012, and 2011, were $40,976, $28,087, and $14,143, respectively, and equal 100 percent of the 
required contributions for each year. 

Tax Deferred Annuity Plan 

The Charter School also contributes to a classified employee 403(b) Tax Deferred Annuity Plan (TDA), which is 
a defined contribution pension plan. A defined contribution pension plan provides pension benefits in return for 
services rendered, provides an individual account for each participant, and specifies how contributions to the 
individual's account are to be determined instead of specifying the amount of benefits the individual is to receive. 
Under a defined contribution pension plan, the benefits a participant will receive depend solely on the amount 
contributed to the participant's account, the returns earned on investments of those contributions, and forfeitures 
of other participants' benefits that may be allocated to such participant's account. 

On Behalf Payments 

The State of California makes contributions to CalSTRS on behalf of the Charter School. These payments consist 
of State General Fund contributions to CalSTRS in the amount of $24,831 (5.176 percent of salaries subject to 
CalSTRS). Under accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, these amounts are to 
be reported as revenues and expenditures. Accordingly, these amounts have been recorded in these financial 
statements. 

NOTE 9 - PARTICIPATION IN JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

Academia Moderna is a participant in the California Charter Schools Association Joint Powers Authority (CCSA­
JPA) for risk management services for workers' compensation insurance and charter school liability insurance. 
The relationship between Academia Moderna and the CCSA-JPA is such that the CCSA-JPA is not considered a 
component unit of the Charter School for financial reporting purposes. 

The CCSA-JPA has budgeting and financial reporting requirements independent of member units and the CCSA-
JPA's financial statements are not presented in these financial statements; however, transactions between the 
CCSA-JPA and the Charter School are included in these statements. Audited financial statements for CCSA-JPA 
were not available for fiscal year 2012-2013 at the time this report was issued. However, financial statements 
should be available from the respective agency. 

During the year ended June 30, 2013, the Charter School made payments of $48,667 to CCSA-JPA for services 
received. At June 30, 2013, the Charter School had no recorded accounts receivable or accounts payable to the 
CCSA-JPA. 
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ACADEMIA MODERNA
 
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)
 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2013 

NOTE 10 - CONTINGENCIES 

The Charter School has received State and Federal funds for specific purposes that are subject to review and audit 
by the grantor agencies. Although such audits could generate disallowances under terms of the grants, it is 
believed that any reimbursement, if required, would not be material. 

Litigation 

The Charter School has no outstanding claims or litigation. 

NOTE 11 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

The School's management has evaluated events or transactions that may occur for potential recognition or 
disclosure in the financial statements from the balance sheet date through December 15, 2013, which is the date 
the financial statements were available to be issued. Management has determined that there were no subsequent 
events or transactions that would have a material impact on the current year financial statements. 
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ACADEMIA MODERNA
 
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)
 

LOCAL EDUCATION AGENCY ORGANIZATION STRUCTURE 
JUNE 30, 2013 

ORGANIZATION 

The Academia Moderna was granted on April 14, 2009, by the Los Angeles Unified School District. The Charter 
School operates one school, grades kindergarten through five. 

GOVERNING BOARD 

MEMBER 

Jeffrey Phillips 

Mildred Cunningham 

Edith Morris 

Bobbi Shimano 

Patricia Rogers 

Robert Cano 

Ricardo Ortega 

OFFICE 

Chair 

Secretary 

Member 

Member 

Member 

Member 

Parent Representative 

TERM EXPIRES 

November 2013 

November 2013 

November 2013 

April 2015 

December 2015 

November 2013 

November 2013 

ADMINISTRATION 

Xavier Reyes 

Barry Baxter 

Executive Director 

Principal 

See accompanying note to supplementary information. 
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ACADEMIA MODERNA
 
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)
 

SCHEDULE OF AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

Final Report 

Second 

Period Annual 

Report Report 

ELEMENTARY - Total 

Kindergarten 75 75 

First through third 183 183 

Fourth and fifth 66 65 
Total Elementary 324 323 

ELEMENTARY - Classroom-based 

Kindergarten 72 72 

First through third 166 165 

Fourth and fifth 65 64 
Total Elementary 303 301 

ELEMENTARY - Non Classroom-based 

Kindergarten 3 3 

First through third 17 18 

Fourth and fifth 1 1 
Total Elementary 21 22 

The Charter School operates a Non-Classroom Based ADA program. 

See accompanying note to supplementary information. 
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ACADEMIA MODERNA
 
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)
 

SCHEDULE OF INSTRUCTIONAL TIME 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

Reduced Reduced 

1982-83 1982-83 1986-87 1986-87 2012-13 Number of Days 

Actual Actual Minutes Minutes Actual Traditional Multitrack 

Grade Level Minutes Minutes Requirement Requirement Minutes Calendar Calendar Status 

Kindergarten * * 36,000 33,531 58,030 175 - Complied 

Grades 1 - 3 

Grade 1 * * 50,400 46,944 59,115 175 - Complied 

Grade 2 * * 50,400 46,944 59,115 175 - Complied 

Grade 3 * * 50,400 46,944 59,115 175 - Complied 

Grade 4 

Grade 4 * * 54,000 50,297 59,115 175 - Complied 

Grade 5 * * 54,000 50,297 59,115 175 - Complied 

* The Charter did not operate in 1982-83. 

See accompanying note to supplementary information. 

-18­



ACADEMIA MODERNA
 
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)
 

RECONCILIATION OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT WITH AUDITED 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

Summarized below are the net assets reconciliation between the Unaudited Actual Financial Report and the 
audited financial statements. 

NET ASSETS 

Balance, June 30, 2013, Unaudited Actuals $ 604,131 

Decrease in: 

Accounts receivable (190,129) 

Deferred revenue 350,000 

Due to Grantor 1,285 

Balance, June 30, 2013, 
Audited Financial Statement $ 765,287 

See accompanying note to supplementary information. 
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ACADEMIA MODERNA
 
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)
 

NOTE TO SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
JUNE 30, 2013 

NOTE 1 - PURPOSE OF SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULES 

Local Education Agency Organization Structure 

This schedule provides information about the school operated, members of the governing board, and members of 
the administration. 

Schedule of Average Daily Attendance 

This schedule presents information on the amount of instructional time offered by the Charter School and whether 
the Charter School complied with provisions of Education Code Sections 46200 and 46206. The purpose of 
attendance accounting from a fiscal standpoint is to provide the basis on which apportionments of State funds are 
made through the Los Angeles County Office of Education to Academia Moderna. 

Schedule of Instructional Time 

This schedule presents information on the amount of instructional time offered by the Charter School and whether 
the Charter School complied with the provisions of Education Code Sections 46200 through 46206. 

The Charter School must maintain their instructional minutes at either 1982-83 actual minutes or the 1986-87 
requirements; whichever is greater, as required by Education Code Section 46201. Senate Bill 2 of the 2009-2010 
Fourth Extraordinary Session (SBX4 2) allows for an equivalent five-day reduction to the required number of 
instructional minutes for the fiscal years 2009-2010 through 2012-2013. 

Reconciliation of Annual Financial Report With Audited Financial Statements 

This schedule provides the information necessary to reconcile the net assets on the Unaudited Actual Financial 
Report to the audited financial statements. 
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Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP
Certified Public Accountants

VALUE  THE  D IFFERENCE

FRESN O  •   L AGUN A H I L LS   •   PALO ALTO  •   P LEASANTON  •   RAN C HO CUC AMON GA  •   ri  v ersi    d e   •   Sacramento

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
 
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
 

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
 
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS
 

Governing Board 
Academia Moderna 
Walnut Park, California 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Academia Moderna (the Charter School) (A 
California Non-Profit Public Benefit Corporation) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2013, and the related 
notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Charter School basic financial statements, and 
have issued our report thereon dated December 15, 2013. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Charter School internal 
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Charter School internal control. Accordingly, we do not express 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Charter School internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the Charter School financial 
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet 
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section 
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal 
control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been 
identified. 
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Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Charter School financial statements are free from 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of 
our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under 
Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of This Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Charter School internal control or 
on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the Charter School internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is 
not suitable for any other purpose. 

Rancho Cucamonga, California 
December 15, 2013 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE
 

Governing Board 
Academia Moderna 
Walnut Park, California 

Report on State Compliance 

We have audited Extera Public Schools' (the Charter Schools) (A California Non-Profit Public Benefit 
Corporation) compliance with the types of compliance requirements as identified in the Standards and 
Procedures for Audit of California K-12 Local Educational Agencies 2012-2013 that could have a direct and 
material effect on each of the Charter Schools' State government programs as noted below for the year ended 
June 30, 2013. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants 
applicable to its State programs. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance of each of the Charter Schools' State programs based on 
our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits 
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the 
Standards and Procedures for Audits of California K-12 Local Educational Agencies 2012-2013. These 
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance 
with the compliance requirements referred to above that could have a material effect on the applicable 
government programs noted below. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Charter 
Schools' compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in 
the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not 
provide a legal determination of the Charter Schools' compliance with those requirements. 

Unmodified Opinion on Each of the Programs 

In our opinion, the Charter Schools complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements referred 
to above that are applicable to the government programs noted below that were audited for the year ended 
June 30, 2013. 
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In connection with the audit referred to above, we selected and tested transactions and records to determine the 
Charter Schools' compliance with the State laws and regulations applicable to the following items: 

Procedures in Procedures 
Audit Guide Performed 

Attendance Accounting: 
Attendance Reporting 6 Not applicable 
Teacher Certification and Misassignments 3 Not applicable 
Kindergarten Continuance 3 Not applicable 
Independent Study 23 Not applicable 
Continuation Education 10 Not applicable 
Instructional Time: 
School Districts 6 Not applicable 
County Offices of Education 3 Not applicable 
Instructional Materials: 
General Requirements 8 Not applicable 
Ratios of Administrative Employees to Teachers 1 Not applicable 
Classroom Teacher Salaries 1 Not applicable 
Early Retirement Incentive 4 Not applicable 
Gann Limit Calculation 1 Not applicable 
School Accountability Report Card 3 Not applicable 
Juvenile Court Schools 8 Not applicable 
Class Size Reduction Program (including in charter schools): 
General Requirements 7 Not applicable 
Option One Classes 3 Not applicable 
Option Two Classes 4 Not applicable 
Districts or Charter Schools With Only One School Serving K-3 4 Not applicable 
After School Education and Safety Program: 
General Requirements 4 Yes 
After School 5 Yes 
Before School 6 Not applicable 
Charter Schools: 
Contemporaneous Records of Attendance 1 Yes 
Mode of Instruction 1 Yes 
Non Classroom-Based Instruction/Independent Study 15 Not applicable 
Determination of Funding for Non Classroom-Based Instruction 3 Not applicable 
Annual Instruction Minutes Classroom-Based 4 Yes 

Rancho Cucamonga, California 
December 15, 2013 

-25­



SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
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ACADEMIA MODERNA
 
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)
 

SUMMARY OF AUDITORS' RESULTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Type of auditors' report issued: 

Internal control over financial reporting: 

Material weaknesses identified? 

Unmodified 

No 

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? 

Significant deficiencies identified? None reported 

No 

STATE AWARDS 

Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for programs: Unmodified 
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ACADEMIA MODERNA
 
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

None reported. 
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ACADEMIA MODERNA
 
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)
 

STATE AWARDS FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

None reported. 
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ACADEMIA MODERNA
 
(A California Non-Profit Public Benefit Organization)
 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

Except as specified in previous sections of this report, summarized below is the current status of all audit findings 
reported in the prior year's Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. 

Five Digit Code AB 3627 Finding Type 
40000 State Compliance 

After School Education and Safety Program - Attendance 

2012-1 40000 

Criteria 

The Charter School offers the After School Education and Safety Program (the Program). The 
Standards and Procedures for Audits of California K-12 Local Education Agencies 2011-2012 (the 
Guide), issued by the Education Audit Appeals Panel, requires that we audit the reported number of 
students served by the Program for a selected quarter for which attendance was reported for the after 
school base grant for a representative sample of schools for each program type. The Guide requires 
that we determine whether the reported number of students served is supported by written records 
that document pupil participation, by tracing the reported numbers through any documentation used 
to summarize the numbers of students served, to written data origination documentation. 

Specifically, we are required to determine whether elementary school pupils participated in the full 
day of the Program on every day during which pupils participated, and whether pupils in middle or 
junior high schools attended the Program a minimum of nine hours a week and three days a week, 
except as consistent with the established early release policy. 

Condition 

The Charter School provides the Program at the school site. In the Program, each class is provided 
with a sign-in sheet listing each student enrolled. The students are to sign in when they arrive. When 
leaving the Program, each student must be signed out by a parent or other adult identified by the 
parent. The Program is also to run a minimum of 15 hours per week and until at least 6:00 p.m. 
every regular school day. Supporting documentation relating to program attendance is to be retained 
and used to support the attendance reported to the State on a bi-annual basis. 

Questioned Costs 

There are no questioned costs reported. 

Context 

The condition identified was determined through testing attendance records obtained from sample 
site locations as part of our review of the Charter School's attendance report for the Program. It 
appears that the condition identified is currently a systematic problem. 
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SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 
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Effect 

The attendance records provided for audit were not adequate to determine whether the Charter 
School's program complied with the attendance requirements noted above. 

The reported number of students served by the Program is not supported by auditable records that 
document pupil participation. Sign In/Out sheets do not denote an exit time for each student 
participating in the Program; the records only indicate the time that the student started the program 
each day attended. Based on the records provided, it could not be determined that the Program was 
offered a minimum of 15 hours per week and that the Program was run until at least 6:00 p.m. on 
each regular school day. Documents used to prepare and support the attendance reports due to the 
State on a bi-annual basis do not match. A difference of 130 students over claimed as served for the 
first half of the fiscal year was noted. 

Cause 

Per inquiry with the Charter School personnel, it appears that the condition identified has 
materialized as a result of the lack of independent review being performed to ensure the accuracy of 
the report. 

Recommendation 

The Charter School should develop a summarized monthly report that allows for the proper 
accumulation of attendance data for reporting purposes. Such procedures should include 
daily/monthly totals by teacher that lists the students enrolled. Sign-In/Out Sheets used to record 
student attendance should record the student's time into the program and time out. When compiling 
the attendance data, only those students present for the entire Program day or who have left early in 
accordance with the Charter School's early release policy should be counted as present. When 
compiling reports to State, data used to prepare the reports should be checked for accuracy prior to 
submission, and accurate supporting data should be retained at the site level. 

Those students who regularly leave early, or do not attend the Program on days when present at 
school, should be replaced by other students who are willing to follow the guidelines for 
participation. 

Current Status 

Implemented. 
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In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Academia Moderna (the Charter School), for 
the year ended June 30, 2013, we considered its internal control structure in order to determine our auditing 
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements and not to provide assurance on 
the internal control structure. 

However, during our audit we noted matters that are an opportunity for strengthening internal controls and 
operating efficiency. The following items represent conditions noted by our audit that we consider important 
enough to bring to your attention. This letter does not affect our report dated December 15, 2013, on the 
government-wide financial statements of the Charter School. 

2012-2013 OBSERVATIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

None reported. 

2011-2012 OBSERVATIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

Disbursements 

Observation 

We noted seven disbursements (all of which were manual checks originated at the site level) which lacked 
supporting documentation or the back-up documentation provided with the copy of the manual check did not 
match the amount of the check written for the purchase. The seven manual checks circumvent the normal 
disbursement process leaving these purchases subject to lack of review prior to payment processing. 

Recommendation 

To strengthen internal controls over the purchasing function, manual checks processed at the site level should be 
kept at a minimum and should only be used in an emergency case by case basis, in order to allow as many 
disbursements to be processed through the normal disbursement process where internal controls are in place as 
much as possible. In addition, supporting documentation should be provided for all purchases made and 
submitted with all manual checks to the Charter School's management company prior to committing the expense 
to the Charter School's general ledger. 
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Current Status 

Implemented.
 

We will review the status of the current year comments during our next audit engagement.
 

Rancho Cucamonga, California 
December 15, 2013 
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